
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

The company set forth on the signature page hereto (the "Company") intends to issue in a private
placement the number of shares of a series of its preferred stock set forth on Schedule A hereto
(the "Preferred Shares") and a warrant to purchase the number of shares of a series of its
preferred stock set forth on Schedule A hereto (the "'Warrant" and, together with the Preferred
Shares, the "Purchased Securities") and the Unlted States Department of the Treasury (the
"Investor") intends to purchase from the Company the Purchased Securities.

The purpose of this letter agreement is to confirm the terms and conditions of the purchase by -the
Investor of the Purchased Securities. Except to the extent supplemented or superseded by the
terms set forth herein or in the Schedules hereto, the provisions contained in the Securities
Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms attac~ed hereto as Exhibit A (the "Securities Purchase
Agreemenf') are incorporated by reference herein. Terms that are defined in the Securities
Purchase Agreement are used in this letter agreement as so defined. In the event of any
inconsistency between this letter agreement and the Securities Purchase Agreement, the tenns of
this letter agreement shall govern.

Each of the Company and tJ:te Investor hereby confirms its agreement with the other party with
respect to the issuance by the Company of the Purchased Securities and the purchase by the
Investor of the Purchased Securities pursuant to this letter agreement and the Securities Purchase
Agreement on the terms specified on Schedule A hereto.

This letter agreement (including the Schedules hereto), the Securities Purchase Agreement
(including the Annexes thereto), the Disclosure Schedules and the Warrant constitute the entire
agreement, and supersede all other prior agreements, understandings, representations and
warranties, both written and oral, between the parties, with respect to the subject matter hereof.
This letter agreemeht constitutes the "Letter Agreement" referred to in the Securities Purchase
Agreement.

This letter agreement may be executed in any number of separate counterparts, each such
counterpart being deemed to 'he an original instrument, and all such counterparts will together
constitute the same agreement. Executed signature pages to this letter agreement may be
delivered by facsimile and such facsimiles will be deemed as sufficient as if actual signature
pages had been delivered.
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In witDC88 whereof; this letter agreement has been duly exccutod and delivered by the
duly autborized representatives of the parties hereto IS of the date written below.

UNITED STATES DEPARlMENT OF TIlE

TREASURY~/

By' ~
Name: Nee! J<ashkiii
Title: Interim Assistant Secretary

For Rnancial Stability
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SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT - STANDARD TERMS

Recitals:

WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Treasury (the "Investor") may from
time to time agree to purchase shares of preferred stock and warrants from eligible financial
institutions which elect to participate in the Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase
Program ("CPP");

WHEREAS, an eligible financial institution electing to participate in the CPP and issue
securities to the Investor (referred to herein as the "Company") shall enter into a letter agreement
(the "Letter Agreement") with the Investor which incorporates this Securities Purchase
Agreement - Standard Terms;

WHEREAS, the Company agrees to expand the flow of credit to U.S. consumers and
businesses on competitive terms to promote the sustained growth and vitality of the U.S.
economy;

WHEREAS, the Company agrees to work diligently, under existing programs, to modify
the terms of residential mortgages as appropriate to strengthen the health of the U.S. housing
market;

'WHEREAS, the Company intends to issue in a private placement the number of shares of
the series of its Preferred Stock ("PreferredStoclr') set forth on Schedule A to the Letter
Agreement (the "Preferred Shares") and a warrant to purchase the number of shares of the series
of its Preferred Stock ("Warrant Preferred Stoc/(') set forth on Schedule A to the Letter
Agreement (the "Warrant" and, together with the Preferred Shares, the "Purchased Securities")
and the Investor intends to purchase (the "Purchase") from the Company the Pmchased
Securities; and

'WHEREAS, the Purchase will be governed by this Securities Pmchase Agreement­
Standard Terms and the Letter Agreement, including the schedules thereto (the "Schedules"),
specifying additional terms of the Pmchase. This Securities Purchase Agreement - Standard
Terms (including the Annexes hereto) and the Letter Agreement (including the Schedules
thereto) are together referred to as this "Agreement". All references in this Secmities Purchase
Agreement - Standard Terms to "Schedules" are to the Schedules attached to the Letter
Agreement.

NOW, THE~FORE,in consideration of the premises, and of the representations,
warranties, covenants and agreements set forth herein, the parties agree as follows:

Article I
Purchase; Closing

1.1 Purchase. On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement,
the Company agrees to sell to the investor, and the Investor agrees to purchase from the
Company, at the Closing (as hereinafter defined), the Purchased Securities for the price set forth
on Schedule A (the "Purchase Price").
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1.2 Closing.

(a) On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, the closing
of the Purchase (the "Closing") will take place at the location specified in Schedule A, at the
time and on the date set forth in Schedule A or as soon as practicable thereafter, or at such other
place, time and date as shall be agreed between the Company and the Investor, The time and date
on which the Closing occurs is referred to in this Agreement as the "Closing Date".

(b) Subject to the fulfillment or waiver of the conditions to the Closing in this Section
1.2, at the Closing the Company will deliver the Preferred Shares and the Warrant, in each case
as evidenced by one or more certificates dated the Closing Date and bearing appropriate legends
as hereinafter provided for, in exchange for payment in full of the Purchase Price by wire
transfer of immediately available United States funds to a bank account designated by the
Company on Schedule A.

(c) The respective obligations of each of the Investor and the Company to
consummate the Purchase are subject to the fulfillment (or waiver by the Investor and the
Company, as applicable) prior to the Closing of the conditions that (i) any approvals or
authorizations of all United States and other governmental, regulatory or judicial authorities
(collectively, "Governmental Entities") required for the consummation of the Purchase shall
have been obtained or made in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to each party and shall
be in full force and effect and all waiting periods required by United States and other applicable
law, if any, shall have expired and (ii) no provision of any applicable United States or other law,
and no judgment, injunction, order or decree of any Governmental Entity shall prohibit the
purchase and sale of the Purchased Securities as contemplated by this Agreement.

(d) The obligation of the Investor to consummate the Purchase is also subject to the
fulfillment (or waiver by the Investor) at or prior to the Closing of each of the following
conditions:

(i) (A) the representations and warranties of the Company set forth in (x)
Section 2.2(g) of this Agreement shall be true and correct in all respects as though made
on and as of the Closing Date, (y) Sections 2.2(a) through (I) shall be true and correct in
all material respects as though made on and as of the Closing Date (other than
representations and warranties that by their terms speak as of another date, which
representations and warranties shall be true and correct in all material respects as of such
other date) and (z) Sections 2.2(h) through (v) (disregarding all qualifications or
limitations set forth in such representations and warranties as to "materiality", "Company
Material Adverse Effect" and words of similar import) shall be true and correct as though
made on and as of the Closing Date (other than representations aild warranties that by
their terms speak as of another date, which representations and warranties shall be true
and correct as of such other date), except to the extent that the failure of such
representations and warranties referred to in this Section 1.2(d)(i)(A)(z) to be so true and
correct, individually or in the aggregate, does not have and would not reasonably be
expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect and (B) the Company shall have
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performed in all material respects all obligations required to be performed by it under this
Agreement at or prior to the Closing;

(ii) the Investor shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of the
Company by a senior executive officer certifying to the effect that the conditions set forth
in Section 1.2(d)(i) have been satisfied;

(iii) the Company shall have duly- adopted and filed with the Secretary of State
of its jurisdiction of organization or other applicable Governmental Entity the
amendments to its certificate or articles of incorporation, articles of association, or similar
organizational document ("Charter") in substantially the forms attached hereto as Annex
A and Annex B (the "Certificates ofDesignations") and such filing shall have been
accepted;

(iv) (A) the Company shall have effected such changes to its compensation,
bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements and agreements (including golden
parachute, severance and employment agreements) (collectively, "Benefit Plans") with
respect to its Senior Executive Officers (and to the extent necessary for such changes to
be legally enforceable, each ofits Senior Executive Officers shall have duly consented in
writing to such changes), as may be necessary, during the period that the Investor owns
any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired pursuant to this Agreement or the
Warrant, in order to comply with Section 111(b) of the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act of2008 ("EESA") as implemented by guidance or regulation thereunder
that has been issued and is in effect as of the Closing Date, and (B) the Investor shall
have received a certificate signed on behalf of the Company by a senior executive officer
certifying to the effect that the condition set forth in Section J.2(d)(iv)(A) has been
satisfied;

(v) each of the Company's Senior Executive Officers shall have delivered to
the Investor a written' waiver in the fonn attached hereto as Annex C releasing the
Investor from any claims that such Senior Executive Officers may otherwise have as a
result of the issuance, on or prior to the Closing Date, of any regulations which require
the modification of, and the agreement of the Company hereunder to modify, the terms of
any Benefit Plans with respect to its Senior Executive Officers to eliminate any
provisions of such Benefit Plans that would not be in compliance with the requirements
of Section 111(b) of the EESA as implemented by guidance or regulation thereunder that
has been issued and is in effect as of the Closing Date;

(vi) the Company shall have delivered to the Investor a written opinion from
counsel to the Company (which may be internal counsel), addressed to the Investor and
dated as of the Closing Date, in substantially the form attached hereto as Annex D;

(vii) the Company shall have delivered certificates in proper fonn or, with the
prior consent of the Investor, evidence of shares in book-entry form, evidencing the
Preferred Shares to Investor or its designee(s); and
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(viii) the Company shall have duly executed the Warrant in substantially the
fonn attached hereto as Annex E and delivered such executed Warrant to the Investor or
its designee(s).

1.3 Interpretation. When a reference is made in this Agreement to "Recitals,"
"Articles," "Sections," or "Annexes" such reference shall be to a Recital, Article or Section of,
or Annex to, this Securities Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms, and a reference to
"Schedules" shall be to a Schedule to the Letter Agreement, in each case, unless otherwise
indicated. The tenns defined in the singular have a comparable meaning when used in the plural,
and vice versa. References to "herein", "hereof', "hereunder" and the like refer to this
Agreement as a whole and not to any particular section or provision, unless the context requires
otherwise. The table of contents and headings contained in this Agreement are for reference
purposes only and are not part of this Agreement. Whenever the words "include," "includes" or
"including" are used in this Agreement, they shall be deemed followed by the words "without
limitation." No rule of construction against the draftsperson shall be applied in connection with
the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement, as this Agreement is the product of
negotiation between sophisticated parties advised by counsel. All references to "$" or "dollars"
mean the lawful currency of the United States of America. Except as expressly stated in this
Agreement, all references to any statute, rule or regulation are to the statute, rule or regulation as
amended, modified, supplemented or replaced from time to time (and, in the case of statutes,
include any rules and regulations promulgated under the statute) and to any section of any
statute, rule or regulation include any successor to the section. References to a "business day"
shall mean any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which banking institutions in the
State ofNew York generally are authorized or required by law or other governmental actions to
close.

Article II
Representations and Warranties

2.1 Disclosure.

(a) On or prior to the Signing Date, the Company delivered to the Investor a schedule
("Disclosure Schedule") setting forth, among other things, items the disclosure of which is
necessary or appropriate either in response to an express disclosure requirement contained in a
provision hereof or as an exception to one or more representations or warranties contained in
Section 2.2. .

(b) "Company Material Adverse Effect" means a material adverse effect on (i) the
business, results of operation or financial condition of the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries taken as a whole; provided, however, that Company Material Adverse Effect shall
not be deemed to include the effects of (A) changes after the date of the Letter Agreement (the
"Signing Date") in general business, economic or market conditions (including changes
generally in prevailing interest rates, credit availability and liquidity, currency exchange rates
and price levels or trading volumes in the United States or foreign securities or credit markets),
or any outbreak or escalation of hostilities, declared or undeclared acts ofwar or terrorism, in
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each case generally affecting the industries in which the Company and its subsidiaries operate,
(B) changes or proposed changes after the Signing Date in generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States ("GAAP") or regulatory accounting requirements, or authoritative,
interpretations thereof, or (C) changes or proposed changes after the Signing Date in securities,
banking and other laws of general applicability or related policies or interpretations of
Governmental Entities (in the case of each of these clauses (A), (B) and (C), other than changes
or occurrences to the extent that stich changes or occurrences have or would reasonably be
expected to have a materially disproportionate adverse effect on the Company and its
consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole relative to comparable U.S. banking or financial
services organizations); or (ii) the ability of the Company to consummate the Purchase and other
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Warrant and perform its obligations
hereunder or thereunder on a timely basis.

(c) "PreViously Disclosed' means information set forth on the Disclosure Schedule,
provided, however, that disclosure in any section of such Disclosure Schedule shall apply only to
the indicated section of this Agreement except to the extent that it is reasonably apparent from
the face of suc.h disclosure that such disclosure is relevant to anoth.er section of this Agreement.

2.2 Representations and Warranties of the Company. Except as Previously Disclosed,
the Company represents and warrants to the Investor that as of the Signing Date and as of the
Closing Date (or such other date specified herein):

(a) Organization, Authority and Significant Subsidiaries. The Company has been
duly incorporated and is validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of
organization, with the necessary power and authority to own its properties and conduct its
business in all material respects as currently conducted, and except as has not, individually or in

.the aggregate, had and would not reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse
Effect, has been duly qualified as a foreign corporation for the transaction of business and is in
good standing under the laws of each other jurisdiction in which it owns or leases properties or
conducts any business so as to require such qualification; each subsidiary of the Company that
would be considered a "significant subsidiary" within the meaning of Rule 1w02(w) of
Regulation S-X under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act"), has been duly organized
and is validly existing in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization. The
Charter and bylaws of the Company, copies ofwhich have been provided to the Investor prior to
the Signing Date, are true, complete and correct copies of such documents as in full force and
effect as of the Signing Date.

(b) Capitalization. The authorized capital stock of the Company, and the outstanding
capital stock of the Company (including securities convertible into, or exercisable or
exchangeable for, capital stock of the Company) as of the most recent fiscal month-end
preceding the Signing Date (the "Capitalization Date") is set forth on Schedule B. The
outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company have been duly authorized and are validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and subject to no preemptive rights (and
were not issued in violation of any preemptive rights). As of the Signing Date, the Company
does not have outstanding any securities or other obligations providing the holder the right to
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acquire its Common Stock ("Common StoclC') that is not reserved for issuance as specified on
Schedule B, and the Company has not made any other commitment to authorize, issue or sell any
Common Stock. Since the Capitalization Date, the Company has not issued any shares of
Common Stock, other than (i) shares issued upon the exercise of stock options or delivered under
other equity-based awards or other convertible securities or warrants which were issued and
outstanding on the Capitalization Date and disclosed on Schedule B and (ii) shares disclosed on
Schedule B. Each holder of 5% or more of any class of capital stock ofthe Company and such
holder's primary address are set forth on Schedule B.

(c) Preferred Shares. The Preferred Shares have been duly and validly authorized,
and, when issued and delivered pursuant to this Agreement, such Preferred Shares will be duly
and validly issued and fully paid and non-assessable, will not be issued in violation of any
preemptive rights, and will rank pari passu with or senior to all other series or classes of
Preferred Stock, whether or not issued or outstanding, with respect to the payment of dividends
and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the
Company.

(d) The Warrant and Warrant Shares. The Warrant has been duly authorized and,
when executed and delivered as contemplated hereby, will constitute a valid and legally binding
obligation of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except
as the same may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or
similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and general equitable
principles, regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding at law or in
equity ("Bankruptcy Exceptions"). The shares of Warrant Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise
of the Warrant (the "Warrant Shares") have been duly authorized and reserved for issuance upon
exercise of the Warrant and when so issued in accordance with the terms of the Warrant will be
validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and will rank pari passu with or senior to all other
series or classes of Preferred Stock, whether or not issued or outstanding, with respect to the
payment of dividends and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or
winding up of the Company.

(e) Authorization, Enforceability.

(i) The Company has the corporate power and authority to execute and
deliver this Agreement and the Warrant and to carry out its obligations hereunder and
thereunder (which includes the issuance of the Preferred Shares, Warrant and Warrant
Shares). The execution, delivery and performance by the Company ofthis Agreement and
the Warrant and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby
have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company
and its stockholders, and no further approval or authorization is required on the part of
the Company. This Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of the Company
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to the Bankruptcy
Exceptions.
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(ii) The,lexecution, delivery and performance by the Company of this
Agreement and the Warrant and the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby and thereby and compliance by the Company with the provisions hereof and
thereof, will not (A) violate, conflict with, or result in a breach of any provision of, or
constitute a default (or an event which, with notice or lapse of time or both, would
constitute a default) under, or result in the termination of, or accelerate the performance
required by, or result in a right of termination or acceleration of, or result in the creation
of, any lien, security interest, charge or encumbrance upon any of the properties or assets
of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company (each a "Company Subsidiary" and,
collectively, the "Company Subsidiaries") under any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of (i) its organizational documents or (ii) any note, bond, mortgage, indenture,
deed of trust, license, lease, agreement or other instrument or obligation to which the
Company or any Company Subsidiary is a party or by which it or any Company
Subsidiary may be bound, or to which the Company or any Company Subsidiary or any
of the properties or assets of the Company or any Company Subsidiary may be subject, or
(B) subject to compliance with the statutes and regulations referred to in the next
paragraph, violate any statute, rule or regulation or any judgment, ruling, order, writ,
injunction or decree applicable to the Company or any Company Subsidiary or any of
their respective properties or assets except, in the case of clauses (A)(ii) and (B), for
those occurrences that, individually or in the aggregate, have not had and would not
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(iii) Other than the filing of the Certificates of Designations with the Secretary
of State of its jurisdiction of organization or other applicable Governmental Entity, such
filings and approvals as are required to be made or obtained under any state "blue sky"
laws and such as have been made or obtained, no notice to, filing with, exemption or
review by, or authorization, consent or approval of, any Governmental Entity is required
to be made or obtained by the Company in connection with the consummation by the
Company of the Purchase except for any such notices, filings, exemptions, reviews,
authorizations, consents and approvals the failure of which to make or obtain would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material
Adverse Effect.

(f) Anti-takeover Provisions and Rights Plan. The Board of Directors of the
Company (the "Board ofDirectors") has taken all necessary action to ensure that the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement and the Warrant and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby, including the exercise of the Warrant in accordance with its
terms, will ~e exempt from any anti-takeover or similar provisions of the Company's Charter and
bylaws, and any other provisions of any applicable "moratorium", "control share", "fair price",
"interested stockholder" or other anti-takeover laws and regulations of any jurisdiction.

(g) No Company Material Adverse Effect. Since the last day of the last completed
fiscal period for which financial statements are included in the Company Financial Statements
(as defined below), no fact, circumstance, event, change, occurrence, condition or development
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has occurred that, individually or in the aggregate. has had or would reasonably be expected to
have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(h) Company Financial Statements. The Company has Previously Disclosed each of
the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries for each
of the last three completed fiscal years of the Company (which shall be audited to the extent
audited financial statements are available prior to the Signing Date) and each completed
quarterly period since the last completed fiscal year (collectively the "Company Financial
Statements"). The Company Financial Statements present fairly in all material respects the
consolidated financial position of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of the dates
indicated therein and the consolidated results of their operations for the periods specified therein;
and except as stated therein, such financial statements (A) were prepared in conformity with
GAAP applied on a consistent basis (except as may be noted therein) and (B) have been prepared
from. and are in accordance with, the books and records of the Company and the Company
Subsidiaries.

(i) Reports.

(i) Since December 31, 2006, the Company and each Company Subsidiary
has filed all reports, registrations, documents, filings, statements and submissions,
together with any amendments thereto, that it was required to file with any Governmental
Entity (the foregoing, collectively. the "Company Reports") and has paid all fees and
assessments due and payable in connection therewith, except. in each case, as would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material
Adverse Effect. As of their respective dates of filing, the Company Reports complied in
all material respects with all statutes and applicable rules and regulations of the
applicable Governmental Entities.

(ii) The records, systems, controls. data and information of the Company and
the Company Subsidiaries are recorded, stored, maintained and operated under means
(including any electronic, mechanical or photographic process, whether computerized or
not) that are under the exclusive ownership and direct control of the Company or the
Company Subsidiaries or their accountants (including all means of access thereto and
therefrom), except for any non-exclusive ownership and non-direct control that would not
reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the system of internal
accounting controls described below in this Section 2.2(i)(ii). The Company (A) has
implemented and maintains adequate disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that
material information relating to the Company, including the consolidated Company
Subsidiaries, is made known to the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer
of the Company by others within those entities, and (B) has disclosed, based on its most
recent evaluation prior to the Signing Date, to the Company's outside auditors and the
audit committee of the Board of Directors (x) any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls that are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information and (y) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or
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other employees who have a significant role in the Company's internal controls over
financial reporting.

(j) No Undisclosed Liabilities. Neither the Company nor any of the Company
Subsidiaries has any liabilities or obligations of any nature (absolute, accrued, contingent or
otherwise) which are not properly reflected or reserved against in the Company Financial
Statements to the extent required to be so reflected or reserved against in accordance with
GAAP, except for (A) liabilities that have arisen since the last fiscal year end in the ordinary and
usual course of business and consistent with past practice and (B) liabilities that, individually or
in the aggregate, have not had and would not reasonably be expected to have a Company
Material Adverse Effect.

(k) Offering of Securities. Neither the Company nor any person acting on its behalf
has taken any action (including any offering of any securities of the Company under
circumstances which would require the integration of such offering with the offering of any of
the Purchased Securities under the Securities Act, and the rules and regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the "SEC') promulgated thereunder), which might subject the
offering, issuance or sale of any of the Purchased Securities to Investor pursuant to this
Agreement to the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

(1) Litigation and Other Proceedings. Except (I) as set forth on Schedule C or (ii) as
would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material
Adverse Effect, there is no (A) pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened, claim,
action, suit, investigation or proceeding, against the Company or any Company Subsidiary or to
which any of their assets are subject nor is the Company or any Company Subsidiary subject to
any order, judgment or decree or (B) unresolved violation, criticism or exception by any
Governmental Entity with respect to any report or relating to any examinations or inspections of
the Company or any Company Subsidiaries.

(m) Compliance with Laws. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, the Company and the
Company Subsidiaries have aU permits, licenses, franchises, authorizations, orders and approvals
of, and have made all filings, applications and registrations with, Governmental Entities that are
required in order to permit them to own or lease their properties and assets and to carry on their
business as presently conducted and that are material to the business of the Company or such
Company Subsidiary. Except as set forth on Schedule D, the Company and the Company
Subsidiaries have complied in all respects and are not in default or violation of, and none of them
is, to the knowledge of the Company, under investigation with respect to or, to the knowledge of
the Company, have been threatened to be charged with or given notice of any violation of, any
applicable domestic (federal, state or local) or foreign law, statute, ordinance, license, rule,
regulation, policy or guideline, order, demand, writ, injunction, decree or judgment of any
Governmental Entity, other than such noncompliance, defaults or violations that would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse
Effect. Except for statutory or regulatory restrictions of general application or as set forth on
Schedule D, no Governmental Entity has placed any restriction on the business or properties of
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the Company or any Company Subsidiary that would, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(n) Employee Benefit Matters. Except as would not reasonably be expected to have,
either individually or in the aggregate, a Company Material Adverse Effect: (A) each "employee
benefit plan" (within the meaning of Section 3(3) of the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA")) providing benefits to any current or former employee,
officer or director of the Company or any member of its "Controlled Group" (defined as any
organization which is a member of a controlled group of corporations within the meaning of
Section 414 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code")) that is sponsored,
maintained or contributed to by the Company or any member of its Controlled Group and for
which the Company or any member of its Controlled Group would have any liability, whether
actual or contingent (each, a "Plan") has been maintained in compliance with its terms and with
the requirements of all applicable statutes, rules and regulations, including ERISA and the Code;
(B) with respect to each Plan subject to Title IV of ERISA (including, for purposes of this clause
(B), any plan subject to Title IV of ERISA that the Company or any member of its Controlled
Group previously maintained or contributed to in the six years prior to the Signing Date), (1) no
"reportable event" (within the meaning of Section 4043(c) of ERISA), other than a reportable
event for which the notice period referred to in Section 4043(c) of ERISA has been waived, has
occurred in the three years prior to the Signing Date or is reasonably expected to occur, (2) no
"accumulated funding deficiency" (within the meaning of Section 302 of ERISA or Section 412
of the Code), whether or not waived, has occurred in the three years prior to the Signing Date or
is reasonably expected to occur, (3) the fair market value of the assets under each Plan exceeds
the present value of all benefits accrued under such Plan (determined based on the assumptions
used to fund such Plan) and (4) neither the Company nor any member of its Controlled Group
has incurred in the six years prior to the Signing Date, or reasonably expects to incur, any
liability under Title IV of ERISA (other than contributions to the Plan or premiums to the PBGC
in the ordinary course and without default) in respect of a Plan (including any Plan that is a
"multiemployer plan", within the meaning of Section 4001(c)(3) of ERISA); and (C) each Plan
that is intended to be qualified under Section 401(a) of the Code has received a favorable
determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service with respect to its qualified status that has
not been revoked, or such a determination letter has been timely applied for but not received by
the Signing Date, and nothing has occurred, whether by action or by failure to act, which could
reasonably be expected to cause the loss, revocation or denial of such qualified status or
favorable determination letter.

(0) Taxes. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, (i) the Company and the Company
Subsidiaries have filed all federal, state, local and foreign income and franchise Tax returns
required to be filed through the Signing Date, subject to peimitted extensions, and have paid all
Taxes due thereon, and (ii) no Tax deficiency has been determined adversely to the Company or
any of the Company Subsidiaries, nor does the Company have any knowledge of any Tax
deficiencies. "Tax" or "Taxes" means any federal, state, local or foreign income, gross receipts,
property, sales, use, license, excise, franchise, employment, payroll, withholding, alternative or
add on minimum, ad valorem, transfer or excise tax, or any other tax, custom, duty,
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governmental fee or other like assessment or charge of any kind whatsoever, together with any
interest or penalty, imposed by any Governmental Entity. -

(P) Properties and Leases. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, the Company and the
Company Subsidiaries have good and marketable title to all real properties and all other
properties and assets owned by them, in each case free from liens, encumbrances, claims and
defects that would affect the value thereof or interfere with the use made or to be made thereof
by them. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a
Company Material Adverse Effect, the Company and the Company Subsidiaries hold all leased
real or personal property under valid and enforceable leases with no exceptions that would
interfere with the use made or to be made thereof by them.

(q) Environmental Liability. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect:

(i) there is no legal, administrative, or other proceeding, claim or action of
any nature seeking to impose, or that would reasonably be expected to result in the
imposition of, on the Company or any Company Subsidiary, any -liability "relating to the
release of hazardous substances as defined under any local, state or federal environmental
statute, regulation or ordinance, including the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, pending or, to the Company's knowledge,
threatened against the Company or any Company Subsidiary;

(ii) to the Company's knowledge, there is no reasonable basis for any such
proceeding, claim or action; and '

(iii) neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary is subject to any
agreement, order, judgment or decree by or with any court, Governmental Entity or third
party imposing any such environmental liability.

(r) Risk Management Instruments. Except as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, all derivative
instruments, including, swaps, caps, floors and option agreements, whether entered into for the
Company's own account, or for the account of one or more of the Company Subsidiaries or its or
their customers, were entered into (i) only in the ordinary course ofbusiness, (ii) in accordance
with prudent practices and in all material respects with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and
regulatory policies and (iii) with counterparties believed to be fmancially responsible at the time;
and each of such instruments constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of the Company
or one of the Company Subsidiaries, enforceable in accordance with its tenns, except as may be
limited by the Bankruptcy Exception.s. Neither the Company or the Company Subsidiaries, nor,
to the knowledge of the Company, any other party thereto, is in breach of any of its obligations
under any such agreement or arrangement other than such breaches that would not, individually
or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

-11-

095331-0002-10033-NY02.2690841.9



(s) Agreements with Regulatory Agencies. Except as set forth on Schedule E, neither
the Company nor any Company Subsidiary is subject to any material cease-and-desist or other
similar order orlenforcement action issued by, or is a party to any material written agreement,
consent agreement or memorandum of understanding with, or is a party to any commitment letter
or similar undertaking to, or is subject to any capital directive by, or since December 31, 2006,
has adopted any board resolutions at the request of, any Governmental Entity (other than the
Appropriate Federal Banking Agencies with jurisdiction over the Company and the Company
Subsidiaries) that currently restricts in any material respect the conduct of its business or that in
any material manner relates to its capital adequacy, its liquidity and funding policies and
practices, its ability to pay dividends, its credit, risk management or compliance policies or
procedures, its internal controls, its management or its operations or business (each item in this
sentence, a "Regulatory Agreement"), nor has the Company or any Company Subsidiary been
advised since December 31, 2006 by any such Governmental Entity that it is considering issuing,
initiating, ordering, or requesting any such Regulatory Agreement. The Company and each
Company Subsidiary are in compliance in all material respects with each Regulatory Agreement
to which it is party or subject, and neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary has
received any notice from any Governmental Entity indicating that either the Company or any
Company Subsidiary is not in compliance in all material respects with any such Regulatory
Agreement. "Appropriate Federal Banking Agency" means the "appropriate Federal banking
agency" with respect to the Company or such Company Subsidiaries, as applicable, as defined in
Section 3(q) of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1813(q)).

(t) Insurance. The Company and the Company Subsidiaries are insured with
reputable insurers against such risks and in such amounts as the management of the Company
reasonably has determined to be prudent and consistent with industry practice. The Company
and the Company Subsidiaries are in material compliance with their insurance policies and are
not in default under any of the material terms thereof, each such policy is outstanding and in full
force and effect, all premiums and other payments due under any material policy have been paid,
and all claims thereunder have been filed in due and timely fashion, except, in each case, as
would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material
Adverse Effect.

(u) Intellectual Prooertv. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, (i) the Company and each
Company Subsidiary owns or otherwise has the right to use, all intellectual property rights,
including all trademarks, trade dress, trade names, service marks, domain names, patents,
inventions, trade secrets, know-how, works of authorship and copyrights therein, that are used in
the conduct of their existing businesses and all rights relating to the plans, design and
specifications of any of its branch facilities ("Proprietary Rights") free and clear of all liens and
any claims of ownership by current or former employees, contractors, designers or others and (ii)
neither the Company nor any of the Company Subsidiaries is materially infringing, diluting,
misappropriating or violating, nor has the Company or any or the Company Subsidiaries received
any written (or, to the knowledge of the Company, oral) communications alleging that any of
them has materially infringed, diluted, misappropriated or violated, any of the Proprietary Rights
owned by any other person. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
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expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, to the Company's knowledge, no other
person is infringing, diluting, misappropriating or violating, nor has the Company or any or the
Company Subsidiaries sent any written communications since January 1,2006 alleging that any
person has infringed, diluted, misappropriated or violated, any of the Proprietary Rights owned
by the Company and the Company Subsidiaries.

(v) Brokers and Finders. No broker, finder or investment banker is entitled to any
financial advisory, brokerage, finder's or other fee or commission in cOIll1ection with this
Agreement or the Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby based upon
arrangements made by or on behalf of the Company or any Company Subsidiary for which the
Investor could have any liability.

Article III
Covenants

3.1 Commercially Reasonable Efforts. Subject to the tenns and conditions of this
Agreement, each of the parties will use its commercially reasonable efforts in good faith to take,
or cause to be taken, all actions, and to do, or cause to be done, all things necessary, proper or
desirable, or advisable under applicable laws, so as to permit consummation of the Purchase as
promptly as practicable and otherwise to enable consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby and shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cooperate with the other party to that
end.

3.2 Expenses. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement or the Warrant, each of
the parties hereto will bear and pay all costs and expenses incurred by it or on its behalf in
connection with the transactions contemplated under this Agreement and the Warrant, including
fees and expenses of its own financial or other consultants, investment bankers, accountants and
counsel.

3.3 Sufficiency ofAuthorized Warrant Preferred Stock; Exchange Listing.

(a) During the period from the Closing Date until the date on which the Warrant has
been furry exercised, the Company shall at all times have reserved for issuance, free of
preemptive or similar rights, a sufficient number of authorized and unissued Warrant Shares to
effectuate such exercise.

(b) If the Company lists its Common Stock on any national securities exchange, the
Company shall, if requested by the Investor, promptly use its reasonable best efforts to cause the
Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to be approved for listing on a national securities exchange
as promptly as practicable following such request.

3.4 Certain Notifications Until Closing. From the Signing Date until the Closing, the
Company shall promptly notify the Investor of (i) any fact, event or circumstance of which it is
aware and which would reasonably be expected to cause any representation or warranty of the
Company contained in this Agreement to be untrue or inaccurate in any material respect or to
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cause any covenant or agreement of the Company contained in this Agreement not to be
complied with or satisfied in any material respect and (ii) except as Previously Disclosed, any
fact, circumstance, event, change, occurrence, condition or development ofwhich the Company
is aware and which, individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably be expected to
have a Company Material Adverse Effect; prOVided, however, that delivery of any notice
pursuant to this Section 3.4 shall not limit or affect any rights of or remedies available to the
Investor; provided,further, that a failme to comply with this Section 3.4 shall not constitute a
breach of this Agreement or the failme of any condition set forth in Section 1.2 to be satisfied
unless the underlying Company Material Adverse Effect or material breach would independently
result in the failure of a condition set forth in Section 1.2 to be satisfied.

3.5 Access, Infonnation and Confidentiality.

(a) From the Signing Date until the date when the Investor holds an amount of
Preferred Shares having an aggregate liquidation value of less than 10% of the Pmchase Price,
the Company will permit the Investor and its agents, consultants, contractors and advisors (x)
acting through the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, or otherwise to the extent necessary to
evaluate, manage, or transfer its investment in the Company, to examine the corporate books and
make copies thereof and to discuss the affairs, finances and accounts of the Company and the
Company Subsidiaries with the principal officers of the Company, all upon reasonable notice and
at such reasonable times and as often as the Investor may reasonably request and (y) to review
any information material to the Investor's investment in the Company provided by the Company
to its Appropriate Federal Banking Agency. Any investigation pursuant to this Section 3.5 shall
be conducted during normal business hours and in such manner as not to interfere unreasonably
with the conduct of the business of the Company, and nothing herein shall require the Company
or any Company Subsidiary to disclose any information to the Investor to the extent (i)
prohibited by applicable law or regulation, or (ii) that such disclosure would reasonably be
expected to cause a violation of any agreement to which the Company or any Company
Subsidiary is a party or would cause a risk ofa loss of privilege to the Company or any Company
Subsidiary (provided that the Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to make
appropriate substitute disclosure arrangements under circumstances where the restrictions in this
clause (ii) apply).

(b) From the Signing Date until the date on which all of the Preferred Shares and
Warrant Shares have been redeemed in whole, the Company will deliver, or will cause to be
delivered, to the Investor:

(i) as soon as available after the end of each fiscal year of the Company, and
in any event within 90 days thereafter, a consolidated balance sheet of the Company as of
the end of such fiscal year, and consolidated statements of income, retained earnings and
cash flows of the Company for such year, in each case prepared in accordance with
GAAP and setting forth in each case in comparative form the figures for the previous
fiscal year of the Company, and which shall be audited to the extent audited financial
statements are available; and
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(ii) as soon as available after the end of the first, second and third quarterly
periods in each fiscal year of the Company, a copy of any quarterly reports provided to
other stockholders of the Company or Company management.

(c) The Investor will use reasonable best efforts to hold, and will use reasonable best
efforts to cause its agents, consultants, contractors and advisors to hold, in confidence all non­
public records, books, contracts, instruments, computer data and other data and information
(collectively, "Information") concerning the Company furnished or made available to it by the
Company or its representatives pursuant to this Agreement (except to the extent that such
information can be shown to have been (i) previously known by such party on a non-confidential
basis, (ii) in the public domain through no fault of such party or (iii) later lawfully acquired from
other sources by the party to which it was furnished (and without violation of any other
confidentiality obligation)); provided that nothing herein shall prevent the Investor from
disclosing any Information to the extent required by applicable laws or regulations or by any
subpoena or similar legal process.

(d) The Investor's information rights pursuant to Section 3.5(b) may be assigned by
the Investor to a transferee or assignee of the Purchased Securities or the Warrant Shares or with
a liquidation preference or, in the case of the Warrant, the liquidation preference of the
underlying shares of Warrant Preferred Stock, no less than an amount equal to 2% of the initial
aggregate liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares.

Article IV
Additional Agreements

4.1 Purchase for Investment. The Investor acknowledges that the Purchased Securities
and the Warrant Shares have not been registered under the Securities Act or under any state
securities laws. The Investor (a) is acquiring the Purchased Securities pursuant to an exemption
from registration under the Securities Act solely for investment with no present intention to
distribute them to any person in violation of the Securities Act or any applicable U.S. state
securities laws, (b) will not sell or otherwise dispose of any of the Purchased Securities or the
Warrant Shares, except in compliance with the registration requirements or exemption provisions
of the Securities Act and any applicable U.S. state securities laws, and (c) has such knowledge
and experience in financial and business matters and in investments of this type that it is capable
of evaluating the merits and risks of the Purchase and of making an informed investment
decision.

4.2 Legends.

(a) The Investor agrees that all certificates or other instruments representing the
Warrant will bear a legend substantially to the following effect:

"THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED, SOLD
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OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT WHILE A REGISTRATION
STATEMENT RELATING THERETO IS IN EFFECT UNDER SUCH ACT AND
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION
FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SUCH ACT OR SUCH LAWS.

THIS INSTRUMENT IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFER AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF A SECURITIES PURCHASE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER OF THESE SECURITIES AND THE
INVESTOR REFERRED TO THEREIN, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE WITH THE
ISSUER. THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT MAY NOT
BE SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH
SAID AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR OTHER TRANSFER NOT IN COMPLIANCE
WITH SAID AGREEMENT WILL BE VOID."

(b) In addition, the Investor agrees that all certificates or other instruments
representing the Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares will bear a legend substantially to the
following effect:

"THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT ARE NOT SAVINGS
ACCOUNTS, DEPOSITS OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF A BANK AND ARE NOT
INSURED BY THE FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION OR ANY
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
"SECURITIES ACT"), OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND MAY
NOT BE TRANSFERRED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT WHILE
A REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATING THERETO IS IN EFFECT UNDER
SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SUCH ACT OR SUCH LAWS.
EACH PURCHASER OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT IS NOTIFIED THAT THE SELLER MAYBE RELYING ON THE
EXEMPTION FROM SECTION 5 OF THE SECURITIES ACT PROVIDED BY RULE
144A THEREUNDER. ANY TRANSFEREE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED
BY THIS INSTRUMENT BY ITS ACCEPTANCE HEREOF (I) REPRESENTS THAT
IT IS A "QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER" (AS DEFINED IN RULE 144A
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT), (2) AGREES THAT IT WILL NOT OFFER, SELL
OR OTHERWISE TRANSFER THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT EXCEPT (A) PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION STATEMENT
WHICH IS THEN EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT, (B) FOR SO LONG
AS THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT ARE ELIGIBLE
FOR RESALE PURSUANT TO RULE 144A, TO A PERSON IT REASONABLY
BELIEVES IS A "QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER" AS DEFINED IN RULE
144A UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT THAT PURCHASES FOR ITS OWN
ACCOUNT OR FOR THE ACCOUNT OF A QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER
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TO WHOM NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT THE TRANSFER IS BEING MADE IN
RELIANCE ON RULE I44A, (C) TO THE ISSUER OR (D) PURSUANT TO ANY
OTHER AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT AND (3) AGREES THAT IT WILL
GIVE TO EACH PERSON TO WHOM THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT ARE TRANSFERRED A NOTICE SUBSTANTIALLY TO THE
EFFECT OF THIS LEGEND.

THIS INSTRUMENT IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFER AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF A SECURITIES PURCHASE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER OF THESE SECURITIES AND THE
INVESTOR REFERRED TO THEREIN, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE WITH THE
ISSUER. THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT MAY NOT
BE SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH
SAID AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR OTHER TRANSFER NOT IN COMPLIANCE
WITH SAID AGREEMENT WILL BE VOID."

(c) In the event that any Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares (i) become registered
under the Securities Act or (ii) are eligible to be transferred without restriction in accordance
with Rule 144 or another exemption from registration under the Securities Act (other than Rule
144A), the Company shall issue new certificates or other instruments representing such
Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares, which shall not contain the applicable legends in
Sections 4.2(a) and (b) above; provided that the Investor surrenders to the Company the
previously issued certificates or other instruments.

4.3 Certain Transactions. The Company will not merge or consolidate with, or sell,
transfer or lease all or substantially all of its property or assets to, any other party unless the
successor, transferee or lessee party (or its ultimate parent entity), as the case may be (if not the
Company), expressly assumes the due and punctual performance and observance of each and
every covenant, agreement and condition of this Agreement to be performed and observed by the
Company.

4.4 Transfer of Purchased Securities and Warrant Shares; Restrictions on Exercise of
the Warrant. Subject to compliance with applicable securities laws, the Investor shall be
permitted to transfer, sell, assign or otherwise dispose of ("Transfer") all or a portion of the
Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares at any time, and the Company shall take all steps as may
be reasonably requested by the Investor to facilitate the Transfer of the Purchased Securities and
the Warrant Shares; prOVided that the Investor shall not Transfer any Purchased Securities or
Warrant Shares if such transfer would require the Company to be subject to the periodic
reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secl.lrities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
"Exchange Act"). In furtherance of the foregoing, the Company shall provide reasonable
cooperation to facilitate any Transfers ofthe Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares, including,
as is reasonable under the circumstances, by furnishing such information concerning the
Company and its business as a proposed transferee may reasonably request (including such
information as is required by Section 4.5(k» and making management of the Company
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reasonably available to respond to questions of a proposed transferee in accordance with
customary practice, subject in all cases to the proposed transferee agreeing to a customary
confidentiality agreement.

4.5 Registration Rights.

(a) Unless and until the Company becomes subject to the reporting requirements of
Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Company shall have no obligation to comply with
the provisions of this Section 4.5 (other than Section 4.5(b)(iv)-(vi)); provided that the Company
covenants and agrees that it shall comply with this Section 4.5 as soon as practicable after the
date that it becomes subject to such reporting requirements.

(b) Registration.

(i) Subject to the tenns and conditions of this Agreement, the Company
covenants and agrees that as promptly as practicable after the date that the Company
becomes subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act
(and in any event no later than 30 days thereafter), the Company shall prepare and file
with the SEC a Shelf Registration Statement covering all Registrable Securities (or
otherwise designate an existing Shelf Registration Statement filed with the SEC to cover
the Registrable Securities), and, to the extent the Shelf Registration Statement has not
theretofore been declared effective or is not automatically effective upon such filing, the
Company shall use reasonable best efforts to cause such Shelf Registration Statement to
be declared or become effective and to keep such Shelf Registration Statement
continuously effective and in compliance with the Securities Act and usable for resale of
such Registrable Securities for a period from the date of its initial effectiveness until such
time as there are no Registrable Securities remaining (including by refiling such Shelf
Registration Statement (or a new Shelf Registration Statement) if the initial Shelf
Registration Statement expires). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Company is not
eligible to file a registration statement on Fonn S-3, then the Company shall not be
obligated to file a Shelf Registration Statement unless and until requested to do so in
writing by the Investor.

(ii) Any registration pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(i) shall be· effected by means
of a shelf registration on an appropriate fonn under Rule 415 under the Securities Act (a
"ShelfRegistration Statement"). If the Investor or any other Holder intends to -distribute
any Registrable Securities by means of an underwritten offering it shall promptly so
advise the Company and the Company shall take all reasonable steps to facilitate such
distribution, including the actions required pursuant to Section 4.5(d);provided that the
Company shall not be required to facilitate an underwritten offering of Registrable
Securities unless the expected gross proceeds from such offering exceed (i) 2% of the
initial aggregate liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares if such initial aggregate
liquidation preference is less than $2 billion and (ii) $200 million if the initial aggregate
liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares is equal to or greater than $2 billion. The
lead underwriters in any such distribution shall be selected by the Holders of a majority
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of the Registrable Securities to be distributed; provided that to the extent appropriate and
pennitted under applicable law, such Holders shall consider the qualifications of any
broker-dealer Affiliate of the Company in selecting the lead underwriters in any such
distribution.

(iii) The Company shall not be required to effect a registration (including a
resale of Registrable Securities from an effective Shelf Registration Statement) or an
underwritten offering pursuant to Section 4.5(b): (A) with respect to securities that are
not Registrable Securities; or (B) if the Company has notified the Investor and all other
Holders that in the good faith judgment of the Board of Directors, it would be materially
detrimental to the Company or its securityholders for such registration or underwritten
offering to be effected at such time, in which event the Company shall have the right to
defer such registration for a period ofnot more than 45 days after receipt of the request of
the Investor or any other Holder; provided that such right to delay a registration or
underwritten offering shall be exercised by the Company (I) only if the Company has
generally exercised (or is concurrently exercising) similar black-out rights against holders
of similar securities that have registration rights and (2) not more than three times in any
12-month period and not more than 90 days in the aggregate in any 12-month period.

(iv) If during any period when an effective Shelf Registration Statement is not
available, the Company proposes to register any of its equity securities, other than a
registration pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(i) or a Special Registration, and the registration
form to be filed may be used for the registration or qualification for distribution of
Registrable Securities, the Company will give prompt written notice to the Investor and
all other Holders of its intention to effect such a registration (but in no event less than ten
days prior to the anticipated filing date) and will include in such registration all
Registrable Securities with respect to which the Company has received written requests
for inclusion therein within ten business days after the date of the Company's notice (a
"Piggyback Registration"). Any such person that has made such a written request may
withdraw its Registrable Securities from such Piggyback Registration by giving written
notice to the Company and the managing underwriter, ifany, on or before the fifth
business day prior to the planned effective date of such Piggyback Registration. The
Company may terminate or withdraw any registration under this Section 4.5(b)(iv) prior
to the effectiveness of such registration, whether or not Investor or any other Holders
have elected to include Registrable Securities in such registration.

(v) If the registration referred to in Section 4.5(b)(iv) is proposed to be
underwritten, the Company will so advise Investor and all other Holders as a part of the
written notice given pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(iv). In such event, the right of Investor
and all other Holders to registration pursuant to Section 4.5(b) will be conditioned upon
such persons' participation in such underwriting and the inclusion of such person's
Registrable Securities in the underwriting if such securities are of the same class of
securities as the securities to be offered in the underwritten offering, and each such
person will (together with the Company and the other persons distributing their securities
through such underwriting) enter into an underwriting agreement in customary form with
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the underwriter or underwriters selected for such underwriting by the Company; provided
that the Investor (as opposed to other Holders) shall not be required to indemnifY any
person in connection with any registration. If any participating person disapproves of the
terms of the underwriting, such person may elect to withdraw therefrom by written notice
to the Company, the managing underwriters and the Investor (if the Investor is
participating in the underwriting).

(vi) If either (x) the Company grants "piggyback" registration rights to one or
more third parties to include their" securities in an underwritten offering under the Shelf
Registration Statement pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(ii) or (y) a Piggyback Registration
under Section 4.5(b)(iv) relates to an underwritten offering on behalf of the Company,
and in either case the managing underwriters advise the Company that in their reasonable
opinion the number of securities requested to be included in such offering exceeds the
number which can be sold without adversely affecting the marketability of such offering
(including an adverse effect on the per share offering price), the Company will include in
such offering only such number of securities that in the reasonable opinion of such
managing underwriters can be sold without adversely affecting the marketability of the
offering (including an adverse effect on the per share offering price), which securities
will be so included in the following order ofpriority: (A) first, in the case of a Piggyback
Registration under Section 4.5(b)(iv), the securities the Company proposes to sell, (B)
then the Registrable Securities of the Investor and all other Holders who have requested
inclusion of Registrable Securities pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(ii) or Section 4.5(b)(iv), as
applicable, pro rata on the basis of the aggregate number of such securities or shares
owned by each such person and (C) lastly, any other securities of the Company that have
been requested to be so included, subject to the tenns of this Agreement; provided,
however, that if the Company has, prior to the Signing Date, entered into an agreement .
with respect to its securities that is inconsistent with the order of priority contemplated
hereby then it shall apply the order of priority in such conflicting agreement to the extent
that it would otherwise result in a breach under such agreement.

(c) Expenses of Registration. All Registration Expenses incurred in connection with
any registration, qualification or compliance hereunder·shall be borne by the Company. All
Selling Expenses incurred in connection with any registrations hereunder shall be borne by the
holders of the securities so registered pro rata on the basis of the aggregate offering or sale price
of the securities so registered.

(d) Obligations of the Company. Whenever required to effect the registration of any
Registrable Securities or facilitate the distribution of Registrable Securities pursuant to an
effective Shelf Registration Statement, the Company shall, as expeditiously as reasonably
practicable:

(i) Prepare and file with the SEC a prospectus supplement or post-effective
amendment with respect to a proposed offering of Registrable Securities pursuant to an
effective registration statement, subject to Section 4.5(d), keep such registration
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statement effective and keep such prospectus supplement current until the securities
described therein are no longer Registrable Securities.

(ii) Prepare and file with the SEC such amendments and supplements to the
applicable registration statement and the prospectu!, or prospectus supplement used in
connection with such registration statement as may be necessary to comply with the
provisions of the Securities Act with respect to the disposition of all securities covered by
such registration statement.

(iii) Furnish to the Holders and any underwriters such number of copies of the
applicable registration statement and each such amendment and supplement thereto
(including in each case all exhibits) and of a prospectus, including a preliminary
prospectus, in conformity with the requirements of the Securities Act, and such other
documents as they may reasonably request in order to facilitate the disposition of
Registrable Securities owned or to be distributed by them.

(iv) Use its reasonable best efforts to register and qualify the securities covered
by such registration statement under such other securities or Blue Sky laws of such
jurisdictions as shall be reasonably requested by the Holders or any managing
underwriter(s), to keep such registration or qualification in effect for so long as such
registration statement remains in effect, and to take any other action which may be
reasonably necessary to enable such seller to consummate the disposition in such
jurisdictions of the securities owned by such Holder; provided that the Company shall not
be required in connection therewith or as a condition thereto to qualify to do business or
to file a general consent to service of process in any such states or jurisdictions.

(v) Notify each Holder of Registrable Securities at any time when a
prospectus relating thereto is required to be delivered under the Securities Act of the
happening of any event as a result of which the applicable prospectus, as then in effect,
includes an untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a material fact required to
be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading in light of
the circumstances then existing.

(vi) Give written notice to the Holders:

(A) when any registration statement filed pursuant to Section 4.5(a) or
any amendment thereto has been filed with the SEC (except for any amendment
effected by the filing of a document with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act)
and when such registration statement or any post-effective amendment thereto has
become effective;

(B) of any request by the SEC for amendments or supplements to any
registration statement or the prospectus included therein or for additional
information;
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(C) of the issuance by the SEC of any stop order suspending the
effectiveness of any registration statement or the initiation of any proceedings for
that purpose;

(D) of the receipt by the Company or its legal counsel of any
notification with respect to the suspension of the qualification of the applicable
Registrable Securities for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or threatening of
any proceeding for such purpose;

(E) of the happening of any event that requires the Company to make
changes in any effective registration statement or the prospectus related to the
registration statement in order to make the statements therein not misleading
(which notice shall be accompanied by an instruction to suspend the use of the'
prospectus until the requisite changes have been made); and

(F) ifat any time the representations and warranties of the Company
contained in any underwriting agreement contemplated by Section 4.5(d)(x) cease
to be true and correct.

(vii) Use its reasonable best efforts to prevent the issuance or obtain the
withdrawal of any order suspending the effectiveness of any registration statement
referred to in Section 4.5(d)(vi)(C) at the earliest practicable time.

(viii) Upon the occurrence of any event contemplated by Section 4.5(d)(v) or
4.5(d)(vi)(E), promptly prepare a post-effective amendment to such registration statement
or a supplement to the related prospectus or file ZJ.Ily other required document so that, as
thereafter delivered to th~ Holders and any underwriters, the prospectus will not contain
an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make
the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading. If the Company notifies the Holders in accordance with Section 4.5(d)(vi)(E)
to suspend the use of the prospectus until the requisite changes to the prospectus have
been made, then the Holders and any underwriters shall suspend use of such prospectus
and use their reasonable best efforts to return to the Company all copies of such
prospectus (at the Company's expense) other than pennanent file copies then in such
Holders' or underwriters' possession. The total number of days that any such suspension
may be in effect in any 12-month period shall not exceed 90 days.

(ix) Use reasonable best efforts to procure the cooperation of the Company's
transfer agent in settling any offering or sale of Registrable Securities, including with
respect to the transfer ofphysical stock certificates into book-entry fonn in accordance
with any procedures reasonably requested by the Holders or any managing
underwriter(s).

(x) If an underwritten offering is requested pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(ii),
enter into an underwriting agreement in customary form, scope and substance and take all
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such other actions reasonably requested by the Holders of a majority of the Registrable
Securities being sold in connection therewith or by the managing underwriter(s), if any,
to expedite or facilitate the underwritten disposition of such Registrable Securities, and in
connection therewith in any unoerwritten offering (including making members of
management and executives of the Company available to participate in "road shows",
similar sales events and other marketing activities). (A) make such representations and
warranties to the Holders that are selling stockholders and the managing underwriter(s), if
any, with respect to the business of the Company and its subsidiaries, and the Shelf
Registration Statement, prospectus and documents, if any, incorporated or deemed to be
incorporated by reference therein, in each case, in customary form. substance and scope,
and, if true, confinn the same if and when requested, (B) use its reasonable best efforts to
furnish the underwriters with opinions of counsel to the Company, addressed to the
managing underwriter(s), if any, covering the matters customarily covered in such
opinions requested in underwritten offerings, (C) use its reasonable best efforts to obtain
"cold comfort" letters from the independent certified public accountants of the Company
(and, if necessary, any other independent certified public accountants of any business
acquired by the Company for which financial statements and financial data are included
in the Shelf Registration Statement) who have certified the financial statements included
in such Shelf Registration Statement. addressed to each of the managing underwriter(s), if
any, such letters to be in customary fonn and covering matters of the type customarily
covered in "cold comfort" letters, (D) if an underwriting agreement is entered into, the
same shall contain indemnification provisions and procedures customary in underwritten
offerings (provided that the Investor shall not be obligated to provide any indemnity), and
(E) deliver such docunients and certificates as may be reasonably requested by the
Holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities being sold in connection therewith,
their counsel and the managing underwriter(s), if any, to evidence the continued validity
of the representations and warranties made pursuant to clause (i) above and to evidence
compliance with any customary conditions contained in the underwriting agreement or
other agreement entered into by the Company.

(xi) Make available for inspection by a representative of Holders that are
selling stockholders, the managing underwriter(s), ifany, and any attorneys or
accountants retained by such Holders or managing underwriter(s), at the offices where
nonnally kept, during reasonable business hours, financial and other records, pertinent
corporate documents and properties of the Company, and cause the officers, directors and
employees of the Company to supply all infonnation in each case reasonably requested
(and of the type customarily provided in connection with due diligence conducted in
connection with a registered public offering of securities) by any such representative,
managing underwriter(s), attorney or accountant in connection with such Shelf
Registration Statement.

(xii) Use reasonable best efforts to cause all such Registrable Securities to be
listed on each national securities exchange on which similar securities issued by the
Company are then listed or, ifno similar securities issued by the Company are then listed
on any national securities exchange, use its reasonable best efforts to cause all such
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Registrable Securities to be listed on such securities exchange as the Investor may
designate.

(xiii) If requested by Holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities being
registered and/or sold in connection therewith, or the managing underwriter(s), if any,
promptly include in a prospectus supplement or amendment such information as the
Holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities being registered and/or sold in
connection therewith or managing underwriter(s), if any, may reasonably request in order
to permit the intended method of distribution of such securities and make all required
filings of such prospectus supplement or such amendment as soon as practicable after the
Company has received such request.

(xiv) Timely provide to its security holders earning statements satisfying the
provisions of Section 11(a) of the Securities Act and Rule 158 thereunder.

(e) Suspension of Sales. Upon receipt of written notice from the Company that a
registration statement, prospectus or prospectus supplement contains or may contain an untrue
statement of a material fact or omits or may omit to state a material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading or that circumstances exist
that make inadvisable use of such registration statement, prospectus or prospectus supplement,
the Investor and each Holder of Registrable Securities shall forthwith discontinue disposition of
Registrable Securities until the Investor and/or Holder has received copies of a supplemented or
amended prospectus or prospectus supplement, or until the Investor and/or such Holder is
advised in writing by the Company that the use of the prospectus and, if applicable, prospectus
supplement may be resumed, and, ifso directed by the Company, the Investor and/or such
Holder shall deliver to the Company (at the Company's expense) all copies, other than
permanent file copies then in the Investor and/or such Holder's possession, of the prospectus
and, if applicable, prospectus supplement covering such Registrable Securities current at the time
of receipt of such notice. The total number of days that any such suspension may be in effect in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 90 days.

(f) Termination of Registration Rights. A Holder's registration rights as to any
securities held by such Holder (and its Affiliates, partners, members and former members) shall
not be available unless such securities are Registrable Securities.

(g) Furnishing Information.

(i) Neither the Investor nor any Holder shall use any free writing prospectus
(as defined in Rule 405) in connection with the sale of Registrable Securities without the
prior written 'consent of the Company.

(ii) It shall be a condition precedent to the obligations of the Company to take
any action pursuant to Section 4.5(d) that Investor and/or the selling Holders and the
underwriters, if any, shall furnish to the Company such information regarding
themselves, the Registrable Securities held by them and the intended method of
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disposition of such securities as shall be required to effect the registered offering of their
Registrable Securities.

(h) Indenmification.

(i) The Company agrees to indemnify each Holder and, if a Holder is a
person other than an individual, such Holder's officers, directors, employees, agents,
representatives and Affiliates, and each Person, if any, that controls a Holder within the
meaning of the Securities Act (each, an "Indemnitee"), against any and all losses, claims,
damages, actions, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable fees, expenses and
disbursements of attorneys and other professionals incurred in connection with
investigating, defending, settling, compromising or p~ying any such losses, claims,
damages, actions, liabilities, costs and expenses), joint or several, arising out of or based
upon any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of material fact contained in any
registration statement, including any preliminary prospectus or final prospectus contained
therein or any amendments or supplements thereto or any documents incorporated therein
by reference or contained in any free writing prospectus (as such term is defined in Rule
405) prepared by the Company or authorized by it in writing for use by such Holder (or
any amendment or supplement thereto); or any omission to state therein a material fact
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;provided, that the Company
shall not be liable to such Indemnitee in any such case to the extent that any such loss,
claim, damage, liability (or action or proceeding in respect thereof) or expense arises out
of or is based upon (A) an untrue statement or omission made in such registration
statement, including any such preliminary prospectus or final prospectus contained
therein or any such amendments or supplements thereto or contained in any free writing
prospectus (as such term is defined in Rule 405) prepared by the Company or authorized
by it in writing for use by such Holder (or any amendment or supplement thereto), in
reliance upon and in conformity with information regarding such Indemnitee or its plan
of distribution or ownership interests which was furnished in writing to the Company by
such Indemnitee for use in connection with such registration statement, including any
such preliminary prospectus or final prospectus contained therein or any such
amendments or supplements thereto, or (B) offers or sales effected by or on behalf of
such Indemnitee "by means of' (as defined in Rule 159A) a "free writing prospectus" (as
defined in Rule 405) that was not authorized in writing by the Company.

(ii) If the indemnification provided for in Section 4.5(h)(i) is unavailable to an
Indemnitee with respect to any losses, claims, damages, actions, liabilities, costs or
expenses referred to therein or is insufficient to hold the Indemnitee harmless as
contemplated therein, then the Company, in lieu of indemnifying such Indemnitee, shall
contribute to the amount paid or payable by such Indemnitee as a result of such losses,
claims, damages, actions, liabilities, costs or expenses in such proportion as is appropriate
to reflect the relative fault of the Indemnitee, on the one hand, and the Company, on the
other hand, in connection with the statements or omissions which resulted in such losses,
claims, damages, actions, liabilities, costs or expenses as well as any other relevant
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equitable considerations. The relative fault of the Company, on the one hand, and of the
Indemnitee, on the other hand, shall be determined by reference to, among other factors,
whether the untrue statement of a material fact or omission to state a material fact relates
to information supplied by the Company or by the Indemnitee and the parties' relative
intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such
statement or omission; the Company and each Holder agree that it would not be just and
equitable if contribution pursuant to this Section 4.5(h)(ii) were determined by pro rata
allocation or by any other method of allocation that does not take account of the equitable
considerations referred to in Section 4.5(h)(i). No Indemnitee guilty of-fraudulent
misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 11 (1) of the Securities Act) shall be
entitled to contribution from the Company if the Company was not guilty of such
fraudulent misrepresentation.

(i) Assignment of Registration Rights. The rights of the Investor to registration of
Registrable Securities pursuant to S~ction 4.5(b) may be assigned by the Investor to'a transferee
or assignee of Registrable Securities with a liquidation preference or, in the case of the Warrant,
the liquidation preference of the underlying shares of Warrant Preferred Stock, no less than an
amount equal to (i) 2% of the initial aggregate liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares if
such initial aggregate liquidation preference is less than $2 billion and (ii) $200 million if the
initial aggregate liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares is equal to or greater than $2
billion; provided, however, the transferor shall, within ten days after such transfer, furnish to the
Company written notice of the name and address of such transferee or assignee and the number
and type of Registrable Securities that are being assigned,

G) Clear Market. With respect to any underwritten offering of Registrable Securities
by the Investor or other Holders pursuant to this Section 4,5, the Company agrees not to effect
(other than pursuant to such registration or pursuant to a Special Registration) any public sale or
distribution, or to file any Shelf Registration Statement (other than such registration or a Special
Registration) covering any preferred stock of the Company or any securities convertible into or
exchangeable or exercisable for preferred stock of the Company, during the period not to exceed
ten days prior and 60 days following the effective date of such offering or such longer period up
to 90 days as may be requested by the managing underwriter for such underwritten offering. The
Company also agrees to cause such of its directors and senior executive officers to execute and
deliver customary lock-up agreements in such form and for such time period up to 90 days as
may be requested by the managing underwriter. "Special Registration" means the registration of
(A) equity securities and/or options or other rights in respect thereof solely registered on Form S­
4 or Form S-8 (or successor form) or (B) shares of equity securities and/or options or other rights
in respect thereof to be offered to directors, members ofmanagement, employees, consultants,
customers, lenders or vendors of the Company or Company Subsidiaries or in connection with
dividend reinvestment plans,

(k) Rule 144; Rule 144A. With a view to making available to the Investor and
Holders the benefits of certain rules and regulations of the SEC which may permit the sale of the
Registrable Securities to the public without registration, the Company agrees to use its
reasonable best efforts to:
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(i) make and keep public information available, as those terms are understood
and defined in Rule 144(c)(1) or any similar or analogous rule promulgated under the
Securities Act, at all times after the Signing Date;

(ii) (A) file with the SEC, in a timely manner, all reports and other documents
required of the Company under the Exchange Act, and (B) ifat any time the Company is
not required to file such reports, make available, upon the request of any Holder, such
information necessary to permit sales pursuant to Rule 144A (including the information
required by Rule I44A(d)(4) under the Securities Act);

(iii) so long as the Investor or a Holder owns any Registrable Securities,
furnish to the Investor or such Holder forthwith upon request: a written statement by the
Company as to its compliance with the reporting requirements of Rule 144 under the
Securities Act, and of the Exchange Act; a copy of the most recent annual or quarterly
report of the Company; and such other reports and documents as the Investor or Holder
may reasonably request in availing itself of any rule or regulation of the SEC allowing it
to sell any such securities to the public without registration; and

(iv) take such further action as any Holder may reasonably request, all to the
extent required from time ~o time to enable such Holder to sell Registrable Securities
without registration under the Securities Act.

(1) As used in this Section 4.5, the following terms shall have the following
respective meanings:

(i) "Holder" means the Investor and any other holder of Registrable
Securities to whom the registration rights conferred by this Agreement have been
transferred in compliance with Section 4.5(h) hereof.

(ii) "Holders' Counsel" means one counsel for the selling Holders chosen by
Holders holding a majority interest in the Registrable Securities being registered.

(iii) "Register," "registered," and "registration" shall refer to a registration
effected by preparing and (A) filing a registration statement or amendment thereto in
compliance with the Securities Act and applicable rules and regulations thereunder, and
the declaration or ordering of effectiveness of such registration statement or amendment
thereto or (B) filing a prospectus and/or prospectus supplement in respect of an
appropriate effective registration statement on Fonn S-3.

(iv) "Registrable Securities" means (A) all Preferred Shares, (B) the Warrant
(subject to Section 4.5(q)) and (C) any equity securities issued or issuable directly or
indirectly with respect to the securities referred to in the foregoing clauses (A) or (B) by
way of conversion, exercise or exchange thereof, including the Warrant Shares, or share
dividend or share split or in connection with a combination of shares, recapitalization,
reclassification, merger, amalgamation, arrangement, consolidation or other
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reorganization, provided that, once issued, such securities will not be Registrable
Securities when (1) they are sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the
Securities Act, (2) except as provided below in Section 4.5(p), they may be sold pursuant
to Rule 144 without limitation thereunder on volume or manner of sale, (3) they shall
have ceased to be outstanding or (4) they have been sold in a private transaction in which
the transferor's rights under this Agreement are not assigned to the transferee of the
securities. No Registrable Securities may be registered under more than one registration
statement at anyone time.

(v) "Registration Expenses" mean all expenses incurred by the Company in
effecting any registration pursuant to this Agreement (whether or not any registration or
prospectus becomes effective or final) or othenvise complying with its obligations under
this Section 4.5, including all registration, filing and listing fees, printing expenses, fees
and disbursements of counsel for the Company, blue sky fees and expenses, expenses
incurred in connection with any "road show", the reasonable fees and disbursements of
Holders' Counsel, and expenses of the Company's independent accountants in
connection with any regular or special reviews or audits incident to or required by any
such registration, but shall not include Selling Expenses.

(vi) "Rule 144", "Rule 144A", "Rule 159A", "Rule 405" and "Rule 415" mean,
in each case, such rule promulgated under the Securities Act (or any successor provision),
as the same shall be amended from time to time.

(vii) "Selling Expenses" mean all discounts, selling commissions and stock
transfer taxes applicable to the sale of Registrable Securities and fees and disbursements
of counsel for any Holder (other than the fees and disbursements of Holders' Counsel
included in Registration Expenses).

(m) At any time, any holder of Securities (including any Holder) may elect to forfeit
its rights set forth in this Section 4.5 from that date forward; provided, that a Holder forfeiting
such rights shall nonetheless be entitled to participate under Section 4.5(b)(iv)..,..- (vi) in any
Pending Underwritten Offering to the same extent that such Holder would have been entitled to
if the holder had not withdrawn; and provided, further, that no such forfeiture shall terminate a
Holder's rights or obligations under Section 4.5(g) with respect to any prior registration or
Pending Underwritten Offering. "Pending Underwritten Offering" means, with respect to any
Holder forfeiting its rights pursuant to this Section 4.5(m), any underwritten offering of
Registrable Securities in which such Holder has advised the Company of its intent to register its
Registrable Securities either pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(ii) or 4.5(b)(iv) prior to the date of such
Holder's forfeiture.

(n) Specific Performance. The parties hereto acknowledge that there would be no
adequate remedy at law if the Company fails to perform any of its obligations under this Section
4.5 and that the Investor and the Holders from time to time may be irreparably harmed by any
such failure, and accordingly agree that the Investor and such Holders, in addition to any other
remedy to which they may be entitled at law or in equity, to the fullest extent permitted and
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enforceable under applicable law shall be entitled to compel specific performance of the
obligations of the Company under this Section 4.5 in accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Section 4.5.

(0) No Inconsistent Agreements. The Company shall not, on or after the Signing
Date, enter into any agreement with respect to its securities that may impair the rights granted to
the Investor and the Holders under this Section 4.5 or that otherwise conflicts with the provisions
hereof in any manner that may impair the rights granted to the Investor and the Holders under
this Section 4.5. In the event the Company has, prior to the Signing Date, entered into any
agreement with respect to its securities that is inconsistent with the rights granted to the Investor
and the Holders under this Section 4.5 (including agreements that are inconsistent with the order
ofpriority contemplated by Section 4.5(b)(vi» or that may otherwise conflict with the provisions ­
hereof, the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to amend such agreements to ensure
they are consistent with the provisions of this Section 4.5.

(P) Certain Offerings by the Investor. In the case of any securities held by the
Investor that cease to be Registrable Securities solely by reason of clause (2) in the definition of
"Registrable Securities," the provisions of Sections 4.5(b)(ii), clauses (iv), (ix) and (x)-(xii) of
Section 4.5(d), Section 4.5(h) and Section 4.50) shall continue to apply until such securities
otherwise cease to be Registrable Securities. In any such case, an "underwritten" offering or
other disposition shall include any distribution of such securities on behalf of the Investor by one
or more broker-dealers, an "underwriting agreement" shall include any purchase agreement
entered into by such broker-dealers, and any "registration statement" or "prospectus" shall
include any offering document approved by the Company and used in connection with such
distribution.

(q) Registered Sales of the Warrant. The Holders agree to sell the Warrant or any
portion thereof under the Shelf Registration Statemenf only beginning 3D days after notifying the
Company of any such sale, during which 3D-day period the Investor and all Holders of the
Warrant shall take reasonable steps to agree to revisions to the Warrant to permit a public
distribution of the Warrant, including entering into a warrant agreement and appointing a warrant
agent.

4.6 Depositary Shares. Upon request by the Investor at any time following the
Closing Date, the Company shall promptly enter into a depositary arrangement, pursuant to
customary agreements reasonably satisfactory to the Investor and with a depositary reasonably
acceptable to the Investor, pursuant to which the Preferred Shares or the Warrant Shares may be
deposited and depositary shares, each representing a fraction of a Preferred Share or Warrant
Share, as applicable, as specified by the Investor, may be issued. From and after the execution of
any such depositary arrangement, and the deposit of any Preferred Shares or Warrant Shares, as
applicable, pursuant thereto, the depositary shares issued pursuant thereto shall be deemed
"Preferred Shares", "Warrant Shares" and, as applicable, "Registrable Securities" for purposes of
this Agreement.

4.7 Restriction on Dividends and Repurchases.
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(a) Prior to the earlier of (x) the third anniversary of the Closing Date and (y) the date
on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in whole or the
Investor has transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to third parties which are
not Affiliates of the Investor, neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary shall, without
the consent of the Investor, declare or pay any dividend or make any distribution on capital stock
or other equity securities of any kind of the Company or any Company Subsidiary (other than (i)
regular quarterly cash dividends of not more than the amount of the last quarterly cash dividend
per share declared or, if lower, announced to its holders of Common Stock an intention to
declare, on the Common Stock prior to November 17,2008, as adjusted for any stock split, stock
dividend, reverse stock split, reclassification or similar transaction, (ii) dividends payable solely
in shares of Common Stock, (iii) regular dividends on shares of preferred stock in accordance
with the terms thereof and which are permitted under the terms of the Preferred Shares and the
Warrant Shares, (iv) dividends or distributions by any wholly-owned Company Subsidiary or (v)
dividends or distributions by any Company Subsidiary required pursuant to binding contractual
agreements enter.ed into prior to November 17, 2008).

(b) During the period beginning on the third anniversary of the Closing Date and
ending on the earlier of (i) the tenth anniversary of the Closing Date and (ii) the date on which all
of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in whole or the Investor has
transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to third parties which are not Affiliates
of the Investor, neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary shall, without the consent of
the Investor, (A) pay any per share dividend or distribution on capital stock or other equity
securities of any kind of the Company at a per annum rate that is in excess of 103% of the
aggregate per share dividends and distributions for the immediately prior fiscal year (other than
regular dividends on shares of preferred stock in accordance with the terms thereof and which
are permitted under the terms of the Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares); provided that no
increase in the aggregate amount of dividends or distributions on Common Stock shall be
permitted as a result of any dividends or distributions paid in shares of Common Stock, any stock
split or any similar transaction or (B) pay aggregate dividends or distributions on capital stock or
other equity securities of any kind of any Company Subsidiary that is in excess of 103% ofthe
aggregate dividends and distributions paid for the immediately prior fiscal year (other than in the
case of this clause (B), (1) regular dividends on shares of preferred stock in accordance with the
terms thereof and which are permitted under the terms of the Preferred Shares and the Warrant
Shares, (2) dividends or distributions by any wholly-owned Company Subsidiary, (3) dividends
or distributions by any Company Subsidiary required pursuant to binding contractual agreements
entered into prior to November 17, 2008) or (4) dividends or distributions on newly issued shares
of capital stock for cash or other property.

(e) Prior to the earlier of (x) the tenth anniversary of the Closing Date and (y) the date
on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in whole or the
Investor has transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to third parties which are
not Affiliates of the Investor, neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary shall, without
the consent of the Investor, redeem, purchase or acquire any shares of Common Stock or other
capital stock or other equity securities of any kind of the Company or any Company Subsidiary,
or any trust preferred securities issued by the Company or any Affiliate of the Company, other
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than (i) redemptions, purchases or other acquisitions of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares,
(ii) in connection with the administration of any employee benefit plan in the ordinary course of
business and consistent with past practice, (iii) the acquisition by the Company or any of the
Company Subsidiaries of record ownership in Junior Stock or Parity Stock for the beneficial
ownership of any other persons (other than the Company or any other Company Subsidiary),
including as trustees or custodians, (iv) the exchange or conversion of Junior Stock for or into
other Junior Stock or of Parity Stock or trust preferred securities for or into other Parity Stock
(with the same or lesser aggregate liquidation amount) or Junior Stock, in each case set forth in
this clause (iv), solely to the extent required pursuant to binding contractual agreements entered
into prior to the Signing Date or any subsequent agreement for the accelerated exercise,
settlement or exchange thereof for Common Stock (clauses (ii) and (iii), collectively, the
"Permitted Repurchases"), (v) redemptions of securities held by the Company or any wholly­
owned Company Subsidiary or (vi) redemptions, purchases or other acquisitions of capital stock
or other equity securities of any kind of any Company Subsidiary required pursuant to binding
contractual agreements entered into prior to November 17, 2008.

(d) Until such time as the Investor ceases to own any Preferred Shares or Warrant
Shares, the Company shall not repurchase any Preferred Shares or Warrant Shares from any
holder thereof, whether by means of open market purchase, negotiated transaction, or otherwise,
other than Permitted Repurchases, unless it offers to repurchase a ratable portion of the Preferred
Shares or Warrant Shares, as the case may be, then held by the Investor on the same tenns and
conditions.

(e) During the period beginning on the tenth anniversary of the Closing and ending
on the date on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in
whole or the Investor has transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to third
parties which are not Affiliates of the Investor, neither the Company nor any Company
Subsidiary shall, without the consent of the Investor, (i) declare or pay any dividend or make any
distribution on capital stock or other equity securities of any kind of the Company or any
Company Subsidiary; or (ii) redeem, purchase or acquire any shares of Common Stock or other
capital stock or other equity securities of any kind of the Company or any Company Subsidiary,
or any trust preferred securities issued by the Company or any Affiliate of the Company, other
than (A) redemptions, purchases or other acquisitions of the Preferred Shares and Warrant
Shares, (B) regular dividends on shares ofpreferred stock in accordance with the tenns thereof
and which are permitted under the tenus of the Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares, or (C)
dividends or distributions by any wholly-owned Company Subsidiary.

(f) "Junior Stock" means Common Stock and any other class or series of stock of the
Company the terms of which expressly provide that it ranks junior to the Preferred Shares as to
dividend rights and/or as to rights on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company.
"Parity Stock" ~eans any class or series of stock of the Company the tenns of which do not
expressly provide that such class or series will rank senior or junior to the Preferred Shares as to
dividend rights and/or as to rights on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (in
each case without regard to whether dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively).
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4.8 Executive Compensation. Until such time as the Investor ceases to own any debt
or equity securities of the Company acquired pursuant to this Agreement or the Warrant, the
Company shall take all necessary action to ensure that its Benefit Plans with respect to its Senior
Executive Officers comply in all respects with Section 111(b) of the EESAas implemented by
any guidance or regulation thereunder that has been issued and is in effect as of the Closing Date,
and shall not adopt any new Benefit Plan with respect to its Senior Executive Officers that does
not comply therewith. "Senior Executive Officers" means the Company's "senior executive
officers" as defined in subsection 111(b)(3) of the EESA and regulations issued thereunder,
including the rules set forth in 31 C.F.R. Part 30.

4.9 Related Party Transactions. Until such time as the Investor ceases to own any
Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares, the Company and the Company Subsidiaries shall not
enter into transactions with Affiliates or related persons (within the meaning of Item 404 under
the SEC's Regulation S-K) unless (i) such transactions are on tenns no less favorable to the
Company and the Company Subsidiaries than could be obtained from an unaffiliated third party,
and (ii) have been approved by the audit committee of the Board of Directors or comparable
body of independent directors of the Company.

4.10 . Bank and Thrift Holding Company Status. If the Company is a Bank Holding
Company or a Savings and Loan Holding Company on the Signing Date, then the Company shall
maintain its status as a Bank Holding Company or Savings and Loan Holding Company, as the
case may be, for as long as the Investor owns any Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares. The
Company shall redeem all Purchased Securities and Warrant Shares held by the Investor prior to
terminating its status as a Bank Holding Company or Savings and Loan Holding Company, as
applicable. "Bank Holding Company" means a company registered as such with the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the "Federal Reserve") pursuant to 12 U.S.C. §1842
and the regulations of the Federal Reserve promulgated thereunder. "Savings and Loan Holding
Company" means a company registered as such with the Office of Thrift Supervision pursuant to
12 U.S.C. §1467(a) and the regulations ofthe Office of Thrift Supervision promulgated
thereunder.

4.11 Predominantly Financial. For as long as the Investor owns any Purchased
Securities or Warrant Shares, the Company, to the extent it is not itself an insured depository
institution, agrees to remain predominantly engaged in financial activities. A company is
predominantly engaged in financial activities if the annual gross revenues derived by the
company and all subsidiaries of the company (excluding revenues derived from subsidiary
depository institutions), on a consolidated basis, from engaging in activities that are financial in
nature or are incidental to a financial activity under subsection (k) of Section 4 of the Bank
Holding Company Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. I843(k)) represent at least 85 percent of the
consolidated annual gross revenues of the company.

Article V
Miscellaneous

5.1 Tennination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Closing:
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(a) by either the Investor or the Company if the Closing shall not have occurred by
the 30th calendar day following the Signing Date;provided, however, that in the event the
Closing has not occurred by such 30th calendar day, the parties will consult in good faith to
determine whether to extend the term of this Agreement, it being understood that the parties shall
be required to consult only until the fifth day after such 30th calendar day and not be under any
obligation to extend the term of this Agreement thereafter; provided, further, that the right to
terminate this Agreement under this Section 5.1 (a) shall not be available to any party whose
breach of any representation or warranty or failure to perform any obligation under this
Agreement shall have caused or resulted in the failure of the Closing to occur on or prior to such
date; or .

(b) by either the Investor or the Company in the event that any Governmental Entity
shall have issued an order, decree or ruling or taken any other action restraining, enjoining or
otherwise prohibiting the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and such order, decree,
ruling or other action shall have become final and nonappealable; or

(c) by the mutual written consent of the Investor and the Company.

In the event of termination of this Agreement as provided in this Section 5.1, this Agreement
shall forthwith become void and there shall be no l~ability on the part of either party hereto
except that nothing herein shall relieve either party from liability for any breach of this
Agreement.

5.2 Survival ofRepresentations and Warranties. All covenants and agreements, other
than those which by their terms apply in whole or in part after the Closing, shall terminate as of
the Closing. The representations and warranties of the Company made herein or in any
certificates delivered in connection with the Closing shall survive the Closing without limitation.

5.3 Amendment. No amendment of any provision of this Agreement will be effective
unless made in writing and signed by an officer or a duly authorized representative of each party;
provided that the Investor may unilaterally amend any provision of this Agreement to the extent
required to comply with any changes after the Signing Date in applicable federal statutes. No
failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate
as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further
exercise of any other right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein provided shall be
cumulative of any rights or remedies provided by law.

5.4 Waiver of Conditions. The conditions to each party's obligation to consummate
the Purchase are for the sole benefit of such party and may be waived by such party in whole or
in part to the extent permitted by applicable law. No waiver will be effective unless it is in a
writing signed by a duly authorized officer of the waiving party that makes express reference to
the provision or provisions subject to such waiver.

5.5 Governing Law: Submission to Jurisdiction, Etc. This Agreement will be
governed by and construed in accordance with the federal law of the United States if and to
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the extent such law is applicable, and otherwise in accordance with the laws of the State of
New York applicable to contracts made and to be performed entirely within such State.
Each of the parties hereto agrees (a) to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia and the United States Court of
Federal Claims for any and all civil actions, suits or proceedings arising out of or relating
to this Agreement or the Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, and
(b) that notice may be served upon (i) the Company at the address and in the manner set
forth for notices to the Company in Section 5.6 and (ii) the Investor in accordance with
federal law. To the extent permitted by applicable law, each of the parties hereto hereby
unconditionally waives trial by jury in any civil legal action or proceeding relating to this
Agreement or the Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby.

5.6 Notices. Any notice, request, instruction or other document to be given hereunder
by any party to the other will be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given (a) on the
date of delivery if delivered personally, or by facsimile, upon confinnation ofreceipt, or (b) on
the second business day following the date of dispatch if delivered by a recognized next day
courier service, All notices to the Company shall be delivered as set forth in Schedule A, or
pursuant to such other instruction as may be designated in writing by the Company to the
Investor. All notices to the Investor shall be delivered as set forth below, or pursuant to such
other instructions as may be designated in writing by the Investor to the Company.

If to the Investor:

United States Department of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 2312
Washington, D.C. 20220
Attention: Assistant General Counsel (Banking and Finance)
Facsimile: (202) 622-1974

5,7 Definitions

(a) When a reference is made in this Agreement to a subsidiary of a person, the tenn
"subsidiary" means any corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company or other
entity (x) of which such person or a subsidiary of such person is a general partner or (y) of which
a majority of the voting securities or other voting interests, or a majority of the securities or other
interests of which having by their tenns ordinary votin"g power to elect a majority of the board of
directors or persons perfonning similar functions with respect to such entity, is directly or
indirectly owned by such person and/or one or more subsidiaries thereof,

(b) The term "Affiliate" means, with respect to any person, any person directly or
indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control with, such other person, For
purposes of this definition, "control" (including, with correlative meanings, the terms "controlled
by" and "under common control with") when used with respect to any person, means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to cause the direction of management and/or
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policies of such person, whether through the ownership of voting securities by contract or
otherwise.

(c) The terms "knowledge ofthe Company" or "Company's knowledge" mean the
actual knowledge after reasonable and due inquiry of the "officers" (as such tenn is defined in
Rule 3b-2 under the Exchange Act, but excluding any Vice President or Secretary) of the
Company.

5.8 Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any right. remedy, obligation nor
liability arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by any party hereto without the
prior written consent of the other party, and any attempt to assign any right, remedy, obligation
or liability hereunder without such consent shall be void, except (a) an assignment, in the case of
a merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange or similar transaction that requires the approval
of the Company's stockholders (a "Business Combination") where such party is not the surviving
entity, or a sale of substantially all of its assets, to the entity which is the survivor of such
Business Combination or the purchaser in such sale and (b) as provided in Sections 3.5 and 4.5.

5.9 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the Warrant, or the application
thereof to any person or circumstance, is detennined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions hereof, or the application of such
provision to persons or circumstances other than-those as to which it has been held invalid or
unenforceable, will remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or
invalidated thereby. so long as the economic or legal substance of the transactions contemplated
hereby is not affected in any manner materially adverse to any party. Upon such determination,
the parties shall negotiate in good faith in an effort to agree upon a suitable and equitable
substitute provision to effect the original intent of the parties.

5.10 No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this Agreement, expressed or
implied, is intended to confer upon any person or entity other than the Company and the Investor
any benefit, right or remedies, except that the provisions of Section 4.5 shall inure to the benefit
of the persons referred to in that Section.

* * *
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ANNEXA

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS FOR PREFERRED STOCK

[SEE ATTACHED]
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ANNEXA

FORM OF [CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS]

OF

FIXED RATE CUMULATIVE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK, SERIES [0]

OF

[0]

[Insert name ofIssuer], a [corporationlbankllianking association] organized and existing
under the laws of the [Insert jurisdiction oforganization] (the "Issuer"), in accordance with the
provisions of Section[s] [.] of the [Insert applicable statute] thereof, does hereby certify:

The board of directors of the Issuer (the "Board of Directors") or an applicable committee
oftbe Board of Directors, in accordance with the [[certificate of incorporation/articles of
association] and bylaws] oftbe Issuer and applicable law, adopted the following resolution on
[.] creating a series of [.] shares of Preferred Stock of the Issuer designated as "Fixed Rate
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series re]".

RESOLVED, that pursuant to the provisions of the [{certificate of incorporation/articles
of association] and the bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, a series of Preferred Stock, par
value $[e] per share, of the Issuer be and-hereby is created, and that the designation and number
of shares of such series, and the voting and other powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional or other rights, and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, of the shares
of such series; are as follows:

Part 1. Designation and Number of Shares. There is hereby created out of the authorized
and unissued shares of preferred stock of the Issuer a series of preferred stock designated as the
"Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series [e]" (the "Designated Preferred
Stock"). The authorized number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be [e].

Part 2. Standard Provisions. The Standard Provisions contained in Schedule A attached
hereto are incorporated herein by reference in their entirety and shall be deemed to be a part of
this [Certificate of Designations] to the same extent as if such provisions had been set forth in
full herein.

Part. 3. Definitions. The following terms are used in this [Certificate of Designations]
(including the Standard Provisions in Schedule A hereto) as defined below:

<a)
Issuer.

"Common Stock" means the common stock, par value $[e] per share, oftbe

(b) "Dividend Payment Date" means February 15, May 15, August 15 and November
15 of each year.
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(c) "Junior Stock" means the Common Stock, [Insert titles ofany existing Junior
Stock] and any other class or series of stock of the Issuer the terms ofwhich expressly provide
that it ranks junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

(d) "Liquidation Amount" means $[1,000] 1 per share of Designated Preferred Stock.

(e) "Minimum Amount" means $[Insert $ amount equal to 25% ofthe aggregate
value ofthe Designated Preferred Stock issued on the Original Iss~e Date].

(f) "Parity Stock" means any class or series of stock of the Issuer (other than
Designated Preferred Stock) the terms ofwhich do not expressly provide that such class or series
will rank senior or junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights
on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer (in each case without regard to whether
dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively). Without limiting the foregoing, Parity
Stock shall include the Issuer's [Insert title(s) ofexisting classes or series ofParity Stock].

(g) "Signing Date" means [Insert date ofapplicable securities purchase agreement].

Part. 4. Certain Voting Matters. [To be inserted if the Charter provides for voting in
proportion.to liquidation preferences: Whether the vote or consent of the holders ofa plurality,
majority or other portion of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock and any Voting Parity
Stock has been cast or given on any matter on which the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stoc.k are entitled to vote shall be determined by the Issuer by reference to the specified
liquidation amount of the shares voted or covered by the consent as if the Issuer were liquidated
on the record date for such vote or consent, if any, or, in the absence of a record date, on the date
for such vote or consent. For purposes of determining the voting rights of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock under Section 7 of the Standard Provisions fanning part of this
[Certificate of Designations] , each holder will be entitled to one vote for each $1,000 of
liquidation preference to which such holder's shares are entitled.] [To be inserted if the Charter
does not provide for voting in proportion to liquidation preferences: Holders of shares of
Designated Preferred Stock will be entitled to one vote for each such share on any matter on
which holders of Designated Preferred Stock are entitled toyote, including any action by written
consent.]

[Remainder ofPage Intentionally Left Blank]

I If Issuer desires to issue shares with a higher dollar amount liquidation preference, liquidation preference
references will be modified accordingly. In such case (in accordance with Section 4.6 ofthe Securities
Purchase Agreement), the issuer will be required to enter into a deposit agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [Insert name ofIssuerJ has caused this [Certificate of
Designations] to be signed by [oJ, its [0], this [oJ day of [oJ.

[Insert name ofIssuer]

By:
Nam-e-:--------

Title:

3
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Schedule A

STANDARD PROVISIONS

Section 1. General Matters. Each share of Designated Preferred Stock shall be identical
in all respects to every other share of Designated Preferred Stock. The Designated Preferred
Stock shall be perpetual, subject to the provisions of Section 5 of these Standard Provisions that
fann a part of the Certificate of Designations. The Designated Preferred Stock shall rank equally
with Parity Stock and shall rank senior to Junior Stock with respect to the payment of dividends
and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the
Issuer.

Section 2. Standard Definitions. As used herein with respect to Designated Preferred
Stock:

(a) "Applicable Dividend Rate" means (i) during the period from the Original Issue
Date to, but excluding, the first day of the first Dividend Period commencing on or after the fifth
anniversary of the Original Issue Date, 5% per annum and (ii) from and after the first day of the
first Dividend Period commencing on or after the fifth anniversary of the Original Issue Date,
9% per annum.

(b) "Appropriate Federal Banking Agency" means the "appropriate Federal banking
agency" with respect to the Issuer as defined in Section 3(q) of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1813(q)), or any successor provision.

(c) "Business Combination" means a merger, consolidation, statutory share
exchange or similar transaction that requires the approval of the Issuer's stockholders.

(d) "Business Day" means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which
banking institutions in the State ofNew York generally are authorized or required by law or
other governmental actions to close.

(e) "Bylaws" means the bylaws of the Issuer, as they may be amended from time to
time.

(f) "Certificate of Designations" means the Certificate of Designations or comparable
instrument relating to the Designated Preferred Stock, of which these Standard Provisions form a
part, as it may be amended from time to time.

(g) "Charter" means the Issuer's certificate or articles of incorporation" articles of
association, or similar organizational document.

(h) "Dividend Period" has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(i) "Dividend Record Date" has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

G) "Liquidation Preference" has the meaning set forth in Section 4(a).

A-I
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(k) "Original Issue Date" means the date on which shares of Designated Preferred
Stock are first issued.

(1) "Preferred Director" has the meaning set forth in Section 7(b).

(m) "Preferred Stock" means any and all series ofpreferred stock of the Issuer,
including the Designated Preferred Stock.

(n) "Qualified Equity Offering" means the sale and issuance for cash by the Issuer to
persons other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries after the Original Issue Date of shares of
perpetual Preferred Stock, Common Stock or any combination of such stock, that, in each case,
qualifY as and may be included in Tier 1 capital of the Issuer at the time of issuance under the
applicable risk-based capital guidelines of the Issuer's Appropriate Federal Banking Agency
(other than any such sales and issuances made pursuant to agreements or arrangements entered
into, or pursuant to financing plans which were publicly announced, on or prior to November 17,
2008).

(0) "Standard Provisions" mean these Standard Provisions that fonn a part of the
Certificate of Designations relating to the Designated Preferred Stock.

(p) "Successor Preferred Stock" has the meaning set forth in Section 5(a).

(q) "Voting Parity Stock" means, with regard to any matter as to which the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock are entitled to vote as specified in Sections 7(a) and 7(b) of these
Standard Provisions that form a part of the Certificate of Designations, any and all series of
Parity Stock upon which like voting rights have been conferred and are exercisable with respect
to such matter.

Section 3. Dividends.

(a) Rate. Holders ofDesignated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive, on each
share of Designated Preferred Stock if, as and when declared by the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, but only out of assets legally available
therefor, cumulative cash dividends with respect to each Dividend Period (as defined below) at a
rate per annum equal to the Applicable Dividend Rate on (i) the Liquidation Amount per share of
Designated Preferred Stock and (ii) the amount of accrued and unpaid dividends for any prior
Dividend Period on such share of Designated Preferred Stock, ifany. Such dividends shall begin
to accrue and be cumulative from the Original Issue Date, shall compound on each subsequent
Dividend Payment Date (i.e., no dividends shall accrue on other dividends unless ~nd until the
first Dividend Payment Date for such other dividends has passed without such other dividends
having been paid on such date) and shall be payable quarterly in arrears on each Dividend
Payment Date, commencing with the fir'st such Dividend Payment Date to occur at least 20
calendar days after the Original Issue Date. In the event that any Dividend Payment Date would
otherwise fall on a day that is not a Business Day, the dividend payment due on that date will be
postponed to the next day that is a Business Day and no additional dividends will accrue as a
result of that postponement. The period from and including any Dividend Payment Date to, but
excluding, the next Dividend Payment Date is a "Dividend Period", provided that the initial
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Dividend Period shall be the period from and including the Original Issue Date to, but excluding,
the next Dividend Payment Date.

Dividends that are payable on Designated Preferred Stock in respect of any Dividend
Period shall be computed on the basis ofa 360-day year consisting of twelve 30~day months. The
amount of dividends payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any date prior to the end of a
Dividend Period, and for the initial Dividend Period, shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months, and actual days elapsed over a 30~day month.

Dividends that are payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any Dividend Payment Date
will be payable to holders of record of Designated Preferred Stock as they appear on the stock
register of the Issuer on the applicable record date, which shall be the 15th calendar day
immediately preceding such Dividend Payment Date or such other record date fixed by the
Board of Directors or any duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors that is not more
than 60 nor less than 10 days prior to such Dividend Payment Date (each, a "Dividend Record
Date"). Any such day that is a Dividend Record Date shall be a Dividend Record Date whether
or not such day is a Business Day.

Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to any dividends, whether
payable in cash, securities or other property, other than dividends (if any) declared and payable
on Designated Preferred Stock as specified in this Section 3 (subject to the other provisions of
the Certificate of Designations).

(b) Priority of Dividends. So long as any share of Designated Preferred Stock
remains outstanding, no dividend or distribution shall be declared or paid on the Common Stock
or any other shares of Junior Stock (other than dividends payable solely in shares of Common
Stock) or Parity Stock, subject to the immediately following paragraph in the case of Parity
Stock, and no Common Stock, Junior Stock or Parity Stock shall be, directly or indirectly,
purchased, redeemed or otherwise acquired for consideration by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries unless all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends on such amount), on all outstanding shares ofDesignated Preferred Stock have been or
are contemporaneously declared and paid in full (or have been declared and a sum sufficient for
the payment thereof has been set aside for the benefit of the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock on the applicable record date). The foregoing limitation shan not apply to (i)
redemptions, purchases or other acquisitions of shares of Common Stock or other Junior Stock in
connection with the administration of any employee benefit plan in the ordinary course of
business and consistent with past practice; (ii) the acquisition by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries of record ownership in Junior Stock or Parity Stock for the beneficial ownership of
any other persons (other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries), including as trustees or
custodians; and (iii) the exchange or conversion of Junior Stock for or into other Junior Stock or
of Parity Stock for or into other Parity Stock (with the same or lesser aggregate liquidation
amount) or Junior Stock, in each case, solely to the extent required pursuant to binding
contractual agreements entered into prior to the Signing Date or any subsequent agreement for
the accelerated exercise,·settlement or exchange thereof for Common Stock.
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When dividends are not paid (or declared and a sum sufficient for payment thereof set
aside for the benefit of the holders thereof on the applicable record date) on any Dividend
Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend payment dates different from the
Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling within a Dividend Period related to
such Dividend Payment Date) in full upon Designated Preferred Stock and any shares of Parity
Stock, all dividends declared on Designated Preferred Stock and all such Parity Stock and
payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend
payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling
within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) shall be declared pro rata so
that the respective amounts of such dividends declared shall bear the same ratio to each other as
all accrued and unpaid dividends per share on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock
(including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount} and all
Parity Stock payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having
dividend payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date
falling within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) (subject to their
having been declared by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of
Directors out of legally available funds and including, in the case of Parity Stock that bears
cumulative dividends, all accrued but unpaid dividends) bear to each other. If the Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors determines not to pay any
dividend or a full dividend on a Dividend Payment Date, the Issuer will provide written notice to
the holders of Designated Preferred Stock prior to such Dividend Payment Date.

Subject to the foregoing, and not otherwise, such dividends (payable in cash, securities or
other property) as may be determined by the Board of Directors or any duly authorized
committee of the Board of Directors may be declared and paid on any securities, including
Common Stock and other Junior Stock, from time to time out of any funds legally available for
such payment, and holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to participate in
any such dividends.

Section 4. Liquidation Rights.

(a) Voluntary or Involuntary Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution
or winding up of the affairs of the Issuer, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive for each share of Designated Preferred
Stock, out of the assets of the Issuer or proceeds thereof (whether capital or surplus) available for
distribution to stockholders of the Issuer, subject to the rights of any creditors of the Issuer,
before any distribution of such assets or proceeds is made to or set aside for the holders of
Common Stock and any other stock of the Issuer ranking junior to Designated Preferred Stock as
to such distribution, payment in full in an amount equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation Amount
per share and (ii) the amount of any accrued and unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as
provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount), whether or not declared, to the date
of payment (such amounts collectively, the "Liquidation Preference").

(b) Partial Payment. If in any distribution described in Section 4(a) above the assets
of the Issuer or proceeds thereof are not sufficient to pay in full the amounts payable with respect
to all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable
with respect of any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as
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to such distribution, holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the holders of such other stock
shall share ratably in any such distribution in proportion to the full respective distributions to
which they are entitled.

(c) Residual Distributions. If the Liquidation Preference has been paid in full to all
holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable with respect of
any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as to such
distribution has been paid in full, the holders of other stock of the Issuer shall be entitled to
receive all remaining assets of the Issuer (or proceeds thereot) according to their respective rights
and preferences.

(d) Merger, Consolidation and Sale of Assets Not Liquidation. For purposes of this
Section 4, the merger or consolidation of the Issuer with any other corporation or other entity,
including a merger or consolidation in which the holders of Designated Preferred Stock receive
cash, securities or other property for their shares, or the sale, lease or exchange (for cash,
securities or other property) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, shall not
constitute a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

Section 5. Redemption.

(a) Optional Redemption. Except as provided below, the Designated Preferred Stock
may not be redeemed prior to the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the third
anniversary of the Original Issue Date. On or after the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or
after the third anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the
approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any
time and from time to time, out of funds legally available therefor, the shares of Designated
Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, upon notice given as provided in Section S(c) below, at a
redemption price equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation Amount per share and (ii) except as
otherwise provided below, any accrued and unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as
provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount) (regardless of whether any dividends
are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date fixed for redemption.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or
after the third anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the
approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any
time and from time to time, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding,
upon notice given as provided in Section S(c) below, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i)
the Liquidation Amount per share and (ii) except as otherwise provided below, any accrued and
unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such
amount) (regardless of whether any dividends are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date
fixed for redemption; provided that (x) the Issuer (or any successor by Business Combination)­
has received aggregate gross proceeds of not less than the Minimum Amount (plus the
"Minimum Amount" as defined in the relevant certificate of designations for each other
outstanding series of preferred stock of such successor that was originally issued to the United
States Department of the Treasury (the "Successor Preferred Stock") in connection with the
Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program) from one or more Qualified Equity
Offerings (including Qualified Equity Offerings of such successor), and (y) the aggregate
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redemption price of the Designated Preferred Stock (and any Successor Preferred Stock)
redeemed pursuant to this paragraph may not exceed the aggregate net cash proceeds received by
the Issuer (or any successor by Business Combination) from such Qualified Equity Offerings
(including Qualified Equity Offerings of such successor).

The redemption price for any shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be payable on
the redemption date to the holder of such shares against surrender of the certificate(s) evidencing
such shares to the Issuer or its agent. Any declared but unpaid dividends payable on a
redemption date that occurs subsequent to the Dividend Record Date for a Dividend Period shall
not be paid to the holder entitled to receive the redemption price on the redemption date, but
rather shall be paid to the holder of record of the redeemed shares on such Dividend Record Date
relating to the Dividend Payment Date as provided in Section 3 above.

(b) No Sinking Fund. The Designated Preferred Stock will not be subject to any
mandatory redemption, sinking fund or other similar provisions. Holders of Designated Preferred
Stock will have no right to require redemption or repurchase of any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock.

(c) Notice of Redemption. Notice of every redemption of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the holders of
record of the shares to be redeemed at their respective last addresses appearing on the books of
the Issuer. Such mailing shall be at least 30 days and not more than 60 days before the date fixed
for redemption. Any notice mailed as provided in this Subsection shall be conclusively presumed
to have been duly given, whether or not the holder receives such notice, but failure duly to give
such notice by mail, or any defect in such notice or in the mailing thereof, to any holder of shares
of Designated Preferred Stock designated for redemption shall not affect the validity of the
proceedings for the redemption of any other shares of Designated Preferred Stock.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry
form through The Depository Trust Company or any other similar facility, notice of redemption
may be given to the holders of Designated Preferred Stock at such time and in any manner
pennitted by such facility. Each notice of redemption given to a holder shall state: (1) the
redemption date; (2) the number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock to be redeemed and, if
less than all the shares held by such holder are to be redeemed, the number of such shares to be
redeemed from such holder; (3) the redemptiou price; and (4) the place or places where
certificates for such shares are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price.

Cd) Partial Redemption. In case of any redemption ofpart of the shares ofDesignated
Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, the shares to be redeemed shall be selected either pro
rata or in such other manner as the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof
may determine to be fair and equitable. Subject to the provisions hereof, the Board ofDirectors
or a duly authorized committee thereof shall have full power and authority to prescribe the tenns
and conditions upon which shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be redeemed from time to
time. If fewer than all the shares represented by any certificate are redeemed, a new certificate
shall be issued representing the unredeemed shares without charge to the holder thereof.

(e) Effectiveness of Redemption. If notice of redemption has been duly given and if
on or before the redemption date specified in the notice all funds necessary for the redemption
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have been deposited by the Issuer, in trust for the pro rata benefit ofthe holders of the shares
called for redemption, with a bank or trust company doing business in the Borough of
Manhattan, The City of New York, and having a capital and surplus of at least $500 million and
selected by the Board of Directors, so as to be and continue to be available solely therefor, then,
notwithstanding that any certificate for any share so called for redemption has not been
surrendered for cancellation, on and after the redemption date dividends shall cease to accrue on
all shares so called for redemption, all shares so called for redemption shall no longer be deemed
outstanding and all rights with respect to such shares shall forthwith on such redemption date
cease and terminate, except only the right of the holders thereof to receive the amount payable on
such redemption from such bank or trust company, without interest. Any funds unclaimed at the
end of three years from the redemption date shall, to the extent permitted by law, be released to
the Issuer, after which time the holders of the shares so called for redemption shall look only to
the Issuer for payment of the redemption price of such shares.

(f) Status of Redeemed Shares. Shares of Designated Preferred Stock that are
redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer shall revert to authorized but unissued
shares of Preferred Stock (provided that any such cancelled shares of Desiguated Preferred Stock
may be reissued only as shares of any series of Preferred Stock other than Designated Preferred
Stock).

Section 6. Conversion. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shares shall have no right
to exchange or convert such shares into any other securities.

Section 7. Voting Rights.

(a) General. The holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not have any voting
rights except as set forth below or as otherwise from time to time required by law.

(b) Preferred Stock Directors. Whenever, at any time or times, dividends payable on
the shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly
Dividend Periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the
Issuer shall automatically be increased by two and the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock
shall have the right, with holders of shares of anyone or more other classes or series of Voting
Parity Stock outstanding at the time, voting together as a class, to elect two directors (hereinafter
the "Preferred Directors" and each a "Preferred Director ") to fill such newly created
directorships at the Issuer's next annual meeting of stockholders (or at a special meeting called
for that purpose prior to such next annual meeting) and at each subsequent annual meeting of
stockholders until all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends on such amount), on all outstanding shares ofDesignated Preferred Stock have been
declared and paid in full at which time such right shall tenninate with respect to the Designated
Preferred Stock, except as herein or by law expressly provided, subject to revesting in the event
of each and every subsequent default of the character above mentioned; provided that it shall be
a qualification for election for any Preferred Director that the election of such Preferred Director
shall not cause the Issuer to violate any corporate governance requirements of any securities
exchange or other trading facility on which securities of the Issuer may then be listed or traded
that listed or traded companies must have a majority of independent directors. Upon any
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termination of the right of the holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock and Voting Parity
Stock as a class to vote for directors as provided above, the Preferred Directors shall cease to be
qualified as directors, the term of office of all Preferred Directors then in office shall terminate
immediately and the authorized number of directors shall be reduced by the number of Preferred
Directors elected pursuant hereto, Any Preferred Director may be removed at any time, with or
'without cause, and any vacancy created thereby may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the
holders a majority of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding voting
separately as a class together with the holders of shares of Voting Parity Stock, to the extent the
voting rights of such holders described above are then exercisable, If the office of any Preferred
Director becomes vacant for any reason other than removal from office as aforesaid, the
remaining Preferred Director may choose a successor who shall hold office for the unexpired
term in respect of which such vacancy occurred.

(c) Class Voting Rights as to Particular Matters. So long as any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock are outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent of stockholders required
by law or by the Charter, the vote or consent of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the shares of
Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, voting as a separate class, given in person or
by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose,
shall be necessary for effecting or validating:

(i) Authorization of Senior Stock. Any amendment or alteration of the
Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred Stock or the Charter to authorize
or create or increase the authorized amount of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series
of capital stock of the Issuer ranking senior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to
either or both the payment of dividends and/or the distribution of assets on any
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer;

(ii) Amendment ofDesignated Preferred Stock. Any amendment, alteration
or repeal of any provision of the Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred
Stock or the Charter (including, unless no vote on such merger or consolidation is
required by Section 7(c)(iii) below, any amendment, alteration or repeal by means of a
merger, consolidation or otherwise) so as to adversely affect the rights, preferences,
privileges or voting powers of the Designated Preferred Stock; or

(iii) Share Exchanges, Reclassifications, Mergers and Consolidations. Any
consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification involving the Designated
Preferred Stock, or of a merger or consolidation of the Issuer with another corporation or
other entity, unless in each case (x) the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain
outstanding or, in the case of any such merger or consolidation with respect to which the
Issuer is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for
preference securities of the surviving or resulting entity or its ultimate parent, and (y)
such shares remaining outstanding or such preference securities, as the case may be, have
such rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
thereof, taken as a whole, as are not materially less favorable to the holders thereof than
the rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
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thereof, of Designated Preferred Stock immediately prior to such consummation, taken as
a whole;

provided, however, that for all purposes of this Section 7(c), any increase in the amount of the
authorized Preferred Stock, including any increase in the authorized amount of Designated
Preferred Stock necessary to satisfy preemptive or similar rights granted by the Issuer to other
persons prior to the Signing Date, or the creation and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or
issued amount, whether pursuant to preemptive or similar rights or otherwise, of any other series
of Preferred Stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other
series of Preferred Stock, ranking equally with and/or junior to Designated Preferred Stock with
respect to the payment of dividends (whether such dividends are cumulative or non-cumulative)
and the distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer will not be
deemed to adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers, and shall not
require the affirmative vote or consent of, the holders of outstanding shares of the Designated
Preferred Stock.

(d) Changes after Provision for Redemption. No vote or consent of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be required pursuant to Section 7(c) above if, at or prior to the
time when any such vote or consent would otherwise be required pursuant to such Section, all
outstanding shares of the Designated Preferred Stock shall have been redeemed, or shall have
been called for redemption upon proper notice and sufficient funds shall have been deposited in
trust for such redemption, in each case pursuant to Section 5 above.

(e) Procedures for Voting and Consents. The rules and procedures for calling and
conducting any meeting ofthe holders of Designated Preferred Stock (including, without
limitation, the fixing ofa record date in connection therewith), the solicitation and use of proxies
at such a meeting, the obtaining ofwritten consents and any other aspect or matter with regard to
such a meeting or such consents shall be governed by any rules of the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, in its discretion, may adopt from time to
time, which rules and procedures shall confonn to the requirements of the Charter, the Bylaws,
and applicable law and the rules of any national securities exchange or other trading facility on
which Designated Preferred Stock is listed or traded at the time.

Section 8. Record Holders. To the fullest extent pennitted by applicable law, .the Issuer
and the transfer agent for Designated Preferred Stock may deem and treat the record holder of
any share of Designated Preferred Stock as the true and lawful owner thereof for all purposes,
and neither the Issuer nor such transfer agent shall be affected by' any notice to the contrary.

Section 9. Notices. All notices or communications in respect of Designated Preferred
Stock shall be sufficiently given if given in writing and delivered in person or by first class mail,
postage prepaid, or if given in such other manner as may be permitted in this Certificate of
Designations, in the Charter or Bylaws or by applicable law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry form through The Depository
Trust Company or any similar facility, such notices may be given to the holders of Designated
Preferred Stock in any manner pennitted by such facility.
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Section 10. No Preemptive Rights. No share of Designated Preferred Stock shall have
any rights of preemption whatsoever as to any securities of the Issuer, or any warrants, rights or
options issued or granted with-respect thereto, regardless ofhow such securities, or such
warrants, rights or options, may be designated, issued or granted.

Section 11. Replacement Certificates. The Issuer shall replace any mutilated certificate at
the holder's expense upon surrender of that certificate to the Issuer. The Issuer shall replace
certificates that become destroyed, stolen or lost at the holder's expense upon delivery to the
Issuer of reasonably satisfactory evidence that the certificate has been destroyed, stolen or lost,
together with any indemnity that may be reasonably required by the Issuer.

Section 12. Other Rights. The shares ofDesignated Preferred Stock shall not have any
rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers or relative; participating, optional or other special
rights, or qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, other than as set forth herein or in the
Charter or as provided by applicable law.
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ANNEXB

FORM OF [CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS]

OF

FIXED RATE CUMULATIVE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK, SERIES [0]

OF

[oJ

[Insert name ofIssuer], a [corporationlbanklbanking association] organized and existing
under the laws of the [Insert jurisdiction ojorganization] (the "Issuer"), in accordance with the
provisions of Section[s] [e] oftbe [Insert applicable statute] thereof, does hereby certify:

The board of directors of the Issuer (the "Board of Directors") or an applicable committee
of the Board of Directors, in accordance with the [[certificate ofincorporationJarticles of
association] and bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, adopted the following resolution on
[.] creating a series of [.] shares of Preferred Stock of the Issuer designated as "Fixed Rate
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series [.)".

RESOLVED, that pursuant to the provisions of the [[certificate of incorporation/articles
of association] and the bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, a series of Preferred Stock, par
value $[-] per share, of the Issuer be and hereby is created, and that the designation and number
of shares of such series, and the voting and other powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional or other rights, and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, of the shares
of such series, are as follows:

Part 1. Designation and Number of Shares. There is hereby created out of the authorized
and unissued shares of preferred stock of the Issuer a series of preferred stock designated as the
"Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series [_)"{the "Designated Preferred
Stock"). The authorized number ofshares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be [_].

Part 2. Standard Provisions. The Standard Provisions contained in Schedule A attached
hereto are incorporated herein by reference in their entirety and shall be deemed to be a part of
this [Certificate of Designations] to the same extent as if such provisions had been set forth in
full herein.

Part. 3. Definitions. The following terms are used in this [Certificate of Designations]
(including the Standard Provisions in Schedule A hereto) as defined below:

Ca)
Issuer.

"Common Stock" means the common stock, par value $[-] per share, of the

(b) "Dividend Payment Date" means February 15, May 15, August 15 and November
15 of each year.
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(c) "Junior Stock" means the Common Stock, {Insert titles ofany existing Junior
Stock] and any other class or series of stock of the Issuer the tenns of which expressly provide
that it ranks junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

(d) "Liquidation Amount" means $[1,000] 1 per share of Designated Preferred Stock.

(e) "Minimum Amount" means $[Insert $ amount equal to 25% ofthe aggregate
value ofthe Designated Preferred Stock issued on the Original Issue Date].

(f) "Parity Stock" means any qlass or series of stock of the Issuer (other than
Designated Preferred Stock) the terms ofwhich do not expressly provide that such class or series
will rank senior or junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights
on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer (in each case without regard to whether
dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively). Without limiting the foregoing, Parity
Stock shall include the Issuer's UST Preferred Stock [and] [Insert title(s) ofany other classes or
series ofParity Stock].

(g) "Signing Date" means [Insert date ofapplicable securities purchase agreement].

(h) <OUST Preferred Stock" means the Issuer's Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual
Preferred Stock, Series [.].

Part. 4. Certain Voting Matters. [To be inserted if the Charter provides for voting in
proportion to liquidation preferences: Whether the vote or consent of the holders ofa plurality,
majority or other portion of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock and any Voting Parity
Stock has been cast or given on any matter on which the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock are entitled to vote shall be determined by the Issuer by reference to the specified
liquidation amount of the shares voted or covered by the consent as if the Issuer were liquidated
on the record date for such vote or consent, if any, or, in the absence of a record date, on the date
for such vote or consent. For purposes of determining the voting rights of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock under Section 7 of the Standard Provisions forming part of this
[Certificate of Designations], each holder will be entitled to one vote for each $1,000 of
liquidation preference to which such holder's shares are entitled.] [To be inserted if the Charter
does not providefor voting in proportion to liquidation preferences: Holders of shares of
Designated Preferred Stock will be entitled to one vote for each such share on any matter on
which holders of Designated Preferred Stock are entitled to vote, including any action by written
consent.]

[Remainder afPage Intentianaiiy Left Blank]

1 IfIssuer desires to issue shares with a higher dollar amount liquidation preference, liquidation preference
references will be modified accordingly. In such case (in accordance with Section 4.6 of the Securities
Purchase Agreement), the issuer will be required to enter into a deposit agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [Insert name ofIssuer] has caused this [Certificate of
Desiguatious] to be sigued by [0], its [0], this [0] day oqo].

{Insert name ofIssuer]

By:
Name:
Title:
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Schedule A

STANDARD PROVISIONS

Section 1. General Matters. Each share of Designated Preferred Stock shall be identical
in all respects to every other share of Designated Preferred Stock. The Designated Preferred
Stock shall be perpetual, subject to the provisions of Section 5 of these Standard Provisions that
fonn a part of the Certificate of Designations. The Designated Preferred Stock shall rank equally
with Parity Stock and shall rank senior to Junior Stock with respect to the payment of dividends
and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the
Issuer.

Section 2. Standard Definitions. As used herein with respect to Designated Preferred
Stock:

(a) "Appropriate Federal Banking Agency" means the "appropriate Federal banking
agency" with respect to the Issuer as defined in Section 3(q) of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1813(q), or any successor provision.

(b) "Business Combination" means a merger, consolidation, statutory share
exchange or similar transaction that requires the approval of the Issuer's stockholders.

(c) "Business Day" means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which
banking institutions in the State ofNew York generally are authorized or required by law or
other governmental actions to close.

(d) "Bylaws" means the byhiwsofthe Issuer, as they may be amended from time to
time.

(e) "Certificate of Designations" means the Certificate of Designations or comparable
instrument relating to the Designated Preferred Stock, ofwhich these Standard Provisions form a
part, as it may be amended from time to time.

(f) "Charter" means the Issuer's certificate or articles of incorporation, articles of
association, or similar organizational document.

(g) "Dividend Period" has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(h) "Dividend Record Date" has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(i) "Liquidation Preference" has the meaning set forth in Section 4(a).

G) "Original Issue Date" means the date on which shares of Designated Preferred
Stock are first issued.

(k) "Preferred Director" has the meaning set forth in Section 7(b).
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(1) "Preferred Stock" means any and all series ofpreferred stock of the Issuer,
including the Designated Preferred Stock.

(m) "Qualified Equity Offering" means the sale and issuance for cash by the Issuer to
persons other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries after the Original Issue Date of shares of
perpetual Preferred Stock, Common Stock or any combination of such stock, that, in each case,
qualify as and may be included in Tier I capital of the Issuer at the time of issuance under the
applicable risk-based capital guidelines of the Issuer's Appropriate Federal Banking Agency
(other than any such sales and issuances made pursuant to agreements or arrangements entered
into, or pursuant to financing plans which were publicly announced, on or prior to November 17,
2008).

(n) "Standard Provisions" mean these Standard Provisions that form a part of the
Certificate of Designations relating to the Designated Preferred Stock.

(0) "Successor Preferred Stock" has the meaning set forth in Section 5(a).

(P) "Voting Parity Stock" means, with regard to any matter as to which the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock are entitled to vote as specified in Sections 7(a) and 7(b) of these
Standard Provisions that form a part of the Certificate of Designations, any and all series of
Parity Stock upon which like voting rights have been conferred and are exercisable with respect
to such matter.

Section 3. Dividends.

(a) Rate. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive, on each
, share of Designated Preferred Stock if, as and when declared by the Board of Directors or any

duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, but only out of assets legally available
therefor, cumulative cash dividends with respect to each Dividend Period (as defined below) at a
per annum rate of9.0% on (i) the Liquidation Amount per share of Designated Preferred Stock
and (ii) the amount of accrued and unpaid dividends for any prior Dividend Period on such share
of Designated Preferred Stock, ifany. Such dividends shall begin to accrue and be cumulative
from the Original Issue Date, shall compound on each subsequent Dividend Payment Date (i.e.,
no dividends shall accrue on other dividends unless and until the first Dividend Payment Date for
such other dividends has passed without such other dividends having been paid on such date) and
shall be payable quarterly in arrears on each Dividend Payment Date, commencing with the first
such Dividend Payment Date to occur at least 20 calendar days after the Original Issue Date. In
the event that any Dividend Payment Date would otherwise fall on a day that is not a Business
Day, the dividend payment due on that date will be postponed to the next day that is a Business
Day and no additional dividends will accrue as a result of that postponement. The period from
and including any Dividend Payment Date to, but excluding, the next Dividend Payment Date is
a "Dividend Period", provided that the initial Dividend Period shall be the period from and
including the Original Issue Date to, but excluding, the next Dividend Payment Date.

Dividends that are payable on Designated Preferred Stock in respect of any Dividend
Period shall be computed on the basis ofa 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. The
amount of dividends payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any date prior to the end of a
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Dividend Period, and for the initial Dividend Period, shall be computed on the basis of a 36D-day
year consisting of twelve 3D-day months, and actual days elapsed over a 3D-day month.

Dividends that are payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any Dividend Payment Date
will be payable to holders of record of Designated Preferred Stock as they appear on the stock
register of the Issuer on the applicable record date, which shall be the 15th calendar day
immediately preceding such Dividend Payment Date or such other record date fixed by the
Board of Directors or any duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors that is not more
than 60 nor less than IDdays prior to such Dividend Payment Date (each, a "Dividend Record
Date"). Any such day that is a Dividend Record Date shall be a Dividend Record Date whether
or not such day is a Business Day.

Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to any dividends, whether
payable in cash, securities or other property, other than dividends (if any) declared and payable
on Designated Preferred Stock as specified in this Section 3 (subject to the other provisions of
the Certificate of Designations).

(b) Priority of Dividends. So long as any share of Designated Preferred Stock
remains outstanding, no dividend or distribution shall be declared or paid on the Common Stock
or any other shares of Junior Stock (other than dividends payable solely in shares of Common
Stock) or Parity Stock, subject to the immediately following paragraph in the case of Parity
Stock, 'and no Common Stock, Junior Stock or Parity Stock shall be, directly or indirectly,
purchased, redeemed or otherwise acquired for consideration by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries unless all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the ,
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends on such amount), on all outstanding shares ofDesignated Preferred Stock have been or
are contemporaneously declared and paid in full (or have been declared and a smn sufficient for
the payment thereof has been set aside for the benefit of the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock on the applicable record date). The foregoing limitation shall not apply to (i)
redemptions, purchases or other acquisitions of shares of Common Stock or other Junior Stock in
connection with the administration of any employee benefit plan in the ordinary course of
business and consistent with past practice; (ii) the acquisition by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries of record ownership in Junior Stock or Parity Stock for the beneficial ownership of
any other persons (other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries), including as trustees or
custodians; and (iii) the exchange or conversion of Junior Stock for or into other Junior Stock or
of Parity Stock for or into other Parity Stock (with the same or lesser aggregate liquidation
amount) or Junior Stock, in each case, solely to the extent required pursuant to binding
contractual agreements entered into prior to the Signing Date or any subsequent agreement for
the accelerated exercise, settlement or exchange thereof for Common Stock.

When dividends are not paid (or declared and a sum sufficient for payment thereof set
aside for the benefit of the holders thereof on the applicable record date) on any Dividend
Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend payment dates different from the
Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling within a Dividend Period related to
such Dividend Payment Date) in full upon Desiguated Preferred Stock and any shares ofParity
Stock, all dividends declared on Designated Preferred Stock and all such Parity Stock and
payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend
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payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling
within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) shall be declared pro rata so
that the respective amounts of such dividends declared shall bear the same ratio to each other as
all accrued and unpaid dividends per share on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock
(including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount) and all
Parity Stock payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having
dividend payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date
falling within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) (subject to their
having been declared by the Board ofDirectors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of
Directors out of legally available funds and including, in the case of Parity Stock that bears
cumulative dividends, all accrued but unpaid dividends) bear to each other. If the Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors detennines not to pay any
dividend or a full dividend on a Dividend Payment Date, the Issuer will provide written notice to
the holders of Designated Preferred Stock prior to such Dividend Payment Date.

Subject to the foregoing, and not otherwise, such dividends (payable in cash, securities or
other property) as may be detennined by the Board of Directors or any duly authorized
committee of the Board of Directors may be declared and paid on any securities, including
Common Stock and other Junior Stock, from time to time out of any funds legally available for
such payment, and holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to participate in
any such dividends.

Section 4. Liquidation Rights.

(a) Voluntary or Involuntary Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution
or winding up of the affairs of the Issuer, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive for each share of Designated Preferred
Stock, out of the assets of the Issuer or proceeds thereof (whether capital or surplus) available for
distribution to stockholders of the ISsuer, subject to the rights of any creditors of the Issuer,
before any distribution of such assets or proceeds is made to or set aside for the holders of
Common Stock and any other stock of the Issuer ranking junior to Designated Preferred Stock as
to such distribution, payment in·full in an amount equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation Amount
per share and (ii) the amount of any accrued and unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as
provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount), whether or not declared, to the date
of payment (such amounts collectively, the "Liquidation Preference").

(b) Partial Payment. If in any distribution described in Section 4(a) above the assets
of the Issuer or proceeds thereof are not sufficient to pay in full the amounts payable with respect
to all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable
with respect of any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as
to such distribution, holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the holders of such other stock
shall share ratably in any such distribution in proportion to the full respective distributions to
which they are entitled.

(c) Residual Distributions. If the Liquidation Preference has been paid in full to all
holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable with respect of
any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as to such
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distribution has been paid in full, the holders of other stock of the Issuer shall be entitled to
receive all remaining assets of the Issuer (or proceeds thereof) according to their respective rights
and preferences.

(d) Merger. Consolidation and Sale of Assets Not Liquidation. For purposes of this
Section 4, the merger or consolidation of the Issuer with any other corporation or other entity,
including a merger or consolidation in which the holders of Designated Preferred Stock receive
cash, securities Of other property for their shares, or the sale, lease or exchange (for cash,
securities or other property) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, shall not
constitute a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

Section 5. Redemption.

(a) Optional Redemption. Except as provided below, the Designated Preferred Stock
may not be redeemed prior to the later of (i) first Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the
third anniversary of the Original Issue Date; and (ii) the date on which all outstanding shares of
UST Preferred Stock have been redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer. On
or after the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the third anniversary of the Original
Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking
Agency, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, out of funds legally
available therefor, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, upon notice
given as provided in Section 5(c) below, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i) the
Liquidation Amount per share and (ii) except as otherwise provided below, any accrued and
unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such
amount) (regardless of whether any dividends are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date
fixed for redemption.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or
after the third anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the
approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency and subject to the requirement that all
outstanding shares ofUST Preferred Stock shall previously have been redeemed, repurchased or
otherwise acquired by the Issuer, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to
time, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, upon notice given as
provided in Section 5(c) below, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation
Amount per share and (ii) except as otherwise provided below, any accrued and unpaid
dividends (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount)
(regardless ofwhether any dividends are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date fixed for
redemption; provided that (x) the Issuer (or any successor by Business Combination) has
received aggregate gross proceeds of not less than the Minimum Amount (plus the "Minimum
Amount" as defined in the relevant certificate of designations for each other outstanding series of
preferred stock of such successor that was originally issued to the United States Department of
the Treasury (the "Successor Preferred Stock") in connection with the Troubled Asset Relief
Program Capital Purchase Program) from one or more Qualified Equity Offerings (including
Qualified Equity Offerings of such successor), and (y) the aggregate redemption price of the
Designated Preferred Stock (and any Successor Preferred Stock) redeemed pursuant to this
paragraph may not exceed the a~gregate net cash proceeds received by the Issuer (or any
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successor by Business Combination) from such Qualified Equity Offerings (including Qualified
Equity Offerings of such successor).

The redemption price for any shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be payable on
the redemption date to the holder of such shares against surrender of the certificate(s) evidencing
such shares to the Issuer or its agent. Any declared but unpaid dividends payable on a
redemption date that occurs subsequent to the Dividend Record Date for a Dividend Period shall
not be paid to the holder entitled to receive the redemption price on the redemption date, but
rather shall be paid to the holder of record of the redeemed shares on such Dividend Record Date
relating to the Dividend Payment Date as provided in Section 3 above. .

(b) No Sinking Fund. The Designated Preferred Stock will not be subject to any
mandatory redemption, sinking fund or other similar provisions. Holders of Designated Preferred
Stock will have no right to require redemption or repurchase of any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock.

(c) Notice of Redemption. Notice of every redemption of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the holders of
record of the shares to be redeemed at their respective last addresses appearing on the books of
the Issuer. Such mailing shall be at least 30 days and not more than 60 days before the date fixed
for redemption. Any notice mailed as provided in this Subsection shall be conclusively presumed
to have been duly given, whether or not the holder receives such notice, but failure duly to give
such notice by mail, or any defect in such notice or in the mailing thereof, to any holder of shares
of Designated Preferred Stock designated for redemption shall not affect the validity of the
proceedings for the redemption of any other shares of Designated Preferred Stock.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry
form through The Depository Trust Company or any other similar facility, notice of redemption
may be given to the holders of Designated Preferred Stock at such time and in any manner
permitted by such facility. Each notice of redemption given to a holder shall state: (1) the
redemption date; (2) the number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock to be redeemed and, if
less than all the shares held by such holder are to be redeemed, the number of such shares to be
redeemed from such holder; (3) the redemption price; and (4) the place or places where
certificates for such shares are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price.

(d) Partial Redemption. In case of any redemption ofpart of the shares of Designated
Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, the shares to be redeemed shall be selected either pro
rata or in such other manner as the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof
may determine to be fair and equitable. Subject to the provisions hereof, the Board of Directors
or a duly authorized committee thereof shall have full power and authority to prescribe the terms
and conditions upon which shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be redeemed from time to
time. If fewer than all the shares represented by any certificate are redeemed, a new certificate
shall be issued representing the unredeemed shares without charge to the holder thereof.

(e) Effectiveness of Redemption. Ifnotice of redemption has been duly given and if
on or before the redemption date specified in the notice all ftmds necessary for the redemption
have been deposited by the Issuer, in trust for the pro rata benefit of the holders of the shares
called for redemption, with a bank or trust company doing business in the Borough of
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Manhattml, The City of New York, and having a capital and surplus of at least $500 million and
selected by the Board of Directors, so as to be and continue to be available solely therefor, then,
notwithstanding that any certificate for any share so called for redemption has not been
surrendered for cancellation, on and after the redemption date dividends shall cease to accrue on
all shares so called for redemption, all shares so called for redemption shall no longer be deemed
outstanding and all rights with respect to such shares shall forthwith on such redemption date
cease and terminate, except only the right of the holders thereof to receive the amount payable on
such redemption from such bank or trust company, without interest. Any funds unclaimed at the
end of three years from the redemption date shall, to the extent permitted by law, be released to
the Issuer, after which time the holders of the shares so called for redemption shall look only to
the Issuer for payment of the redemption price of such shares.

(I) Status of Redeemed Shares. Shares of Designated Preferred Stock that are
redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer shall revert to authorized but unissued
shares of Preferred Stock (provided that any such cancelled shares of Designated Preferred Stock
may be reissued only as shares of any series of Preferred Stock other than Designated Preferred
Stock).

Section 6. Conversion. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shares shall have no right
to exchange or convert such shares into any other securities.

Section 7. Voting Rights.

(a) General. The holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not have any voting
rights except as set forth below or as otherwise from time to time required by law.

(b) Preferred Stock Directors. Whenever, at any time or times, dividends payable on
the shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly
Dividend Periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the
Issuer shall automatically be increased by two and the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock
shall have the right, with holders of shares of anyone or more other classes or series of Voting
Parity Stock outstanding at the time, voting together as a class, to elect two directors (hereinafter
the "Preferred Directors" and each a "Preferred Director ") to fill such newly created
directorships at the Issuer's next annual meeting of stockholders (or at a special meeting called
for that purpose prior to such next annual meeting) and at each subsequent annual meeting of
stockholders until all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends on such amount), on all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock have been
declared and paid in full at which time such right shall terminate with respect to the Designated
Preferred Stock, except as herein or by law expressly provided, subject to revesting in the event
of each and every subsequent default of the character above mentioned; provided that it shall be
a qualification for election for any Preferred Director that the election of such Preferred Director
shall not cause the Issuer to violate any corporate governance requirements of any securities
exchange or other trading facility on which securities of the Issuer may then be listed or traded
that listed or traded companies must have a majority of independent directors. Upon any
termination of the right of the holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock and Voting Parity
Stock as a class to vote for directors as provided above, the Preferred Directors shall cease to be
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qualified as directors, the term of office of all Preferred Directors then in office shall terminate
immediately and the authorized number of directors shall be reduced by the number of Preferred
Directors elected pursuant hereto. Any Preferred Director may be removed at any time, with or
without cause, and any vacancy created thereby may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the
holders a majority of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding voting
separately as a class together with the holders of shares of Voting Parity Stock, to the extent the
voting rights of such holders described above are then exercisable. If the office of any Preferred
Director becomes vacant for any reason other than removal from office as aforesaid, the
remaining Preferred Director may choose a successor who shall hold office for the unexpired
term in respect of which such vacancy occurred.

(c) Class Voting Rights as to Particular Matters. So long as any shares ofDesignated
Preferred Stock are outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent of stockholders required
by law or by the Charter, the vote or consent of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the shares of
Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, voting as a separate class, given in person or
by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose,
shall be necessary for effecting or validating:

(i) Authorization of Senior Stock. Any amendment or alteration of the
Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred Stock or the Charter to authorize
or create or increase the authorized amount of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series
of capital stock of the Issuer ranking senior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to
either or both the payment of dividends and/or the distribution of assets on any
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer;

(ii) Amendment of Designated Preferred Stock. Any amendment, alteration
or repeal of any provision of the Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred
Stock or the Charter (including, unless no vote on such merger or consolidation is
required by Section 7(c)(iii) below, any amendment, alteration or repeal by means of a
merger, consolidation or otherwise) so as to adversely affect the rights, preferences,
privileges or voting powers of the Designated Preferred Stock; or

(iii) Share Exchanges. Reclassifications. Mergers and Consolidations. Any
consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification involving the Designated
Preferred Stock, or of a merger or consolidation of the Issuer with another corporation or
other entity, unless in each case (x) the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain
outstanding or, in the case of any such merger or consolidation with respect to which the
Issuer is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for
preference securities of the surviving or resulting entity or its ultimate parent, and (y)
such shares remaining outstanding or such preference securities, as the case may be, have
such rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
thereof, taken as a whole, as are not materially less favorable to the holders thereof than
the rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
thereof, of Designated Preferred Stock immediately prior to such consummation, taken as
a whole;
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provided, however, that for all purposes of this Section 7(c), any increase in the amount of the
authorized Preferred Stock, including any increase in the authorized amount of Designated
Preferred Stock necessary to satisfy preemptive or similar rights granted by the Issuer to other
persons prior to the Signing Date, or the creation and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or
issued amount, whether pursuant to preemptive or similar rights or otherwise, of any other series
of Preferred Stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other
series ofPreferred Stock, ranking equally with and/or junior to Designated Preferred Stock with
respect to the payment of dividends (whether such dividends are cumulative or non-cumulative)
and the distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer will not be
deemed to adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers, and shall not
require the affirmative vote or consent of, the holders of outstanding shares of the Designated
Preferred Stock.

(d) Changes after Provision for Redemption. No vote or consent of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be required pursuant to Section 7(c) above if, at or prior to the
time when any such vote or consent would otherwise be required pursuant to such Section, all
outstanding shares of the Designated Preferred Stock shall have been redeemed, or shall have
been called for redemption upon proper notice and sufficient funds shall have been deposited in
trust for such redemption, in each case pursuant to Section 5 above.

(e) Procedures for Voting and Consents. The rules and procedures for calling and
conducting any meeting of the holders of Designated Preferred Stock (including, without
limitation, the fixing of a record date in cOimection therewith), the solicitation and use of proxies
at such a meeting, the obtaining of written consents and any other aspect or matter with regard to
such a meeting or such consents shall be governed by any rules of the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, in its discretion, may adopt from time to
time, which rules and procedures shall conform to the requirements of the Charter, the Bylaws,
and applicable law and the rules of any national securities exchange or other trading facility on
which Designated Preferred Stock is listed or traded at the time.

Section 8. Record Holders. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Issuer
and the transfer agent for Designated Preferred Stock may deem and treat the record holder of
any share of Designated Preferred Stock as the true and lawful owner thereof for all purposes,
and neither the Issuer nor such transfer agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

Section 9. Notices. All notices or communications in respect of Designated Preferred
Stock shall be sufficiently given if given in writing and delivered in person or by first class mail,
postage prepaid, or if given in such other manner as may be permitted in this Certificate of
Designations, in the Charter or Bylaws or by applicable law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry form through The Depository
Trust Company or any similar facility, such notices may be given to the holders of Designated
Preferred Stock in any manner permitted by such facility.

Section 10. No Preemptive Rights. No share of Designated Preferred Stock shall have
any rights of preemption whatsoever as to any securities of the Issuer, or any warrants, rights or
options issued or granted with respect thereto, regardless of how such securities, or such
warrants, rights or options, may be designated, issued or granted.
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Section 11. Replacement Certificates. The Issuer shall replace any mutilated certificate at
the holder's expense upon surrender of that certificate to the Issuer. The Issuer shall replace
certificates that become destroyed, stolen or lost at the holder's expense upon delivery to the
Issuer of reasonably satisfactory evidence that the certificate has been destroyed, stolen or lost,
together with any indemnity that may be reasonably required by the Issuer.

Section 12. Other Rights. The shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall not have any
rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers or relative, participating, optional or other special
rights, or qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, other than as set forth herein or in the
Charter or as provided by applicable law.
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ANNEXC

FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benefits I will receive as a result of my employer's participation in the
United States Department of the Treasury's TARP Capital Purchase Program, I hereby
voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any changes to my
compensation or benefits that are required to comply with the regulation issued by the
Department of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October 20. 2008.

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and agreements (including so·called
"golden parachute" agreements) that I have with my employer or in which I participate as they
relate to the period the United States holds any equity or debt securities ofmy employer acquired
through the TARP Capital Purchase Program.

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any state
related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including without
limitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise receive, any
challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or constitutional
claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.
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ANNEXD

FORM OF OPINION

(a) The Company has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a corporation
in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation.

(b) The Preferred Shares have been duly and validly authorized, and. when issued and
delivered pursuant to the Agreement, the Preferred Shares will be duly and validly issued and
fully paid and non~assessable, will not be issued in violation of any preemptive rights, and will
rank pari passu with or senior to all other series or classes of Preferred Stock issued on the
Closing Date with respect to the payment of dividends and the distribution of assets in the event
of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company.

(c) The Warrant has been duly authorized and, when executed and delivered as
contemplated by the Agreement, will constitute a valid and legally binding obligation of the
Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except as the same may
be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws
affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and general equitable principles, ,
regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding at law or in equity.

(d) The shares of Warrant Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrant have
been duly authorized and reserved for issuance upon exercise of the Warrant and when so issued
in accordance with the terms of the Warrant will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable,
and will rank pari passu with or senior to all other series or classes of Preferred Stock, whether
or not issued or outstanding, with respect to the payment of dividends and the distribution of
assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company.

(e) The Company has the corporate power and authority to execute and deliver the
Agreement and the Warrant and to carry out its obligations,thereunder (which includes the
issuance of the Preferred Shares, Warrant and Warrant Shares).

(f) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of the Agreement and
the Warrant and the consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company and its stockholders, and
no further approval or authorization is required on the part of the Company.

(g) The Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable
against the Company in accordance with its terms, except as the same may be limited by
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting the
enforcement of creditors' rights generally and general equitable principles, regardless of whether
such enforceability is considered in a proceeding at law or in equity; provided, however, such
counsel need express no opinion with respect to Section 4.5(h) or the severability provisions of
the Agreement insofar as Section 4.5(h) is concerned.
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ANNEXE

FORM OF WARRANT TO PURCHASE PREFERRED STOCK

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED, SOLD OR
OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT WHILE A REGISTRATION STATEMENT
RELATING THERETO IS IN EFFECT UNDER SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
UNDER SUCH ACT OR SUCH LAWS. THIS INSTRUMENT IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO
THE RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF A SECURITIES
PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER OF THESE SECURITIES AND THE
INVESTOR REFERRED TO THEREIN, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE WITH THE
ISSUER. THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT MAY NOT BE
SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID
AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR OTHER TRANSFER NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID
AGREEMENT WILL BE VOID.

WARRANT
to purchase

Shares of Preferred Stock

of _

Issue Date: _

1. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, when used herein the
following tenus shall have the meanings indicated.

"Board a/Directors" means the board of directors of the Company, including any duly
authorized committee thereof.

"business day" means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which banking
institutions in the State ofNew Yark generally are authorized or required by law or other
governmental actions to close.

"Charter" means, with respect to any Person, its certificate or articles of incorporation,
articles of association, or similar organizational document.

"Company" means the Person whose name, corporate or other organizational form and
jurisdiction of organization is set forth in Item 1 of Schedule A hereto.
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"Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or any
successor statute, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

"Exercise Price" means the amount set forth in Item 2 of Schedule A hereto.

"Expiration Time" has the meaning set forth in Section 3.

"Issue Date" means the date set forth in Item 3 of Schedule A hereto.

"Liquidation Amount" means the amount set forth in Item 4 of Schedule A hereto.

"Original Warrantholder" means the United States Department of the Treasury. Any
actions specified to be taken by the Original Warrantholder hereunder may only be taken by such
Person and not by any other Warrantholder.

"Person" has the meaning given to it in Section 3(a)(9) of the Exchange Act and as used
in Sections 13(d)(3) and 14(d)(2) ofthe Exchange Act.

"Preferred StocR' means the series ofperpetual preferred stock set forth in Item 5 of
Schedule A hereto.

"Purchase Agreement" means the Securities Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms
incorporated into the Letter Agreement, dated as of the date set forth in Item 6 of Schedule A
hereto, as amended from time to time, between the Company and the United States Department
of the Treasury (the "Letter Agreement"), including all annexes and schedules thereto.

"Regulatory Approvals" with respect to the Warrantholder, means, to the extent
applicable and required to permit the Warrantholder to exercise this Warrant for shares of
Preferred Stock and to own such Preferred Stock without the Warrantholder being in violation of
applicable law, rule or regulation, the receipt of any necessary approvals and authorizations of,
filings and registrations with, notifications to, or expiration or termination of any applicable
waiting period under, the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended,
and the rules and regulations thereunder.

"SEC' means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

"Securities Act" means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or any successor statute,
and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

"Shares" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.

"Warrantholder" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.

"Warrant" means this Warrant, issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement.

2. Number of Shares; Exercise Price. This certifies that, for value received, the
United States Department of the Treasury or its permitted assigns (the "Warrantholder") is
entitled, upon the terms and subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth, to acquire from the

2
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Company, in whole or in part, after the receipt of all applicable Regulatory Approvals, if any, up
to an aggregate of the number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of Preferred Stock set forth
in Item 7 of Schedule A hereto (the "Shares"), at a purchase price per share of Preferred Stock
equal to the Exercise Price.

3. Exercise of Warrant; Tenn. Subject to Section 2, to the extent permitted by
applicable laws and regulations, the right to purchase the Shares represented by this Warrant is
exercisable, in whole or in part by the Warrantholder, at any time or from t.ime to time after the
execution and delivery of this Warrant by the Company on the date hereof, but in no event later
than 5:00 p.m., New York City time on the tenth anniversary of the Issue Date (the "Expiration
Time"), by (A) the surrender of this Warrant and Notice of Exercise annexed hereto, duly
completed and executed on behalf of the Warrantholder, at the principal executive office of the
Company located at the address set forth in Item 8 of Schedule A hereto (or such other office or
agency of the Company in the United States as it may designate by notice in writing to the
Warrantholder at the address of the Warrantholder appearing on the books of the Company), and
(B) payment of the Exercise Price for the Shares thereby purchased, by having the Company
withhold, from the shares of Preferred Stock that would otherwise be delivered to the
Warrantholder upon such exercise, shares of Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the
Warrant with an aggregate Liquidation Amount equal in value to the aggregate Exercise Price as
to which this Warrant is so exercised.

If the Warrantholder does not exercise this Warrant in its entirety, the
Warrantholder will be entitled to receive from the Company within a reasonable time, and in any
event not exceeding three business days, a new warrant in substantially identical form for the
purchase of that number of Shares equal to the difference between the number of Shares subject
to this Warrant and the number of Shares as to which this Warrant is so exercised.
Notwithstanding anything in this Warrant to the contrary, the Warrantholder hereby
acknowledges and agrees that its exercise of this Warrant for Shares is subject to the condition
that the Warrantholder will have first received any applicable Regulatory Approvals.

4. Issuance of Shares; Authorization. Certificates for Shares issued upon exercise of
this Warrant will be issued in such name or names as the Warrantholder may designate and will
be delivered to such named Pe~son or Persons within a reasonable time, not to exceed three
business days after the date on which this Warrant has been duly exercised in accordance with
the tenns of this Warrant. The Company hereby represents and warrants that any Shares issued
upon the exercise of this Warrant-in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 will be duly and
validly authorized and issued, fully paid and nonassessable and free from all taxes, liens and
charges (other than liens or charges created by the Warrantholder, income and franchise taxes
incurred in connection with the exercise of the Warrant or taxes in respect of any transfer
occurring contemporaneously therewith). The Company agrees that the Shares so issued will be
deemed to have been issued to the Warrantholder as of the close of business on the date on which
this Warrant and payment of the Exercise Price are delivered to the Company in accordance with
the terms of this Warrant, notwithstanding that the stock transfer books of the Company may
then be closed or certificates representing such Shares may not be actually delivered on such
date. The Company will at all times reserve and keep available, out of its authorized but
unissued preferred stock, solely for the purpose of providing for the exercise of this Warrant, the
aggregate number of shares of Preferred Stock then issuable upon exercise of this Warrant at any

3
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time. The Company will use reasonable best efforts to ensure that the Shares may be issued
without violation of any applicable law or regulation or of any requirement of any securities
exchange on which the Shares are listed or traded.

5. No Rights as Stockholders; Transfer Books. This Warrant does not entitle the
Warrantholder to any voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company prior to the
date of exercise hereof. The Company will at no time dose its transfer books against transfer of
this Warrant in any manner which interferes with the timely exercise of this Warrant.

6. Charges, Taxes and Expenses. Issuance of certificates for Shares to the
Warrantholder upon the exercise of this Warrant shall be made without charge to the
Warrantholder for any issue or transfer tax or other incidental expense in respect of the issuance
of such certificates, all of which taxes and expenses shall be paid by the Company.

7. Transfer/Assignment.

(A) Subject to compliance with clause (B) of this Section 7, this Warrant and all rights
hereunder are transferable, in whole or in part, upon the books of the Company by the registered
holder hereof in person or by duly authorized attorney, and a new warrant shall be made and
delivered by the Company, of the same tenor and date as this Warrant but registered in the name
of one or more transferees, upon surrender of this Warrant, duly endorsed, to the office or agency
of the Company described in Section 3. All expenses (other than stock transfer taxes) and other
charges payable in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of the new warrants
pursuant to this Section 7 shall be paid by the Company.

(B) The transfer of the Warrant and the Shares iss.ued upon exercise of the Warrant
are subject to the restrictions set forth in Section 4.4 of the Purchase Agreement. If and for so
long as required by the Purchase Agreement, this Warrant shall contain the legends as set forth in
Section 4.2(a) of the Purchase Agreement.

8. Exchange and Registry of Warrant. This Warrant is exchangeable, upon the
surrender hereof by the Warrantholder to the Company, for a new warrant or warrants of like
tenor and representing the right to purchase the same aggregate number of Shares. The
Company shall maintain a registry showing the name and address of the Warrantholder as the
registered holder of this Warrant. This Warrant may be surrendered for exchange or exercise in
accordance with its tenns, at the office of the Company, and the Company shall be entitled to
rely in all respects, prior to written notice to the contrary, upon such registry.

9. Loss, Theft, Destruction or Mutilation of Warrant. Upon receipt by the Company
of evidence reasonably satisfactory to it of the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of this
Warrant, and in the case of any such loss, theft or destruction, upon receipt of a bond, indemnity
or security reasonably satisfactory to the Company, or, in the case of any such mutilation, upon
surrender and cancellation of this Warrant, the Company shall make and deliver, in lieu of such
lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated Warrant, a new Warrant oflike tenor and representing the
right to purchase the same aggregate number of Shares as provided for in such lost, stolen,
destroyed or mutilated Warrant.

4
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10. Saturdays, Sundays, Holidays, etc. If the last or appointed day for the taking of
any action or the expiration of any right required or granted herein shall not be a business day,
then such action may be taken or such right may be exercised on the next succeeding day that is
a business day.

11. Rule 144 Information. The Company covenants that it will use its reasonable best
efforts to timely file all reports and other documents required to be filed by it under the
Securities Act and the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC
thereunder (or, if the Company is not required to file such reports, it will, upon the request of any
Warrantholder, make publicly available such information as necessary to pennit sales pursuant to
Rule 144 under the Securities Act), and it will use reasonable best efforts to take such further
action as any Warrantholder may reasonably request, in each case to the extent required from
time to time to enable such holder to, if permitted by the terms ofthis Warrant and the Purchase
Agreement, sell this Warrant without registration under the Securities Act within the limitation
of the exemptions provided by (A) Rule 144 under the Securities Act, as such rule may be
amended from time to time, or (B) any successor rule or regulation hereafter adopted by the
SEC. Upon the written request of any Warrantholder, the Company will deliver to such
Warrantholder a written statement that it has complied with such requirements.

12. Adjustments and Other Rights. For so long as the Original Warrantholder holds
this Warrant or any portion thereof, if any event occurs that, in the good faith judgment of the
Board of Directors of the Company, would require adjustment of the Exercise Price or number of
Shares into which this Warrant is exercisable in order to fairly and adequately protect the
purchase rights of the Warrants in accordance with the essential intent and principles of the
Purchase Agreement and this Warrant, then the Board of Directors shall make such adjustments
in the application of such provisions, in accordance with such essential intent and principles, as
shall be reasonably necessary, in the good faith opinion of the Board of Directors, to protect such.
purchase rights as aforesaid.

Whenever the Exercise Price or the number of Shares into which this Warrant is
exercisable shall be adjusted as provided in this Section 12, the Company shall forthwith file at
the principal office of the Company a statement showing in reasonable detail the facts requiring
such adjustment and the Exercise Price that shall be in effect and the number of Shares into
which this Warrant shall be exercisable after such adjustment, and the Company shall also cause
a copy of such statement to be sent by mail, fIrst class postage prepaid, to each Warrantholder at
the address appearing in the Company's records.

13. No Impairment. The Company will not, by amendment of its Charter or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of
securities or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of
any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in
good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Warrant and in taking of all such
action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the rights of the Warrantholder.

14. Governing Law. This Warrant will be governed by and construed in accordance
with the federal law ofthe United States if and to the extent such law is applicable, and
otherwise in accordance with the laws of the State ofNew York applicable to contracts made and
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to be performed entirely within such State. Each of the Company and the Warrantholder agrees
(a) to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia for any civil action, suit or proceeding arising out of or relating to this
Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby, and (b) that notice may be served upon the
Company at the address in Section 17 below and upon the Warrantholder at the address for the
Warrantholder set forth in the registry maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 8 hereof.
To the extent permitted by applicable law, each of the Company and the Warrantholder hereby
unconditionally waives trial by jury in any civil legal action or proceeding relating to the
Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby.

15. Binding Effect. This Warrant shall be binding upon any successors or assigns of
the Company.

16. Amendments. This Warrant may be amended and the observance of any teffil of
this Warrant may be waived only with the written consent of the Company and the
Warrantholder.

17. Notices. Any notice, request, instruction or other document to be given hereunder
by any party to the other will be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given (a) on the
date of delivery if delivered personally, or by facsimile, upon confiffilation of receipt, or (b) on
the second business day following the date of dispatch if delivered by a recognized next day
courier service. All notices hereunder shall be delivered as set forth in Item 9 of Schedule A
hereto, or pursuant to such other instructions as may be designated in writing by the party to
receive such notice.

18. Entire Agreement. This Warrant, the forms attached hereto and Schedule A
hereto (the teffils of which are incorporated by reference herein), and the Letter Agreement
(including all documents incorporated therein), contain the entire agreement between the parties
with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior and contemporaneous
arrangements or undertakings with respect thereto.

[Remainder ofpage intenlionaily left blank]
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[Form of Notice of Exercise]
Date: _

TO: [Company]

RE: Election to Purchase Preferred Stock

The undersigned, pursuant to the provisions set forth in the attached Warrant, hereby
agrees to subscribe for and purchase such number of shares of Preferred Stock covered by the
Warrant such that after giving effect to an exercise pursuant to Section 3(B) of the Warrant, the
undersigned will receive the net number of shares of Preferred Stock set forth below. The
undersigned, in accordance with Section 3 of the Warrant, hereby agrees to pay the aggregate
Exercise Price for such shares of Preferred Stock in the manner, set forth in Section 3(B) of the
Warrant.

Number of Shares of Preferred Stock: l

The undersigned agrees that it is exercising the attached Warrant in full and that, upon
receipt by the undersigned of the number of shares of Preferred Stock set forth above, such
Warrant shall be deemed to be cancelled and surrendered to the Company.

Holder: _

By:
Name: _
Title:

1. Number ofshares to be received by the undersigned upon exercise of the attached Warrant pursuant to
Section 3(B) thereof.

7
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IN WIlNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Warrant to be duly executed by
a duly authorized officer.

Dated: _

COMPANY: _

By:
Name:
Title:

Attest:

By:
Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Warrant]

8
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SCHEDULE A

Item 1
Name:
Corporate or other organizational form:
Jurisdiction of organization:

Item 2
E . p' 2xerClse nee:

Item 3
Issue Date:

Item 4
Liquidation Amount:

Item 5
Series ofPerpetua! Preferred Stock:

Item 6
Date of Letter Agreement between the Company and the United States Department of the
Treasury:

Item 7
Number of shares of Preferred Stock:3

Item 8
Company's address:

Item 9
Notice information:

$0.01 per share or such greater amount as the Charter may require as the par value of the Preferred Stock.

; The initial number of shares of Preferred Stock for which this Warrant is exercisabJe shall include the
number of shares required to effect the cashless exercise pursuant to Section 3(8) of this Warrant (e.g.,
such number ofshares of Preferred Stock having an aggregate Liquidation Amount equal in value to the
aggregate Exercise Price) such that, following exercise of this Warrant and payment ofthe Exercise Price
in accordance with such Section 3(8), the net number of shares ofPreferred Stock delivered to the
Warrantholder (and rounded to the nearest whole share) would have an aggregate Liquidation Amount
equal to 5% of the aggregate amount invested by the United States Department of the Treasury on the
investment date.
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SCHEDULE A

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Company Infonnation:

Name of the Company: W.T.B. Financial Corporation

Corporate or other organizational fonn: Corporation

Jurisdiction of Organization: State of Delaware

Appropriate Federal Banking Agency: Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco

Notice Information:
Mr. Larry V. Sorensen
W.T.B. Financial Corporation
717 W. Sprague
Spokane, WA 99201

Terms of the Purchase:

Series ofPreferred Stock Purchased: Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series
Col

Per Share Liquidation Preference of Preferred Stock: $1,000

Number of Shares of Preferred Stock Purchased: 110,000

Dividend Payment Dates on the Preferred Stock: February 15, May 15, August 15,
November 15

Series of Warrant Preferred Stock: Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series C~2

Number of Warrant Shares: 5,500.05500

Number of Net Warrant Shares (after net settlement): 5,500

Exercise Price of the Warrant: $0.01

Purchase Price: $110,000,000

Closing:

Location ofClosing: New York, New York

Time of Closing: 9:00 a.m. EST

Date ofClosing: January 30, 2009
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Wire Information for Closing:

Contact for Confirmation ofWire Information:
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SCHEDULEB

CAPITALIZATION

Capitalization Date: 12/31/2008

Common Stock
Par value:
Total Authorized:

Outstanding:

Subject to warrants, options, convertible
securities, etc.:

No par value
Class A
Class B

Class A
Class B
Class B (held in Treasury)

None

25,000
3,475,000

25,000
2,294,524

180,476

Reserved for benefit plans and other issuances: None

Remaining authorized hut unissued:

Shares issued after Capitalization Date (other
than pursuant to warrants, options,
convertible securities, etc. as set forth
above):

Preferred Stock(l)
Par value:
Total Authorized:
Outstanding (by series):
Reserved for issuance:
Remaining authorized but unissued:

Class A
Class B

None

None
None
None
None
None

o
1,000,000

(l) As of 1213112008, the Company had 500,000 shares of authorized but unissued Class C stock.

Holders of 5% or more of any class of capital stock Primary Address
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SCHEDULEC

LITIGATION

List any exceptions to the representation and warranty in Section 2,2(1) of the Securities
Purchase Agreement - Standard Tenus.

Ifnone, please so indicate by checking the box: [8],
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SCHEDULED

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

List any exceptions to the representation and warranty in the second sentence of Section 2.2(m)
of the Securities Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms.

If none, please so indicate by checking the box: ~.

List any exceptions to the representation and warranty in the last sentence of Section 2.2(m) of
the Securities Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms.

IfnOlle, please so indicate by checking the box: ~.

9
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SCHEDULEE

REGULATORY AGREEMENTS

List any exceptions to the representation and warranty in Section 2.2(s) of the Securities
Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms.

Ifnone, please so indicate by checking the box: IRI.

10
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SCHEDULEF

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULES

List any information required pursuant to Section 2.2(h) of the Securities Purchase Agreement­
Standard Terms.

See attached.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Financial Highlights

2007

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Five·Year
Compound
Growth Rate

PERFORMANCE
Net interest revenue, fully

tax-equivalent ................................................ $ 149,662 $ 144,240 $ 124,715 S 101,868 $ 92,818 $ 88,841
Fully tax-equivalent adjustment... ..................... 2,562 2,738 3,022 3,178 2,854 2,457
Net interest revenue .......................................... 147,100 141,502 121,693 98,690 89,964 86,384
Provision for loan losses ................................... 2,822 5,844 7,423 6,656 7,399 7,915
Net interest revenue after

provision for loan losses ................................ 144,278 135,658 114,270 92,034 82,565 78,469
Noninteresl revenue .......................................... 32,407 26,612 26,633 25,129 25,295 27,104
Nonintercst expense .......................................... 99,693 93,060 87,567 78,255 74,958 72,865
Income before income taxes ............................. 76,992 69,210 53,336 38,908 32,902 32,708
Income taxes ..................................................... 26,073 22,734 17,109 11,729 9,825 9,914
Net income ................................ ....................... S 50,919 $ 46,476 $ 36,227 $ 27,179 $ 23,077 $ 22,794

SELECTED YEAR·END DATA
Securities ....................................................:..... S 621,978 $ 432;473 $ 377,709 $ 318,675 $ 254,962 $ 189,588
Total loans ........................................................ 2,913,048 2,742,379 2,365,200 2,008,840 1,769,584 1,629,943
Earning assets ..................... ............................. 3,542,665 3,192,426 2,770,443 2,342,104 2,044,941 1,896,875
Total assets ....................................................... 3,718,228 3,380,709 2,979,837 2,482,783 2,212,092 2,078,862
Deposits ............................................................ 2,935,727 2,709,287 2,446,305 2,057,281 1,850,879 1,696,861
Interest-bearing liabilities ................................. 2,783,419 2,419,602 2,091,221 1,740,094 1,559,214 1,457,584
Shareholders' equity ......................................... 329,376 297,163 259,982 . 233,380 227,274 210,953
Full·time equivalent employees ........................ 718 689 670 643 628 6\5

PER SHARE
Net income........................................................ $ 21.61 $ 19.61 $ 15.22 S IIAO $ 9.68 $ 9.54
Cash dividends .................................................. 3.44 3.18 2.94 8.70 2048 2.26
Book value per share......................................... 140.24 125.49 109.17 97.78 95.34 88.41

RATIOS
Return on average assets ................................... 1.44% 1.48% 1.33% 1.16% 1.11% 1.16%
Return on average shareholders' equity ............ 16.05 16.70 14.67 11.,94 10.52 11.25
Margin on average eaming assets ..................... 4.45 4.85 4.85 4.60 4.78 4.84
Efficiency ratio ................................................. 54.76 54.47 57.86 61.62 63.46 62.84
Net charge-offs to average loans .................... 0.04 0.05 0.18 0.21 0.20 0.41
Allowance for loan losses to

loans on December 31 .................................... 1.59 1.67 1.74 1.87 1.97 1.90
Average equity to average assets ...................... 8.98 8.86 9.04 9.70 10.59 10.33
Total risk·based capital

(to risk-weighted assets) ................................ 10.79 10.55 10.59 11.11 11.75 12.25
Tier 1 capital (to risk.weighted assets) ............. 9.54 9.30 9.34 9.85 10.50 11.00
Lcverage (Tier I capital to average assets) ....... 9.06 8.89 8.99 9.33 10.35 10.10
Cash dividends to net income ........................... 15.91 16.23 19.31 76.29 25.62 23.68

1
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement oflncome

INTEREST REVENUE
Loans, including fees .
Deposits with banks .
Securities:
Taxable .
Tax-exempt .

Federal funds sold .
Other interest and dividend income .

Total inlerest revenue .

INTEREST EXPENSE
Demand and savings deposits .
Time deposits; , .
Funds purchased .
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings ..
Other short-tenn borrowings .

Total interest expense .
Net interest revenue .

Provision for loan losses .
Net interest revenue after provision for loan losses .

NONINTEREST REVENUE
Fiduciary income .
Other fees on loans ..
Service cbarges on deposits .
Other service charges, commissions and fees .
Nonbanking premises and other real estate, net ..
Securities gains (losses), nel .
Other income .

Total noninterest revenue ..

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries .
Pension and employee benefits .
Occupancy expense ..
Fumiture and equipment expense .
Outside account processing ..
Marketing and public relations .
Professional fees .
State revenue taxes .
Other expense .

Total noninterest expense ..
Income before income taxes .

Income taxes .
NET INCOME ..

AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING ..

EARNINGS PER SHARE (based on average shares outstanding) .

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

$ 229,653,697 $ 206,566,619 $ 155,015,462
22,130 7,915 2,431

21,043,990 14,861,481 9,096,276
3,896,602 4,080,199 4,582,038
2,285,294 740,747 555,902

144,772 11,663 30,321
257,046,485 226,268,624 169,282,430

36,745,124 26,336,567 15,371,503
55,180,863 43,495,690 27,004,923
13,180,403 7,836,068 2,417,688
4,840,632 7,098,744 2,752,762

43,181
109,947,022 84,767,069 47,590,057
147,099,463 141,501,555 121,692,373

2,821,848 5,844,079 7,422,871
144,277,615 135,657,476 114,269,502

9,064,048 7,823,480 6,737,312
5,689,558 4,741,919 4,889,539
8,567,076 6,623,826 8,624,493
7,564,781 6,487,280 4,229,688

755,591 894,966 813,956
(1,277) (548,828) 33,757

767,801 589,601 1,304,653
32,407,578 26,612,244 26,633,398

49,331,735 45,577,538 42,669,646
9,484,332 9,568,397 9,742,332
6,234,474 5,694,848 5,776,816
7,368,149 6,407,215 6,498,849
7,677,864 6,116,239 5,739,545
3,670,806 4,623,779 4,091,420
2,324,880 2,207,428 1,922,165
1,805,038 2,007,458 1,757,816

11,796,105 10,857,392 9,368,130
99,693,383 93,060,294 87,566,719
76,991,810 69,209,426 53,336,181
26,072,531 22,733,736 17,109,166

S 50,919,279 $ 46,475,690 $ 36,227,015

2,356,381 2,370,580 2,379,882

$21.61 $19.61 $15.22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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WT.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition

December31,
2007 2006

99,302,958 $
1,250,000
1,500,801

621,977,795
1l,663,000

108,748,022
8,500,000

349,963
432,473,033

11,663,000

3,562,090
2,738,817,327
2,742,379,417

(45,710,179)
2,696,669,238

39,964,668
3,716,688

60,800
19,325,718
59,237,553

$3,380,708,683

4,342,761
2,908,705,412
2,913,048,173

(46,269,636)
2,866,778,537

43,963,929
3,434,173

142,964
19,086,366
49,127,699

$3,718,228,222

Bank premises and equipment, net. , ..
Nonbanking premises, net. .
Other real estate .
Accrued income receivable .
Other assets ..

Total assets ..

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks S
Federal funds sold .
Interest-bearing deposits with banks .
Securities available for sale, carried at fair va[ue .
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost... .

Loans receivable:
Held for sale .
Held in portfolio .

Total loans .
Allowance for loan losses .

LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing .
Interest-bearing .

Total deposits .

Funds purchased .
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings .
Other short-tenn borrowings .
Accrued interest payable .
Other liabilities .

Total liabilities ..

S 568,565,069
2,367,162,034
2,935,727,103

335,601,584
80,000,000

655,588
12,235,732
24,631,856

3,388,851,863

$ 630,026,051
2,079,260,983
2,709,287,034

239,412,437
100,000,000

928,391
12,366,495
21,551,728

3,083,546,085

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Class A common stock (25,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding; no par) .
Class B common stock (3,475,000 shares authorized and 2,475,000 shares issued; no par) ..
Surplus : .
Undivided profits .

Less treasury stock, at cost (151,367 and 132,010 Class B shares in 2007 and 2006, respectively) .

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Joss) .
Total shareholders' equity .
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity .

250,000
4,750,000

32,665,000
312,511,031
350,176,031
(17,190,515)
332,985,516

(3,609,157)
329,376,359

$3,718,228,222

250,000
4,750,000

32,665,000
268,738,338
306,403,338
(11,151,135)
295,252,203

1,910,395
297,162,598

$3,380,708,683

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

Accumulated
Total Number of Other

;Sh~&~'~h~O~Id~'~~'c<;~S~hg=~''i!'.~~c~o~m~m,~o~"~S#to~'k~;;:, ';T~"*~~"~ry;"',,J!¥J'!,*"" \c~om~p~"~hp'~"~SiV~";'U;"~d~i"~id~';d;-.. Equity Outstanding Class A Class B Stock Surplus Income (Luss) Profits
Balance, January 1, 2005 $ 233,380,039 2,386,819 $ 250,000 $ 4,750,000 S (6,218,230) $32,665,000 $ 2,825,536 $199,107,733

Net income, 2005 ........................... 36,227,015 36,227,015
Net unrealized losses on
securities available for sale,
net oftax benefit of$I,002,499 ... (1,861;784) (1,861,784)

Reclassification adjustment for
gains included in net income,
net ortax expense of$11,815 ...... (21,942) (21,942)

Comprehensive income, 2005 .... 34,343,289
Cash dividends of$2.94 per share. (6,996,738) (6,996,738)
Treasury stock acquired ................. (1,375,169) (9,187) (1,375,169)
Treasury stock issued..................... 630,476 3,900 89,700 540,776

Balance, December 31, 2005 .......... 259,981,897 2,381,532 250,000 4,750,000 (7,503,699) 32,665,000 941,810 228,878,786

Net income, 2006 ........................... 46,475,690 46,475,690
Net unrealized gains on
securities available fOT sale,
net oftax expense 'of$329,456 .... 611,847 611,847

Reclassification adjustment faT
losses included in nel income,
net oftax benefit of$192,090 ...... 356,738 356,738
Comprehensive income, 2006 .... 47,444,275

Cash dividends of$3.18 peT share. (7,540,606) (7,540,606)
Treasury stock acquired ................. (3,749,329) (17,576) (3,749,329)
Treasury stock issued ..................... 1,026,361 4,034 101,893 924,468

Balance, December 31, 2006.......... 297,162,598 2,367,990 250,000 4,750,000 (11,151,135) 32,665,000 1,910,395 268,738,338

Net income, 2007 ........................... 50,919,279 50,919,279
Net unrealized gains on
securities available for sale,
net oftax expense of$I,341,906. 2,492,111 2,492, III

Reclassification adjustment for
losses included in net income,
net of tax benefit of $447 ............. 830 830

Comprehensive income, 2007 .... 53,412,220
Adjustment to initially apply

SFAS No. 158, net of tax
benefit of$4,314,419 ................... (8,012,493) (8,012,493)

Cash dividends of$3.44 per share. (8,102,969) (8,102,969)
Treasury stock acquired ................. (6,208,773) (23,535) (6,208,773)
Treasury stock issued ..................... 1,125,776 4,178 169,393 956,383

Balance, December 31, 2007 .......... S329,376,359 2,348,633 $ 250,000 S 4,750,000 5(17,190,515) 532,665,000 S(3,609,157) S312,511,031

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from opcraling activities:
Net income ,............................ . .
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation .
Net premium amortization of securities .
Net mortgage servicing rights .
Provision for loan losses .
Deferred income tax (benefit) .
Securities (gains) losses, net .
Origination of loans held for salc ..
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale .
Decrease (increase) in accrued income ..
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance ..
Decrease (increase) in other assets .
Increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities : ..
Other, net .

Net cash provided by operating activities .

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (increase) decrease in interest-bearing deposits with banks .
Securities available for sale:

Payments for purchases ..
Proceeds from sales and calls .
Proceeds from maturities .

Net increase in loans held in portfolio ..
Purchases ofpremises and equipment. .
Proceeds from sales ofpremises, equipment and other real estate ..
Other, net ..

Net cash used in investing activities .

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits ..
Net increase in funds purchased .
Net increase (decrease) in Federal Home Loan Blink advances ..
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank notes .
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank notes .
Net increase (decrease) in other short·tenn borrowings .
Dividends paid .
Treasury stock transactions, net .

Net cash provided by financing activities .
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ..
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear .

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year .

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest ; .
Cash paid for income taxes ..
Noncash investing activity, transfer from loans to other real estate ..

Years Ended Deeember 31,
2007 2006 2005

$ 50,919,279 $ 46,475,690 $ 36,227,015

6,545,117 5,709,329 6,014,913
2,343,576 3,034,061 4,446,363

128,229 379,255 (130,719)
2,821,848 5,844,079 7,422,871

(2,449,117) (2,205,966) (317,702)
1,277 548,828 (33,757)

(74,881,547) (60,814,351) (84,694,959)
74,310,838 62,249,744 82,854,832

239,352 (3,931,383) (4,201,509)
(1,662,242) (1,702,708) (1,500,000)
5,031,133 (235,008) (7,538,443)
1,949,365 5,795,100 7,630,903
(663,725) (320,889) (I,242,D98)

64,633,383 60,825,781 44,937,710

(1,150,838) (329,270) 4,191

(355,684,163) (167,637,802) (160,497,362)
1,665,000 41,028,026 35,640,437

166,004,840 69,752,596 55,561,128
(171,300,140) (379,679,602) (358,167,956)

(10,903,996) (8,326,263) (7,254,746)
825,224 462,907 3,222,681

45,179 (12,542) (490,Dl3)

(370,498,894) (444,741,950) (431,981,640)

226,440,069 262,981,654 389,023,959
96,189,147 108,478,461 56,501,485

(20,000,000) (63,900,000) 57,000,000
70,000,000 490,000,000 370,000,000

(70,000,000) (440,000,000) (390,000,000)
(272,803) 335,637 (19,704,219)

(8,102,969) (7,540,606) (6,996,738)
(5,082,991) (2,722,968) (744,693)

289,170,447 347,632,178 455,079,794

(16,695,064) (36,283,991) 68,035,864
117,248,022 153,532,013 85,496,149

S 100,552,958 $ 117,248,022 $ 153,532,013

S 110,399,708 $ 80,910,084 $ 43,269,113
28,395,100 25,176,100 16,171,000

6,701 78,620 141,550

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
W.T.B. Financial Corporation (W.T.B.) is a bank holding company
headquartered in Spokane, Washington and, through its subsidiary,
Washington Trust Bank (the Bank), is engaged in the business of
fmandaI services in Washington, Idaho, Oregon, Utah and Arizona.
The Bank was originally chartered in 1902 and provides a wide range
of banking, fiduciary, asset management, mortgage banking, and
other financial services to corporate and individual customers.

The consolidated financial statements nfW.T.B. include the accounts
of W.T.B. and its subsidiary. Intercompany transactions and bal­
ances have been eliminated in consolidation. The preparation of
financial statements in conformity with accounting principles gener­
ally accepted in the United States requires management to make es­
timates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the con­
solidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual re­
sults could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents include amounts due from banks, federal funds
sold, and securities purchased under resale agreements. Generally,
federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements
are for periods of one week or less.

Securities Available for Sale
W.T.B. has designated all securities as available for sale, including
those used in assetlliability or liquidity management. Securities
available for sale are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains
and losses, net of tax, reported as a component of other comprehen­
sive income in shareholders' equity. Gains and losses realized on the
sale of securities are oomputed on the specific-identification method
and are included in noninterest revenue. Interest and dividends on
securities are included in interest revenue. Premiums and discounts
are reoognized in interest revenue using the interest method over the
tenns ofthe securities.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) sys­
tem and as a member is required to maintain a minimum level of
investment in FHLB stock based on specific percentages of its out­
standing FHlB borrowings. The Bank's investment in HILB stock
is carried at par value ($100 per share), which approximates its fair
value. The Bank may request redemption at par value of any stock in
excess of the amount the Bank is required to hold. Stock redemp­
tions are at the discretion ofthe FHLH.

Loans
Loans held in portfolio are carried at the principal amount out­
standing, net of unearned income. Loans held for sale are carried at
the lower of aggregate cost or market.
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Interest income with respect to loans is accrued on the principal
amount outstanding. Loan origination fees are capitalized and recog­
nized as an adjustment to the yield of the related loan. The accrual of
interest on loans is disoontinued when it is detennined that the oollec­
tion of interest or principal is doubtful or, generally, when a default
of interest or principal has existed for 90 days or more, unless such
loan is well secured and in the process of collection. When interest
accrual is discontinued, interest credited to income in the current year
is reversed, and interest accrued in prior years is charged against the
allowance for loan losses. Interest payments received on nonaccrual
loans are recorded as reductions of principal if principal repayment is
doubtful. Nonaccrualloans that are current as to interest and princi­
pal or that are well secured and in the process of oollection are re­
turned to accrual status.

Allowance for L<ian Losses
The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for knOWll and
inherent losses in the portfolio. Management's detennination of the
allowance is based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, impaired
loans, past loan loss experience, economic conditions, volume,
growth and composition ofthe loan portfolio, and other risks inhefCnt
in the portfolio. Management applies risk factors to categories of
loans and individually reviews all impaired loans. Management uses
risk grades for loans in the commercial and agricultural, real estate
secured, and consumer categories. For homogenous consumer port­
folios, management relies heavily on statistical analysis, past loan
loss experience, and current industry trends to estimate losses. Man­
agement evaluates the adequacy of the allowance at least quarterly,
reviewing the relevant internal and external factors that affect credit
quality.

Mortgage Servicing Rights
Mortgage servicing rights are carried at original capitalized value, net
of accumulated amortization and impainnent. The original capital­
ized value is detennined using disoounted cash flows based on the
then-current market interest rates and current prepayment assump-.
tions. Mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to, and
over the period of, estimated net servicing revenues. Impainncnt of
mortgage servicing rights is assessed based on the fair value of those
rights. Fair values arc estimated using discounted cash flows based
on current market interest rates and current prepayment assumptions.
For purposes of measuring impainnent, the rights are stratified based
on predominant risk characteristics of the underlying loans, including
loan type, size, note rate, origination date and tenn. Subsequent loan
prepayments and changes in prepayment assumptions in excess of
those forecasted can adversely impact the carrying value of the ser­
vicing assets. The amount of impairment recognized is the amount
by which the capitalized mortgage servicing rights for a stratum ex­
ceed their fair value.

Servicing fee income is recorded for fees earned for servicing loans.
The fees are based on a contractual percentage of the outstanding
principal or fixed amount per loan and are recorded as income when
earned. The amortization of mortgage servicing rights is netted
against loan servicing fee income.



W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (con­
tinued)
Derivatives
Derivative financial instruments are used to meet the ongoing credit
needs of customers and the market exposure of interest rale risk. All
derivative instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities in
the consolidated statement of financial condition at fair value.
Changes in the fair value of a derivative are recorded in the consoli­
dated statement of income. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
estimated fair values ofW.T.B.'s intcrest rate swaps were $(875,819)
and $(80,837), respectively. Interest rate swap gains (losses) in­
cluded in interest revenue on loans were $27,100, $991 and $(3,171)
for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

W.T.B. 's pipeline of locked residential mortgage loan rommitments
and forward sales contracts to investors are considered derivatives.
W.T.B. utilizes forward sales contracts to hedge its risk of changes in
the fair value, due to changes in interest rates, of both its locked resi­
dential mortgage loan rommitments and its residential loans held for
sale. The estimated fair values of these derivatives are detennined by
the changes in the market value of the related loans, caused by inter­
cst rale changes, from the commitment date or rontract date to the
valuation date. At December 31, 2007, the estimated fair value of
rate locks was $2,207 and the estimated fair value of forward sales
agreements was $(6,668). At December 31, 2006, the estimated fair
value of rate locks was $8,016 and the estimated fair value offorward
sales agreements was $(2,838).

Comprehensive Income
Accounting principles generally require that rccognized revenue,

. expenses, gains and losses be included in net income. Although cer­
tain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and
losses on available-for-sale securities and unrerognized gains and
losses on pension plans, are reported as a separate romponent of the
equity section of the balance sheet, such items, along with net in­
come, are components of romprehensive income. Gains and losses
on available-for-sale securities are reclassified to net income as the
gains or losses arc realized upon sale of the securities. Other-than­
temporary impainnent charges, if any, are reclassified to net income
at the time ofthe charge.

Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment, including leasehold improvements, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. De­
preciation and amortization are computed on both the straight-line
and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the tenns of the associated operating leases. Gains or losses on
disposition are reflected in current income. Nonnal costs of mainte­
nance and repairs are treated as current expenses.
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Other Real Estate
Other real estate acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosnre is
recorded at the lower of net realizable value of the property or the
outstanding loan balance at the time of forcclosure. A provision to
the valuation allowance on other real estate is made for subsequent
declines in the fair value on a specific property basis.

Advertising Costs
W.T.B. expenses advertising costs, included in marketing and public
relations expense, as incurred. Advertising expenses were
$1,285,784, $1,308,875 and $1,817,475 for 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Income Taxes
The liability method is used in accounting for income taxes, whereby
deferred tax assets and liabilities are detennined based on differences
between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities,
and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in
effect when the differences are expected to reverse. W.T.B. reports
accrued interest related to unrecognized tax benefits and penalties, if
any, as income tax expense.

Common Stock
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, 25,000 shares of Class A voting
common stock were outstanding. Class B nonvoting common stock
shares outstanding were 2,323,633 and 2,342,990 at Decem­
ber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Authorized Class C shares total­
ing 500,000 remain unissued, with tenns to be detennined upon issu­
ance.

Reclassifications
Certain 2006 and 2005 amounts havc been reclassified to confonn
with the 2007 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on
retained earnings or net income as previously reported and the effect
of these reclassifications is not considered material.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements." SFAS No. 157 defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. It clarifies that fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the
market in which the reporting entity transacts. TIlis Statement does
not require any new fair value measurements, but rather, it provides
enhanced guidance to other pronouncements that require or pennit
assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value. This Statement is
effective for fiscal years beginning after November IS, 2007, with
earlier adoption pennitted. The adoption of SFAS No. 157 is not
expected to have a material effect on W.T.B. 's consolidated financial

- position or results of operations.
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Note 2: Securities Available for Sale
All securities were designated as available for sale at December 31, 2007 and 2006. The amortized costs and fair values were as follows:

2001 2006
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury and
fedeml agencies". .................... .. $ 37,617,960 $ 285 $ 205,139 $ 37,413,106 $ 56,474,164 S 1,337,776 $ 55,136,388

States and political
Subdivisions .. 77,564,626 2,961,055 1,323 80,524,358 79,611,014 $ 3,351,703 2,721 82,959,996

Mortgage-backed se\:urities. 500,020,847 5,422,280 1,402,796 504,040,331 293,448,785 1,740,973 813,109 294,376,649

$615,203,433 $ 8,383,620 $ 1,609,258 $621,977,795 $429,533,963 $ 5,092,676 $ 2,153,606 $432,473,033

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by category and the length of time that individual securities
have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2007. These securities had no deterioration in their credit ratings during
2007 or 2006. All unrealized losses were caused by interest rate changes and, in the opinion of W.T.B.'s management, the unrealized losses
are temporary in nature.

2007
Less Than 12 Months
Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

12 Months or More
Fair Unreallzed

Value Losses
Fair

Value

Total
Unrealized

Losses

276,487
111,131,261

$112,591,998 $

219,518 482 496,005 1,323

21 ,708,581 ,:::j2~O~9,~36~8t 1tI3~2~,8~3t9'l84~2t 1jlj,4~O~2,~79tt6
$ 52.859,349.! 414,884 $165,451,347 $ 1,609,258

U.S. Treasury and
federal agencies , $ 1,184,250 $

States and political
subdivisions..

MOl1gage-backed seeurities ....

105 $ 30,931,250 $

841
1,193,428
1,194,374

205,034 $ 32,115,500 $ 205,139

Securities with fair values of $444,592,119 and $400,332,159 at De­
cember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were pledged to secure
funds on deposits, cuslomer repurchase agreement products, addi·
tional borrowings or for other purposes.

Proceeds from sales of available-for·sale securities in 2007 were
$1,665,000, resulting in gross gains of $16,650 and gross losses of
$17,927.

Proceeds from sales of available·for·sale securities in 2006 were
$41,028,026, resulting in gross gains of $62,958 and gross losses of
$611,786.

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-for-sale securities in 2005
were $35,640,437, resulting in gross gains of $49,904 and gross
losses of$16, 147.
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The amortized costs and fair values of secuntles at Decem­
ber 31, 2007 are shown below by maturity. Expecled maturilies will
differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the righl
to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment pen·
alties. Mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single
malurity date, have been allocated over maturity groupings, based on
the expected weighted.average lives using current prepayment as­
sumptions.

Se\:urities Available for Sale
Amortized Fair

Cost Value
Due in oneyearorless $ 139,153,503 $ 139,964,015
Due after one year through five years., 370,860,606 375,147,276
Due after five years through ten years... 51,380,377 52,807,994
Due after ten years.. 3,803,947 4.058,510

$ 615,203,433 $ 621,977,795
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Note 3: Federal Funds Sold
The following table summarizes federal funds sold (dollars in thou­
sands):

$ 1,250 $ 8,500 $17,300

3.90% 4.84% 4.19%

$44,425 $ 15,047 $17,216

5.14% 4.92% 3.23%

$152,420 $49,600 $42,000

Decembe,r 31:
Amount...
Rate .

Average for theyear:
Amount ..

Rute ..

Maximum outstanding
at any monlh~end ...

2007 2006 2005

Loans considered impaired under SFAS No. 114 were as follows:

2007 2006 2005

December 31:
Impaired loans without a
valuation allowance ........... $ 548,893 $ 937,020 $ 2,739,357

Impaired loans with a
valuation allowance 4,242,846 1,667,323 5,304,042

Total impaired loans ..... ,...... $ 4,791,739 $ 2,604,343 $ 8,043,399

Allowance on
impaired loans . .................. $ 1,062,997 $ 644,909 $ 3,327,729

Nonaccrua[ loans ...... ........... $ 4,791,739 $ 2,604,343 $ 8,043,399
Loans past due 90 days or
more and still accruing ...... $ 850,536 $ 228,603 $ 4,666,880

Loans are presented net of uneamed income of $8,128,562 and
$9,286,706 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Residen­
tial real estate secured loans of $4,342,761 and $3,562,090 at De­
cember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were held for sale. Real
estate secured loans of $96,385,542 and $120,481,928 wcre pledged
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for Federal Home
Loan Bank (FHLB) notes.

A summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years
ended Decemher 31 follows:

Note 4: l<lans and Allowance for Loan Losses
At December 3110ans were as follows:

2007 9,692,639
476,053

5,098,903 $
349,286 $

3,830,379 $
272,629 $

For the years ended
December 31:
Average impaired loans ....... $
Cash-basis interest income .. $

Note 5: Loan Servicing
Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompa­
nying consolidated statement of financial condition. The unpaid
principal balances of mortgage loans serviced for others at Decem­
ber3l, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $374,353,178, $378,570,050 and
$395,896,779, respectively. Custodial escrow balances maintained in
connection with the loan servicing, and included in demand deposits,
were $1,664,103 and $1,740,829 at December 31, 2007 and 2006
respectively. The balances of loans serviced for others related t~
servicing rights that have been capitalized at December 31, 2007 and
2006 were $369,503,318 and $372,160,631, respectively.

A summary of the carrying values and fair values of mortgage servic­
ing rights, included in other assets, at December 31 follows:

The allowance for impaired loans is included in the allowance for
loan losses. All nonaccrualloans were impaired at each year-end.

2006

596,846,353
614,706,823

507,427,239
78,625,071

$ 944,773,931

2,742,379,417
(45,710,179)

$2,696,669,238

674,653,287

691,503,964
588,979,067
83,907,614

2,913,048,173
(46,269,636)

$2,866,778,537

Commercial and agricultural $ 874,004,241
Real estate secured:

Commercial ..
Construction
Residential ..

Consumer,.

Allowance for loan losses ..

2007 2006 2005

Balance at beginning ofyear ... $45,710,179 $41,084,194 $37,538,943

Charge-offs:
Commercial and agricultural. (1,791,073) (3,817,179) (5,684,592)

Real estate secured .. (631,325) (241,744) (765,969)

COT15umer ................................ (978,690) (693,413) (985,327)

(3,401,088) (4,752,336) (7,435,888)
Recoveries:
Commercial and agricultural .. 1,256,214 2,479,007 2,160,008

Real estate secured .. 354,465 603,408 967,382

Consumer 528,018 451,827 430,878
2,138,697 3,534,242 3,558,268

Netcharge-offs ... (1,262,391) (1,218,094) (3,877,620)

Provision for loan losses ,. 2,821,848 5,844,079 7,422,871
Adjustment to reclassify the
allowance for credit losses on
off-balance sheet credit expo-
sures to other liabilities (1,000,000)

Balance at end or year ............ $ 46,269,636 $45,710,179 541,084,194
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2007 2006

Unamortized cost... $ 2,298,758 $ 2,485,777
Valuation allowance .... (518,602) (577,392)

Carrying value .... $ 1,780,156 , 1,908,385

Fair value .. .. ................. $ 3,306,531 , 3,562,469
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At December 31, 2007, the key economic assumptions of the current
fair value of mortgage servicing rights were as follows:

Note 5: Loan Servicing (continued)
Loans sold with servicing retained were $53,113,834, $46,097,389
and $68,425,413 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Following is
an analysis of the activity for mortgage servicing rights and the re­
lated valuation allowance for the years cnded December 3\;

2007 2006 2005

Valuation allowance:
Balance at beginning
afyear ................... - .- ....... $ (577,392) $ (572,956) $ (995,853)

Additions .. (120,572) (206,329) (79,226)

Reductions .. 179,362 201,893 502,123

Balance at end ofyear ... -..... $ (518,602) $ (577,392) $ (572,956)

Unamortized cost:
Balance at beginning
afyear ................................ $ 2,485,777 $ 2,860,596 $ 3,152,774

Mortgage servicing
rights created .. 477,649 426,216 675,253

Amortization .. (664,668) (801,035) (967,431)

Balance at end aryear .. ...... -$ 2,298,758 $ 2,485,777 $ 2;860,596

$ 14,096,222
38,569,150
38,383,173
91,048,545

(51,083,877)
$ 39,964,668

2006

'99,351,779
(55,387,850)

$ 43,963,929

$ 14,765,676
41,977,942
42,608,161

'007

Less accumulated depreciation.......

,-,'",0,,07=_ 2006
Land... . $ 663,448 $ 663,448
Buildings 8,424,163 8,387,323

Furniture and equipment -o~32~'i'.';:OC0-' _,,3~2c'C,'CO"0_
9,409,811 9,372,971
(5,975,638) (5,656,283)

$ 3,434,173 $ 3,716,688

Depreciation on nonbanking premises of $320,682, $318,541 and
$337,807 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, was included in non·
banking premises revenue, net ofexpenses.

Note 7: Other Assets
At December 31 other assets were as follows:

Less accumulated depreciation .

Land .
Buildings .
Furniture and equipment ..

Depreciation on bank premises and equipment was charged to occu­
pancy expense or furniture and equipment expense in the amounts of
$6,224,435, $5,390,788 and $5,677,106 in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

W.T.B. also owns, through its subsidiary, properties that are operated
as nonbanking premises, including portions of the Washington Trust
Financial Center Building. These properties are stated at cost, less
accumulated depreciation. The costs associated with the portions
used by W.T.B. were included in bank premises and equipmcnt.
Costs for nonbanking premises are summarized at December 31 as
follows:

Note 6: Premises and Equipment
A summary of bank premises and equipment at December 31 fol­
lows:

17.09%
9.54%

2007

20052006

546,660
424,384
322,337
241,857

. 183,852

2007

As of December 31, 2007, the estimated future amortization expense
for mortgage servicing rights was:

Years ending December 31,
2008" _... $
2009..
2010..
2011 ", " .
2012, ..

Prepayment speed assumption (constant prepayment rote) ..
Discount rate . , , .

2007

Pension asset ..
Mortgage servicing rights .
Prepaid expenses and other ..

Total other assets .........

The projected amortization expense of the servicing asset is an esti­
mate and is subject to change. The amortization expense for future
periods was calculated by applying the same quantitative factors,
such as estimated prepayment asswnptions that were used to deter­
mine the amortization expense for December 31, 2007. These factors
are subject to significant fluctuations. Any projection of servicing
asset amortization in future periods is limited by the conditions that
existed at the time the calculations were perfonncd, and may not be
indicative of actual amortization expense that will be recorded in
future periods.

Cash surrender value of life insurance ......... $ 22,997,985
Net deferred taxes 19,324,847

3,467,189
1,780,156
1,557,522

..... $ 49,127,699

2006
$ 2J,335,743

13,860,651
17,664,578
1,908,385
4,468,196

$ 59,237,553

10
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222,425,428
839,436,261

1,017,399,294
2,079,260,983

$2,709,287,034

225,422,271

983,936,781
1,157,802,982
2,367,162,034

$2,935,727,103
FHLB advances are generally repaid within one day to one year from
the transaction date. At December 31, 2007, FHLB noles were
scheduled to mature as follows:

2006

$ 20,000,000
SO,OOO,OOO

$100,000,000
80,000,000
80,000,000

................. $,

Note 10: FHLB Borrowings
FHLB borrowings consist of FHLB notes and FHLS advances. At
December 31 FHLS borrowings were as follows:

2007

FHLB advances ....
FHLB notes ..

2006

630,026,051

Note 8: Deposits
At December 31 deposits were as follows:

2007

Nonintercst-bearing demand $ 568,565,069 $
Interest-bearing:

Demand ...
Savings ..
Time deposits ..

Total interest-bearing

The following table summarizes FliLB advances (dollars in thou­
sands):

Included in time deposits at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were
$755,473,589 and $687,863,041, respectively, of time deposits of
$100,000 and over. Included in interest expense on time deposits
during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $36,887,404, $31,057,197 and
$18,181,258, respectively, for time deposits 0£$100,000 and over.

At December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturities of time deposits
were as follows:

Amount
Due in 2009 $ 60,000,000
Due in 2011 . 20,000,000

$ 80,000,000

Interest Rates
4.18-4.52%

4.47%

2005

2005

2006

2006

656 , 928 $ 593
0.00% 0.00% 1.97%

271 , 282 $ 2,196
0.00% 0.00% 1.96%

656 $ 928 , 20,332

2007

2007
December3]:

Amount $
Rate........ . ", ..

Average for the year:
Amount $
Rate ..

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end _ _ $

December 31:
Amount .............................• , 20,000 , 83,900
Rate .. 5.63% 4.33%

Avcrage for the year:
Amount .. .., 6,654 , 30,572 , 52,190
Rate .. 5.44% 5.05% 3.28%

Maximum outstanding
at any monlh-end ...... .......................... $ 12,900 , 102,000 , 105,000

The Bank has established a borrowing line with the FHLB to borrow
up to the lesser of25% oftotal assets or adjusted qualifying collateral
which would give it a maximum total credit line of $375,580,888 at
December 31, 2007.

Note 11: Other Short-term Borrowings
Other short·tenn borrowings consist of Treasury tax and loan nOles.
The Treasury tax and loan notes outstanding were $655,588 and
$928,391 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Treasury tax
and loan notes were generally repaid within one to two days during
2007 and 2006 without interest. During 2005 Treasury lax and loan
notes were generally repaid within one day to one year from the
transaction date.

The following table summarizes other short-tenn borrowings (dollars
in thousands):

2006 2005

$ 239,412 , 130,934
4.86% 3.43%

$ 169,212 , 97,942
4.63% 2.47%

$ 239,412 ,130,934

. $ 718,691,023
378,098,524
29,079,732
13,832,395
18,101,308

$1,157,802,982

2008..
2009..
2010 > ••

201 I _ ,._ _._ .
20 I2 and thereafter ..

December 31 :
Amount... $ 335,602
Rate.. 4.49%

Avemge for the year:
Amount" $ 268,707
Rate 4.91%

Maximum outstanding
at any month.-end $ 335,602

Note 9: Funds Purchased
Funds purchased represent purchases of federal funds and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase on behalf of the Bank and the
Bank's customers. Funds purchased generally malure within one to

. 30 days. At December 31, 2007, repurchase agreements were
$335,601,584 and were secured by pledged securilies with fair values
of $361,291,304. At December 31, 2006, repurchase agreements
were $239,412,437 and were secured by pledged securities with fair
values of $323,207,886. The following table summarizes funds pur-
chased (dollars in thousands): .

2007

11
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Note 12: Pension and Employee Benefit Plans
W.T,B. maintains a qualified defined benefit pension plan for em·
ployees hired before January 1, 2004. Benefits under the plan are
based on the number of years of service and the employee's career
average compensation during such years. \V.T.B. has updated past
service benefits from time to time in the past, but is nol obligated 10
make any such updates in the future. The funding policy is to con­
tribute annually an amount not less than the minimum required to be
funded under ERlSA, nor more than the maximum amount that is
currently deductible for federal income tax purposes.

On December 31, 2007, W.T.B. adopted SFAS No. 158, "Employers'
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans", an amendment of SFAS No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R), This
statement requires the recognition of the overfunded or underfunded
status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability
on the balance sheet, and rcoognition of changes in that funded status
in the year in which the changes occur through other comprehensive
income, Amounts reoognized in accumulated other comprehensive
income for the year of adoption ended December 31, 2007, wnsisted
of accumulated net loss and prior service cost of $12,252,808 and
$74,104, respectively, net of tax benefit of $4,314,419, for a net re­
duction of other comprehensive income of $8,012,493. The follow­
ing table provides the incremental effect of adopting SFAS No, 158
on individual line items in the consolidated statement of financial
condition at December 31,2007 (dollars in thousands):

3,725,918

4,403
337,388

AIk,
Adoption of

Adjustments SFAS 158
$ (8,012) $ 49,128

(8,012) 3,717,906

5.50%
5.00%

8.00%

1,947,861
2,824,592

(3,603,603)
(411,423)

(2,358,045)

2005

4,361,623
13,217,714

85,241
17,664,578

52,792,851

52,258,624
5,183,949
2,069,946

(2,358,045)
57,154,474

$ 54,393,469

5.75%
5.00%

8.00%

2006

1,833,456
3,076,943
(635,062)

1,168,339
(2,603,528)

7.00%

6.00%
5.00%

55,632,999

57,154,474
4,549,241

(2,603,528)
59,100,187

2007

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefitobligation at beginning oryear.... $ 52,792,851
Service cost- benefits earned during
the period .

Interest cost.... . .
Change in assumptions"
Actuarial (gain) loss ,.
Benefits paid ..
Benefitobligation at end ofyear...

Change in plan assets:
Fairvalue of plan assets at beginning
ofyear ..

Actual return on plan assets ..
Employer contribution..
Benefits paid .
Fair value of plan assets at end ofyear ..

Accumulated benefit obligation at
end ofyear $ 49,913,349 $ 46,925,557

W.T.B. uses a December 31 measurement date for the plan. The
following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plan's
benefit obligation and fair value of assets over the two-year period
ended December 31, 2007, and a statement of the funded status at
December 31 ofboth years:

Funded status:
Funded status at end ofyear 3,467,188
Unrecognized net loss Not applicable
Unrecognized prior service cost Not applicable
Amount included in other assets $ 3,467,188 $

2007 2006

Assumptions used in computing the present
value of the accumulated benefit
obligation and the projected benefit
obligation at year-end:
Discount rate ...
Rates of inere.ase in compensation ..

Expected long-tcnn rate ofretum on assets
used in computing the net pension expense
determined at beginning ofyear. ..

(3,609)
329,376

3,717,906

(8,012)
(8,012)

(8,012)

Before
Adoption of
SFASI58

Other assets .$ 57,140
Total assets 3,725,918
Accumulated other comprehensive
ineome(loss)..

Total shareholders' equity ..
TOllllliabilities and
shareholders' equity ..

12
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The investment policy is periodically reviewed by W.T.B. 's Retire­
ment Benefits Committee. The policy is established and adminis­
tered in a manner so as to comply at all times with applicable gov­
ernment regulations.

W.T.B. does not expect to contribute to its pension plan in 2008. The
following pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid;

Note 12: Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (continued)
W.T.B. '5 assumption for expected long.tenn return on plan assets is
based on a periodic review and modeling nfthe plan's asset alloca­
tion and liability structure over a long-tenn horizon. Expectations of
returns for each asset class are the most important orthe assumptions
used in the review and modeling, and are based on comprehensive
reviews of historical data and economic/financial market theory. The
expected long-tenn rale of return on assets was selected from within
the reasonable range of rates detcnnined by (a) historical real returns
for the asset classes covered by the investment policy, and (b) projec­
tions of inflation over the !ong-tenn period during which benefits are
payable to plan participants.

Net periodic pension cost for 2007, 2006 and 2005 included the fol­
lowing components:

2008 ..
2009
2010 ..
2011.
2012 ..
Years 2013 through 20 17 .

$ 2,476,089
2,601,744
2,731,458
2,940,832
3,194,700

19,505,311

Number of To""
Shares Share Value

Balance, January 1,2005.. 27,596 $ 2,698,208
Gmnled .. 5,222 570,000
Increase in value.. 287,700
Converted to payout (2,337) (228,457)

Balance, December 31, 2005 30,481 3,327,451
Gmnled .. 5,459 685,000
Increase in value.. 388,171
Converted to payout. (6,696) (731,006)

Balance, December 31, 2006".. 29,244 3,669,616
Granted ....• ................... 5,636 790,000
Increase in value ........................ 431,349

Balance, December 31, 2007... 34,880 $ 4,890,965

W.T.B. maintains a defined contribution retirement plan for employ­
ees hired after December 31, 2003. W.T.B. will make an annual
contribution equal to at least three percent of eligible compensation
into the plan for employees meeting certain eligibility requirements.
The defined contribution expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
$271,435, $199,829 and $60,000, respectively.

W.T.B. sponsors an employee savings plan. This plan allows quali­
fied employees, at their option, to make contributions of up to certain
percentages of pre-tax base salary through salary deductions under
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. , W.T.B. matches a
portion of these contributions. Matching contribution expense for
2007,2006 and 2005 was $1,038,311, $900,712 and $837,686, re­
spectively. Contributions are invested, at the employees' directions,
among a variety of investment alternatives.

W.T.B. has a non-qualified deferred compensation ''phantom stock"
plan for executive officers. The values of the phantom stock awards
are indexed to W.T.B.'s book value per share. The stock awards,
phantom stock dividend payments and the increase in value of the
prior years' stock awards are expensed as compensation. Related
compensation expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1,321,948,
$1,148,807 and $935,233, respectively. A summary of changes in
the indexed shares follows:

60%
40%

100%

2007 2006

64% 61%
33% 37%
3% 2%

100% 100%

Plan assets at December 31,
Asset category:

Equity securities.
Debt securities ,..
Casll equivalents .
Total ..

W.T.B.'s target asset allocation for 2008, by asset category, is as
follows;

2007 2006 2005
Service cost ,$1,833,456 $1,947,861 $2,371,593
Interest cost. . .. .. 3,076,943 2,824,592 2,775,926
Expel.:tcd return on plan assets (3,921,043) (4,105,890) (3,648,850)
AmOl1ization ofnet loss.. 869,985 1,073,257 758,619
Amortization ofprior service cost.. 11,137 14,227 40,482
Net periodic pension cost $ 1,870,478 $ 1,754,047 $ 2,297,770

The unrecognized prior service cost is attributable to plan amend­
ments that updated past service benefits. The estimated net loss and
amortization of prior service cost that will be amortized from accu­
mulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost
over the next year are $589,479 and $8,037, respectively.

W.T.B.'s pension plan asset allocations at Dccember 31, 2007 and
2006, by asset category, were as follows:

Asset category:
Equity securities " .
Debt securities ..
Total .

W.T.B.'s investment policy includes various guidelines and proce­
dures designed to ensure assets are invested in a manner necessary to
meet expected future benefits eamed by participants. The investment
guidelines consider a broad range of economic conditions. Central to
the policy are target allocation ranges by major asset categories.

The objectives of the target allocations are to maintain investment
portfolios that diversitY risk through prudent asset allocation parame­
ters, achieve asset returns that meet or exceed the plan's actuarial
assumptions, and achieve asset returns that are competitive with like
institutions employing similar investment strategies.
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Note 13: Income Taxes
The current and deferred portions of income taxes for the years ended
December 31 were as foHows:

Current:
Federal .$27,154,491 $23,955,278 $16,640,544

State.. ',-"1.3,,'ii7'i.I;;57i-,,,;9~8i14.,,42"'~ _,,-,,78;;'O";"i-'
28,521,648 24,939,702 17,426,868

Note 12: Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (continued)
\V.T.B. offers medical, dental and vision plans to its employees.
W.T.B. self insured dental and vision plans in 200S, began selfinsur­
Jog one of its medical plans in 2005, and self insured all of these
plans.in 2006 and 2007. \V.T.B. contracts with third-parties to act as
claims administrators. Funding for benefits is derived from employer
and employee contributions. W.T.B. limits its pOlenlial losses
through insurance policies with stop-loss carriers. Medical, dental
and vision plan expenses were $2,869,310, $3,344,251 and
$2,947,451 for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Self insurance
reserves were $337,988 and $516,781 for 2007 and 2006, respec­
tively, and were included in other liabilities.

Included in income taxes are laxes (benefits) on net securities gains
(losses) of $(447), $(192,090) and $11,815 for the years ended De­
cember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respeclively.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differ­
ences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for finan­
cial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax pur­
poses. No valuation allowances for deferred tax assets were neces­
sary at December 31, 2007 or 2006. Significant components of the
deferred assets and liabilities at December 31 were as follows:

2007 2006

$16,754,900

24,644,288

5,050,820
2,251,438

274,962
80,218

60,216
171,734

366,485
5,488,069
2,734,644

248,787
64,824

283,369
321,952

26,465,258

$16,957,128

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses ..
Allowance for off-balance sheet
credit exposures

Deferred compensation ....
Financial-over-tax depreciation .
Commitment fees _ _.

Other real estate..
Interest on nonaccrualloans..
Other..

Total deferred tax assets ..

200520062007

Income taxes on income before income taxes differ from the statutoI)'
rate of35% for the following reasons:

1,028,674
6,474,887
1,787,390

699,512
434,i28
100,424

246,760
11,862

10,783,637
$13,860,651

Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gains on
securities available for sale.. 2,371,027

Pension benefits.. 1,473,884
FHLB stock dividends... 1,787,091
Mortgage servicing.... . _..... 652,400
Prepaid expenses.. 34D,766
Discount accretion 114,947
State income tax.. 283,490
Other .... ,................. 116,806

Total deferred tax liabilitics._ 7,140,411
Net deferred tax assets $19,324,847

W,T.B. files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and
various states. With few exceptions, W.T.B. is no longer subject 10
U.S. federal, state or local income tax examinalions by tax authorities
for years before 2004,

W.T.B. adopted the provisions of the FASB Interpretation No. 48,
"Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes", on January 1,2007.
As a result of the adoption, no liabilities were necessary for unrecog­
nized tax benefits aUanuary I, 2007 or December 31, 2007.

20052006

486,658 439,203 290,916

2007

(2,151,915) (2,219,260) (2,258,508)

357,784 239,508 107,576
(386,652) (528,598) (207,387)

$26,072,531 $22,733,736 $17,109,166

(2,342,761) (2,113,209) (314,311)
(106,356) (92,757) (3,391)

(2,449,117) (2,205,966) (317,702)
$26,072,531 $22,733,736 $17,109,166

Federal income taxes at
statutory rate " $26,947,136 $24,223,299 $18,667,663

Stale income taxes, net of
federal tax benefit .._ 819,520 579,584 508,906

Decrease in income taxes due
to tax-exempt interest on
securities and loans ofstates
and political subdivisIons ...

Nondeductible interest
expense from carrying
tax-exempt assets

Other nondeductible expenses
and amortization of
intangibles _

OtheL..

Deferred (benefit):
Federal..
State ..
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An allowance for credit losses on off-balance sheet credit exposures
is maintained at a level management considers to be adequate. As of
December 31, 2007, the balance ofthe allowance was $1,000,000.

Through commerciallellers ofcredit, the Bank guarantees customers'
trade transactions to third parties, generally to fmance commercial
contracts for the shipment of goods. The Bank's credit risk in these
transactions is limited, since the contracts are supported by the mer­
chandise being shipped and are generally of short duration.

The Bank grants commercial and agricultural, real estate, and con­
sumer loans to customers, mainly in Washington, Idaho, Oregon, and
Utah, secured by business and personal property. The loans are ex­
pected to be repaid from cash flow or proceeds from the sale of se­
lected assets of the borrowers. Although the loan portfolio is diversi­
fied, a substantial portion of the debtors' abilities to honor their con­
tracts is dependent upon the economic conditions in Washington,
Idaho, Oregon, and Utah. The Bank has no significant exposure from
highly leveraged transactions and has no foreign credits in its loan
portfolio.

Following is a summary of the exposure to off-balance sheet risk at
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006

Note 14: Financial Instruments
The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet
risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of
its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in inter­
est rates. The Bank's financial instruments include commitments to
extend credit, standby letters of credit, and commercial letters of
credit.

All these transactions may involve, in varying degrees, clements of
credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized, if
any, in the consolidated statement of financial condition. Tbe Bank's
exposure to credit losses in the event ofnonperfonnancc by the other
parties to financial instruments for commitments to extend credit,
standby letters of credit, and oommercial' letters of credit is repre­
sented by the contractual amounts of those instruments. The Bank
uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional
obligations as used in the lending process.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customers as
long as there are no violations of any conditions established in the
commitment contracts. Commitments generally have fixed expira­
tion dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a
fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without
being completely drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates
customers' creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension
of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the counter­
party. Collateral varies but may include accounts receivable; inven­
tory; property, plant and equipment; residential real estate; and in­
come producing commercial properties.

Standby lelters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the
Bank to guarantee the performance of commercial customers to a
third party. The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of
credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to
customers.

15

Financial instruments whose contract
amounts represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit $
Standby letters ofcredit "
Commercial letters ofcredit.. .......

1,573,410
103,877

347

$ 1,348.721
119.196

1,472
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2007

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of each class of fi­
nancial instruments at December 31 were as follows (dollars in thou­
sands);

.. ..... $ 117,248 $ 117,248
432,473 432,473

11,663 11,663
3,562 3.562

2,738,817
(45,710)

2,693,107 2.728,445
19,326 19,326

Carrying Fair
Amount Value

102,054
621,978

11,663
4,343

1,691,888
1,013,603

239,412
99,646

928
12.366

(750)
81

2,915,733
19,086

1,777,924
1,163,959

335,602
80,019

656
12,236

(679)
876

$

2006

1,691,888
1,017,399

239,412
100,000

928
12,366

(750)
81

1,777,924
1,157,803

335.602
80,000

656
12,236

(679)
876

102,054
621,978

11,663
4,343

2,908.705
(46.270)

2,862,435
19,086

Carrying Fair
Amount Value

Financial liabilities;
Demand and savings deposits " ,
Time deposits ..
Funds purchased•..." .
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings ..
Other short-term borrowings..
Accrued interest payable ..•..
Commitments to extend credit ..
Interest rate swaps ..

Financial liabilities:
Demand and savings deposits
Time deposits _
Funds purchased ..
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings
Other short-term borrowings ..
Accrued interest payable
Commiunents to extend credit..
Interest mte swaps ..

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks, federal funds

sold and interest-bearing deposits
with banks $

Securities available for sale..
Federal Home Loan Bank stock.....
Loans held for sale ..
Loans held in portfolio ..

Less: allowance for loan losses

Loans, net ofallowance...
Accrued income receivable ..

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks, federal funds
sold and interest-bearing deposits
with banks " .

Securities available for sale .
Fedeml Home Loan Bank stock..
Loans held for sale ..
Loans held in ponfolio ..

Less: allowance for loan losses ..
Loans, net of allowance ..

Accrued income receivable ..

Note 15: Fair Values of Financial Instruments
SFAS No. 107, as amended by SFAS No.1 19, requires disclosure of
fair value information about financial instruments, whether or not
recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate
those values. In cases where quoted market prices are not available,
fair values are based on estimates using present values or other valua­
tion techniques. Results from those techniques are significantly af­
fected by the assumptions used, including the discount rates and es­
timates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair value
estimates cannol be substantiated by comparison to independent mar·
kets and, in many cases, could not be realized in immediate settle­
ment of the instruments. The Statements exclude nonfinancial in~

struments from their disclosure requirements. Specifically, land and
buildings are not disclosed at fair value, nor is the value derived from
retaining customer deposit relationships, commonly referred to as a
customer deposit base intangible. Accordingly, the aggregate fair
value amounts presented are not intended to represent the fair value
ofW.T.B.'s shareholders' equity.

The following methods and assumptions were used by W.T.B. in
estimating its fair value disclosures for each class of financial instru­
ment:

-Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reported in the
statement of financial condition for cash and short-tenu instruments
approximate those assets' fair values.

Securities; Fair values for securities are based on quoted market
prices.

FHLB stock: The fair value is based upon the redemption value of
the stock which equates to its carrying value.

Loans; For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no
significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying
values. Fair values of fixed-rate loans are estimated using discounted

,cash flow analyses and interest rates currently being offered for loans
with similar tenus to borrowers of similar credit quality. The carry­
ing amount of aeerucd income receivable approximates its fair value.
The fair values of lending commitments at year-end are estimated to
approximate the remaining unamortized fees.

Deposits: The fair values disclosed for interest- and noninterest­
bearing demand deposits and savings are equal to the amounts pay­
able on demand at the reporting date (i.e., their carrying amounts).
The carrying amounts for variable-rate time deposits approximate
their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate time
deposits are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that
applies interest Tates currently offered on such deposits to a schedule
of aggregated expected monthly maturities. The carrying amount of
accrued interest payable approximates its fair value.

Funds purchased and other short-term borrowings; The carrying
amounts of federal funds purchased, borrowings under repurchase
agreements, and other short-term borrowings approximate their fair
values.

FHLB borrowings: The fair value of FHLB advances and other bor­
rowings is estimated by discounting the estimated future cash flows
using rates currently available to the Bank for debt with similar re­
maining maturities.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Note 17: Parent Company Statements
W.T.B.'s parent company statements are presented using the equity
method of accounting; therefore, accounts of its subsidiary have not
been included. Intercompany transactions and balances have not
been eliminated. Thc condensed parent company statements follow
(dollars in thousands);

Note 16: Contingencies and Commitments
During the Donnal course of business, W.T,B. and the Bank are in­
volved as defendants in various legal matters. In the opinion of
W.T.B.'s management, the potential liability, if any, upon resolution
of all litigation currently pending would not have a materia! adverse
effect on W.T.B.'s financial position or results ofoperations.

W.T.B. has various operating leases covering the use of certain prem­
ises and equipment. TIle lease expense under such arrangements
amounted 10 $1,661,838, $1,458,081 and $1,298,788 for the years
ended December 31,2007,2006 and 2005, respectively. All leases
expire prior to the year 2018. Certain leases contain renewal clauses
of up to 25 years and rent escalation clauses based on CPI or other
factors contained in the lease agreement.

A summary of minimum lease commitments follows:

Years ending December 31,
2008 " $1,528,639
2009 1,502,845
2010.. 1,026,781
2011.. 693,528
2012,.. 630,240
2013 and thereafter.. 769,280

Total minimum lease payments $ 6,151,313

294

(295)
300

(369)
189

(490)

296

December31,

(28,060)
409

"'(59) 15
(129) __5_4_0

11,183 9,242

vears Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

(588) (293)
600 300

(3,905) (296)
629 228

(342) (175)
20 161---------

(3,586) (75) (665)

U.S. Treasury securities available for sale,
carried at fair value...

Equity in underlying net book value ofbank
subsidiary "... .. "....... 320,130 292,119

Premises and equipment, net... 3,629 1,086
Other assets.. 1,739 1,375

Total assets ,$330,939 $298,570

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 50,919 $ 46,476 $ 36,227
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Undistributed net income of subsidiary .. (33,531) (35,468)
Depreciation.. 733 363
Write-down ofother assets ..
Deferred income tax (benefit).. (57)

Other, net.. __'_5_'
Net cash provided by operating activities... 18,221

Assets
Cash $ 5,145 $ 3,696

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of securities.. .. .
Proceeds from maturities ofsecurities .
Purchases of equipment ..
Proceeds from sales of equipment
Purchase ofother assets .......
Proceeds from sales of other assets ..

Net cash used in investing activities ..

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid (8,103) (7,541) (6,997)
Treasury stock transactions, net.. (5,083) (2,723)~

Net cash used in financing activities... (13,186) (10,264) (7,742)
Increase in cash.. " ~ ------s::i4" -----g]5
Cash at beginning ofyear" 3,696 2,852 2,017
Cash at end ofyear ""$5,i45 "$3,696 $T,852

Liabilities
Other liabilities $ 1,563 $ 1,407

Shareholders' Equity.. 329,376 297,163
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ~ $298,570

Statement of Financial Condition

35,468 28,060
$ 46,476 $ 36,227

2,748
2,069
4,817

15,841 9,474 7,110
(I,547) (1,534) (1,057)

11,008 8,16717,388

33,531
50,919

Vears Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

20,200 $ 13,350 $ 10,600
458 506 331

._c;;;"'~ ---- ----
20,658 13,856 10,931

Statement oflncome

Revenue
Dividends from banking subsidial)' $
Other ..

TOlal revenue ..
Expense

Salaries and employee benefits ..
Other ....

TOlal expense ..
Income before income tax benefit
and equity in undistributed net
income of subsidiary" .

Income tax benefit ".
Income before equity in undistributed

net income of subsidiary...
Equity in undistributed net income of

banking subsidiary ..
Net Income.. "".... $
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Note 18: Related Parties and Regulatory Matters
In the ordinary course of business, W.T.B. and its subsidiary make
loans and enter into other transactions with certain related parties, its
directors and entities having a specified relationship with the direc­
tors. Such transactions are made on substantially the same tenus and
conditions as transactions with other customers. Total deposits from
these related parties were approximately $6 million and $7 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Related party loan
amounts for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as
follows:

2007 2006
Balance at beginning or year .$ 13,682,437 $ 9,540,356
New loans and advances.. 4,409,058 9,199,988
Repayments.. (7,867,788) (5,069,470)

Other... ,::@;~2~S~,O~73t :I:~~1~',~61!t3Balance at cnd ofyear.... ....1 10,248,830 $ 13,682,487

Under CUfTent federal regulations, W.T.B. is limited in the amount
that may be borrowed from Washington Trust Bank. At Decem­
bedl, 2007, a maximum of approximately $4 million could be
loaned to W.T.B. No such loans have been made.

The ability of \V.T.B. to continue to pay dividends is substantially
dependent upon the receipt of dividends from its subsidiary. At De­
cember 31, 2007, undistributed earnings of Washington Trust Bank
available for payments of dividends without prior approval of the
regulatory authorities were approximately $89 million. Federal Re­
serve Board regulations require depository institutions to maintain
certain minimum reserve balances in the fonn of cash and deposits
with the Federal Reserve Bank. These reserves averaged approxi­
mately $26 million in 2007.

W.T.B. is subject to various regulatory capital requirements adminis­
tered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly addi­
tional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material adverse effect on W.T.B.'s financial position or
results ofoperations.

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, W.T.B. must meet specific capital guide­
lines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and cer­
tain ofT-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. W.T.B.'s capital amounts?-Od classification are also sub­
ject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital
adequacy require W.T.B. to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of
total capital and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier I
capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, that W.T.B. met all capital adequacy requirements to
which it is subject.

At December 31, 2007, the most recent notification from the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized Washington Trust Bank
as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt cor­
rective action. There have been no conditions or events since that
notification that management believes have changed the institution's
category. To be categorized as well capitalized, a bank must main­
lain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier I leverage
ratios as set forth in the table below. The capital amounts and ratios
at December 31 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

To Be Well Capitalized
For Capital Under Prompt Corrective

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

At December 31, 2007
Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets):

W.T.B. Financial Corporation .............................................. , $376,590 , 10.79% , $279,138 , 8.00"/0 , $348,922 , 10.00%
Washington Trust Bank ..............•••.•... .... , 367,343 , 10.54% , 278,775 , 8.00"/0 , 348,469 , 10.00%

Tier 1capital (to risk-weighted assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation ............................................... , 332,986 , 9.54% , 139,569 , 4.00"/0 , 209,353 , 6.00%
Washington Trust Bank ................. ........ , 323,739 , 9.29% , 139,387 , 4.00% , 209,081 , 6.00%

Tier I capital (to average assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation .. .................. ;<: 332,986 , 9.06% , 147,091 , 4.00% , 183,864 , 5.00%
Washington Trust Bank .............................................••... .. , 323,739 , 8.82% , 146,805 , 4.00% , 183,506 , 5.00%

At December 31, 2006
Total risk-based capital (10 risk-weighted assets):

W.T.B. Financial Corporation ....... .... "'- $335,002 , 10.55% , $254,058 , 8.00% , $317,572 , 10.00%
Washington Trust Bank •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ;<: 329,959 , 10.40% , 253,922 , 8.00% , 317,402 , 10.00%

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation ............................................... ;<: 295,252 , 9.30% , 127,029 , 4.00% , 190,543 , 6.00%
Washington Trust Bank ... ..................................... , 290,209 , 9.14% , 126,961 , 4.00% , 190,441 , 6.00%

Tier I capital (to average assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation .. ....................................... ~ 295,252 , 8.89% , 132,880 , 4.00% , 166,100 , 5.00%
Washington Trust Bank .. •••••• -•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ;<: 290,209 , 8.75% , 132,701 , 4.00% , 165,876 , 5.00%
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
W.T.B. Financial Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of W.T.B. Financial
Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of
income, changes in shareholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. OUT responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of W.T.B. Financial Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended Decem­
ber 31, 2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The Consolidated Financial Highlights on page I are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such infonnation has not been subjected to the audit­
ing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on it.

Spokane, Washington
March 10,2008
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Financial Highlights

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
PERFORMANCE
Net interest revenue, fully

tax-equivalent ................................................ S 144,240 $ 124,715 $ 101,868 $ 92,818 $ 88,841 $ 78,716
Fully tax-equivalent adjustment........................ 2,738 3,022 3,178 2,854 2,457 2,284
Net interest revenue .......................................... 141,502 121,693 98,690 89,964 86,384 76,432

. Provision for loan losses ................................... 5,844 7,423 6,656 7,399 7,915 8,010
Net interest revenue after

provision for loan losses ................................ 135,658 114,270 92,034 82,565 78,469 68,422
Noninterest revenue .......................................... 26,612 26,633 25,129 25,295 27,104 26,256
Noninterest expense .......................................... 93,060 87,567 78,255 74,958 72,865 66,658
Income before income taxes ............................. 69,210 53,336 38,908 32,902 32,708 28,020
Income taxes ..................................................... 22,734 17,109 11,729 9,825 9,914 7,761
Net income........................................................ S 46,476 $ 36,227 S 27,179 $ 23,077 $ 22,794 $ 20,259

Five-Year
Compound
Growth Rate

12.9%
3.7

13.1
(6.1)

14.7
0.3
6.9

19.8
24.0
18.1

SELECTED YEAR-END DATA
Securities S 432,473
Total loans 2,742,379
Earning assets 3,192,426
Total assets 3,380,709
Deposits 2,709,287
Interest-bearing liabilities 2,419,602
Shareholders' equity 297,163
Full-time equivalent employees 689

$ 377,709
2,365,200
2,770,443
2,979,837
2,446,305
2,091,221

259,982
670

$ 318,675
2,008,840
2,342,104
2,482,783
2,057,281
1,740,094

233,380
643

$ 254,962
1,769,584
2,044,941
2,212,092
1,850,879
1,559,214

227,274
628

$ 189,588
1,629,943
1,896,875
2,078,862
1,696,861
1,457,584

210,953
615

$ 215,232
1,541,369
1,765,581
1,899,225
1,447,032
1,388,124

191,695
609

15.0%
12.2
12.5
12.2
13.4
11.8
9.2
2.5

PER SHARE
Net income ........................................................ $ 19.61 $ 15.22 $ llAO $ 9.68 $ 9.54 $ 8.47 18.3%
Cash dividends .................................................. 3.18 2.94 8.70 2.48 2.26 2.10 8.7
Book value per share......................................... 125.49 109.17 97.78 95.34 88.41 80.18 '9.4

RATIOS
Return on average assets ................................... 1.48% 1.33% 1.16% 1.11% 1.16% 1.08%
Return on average shareholders' equity ............ 16.70 14.67 11.94 10.52 11.25 10.96
Margin on average earning assets ..................... 4.85 4.85 4.60 4.78 4.84 4.50
Efficiency ratio ................................................. 54047 57.86 61.62 63.46 62.84 63.50
Net charge-offs to average loans ....................... 0.05 0.18 0.21 0.20 0041 0.29
Allowance for loan losses to

loans on December 31 .................................... 1.67 1.74 1.87 1.97 1.90 1.91
Average equity to average assets ...................... 8.86 9.04 9.70 10.59 10.33 9.82
Total risk-based capital

(to risk-weighted assets) ................................ 10.55 10.59 11.11 11.75 12.25 12.20
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets) ............. 9.30 9.34 9.85 10.50 11.00 10.94
Leverage (Tier 1 capital to average assets) ....... 8.89 8.99 9.33 10.35 10.10 9.90
Cash dividends to net income ........................... 16.23 19.31 76.29 25.62 23.68 24.78



W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement oflncome

INTEREST REVENUE
Loans, including fees .
Deposits with hanks .
Securities:
Taxable .
Tax-exempt .

Federal funds sold .
Other interest and dividend income .

Total interest revenue .

INTEREST EXPENSE
Demand and savings deposits .
Time deposits .
Funds purchased .
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings .
Other short-term bOlTOwings ..

Total interest expense .
Nct intcrest revenue ..

Provision for loan losses .
Net interest revenue after provision for loan losses .

NONINTEREST REVENUE
Fiduciary income ..
Other fees on loans .
Service charges on deposits .
Other service charges, commissions and fees , ..
Nonbanking premises and othcr real estate, net ..
Securities gains (losses), net : ..
Othcr income .

Total noninterest revenue .

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salarics .
Pension and cmployce benefits ..
Occupancy expense .
Furniture and equipment expense .
Outside account proccssing ..
Marketing and public relations .
Professional fees .
Stale revenue taxes .
Other expense .

Total noninterest expense .
Income before income taxes ..

Income taxes .
NET INCOME .

AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING .

EARNINGS PER SHARE (based on average shares outstanding) ..

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

S 206,566,619 $ 155,015,462 $ 113,303,838
7,915 2,431 3,481

14,861,481 9,096,276 6,873,827
4,080,199 4,582,038 4,701,046

740,747 555,902 107,603
11,663 30,321 202,898

226,268,624 169,282,430 125,192,693

26,336,567 15,371,503 8,738,999
43,495,690 27,004,923 15,637,446

7,836,068 2,417,688 688,278
7,098,744 2,752,762 1,365,284

43,181 73,026
84,767,069 47,590,057 26,503,033

141,501,555 121,692,373 98,689,660
5,844,079 7,422,871 6,655,730

135,657,476 114,269,502 92,033,930

7,823,480 6,737,312 5,881,415
4,741,919 4,889,539 4,853,091
6,623,826 8,624,493 8,715,438
6,487,280 4,229,688 3,785,546

894,966 813,956 767,909
(548,828) 33,757 646,112
589,601 1,304,653 480,178

26,612,244 26,633,398 25,129,689

45,577,538 42,669,646 37,317,061
9,568,397 9,742,332 8,962,773
5,694,848 5,776,816 5,350,225
6,407,215 6,498,849 6,506,283
6,116,239 5,739,545 4,879,850
4,623,779 4,091,420 3,247,339
2,207,428 1,922,165 2,162,846
2,007,458 1,757,816 1,494,285

10,857,392 9,368,130 8,334,800
93,060,294 87,566,719 78,255,462
69,209,426 53,336,181 38,908,157
22,733,736 17,109,166 11,728,734

$ 46,475,690 $ 36,227,015 $ 27,179,423

2,370,580 2,379,882 2,383,588

$19.61 $15.22 $11.40

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financialstatcmcnts.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks .
Federal funds sold .
Interest-bearing deposits with banks .
Securities available for sale, carried at fair value .
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost.. .

Loans receivable:
Held for sale .
Held in portfolio .

Total loans : .
Allowance for loan losses .

Bank premises and equipment, net.. ..
Nonbanking premises, net. .
Other real estate .
Accrued income receivable ..
Other assets ..

Total assets........................................................................................ .. .

LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Nonintercst-bearing .. .
Interest-bearing .

Total deposits ..

Funds purchased : .
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings .
Other short-tenn borrowings .
Accrued interest payable ..
Other liabilities .

Total liabilities ..

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITI'
Class A common stock (25,000 sharcs authorized, issued and outstanding; no par) ..
Class B common stock (3,475,000 shares authorized and 2,475,000 shares issued; no par) ..
Surplus .
Undivided profits .

Less treasury stock, at cost (132,010 and 118,468 Class B shares in 2006 and 2005, respectivcly) .

Accumulated other comprehensive income ..
Total shareholders' equity .
Total Habilities and shareholders' equity ..

December 31,
2006 2005

S 108,748,022 $ 136,232,013
8,500,000 17,300,000

349,963 20,693
432,473,033 377,708,609

11,663,000 11,663,000

3,562,090 4,765,563
2,738,817,327 2,360,434,439
2,742,379,417 2,365,200,002

(45,710,179) (41,084,194)
2,696,669,238 2,324,115,808

39,964,668 37,602,058
3,716,688 3,737,822

60,800 158,270
19,325,718 15,394,335
59,237,553 55,904,522

$3,380,708,683 $2,979,837,130

$ 630,026,051 $ 600,510,972
2,079,260,983 1,845,794,408
2,709,287,034 2,446,305,380

239,412,437 130,933,976
100,000,000 113,900,000

928,391 592,754
12,366,495 8,509,510
21,551,728 19,613,613

3,083,546,085 2,719,855,233

250,000 250,000
4,750,000 4,750,000

32,665,000 32,665,000
268,738,338 228,878,786
306,403,338 266,543,786
(11,151,135) (7,503,699)
295,252,203 259,040,087

1,910,395 941,810
297,162,598 259,981,897

$3,380,708,683 $2,979,837,130

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

Accumulated
Total Number of Other

Shareholders' Shares Common Siock Treasury Comprehensive Undivided
Equity Outstanding Class A Class B Slock Surplus Income (Loss) Profits

Balance, January 1, 2004 ..............~$227,273,741 2,383,816 $ 250,000 $ 4,750,000 $ (6,139,914) $32,665,000 $ 3,624,271 $192,124,384

Net income, 2004 ........................... 27,179,423 27,179,423
Net unrealized losses on
securities available for sale,
net aftax benefit of $203,949 ...... (378,762) (378,762)

Reclassification adjustment for
gains included in net inoome,
net oftaxes of$226,139 ............... (419,973) (419,973)
Comprehensive income, 2004 .... 26,380,688

Cash dividends of$8.70 per share. (20,735,782) (20,735,782)
Treasury stock acquired ................. (164,003) (1,297) (164,003)
Treasury stock issued ..................... 625,395 4,300 85,687 539,708

Balance, December 31, 2004 .......... 233,380,039 2,386,819 250,000 4,750,000 (6,218,230) 32,665,000 2,825,536 199,107,733

Net income, 2005 ........................... 36,227,015 36,227,015
Net unrealized losses on
securities available for sale,
net oftax benefit of$I,002,499 ... (1,861,784) (1,861,784)

Reclassification adjustment for
gains included in net income,
net of taxes of$11,815 ................. (21,942) (21,942)
Comprehensive income, 2005 .... 34,343,289

Cash dividends of$2.94 per share. (6,996,738) (6,996,738)
Treasury stock acquired ................. (1,375,169) (9,187) (1,375,169)
Treasury stock issued ..................... 630,476 3,900 89,700 540,776

Balance, December 31, 2005.......... 259,981,897 2,381,532 250,000 4,750,000 (7,503,699) 32,665,000 941,810 228,878,786

Net income, 2006 ........................... 46,475,690 46,475,690
Net unrealized gains on
securities available for sale,
net ofta:>:: expense of$329,456 .... 61 [,847 611,847

Reclassification adjustment for
losses included in net income,
net ofta:>:: benefit of$192,090 ...... 356,738 356,738

Comprehensive income, 2006 .... 47,444,275
Cash dividends of$3.18 per share. (7,540,606) (7,540,606)
Treasury stock acquired ................. (3,749,329) (17,576) (3,749,329)
Treasury stock issued..................... 1,026,361 4,034 101,893 924,468

Balance, December31, 2006 .......... $297,162,598 2,367,990 $ 250,000 $ 4,750,000 $(11,151,135) $32,665,000 $ 1,910,395 $268,738,338

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

S 46,475,690 $ 36,227,015 $ 27,179,423

5,709,329 6,014,913 5,536,444
212,144

3,034,061 4,446,363 4,770,822
379,255 (130,719) 97,790

5,844,079 7,422,871 6,655,730
111,133 547,775

(2,205,966) (317,702) 850,195
548,828 (33,757) (646,112)

30,321 202,898
(60,814,351) (84,694,959) (74,094,730)
62,249,744 82,854,832 74,366,313
(3,931,383) (4,201,509) (1,511,324)
(1,702,708) (1,500,000) (1,620,000)

(235,008) (7,538,443) (2,824,827)
5,795,100 7,630,903 1,770,561
(320,889) (1,383,552) (870,250)

60,825,781 44,937,710 40,622,852

(329,270) 4,191 (1,121)

(167,637,802) (160,497,362) (164,716,623)
41,028,026 35,640,437 51,062,184
69,752,596 55,561,128 44,323,412

(379,679,602) (358,167,956) (243,545,677)
(8,326,263) (7,254,746) (9,871,918)

462,907 3,222,681 357,284
(12,542) (490,013) (67,000)

(444,741,950) (431,981,640) (322,459,459)

262,981,654 389,023,959 206,402,196
108,478,461 56,501,485 (15,202,035)
(63,900,000) 57,000,000 26,900,000
490,000,000 370,000,000 282,000,000

(440,000,000) (390,000,000) (257,000,000)
335,637 (19,704,219) 19,714,470

(7,540,606) (6,996,738) (20,735,782)
(2,722,968) (744,693) 461,392

347,632,178 455,079,794 242,540,241
(36,283,991) 68,035,864 (39,296,366)
153,532,013 85,496,149 124,792,515

S 117,248,022 $ 153,532,013 $ 85,496,149

I 80,910,084 $ 43,269,113 $ 25,944,022
25,176,100 16,171,000 11,470,000

78,620 141,550 592,164

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income......................................................................................... . .
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation .
Amortization of intangibles .
Net premium amortization of securities .
Net mortgage servicing rights . .
Provision for loan losses .
Write-down ofother assets .
Deferred income tax (benefit) ..
Securities (gains) losses, net ..
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividend .
Origination of loans held for sale ..
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale .
Increase in accrued income .
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance.. . ..
Decrease in other assets ..
Increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities ..
Other, net .

Net Ca'lh provided by operating activities ..

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (increa'le) decrease in interest.bearing deposits with banks ..
Securities available for sale:

Payments for purchases .
Proceeds from sales and calls .
Proceeds from maturities ..

Net increa'le in loans held in portfolio ..
Purchases ofpremises and equipment .
Proceeds from sales of premises, equipment and other real estate .
Other, net ..

Net cash used in investing activities ..

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits ..
Net increase (decrease) in funds purcha'led .
Net increase (decrease) in Federal Home Loan Bank advances .
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank notes ..
Repayments ofFederal Home Loan Bank notes .
Net increase (decrease) in other short-tenn bOITOwings ..
Dividends paid , .
Treasury stock transactions, net .

Net cash provided by financing activities .
Increase (decrea'le) in cash and cash equivalents ..
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ..
Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear ..

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest .
Cash paid for income taxes .
Noncash investing activity, transfer from loans to other real estate ..

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
\V.T.B. Financial Corporation (\V.T.B.) is a bank holding company
headquartered in Spokane, Washington and, through its subsidiary,
Washington Trust Bank (the Bank), is engaged in the business of
commercial and retail banking in Washington, Idaho, Oregon, and
Utah. The Bank was originally chartered in 1902 and provides a
wide range of banking, fiduciary, asset management, mortgage bank­
ing, and other financial services to corporate and individual custom­
,",

The consolidated financial statements nfW.T.B. include the accounts
of W.T.B. and its subsidiary. Intercompany transactions and bal­
ances have been eliminated in consolidation. The preparation of
financial statements in conformity with accounting principles gener­
ally accepted in the United States requires management to make es­
timates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the con­
solidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual re­
sults could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents include amounts due from banks, federal funds
sold, and securities purchased under resale agreements. Generally,
federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements
are for periods of one week or less.

Securities Available for Sale
W.T.B. has designated all securities as available for sale, including
those used in asset/liability or liquidity management. Securities
available for sale are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains
and losses, net of tax, reported as a component of other comprehen­
sive income in shareholders' equity. Gains and losses realized on the
sale of securities are computed on the specific-identification method
and are included in noninterest revenue. Interest and dividends on
securities are included in interest revenue. Premiums and discounts
are recognized in interest revenue using the interest method over the
period to maturity.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) sys­
tem and as a member is required to maintain a minimum level of
investment in FHLB stock based on specific percentages of its out­
standing FHLB borrowings. The Bank's investment in FHLB stock
is carried at par value ($100 per share), which approximates its fair
value. The Bank may request redemption at par value of any stock in
excess of the amount the Bank is required to hold. Stock redemp­
tions are at the discretion of the FHLB.
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Loans
Loans held in portfolio are carried at the principal amount out­
standing, net of uneamed income. Loans held for sale are carried at
the lower ofaggregate cost or markell

Interest income with respect to loans is accroed on the principal
amount outstanding. Loan origination fees are capitalized and recog­
nized as an adjustment to the yield of the related loan. The accrual of
interest on loans is discontinued when it is detennined that the collec­
tion of interest or principal is doubtful or, generally, when a default
of interest or principal has existed for 90 days or more, unless such
loan is well secured and in the process of collection. When interest
accrual is discontinued, interest credited to income in the current year
is reversed, and interest accrued in prior years is charged against the
allowance for loan losses. Interest payments received on nonaccrual
loans are recorded as reductions of principal if principal repayment is
doubtful. Nonaccrualloans that are current as to interest and princi­
pal or that are well secured and in the process of collection arc re­
turned to accrual status.

Allowance for Loan Losses
The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for known and
inherent losses in the portfolio. Management's detennination of the
allowance is based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, impaired
loans, past loan loss experience, economic conditions, volume,
growth and composition ofthe loan portfolio, and other risks inherent
in the portfolio. Management applies risk factors to C<ltegories of
loans and individually reviews all impaired loans. Management uses
risk grades for loans in the commercial and agricultural, real estate
secured, and consumer categories. For homogenous consumer port­
folios, management relies beavily on statistical analysis, past experi­
ence, and current industry trends to estimate losses. Management
evaluates the adequacy of the allowance at least quarterly, reviewing
the relevant internal and external factors that affect credit quality.
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (con­
tinued)
Mortgage Servicing Rights
'Mortgage servicing rights are carried at original capitalized value, net
of accumulated amortization and impainnent. The original capital­
ized value is detennined using discounted cash flows based on the
then-current market interest rates and current prepayment assump­
tions. Mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to, and
over the period of, estimated net servicing revenues. Impainnent of
mortgage servicing rights is assessed based on the fair value of those
rights. Fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based
on current market interest rates and current prepayment assumptions.
For purposes of measuring impainnent, the rights are stratified based
on predominant risk characteristics of the underlying loans, including
loan type, size, note rate, origination date and tenn. Subsequent loan
prepaymcnts and changes in prepayment assumptions in excess of
those forecasted can adversely impact the carrying value of the ser­
vicing assets. The amount of impainnent recognized is the amount
by which the capitalized mortgage servicing rights for a stratum ex­
ceed their fair value.

Servicing fee income is recorded for fees earned for servicing loans.
The fees arc based on a contractual percentage of the outstanding
principal or fixed amount per loan and are recorded as income when
earned. The amortization of mortgage servicing rights is netted
against loan servicing fee income.

Derivatives
Derivative financial instruments are used to meet the ongoing credit
needs of customers and the market exposure of interest rate risk. All
derivative instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities in
the Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition at fair value.
Changes in the fair value of a derivative are recorded in the Consoli­
dated Statement of Income. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the

-estimated fair values ofW.T.B.'s interest rate swaps were $(81) thou­
sand and $(82) thousand, respectively. Interest rate swap gains
(losses) included in interest revenue on loans were $1 thousand and
$(3) thousand for 2006 and 2005, respectively.

W.T.B.'s pipeline oflocked residential mortgage loan commitments
and for.vard sales contracts to investors are considered derivatives.
W.T.B. utilizes forward sales contracts to hedge its risk of changes in
the fair value, due to changes in interest rates, of both its locked resi­
dential mortgage loan commitments and its residential loans held for
sale. The estimated fair values ofthese derivatives are detennined by
the changes in the market value of the related loans, caused by inter­
est rate changes, from the commitment date or contract date to the
valuation date. At December 31, 2006, the estimated fair value of
rate locks was $8 thousand and the estimated fair value of forward
sales agreements was $(3) thousand. At December 31, 2005, the
estimated fair value of the rate locks was $7 thousand and the esti­
mated fair value of the forward sales agreements was $(13) thousand.
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Comprehensive Income
Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue,
expenses, gains and losses be included in net income. Although cer­
tain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and
losses on available-for-sale securities, are reported as a separate com­
ponent of the equity section of the balance sheet, such items, along
with net income, are components of comprehensive income. Gains
and losses on available-for-sale securities are reclassified to net in­
come as the gains or losses are realized upon sale of the securities.
Other-than-temporary impainnent charges, if any, are reclassified to
net income at the time of the charge.

Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment, including leasehold improvements, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. De­
preciation and amortization are computed on both the straight-line
and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the tenns of the associated operating leases. Gains or losses on
disposition are reflected in current income. Nonna! costs of mainte­
nance and repairs are treated as current expenses.

Other Real Estate
Other real estate acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure is
recorded at the lower of net realizable value of the property or the
outstanding loan balance at the time of foreclosure. A provision to
the valuation allowance on other real estate is made for subsequent
declines in the fair value on a specific property basis.

Advertising Costs
W.T.B. expenses advertising costs, included in marketing and public
relations expense, as incurred. Advertising expenses were
$1,308,875, $1,817,475 and $1,745,893 for 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Income Taxes
The liability method is used in accounting for income taxes, whereby
deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences
between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities,
and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in
effect when the differences are expected to reverse. '

Common Stoek
At December 31, 2006 and 2005, 25,000 shares of Class A voting
common stock were outstanding. Class 8 nonvoting common stock
shares outstanding were 2,342,990 and 2,356,532 at Decem­
ber 31,2006 and 2005, respectively. Authorized Class C shares total­
ing 500,000 remain unissued, with terms to be detennined upon issu-

""".
Reclassifications
Certain 2005 and 2004 amounts have becn reclassified to confonn
with the 2006 presentation. The effects of the reclassifications are
not considered material.
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (con­
tinued)
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In March 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 156,
"AC«Iunting for Servicing of Financial Assets", an amendment of
SFAS No. 140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial
Assets and Extinguislunents of Linbilities," SFAS 156 requires that
all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be
initially measured at fair value, if practicable. For subsequent meas·
urement purposes, SFAS 156 permits an entity to choose to measure
servicing assets and liabilities either based on fair value or lower of
cost or market. This election may be made at the beginning of a fis­
cal year. Separate presentation in the financial statements and addi­
tional disclosures arc also required. This statement will be effective
for W.T.B. beginning January I, 2007. W.T.B.'s management has
not detennined if W.T.B. will adopt the optional subsequent meas­
urement valuation at fair value. The adoption of SFAS No. 156 is not
expected to have a material effect on W.T.B.'s consolidated financial
position or results of operations.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation (FIN) 48, "Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes", an interpretation of SFAS No.
109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." FIN 48 clarifies the account­
ing for income taxes by prescribing the minimum recognition thresh­
old a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the
financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecogni.
tion, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, disclosure and transition. This statement will be
effective for W.T.B. beginning January I, 2007. The adoption of FIN
48 is not expected to have a material effect on W.T.B.'s consolidated
financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, "Employers'
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans", an amendment of SFAS No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). This
statement requires the recognition of the overfunded or underfunded
status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability
on the balance sheet, and recognition of changes in that funded status
in the year in which the changes occur through other comprehensive
income. This statement will be effective for W.T.B. as of December
31,2007. If the provisions of SFAS No. 158 had been applied as of
December 31, 2006, W.T.B.'s prepaid pension asset of $17,664,578
would be reduced to $4,361,623, the difference between W.T.B.'s
pension plan's fair value of the plan's assets and the plan's projected
benefit obligation. Shareholders' Equity would be reduced by
$8,646,921 million, the reduction of the pension asset, net oftaxes.
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Note 2: Securities Available for Sale
All securities were designated as available for sale at December 31, 2006 and 2005. The amortized costs and fair values were as follows:

2006 2005

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value

U.S, Treasury and
federal agencies .. $ 56,474,164 , 1,337,776 $ 55,136,388 $ 64,422,538 $ 2,443,360 $ 61,979,178

States and political
Sulxlivisions ....... 79,611,014 $ 3,351,703 2,721 82,959,996 83,116,857 , 3,986,952 11,090 87,092,719

Mortgage-backed securities .. 293,448,785 1,740,973 813,109 294,376,649 228,720,276 755,517 839,081 228,636,712
$429,533,963 , 5,092,676 $ 2,153,606 $432,473,033 $316,259,611 $ 4,742,469 $ 3,293,531 $377,108,609

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by category and the length oftime that individual securities
have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2006. These securities had no deterioration in their credit ratings during
2005 or 2006. All unrealized losses were caused by interest rate changes and, in the opinion of W.T.B.'s management, the unrealized losses
are temporary in nature.

2006
Less Than 12 Months
Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

12 Months or More
Fair Unrealized

Value Losses
Fair

Value

Total
Unrealized

Losses
U.S. Treasury and
federal agencies ............................ S t9,350,327 $ 24,692 $ 35,492,188 $ 1,313.084 , 54,842,514 $ 1,337,776

States and political
subdivisions., ......... 217,279 2,721 217,279 2,721

Mortgage-backed securities ... __ 11,514 19 110,540,446 813,090 IIO,55t,960 813,109
$ 19,36t,841 S 24,711 $146,249,913 $ 2,128,895 $165,611,753 $ 2,153,606

Amortized Fair
Cost Value

. $ 127,275,756 $ 128,027,267
252,846,733 253,627,766
35,996,845 37,122,732
13,414,629 13,695,268

$ 429,533,963 $ 432,473,033

Securities with fair values of $400,332,159 and $268,152,292 at De­
'cember 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were pledged to secure
funds on deposits, customer repurchase agreement products, addi­
tional borrowings or for other purposes.

Proceeds from sales of available-far-sale securities in 2006 were
$41,028,026, resulting in gross gains of $62,958 and gross 10s5Cs of
$611,786.

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-for-sale securities in 2005
were $35,640,437, resulting in gross gains of $49,904 and gross
losses of$16,147.

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-far-sale securities in 2004
were $51,062,184, resulting in gross gains of$646,112.
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The amortized costs and fair values of securities at December 31,
2006 are shown below by maturity. Expected maturities will differ
from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call
or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
Mortgage-backed securities, which are nOI due at a single maturity
date, have been allocated over maturity groupings, based on the ex­
pected weighted-average lives using current prepayment assump­
tions.

Securities Available for Sale

Due in one year or less ._ ....
Due after one year through five years ..
Due after five years through ten years ..
Due after ten years
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Note 3: Federal Funds Sold
The following table summarizes federal funds sold (dollars in thou­
sands):

December3l:
Amount ................... S 8,500 $ 17,300 $10,200

Rate .", ... 4.84% 4.19% 2.19%
Average for the year:

Amount ..........-.- ... - $ 15,041 $ 17,216 S 9,102
Rate .. 4.92% 3.23% 1.18%

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end... $ 49,600 $42,000 $22,800

Loans considered impaired under SFAS No. 114 were as follows:

228,603 $ 4,666,880 $ 550,273

2004

$ 3,765,104
$10,296,112

8,254,149
$10,296,112

2005

$ 3,327,729
$ 8,043,399

5,304,042
$ 8,043,399

2006

644,909
2,604,343

937,020 $ 2,739,357 $ 2,041,963

1,667,323
2,604,343

December 31: '
Impaired loans without a
valuation allowance $

Impaired loans with a
valuation allowance..

Total impaired loans $
AilO\\I!Inceon

impaired loans $
Nonaccrualloans $
Loans past due 90 days or
more and still aceruing ...... $

200420052006

Loans are presented net of unearned income of $9,286,706 and
$9,115,098 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Residen­
tial real estate secured loans of $3,562,090 and $4,765,563 at De­
cember 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were held for sale. Real
estate secured loans of$120,481,928 and $130,000,000 were pledged
at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for Federal Home
Loan Bank (FHLB) notes.

A summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years
ended December 31 follows:

Note 4: Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses
At December 3110005 were as follows:

2006

2006

$13,663,437
$ 413,436

9,692,639
476,053

5,098,903 $
349,286 $

"", ", $ 2,485,777 $ 2,860,596
(577,392) (572,956)

$ 1,908,385 $ 2,287,640

...................................... $ 3,562,469 $ 4,005,473

For the years ended
December 31:
Average impaired loans ....... $
Cash-basis interest income .. $

Unamortized cost
Valuation alloWRnce ...
Carrying value ..

Note 5: Loan Servicing
Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the aeoompa­
nying consolidated statement of financial condition. The unpaid
principal balances of mortgage loans serviced for others at Decem­
ber3l, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $378,570,050, $395,896,779 and
$419,946,451, respectively. Custodial escrow balances maintained in
connection with the loan servicing, and included in demand deposits,
were $1,740,829 and $1,741,332 at December 31,2006 and 2005,
respectively. The balances of loans serviced for others related to
servicing rights that have been capitalized at December 31, 2006 and
2005 were $372,160,631 and $386,738,733, respectively.

A summary of the carrying values and fair values of mortgage servic­
ing rights, included in other assets, at December 31 follows:

2006 2005

Fair value

The allowance for impaired loans is included in the allowance for
loan losses. All nonaccrualloans were impaired at each year-end.

2005

2004

(4,268,530)
(1,094,488)

(944,551)
(6,307,569)

574,528,574

395,732,575

478,977,661
79,486,855

1,562,463
431,770
298,616

2,292,849
(4,014,720)

6,655,730
$37,538,943

S34,897,933

$ 836,474,337

2,365,200,002
(41,084,194)

$2,324,115,808

(5,684,592)
(765,969)
(985,327)

(7,435,888)

2005
$37,538.943

2,160,008
967,382
430,878

3,558,268
(3,877,620)

7,422,871
$41,084,194

596,846,353
614,706,823

507,427,239
78,625,071

2,742,379,417

(45,710,179)
$2,696,669,238

.. $ 944,773,931

2,479,007
603,408 '
451,827

3,534,242
(1,218,094)

(3,817,179)
(241,744)
(693,413)

(4,752,336)

Commercial and agricultural
Real estate secured:

Commercial ..
Construction ..
Residential ..

Consumer

Allowance for loan losses ..

Charge-ofTs:
Commercial and agricultural.
Real estate secured
Consumer ..

Balance at beginning ofyear " $41,084,194

Recoveries:
Commercial and agricultural ..
Real estate secured" ..
Consumer _ .

Net charge-olTs..

Provision for loan losses.. 5,844,079
Balance at end ofyear , $45,710,179
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At December 31, 2006, the key economic assumptions of the cutTent
fair value ofmortgage servicing rights were as follows:

Note 5: Loan Servicing (continued)
Loans sold with servicing retained were $46,097,389, $68,425,413
and $65,810,319 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Following is
an analysis of the activity for mortgage servicing rights and the re­
lated valuation allowance for the years ended December 31:

2006 2005 2004
Valuation allowance:

Balance at beginning
afyear ............................... $ (572,956) $ (995,853) $ (1,413,835)

Additions .. (206,329) (79,226) (215,018)
Reductions .. 201,893 502,123 633,000
Balance at end ofyear ......... $ (577,392) $ (572,956) $ (995,853)

Unamortized cost:
Balance at beginning
aryear ............................... $ 2,860,596 $ 3,152,774 S 3,668,546

Mortgage servicing
rights created .. 426,216 675,253 613,887

Amortization .. (801,035) (967,431) (1,129,659)
Balance at end ofyear ......... $ 2,485,777 $ 2,860,596 $ 3,152,774

2005
$ 596,881

8,480,957
388,9Ot

9,466,739
(5,728,917)

$ 3,737,822

S 19,633,035
17,348,679
12,125,648

1,998,631
2,287,640
2,510,889

$ 55,904,522

2005

2006
663,448

8,387,323
322,200

9,372,971
(5,656,283)

$ 3,716,688

...... $ 21,335,743
17,664,578'

...."".... ".. 13,860,651
2,188,386
1,908,385
2,279,810

. $ 59,237,553

Less accumulated depreciation...

Depreciation on nonbanking premises of $318,541, $337,807 and
$252,935 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, was included in non·
banking premises revenue, net of expenses.

Land $
Buildings .
Furniture and equipment

Note 6: Premises and Equipment
A summary of bank premises and equipment at December 31 fol·
lows:

.,i2:;:00::;6~_ 2005
Land , $ 14,096,222 S 11,176,001
Buildings... 38,569,150 38,777,446
Furniture and equipment.. 38,383,173 39,971,524

91,048.545 89,924,971

Less accumulated depreciation... J[(f51~,0~8~J~,8~7~7:) ]j(5~2~,3~2~2,~9~13t)
$ 39,964,668 $ 37,602,058

Depreciation on bank premises and equipment was charged to occu·
pancy expense or furniture and equipment expense in the amounts of
$5,390,788, $5,677,106 and $5,283,509 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, ,
respectively.

W.T.B. also owns, through its subsidiary, properties that are operated
as nonbanking premises, including portions of the Washington Trust
Financial Center Building. These properties are stated at cost, less
aceumulated depreciation. The costs associated with the portions
used by W.T.B. were included in bank premises and equipment.
Costs for nonbanking premises are summarized at December 31 as
follows:

Note 7: Other Assets
At December 31 other assets were as follows:

Cash surrender value oflife insurance
Prepaid pension cost..
Net deferred taxes"........"..
Prepaid expenses ..
Mortgage servicing rights .
Other ..

Total other assets ...

2006

16.61%
9.56%

2004

2006

20052006

Prepayment speed assumption (constant prepayment rate)
Discount rate , . .

As of December 31, 2006, the estimated future amortization expense
for mortgage servicing rights was:

Years ending December 31,
2007 , $ 619,454
2008.... 448,531
2009.... 344,898
2010.. 257,480
2011.. 189,025

The projected amortization expense of the servicing asset is an esti­
mate and should be used with caution. The amortization expense for
future periods was calculated by applying the same quantitative fac­
tors, such as estimated prepayment assumptions that were used to
detennine the amortization expense for December'31, 2006. These
factors are subject to significant fluctuations. Any projection of ser·
vicing asset amortization in future periods is limited by the conditions
that existed at the time the calculations were perfonned, and may not
be indicative of actual amortization expense that will be recorded in
future periods.

11



W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Note 8: Deposits
At December 31 deposits were as follows:

2006 2005

Note 10: FHLB Borrowings
FHLB borrowings consist of FHLB notes and FHLB advane<:s, At
December 31 FHLB borrowings were as follows:

222,425,428

839,436,261
1,017,399,294

2,079,260,983
$2,709,287,034

FJll.B advances are generally repaid within one day to one year from
the transaction date. At December 31, 2006, FHLB noles were
scheduled to mature as follows:

Noninterest-bearingdemand $ 630,026,051
Interest-bearing:

Demand " .
Savings ..
Time deJXlsits , .

Total interest-bearing ..

S 600,510,972

213,085,772
747,564,752

885,143,884
1,845,794,408

$ 2,446,305,380

FHLB advances ..
FHLBnotes .

2006
.. $ 20,000,000

80,000,000
$100,000,000

200S
$ 83,900,000

30,000,000
$113,900,000

The following table summarizes FHLB advances (dollars in thou­
sands):

Included in time deposits at December 31, 2006 and 2005 were
$687,863,041 and $578,030,809, respectively, of time deposits of
$100,000 and over. Included in interest expense on time deposits
during 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $31,057,197, $18,181,258 and
$9,098,234, respectively, for time deposits of $100,000 and over,

At December 31, 2006, the scheduled maturities of time deposits
were as follows:

Due in 2009 ...
Due in 2011 ,_" ..

Amount
.. , ,,, .. $ 60,000,000

20,000,000
$ 80,000,000

Interest Rates
4,18-552%

5.41%

December 31:
Amount... , $ 239,412 $ 130,934 $ 74,432
Rate .. 4.86% 3.43% 1.48%

Average for the year:
Ameunt. ... ................. ... $ 169,212 $ 97,942 $ 70,537
Rate .. 4.63% 2,47% 0,98%

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end ................................. $ 239,412 $ 130,934 $ 78,823

Note 9: Funds Purchased
Funds purchased represent purchases of federal funds and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase on behalf of the Bank and the
Bank's customers. Funds purchased generally mature within one to
30 days, At December 31, 2006, repurchase agreements were
$239,412,437 and were secured by pledged securities with fair values
of $323,207,886. At Dee<:mber 31, 2005, repurchase agreements
were $130,933,976 and were secured by pledged securities with fair
values of $211,515,334, The following table summarizes funds pur­
chased (dollars in thousands):

2004

2004

2005

2005

2006

2006

December 31:
Amount ................................................ $ 20,000 $ 83,900 $ 26,900
Rate .. 5.63% 4.33% 2.35%

Average for the year:
Amount ................................................ $ 30,572 $ 52,190 $ 24,191
Rate .............. 5,05% 3.28% 1.40"10

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end ................................. $ 102,000 $ 105,000 $ 102,000

Note 11: Other Short-term Borrowings
Other short-tenn borrowings consist of Treasury tax and loan notes.
The Treasury tax and loan notes outstanding were $928,391 and
$592,754 at December 31,2006 and 2005, respectively. Treasury lax
and loan notes were generally repaid within one to two days during
2006 without interest. During 2005 and 2004, Treasury tax and loan
notes were generally repaid within one day to one year from the
transaction date.

The following table summarizes other short-tenn borrowings (dollars
in thousands):

December 31:
Amount .................. " .... - .................. $ 92• $ 593 S 20,297
Rale .. 0.00% 1.97% 2.03%

Average for the year:
Amount ................................................ $ 282 $ 2,196 S 5,535
Rate .. 0,00% 1.96% 1.32%

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end ......................... $ 92. $ 20,332 S 20,298

200420052006

649,069,802
200,634,422
117,019,%0
28,116,718
22,558,392

$ 1',017,399,294

2007 S
2008,
2009..
2010..
2011 and thereafter ..

12
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...... $ 17,664,578 $ 17,348,679

2006 2005
Accumulated benefit obligation at
end ofyear.. . , $ 46,925,557 $ 46,352,494

Note 12: Pension and Employee Benefit Plans
W.T.B. maintains a qualified defined benefit pension plan for em­
ployees hired before January I, 2004. Benefits under the plan are
based on the number of years of service and the employee's career
average compensation during such years. W.T.B. has updated past
service benefits from time to time in the past, but is not obligated to
make any such updates in the future. The funding policy is to con·
tribute annually an amount not less than the minimum required to be
funded under ERISA, nor more than the maximum amount that is
currently deductible for federal income tax purposes.

W.T.B. uses a December 31 measurement date for the plan. The
following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plan's
benefit obligation and fair value of assets over the two-year period
ended December 31, 2006, and a statement of the funded status at
December 31 of both years:

57%
37%
6%

100%

2005

60%
40%

100%

61%
37%

2%

100%

2006

Asset category:
Equity securities ..
Debt securities ..
Total..

Plan assets at December 31,
Asset category:

Equity securities
Debt securities .
Cash equivalents .
Total..

The unrecognized prior service cost is attributable to plan amend­
ments that updated past service benefits. Amortization of past ser­
vice cost is included in net periodic pension cost.

W.T.B.'s pension plan asset allocations at December 31, 2006 and
2005, by asset category, were as folJows:

W.T.B.'s target asset allocation for 2007, by asset category, is as
follows:

2006 2005 2004
Service cost.. $1,947,861 $2,371,593 $2,028,681
Interest cost... .. .. 2,824,592 2,775,926 2,556,798
Expected return on plan assets (4,105,890) (3,648,850) (3,032,432)
Net amortization and deferral.. 1,087,484 799,101 697,401
Net periodic pension cost $ 1,754,047 $ 2,297,770 $ 2,250,448

W.T.B.'s investment policy includes various guidelines and proce­
dures designed to ensure assets are invested in a manner necessary to
meet expected future benefits earned by participants. The investment
guidelines consider a broad range ofeconomic conditions. Central to
the policy are target allocation ranges by major asset categories.

The objectives of the target allocations are to maintain investment
portfolios that diversify risk through prudent asset allocation parame­
ters, achieve asset returns that meet or exceed the plan's actuarial
assumptions, and achieve asset returns that are competitive with like
institutions employing similar investment strategies.

The investment policy is periodically reviewed by W.T.B. '5 Retire­
ment Benefits Committee. The policy is established and adminis­
tered in a marmer so as to comply at all times with applicable gov­
ernment regulations.

W.T.B.'s assumption for expected long-term return on plan assets is
based on a periodic review and modeling of the plan's asset alloca­
tion and liability stntcture over a long-term horizon. Expectations of
returns for each asset class are the most important of the assumptions
used in the review and modeling, and are based on comprehensive
reviews of historical data and economic/financial market theory. The
expected long-tenn rate of return on assets was selected from within
the reasonable range of rates determined by (a) historical real returns
for the asset classes covered by the investment policy, and (b) projec­
tions of inflation over the long-tenn period during which benefits are
payable to plan participants,

Net periodic pension cost for 2006, 2005 and 2004 included the fol­
lowing components:

5.75%
5.00%

8.50%

2004

2,371,593
2,775,926
1,953,880

249,810
(1,872,244)
54,393,469

42,594,373
1,586,495
9,950,000

(1,872,244)
52,258,624

(2,134,845)
19,384,056

99,468

5.50%
5.00%

8,00%

2005

5.75%
5.00%

8.00%

1,947,861
2,824,592

(3,603,603)
(411,423)

{2,358,045}
52,792,851

52,258,624
5,183,949
2,069,946

(2,358,045)
57,154,474

4,361,623
13,217,714

85,241

2006

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning ofyear .... $ 54,393,469 $ 48,914,504
Service cost- benefits camed during

the period...
Interest cost ..
Change in assumptions .....
Actuarial loss ..
Benefits paid ..
Benefit obligation at end ofyear ..

Change in plan assets:
Fair value ofplan assets at beginning
ofyear ..

Actual return on plan assets ..
Employer contribution ..
Benefits paid _ .
Fair value of plan asscts at end ofyear .

Funded status:
Funded (unfunded) status at end ofyear ..
Unrecognized net loss .....
Unrecognized prior service cost
Prepaid pension cost
included in other assets ..

Assumptions used in computing the present
value of the accumulated benefit
obligation and the projected benefit
obligation at year-end:
Discount rate .
Rates of increase in compensatIon.....

Expected long·term rate ofretum on assets
used in computing the net pension expense
determined at beginning ofyear
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.Note 12: Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (continued)
W.T.B. docs not expect to contribute to its pension plan in 2007. The
following pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service, as appropriate, arc expected to be paid:

Number of To,,"

Shares Share Value
Balance, January I, 2004 23,657 $ 2,255,485

Gl1Inted, 3,939 385.000

Increase in value .. 57,723

Balance, December 31, 2004 27,596 2,698,208

Granted, ... ,...... 5,222 570,000

Increase in value .. 287,700
Converted to payout.. (2,337) (228,457)

Balance, December 31. 2005 .. 30,481 - 3.327,451
Gmnled.. 5,459 685.000
Increase in value .. 388,171
Converted to payout (6.696) (731,OO6)

Balance. December 31. 2006 .. 29,244 S 3.669.616

W.T.B. maintains a defined contribution retirement plan for employ­
ees hired after December 31, 2003. W.T.B. will make an armual
contribution equal to at least three percent of eligible compensation
into the plan for employees meeting certain eligibility requirements.
The defined contribution expense for 2006 and 2005 was $199,829
and $60,000, respectively. No oontributions were made during 2004
because ofthe one-year service requirement.

W.T.B. sponsors an employee savings plan. This plan allows quali­
fied employees, at their option, to make contributions of up to certain
percentages of pre-tax base salary through salary deductions under
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. W.T.B. matches a
portion of these contributions. Matching contribution expense for
2006,2005 and 2004 was $900,712, $837,686 and $767,224, respec­
tively. Contributions are invested, at the employees' directions,
among a variety of investment alternatives.

W.T.B. has a non-qualified deferred compensation "phantom stock"
plan for executive officers. The values of the phantom stock awards
are indexed to W.T.B.'s book value per share. TIle stock awards,
phantom stock dividend payments and the increase in value of the
prior years' stock awards are expensed as compensation. Related
compensation expense for 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $1,148,807,

'$935,233 and $651,276, respectively. A summary of changes in the
indexed shares follows:

Income taxes on income before income taxes differ from the statutory
rate of35% for the following reasons:

2004

2004

2005

2005

2006

579,584 508.906 293,465

439,203 290.916 181,782

2006

(2,219,260) (2,258,508) (2,247,408),

239,508 107.576 171,921
(528,598) (207,387) (288.881)

$22.733.736 $17.109.166 $11.728,734

(2,113,209) (314,311) 842,948
(92,757) (3,391) 7,247

(2.205,966) (317,702) 850.195
$22,733,736 $17,109,166 $11.728,734

..$24,223,299 $18.667,663 $13.617.855
Fedeml income taxes at
statutoI)' rale ....

State income taxes, net of
federal tax benefit..

Decrease in income taxes due
to tax-exempt interest on
securities and loans ofstates
and political subdivisions ..

Nondeductible interest
expense from canying
tax-exempt assets...

Other nondeductible expenses
and amortization of
intangibles ..

Other .

Included in fucome taxes are taxes (benefits) on net securities gains
(losses) of $(192,090), $11,815 and $226,139 for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Deferred (benefit):
Fedel1ll ..
Slate ..

W.T.B. offers medical, dental and vision plans to its employees.
W.T.B. self insured dental and vision plans in 2004, began selfinsur­
ing one of its medical plans in 2005, and self insured all of these
plans in 2006. W.T.B. contracts with third-parties to act as claims
administrators. Funding for benefits is derived from employer and
employee contributions. W.T.B. limits its potential losses through
insurance policies with stop-loss carriers. Medical, dental and vision
plan expenses were $3,344,251, $2,947,451 and $2,607,397 for 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. Self insurance reserves were $516,781
and $233,661 for 2006 and 2005, respectively, and were included in
other liabilities.

Note 13: Income Taxes
The current and deferred portions of income taxes for the years ended
December 3 I were as follows:

Current
Federal $23,955,278 $16,640,544 $10,434,300

Slate " ""","~9~84~,4ii2~4_ ~cci7~86~,3~24i- _",i444ii'i,2~39i-
24,939,702 17,426,868 10,878,539

$ 2,066,421
2,157,020

2,257,032

2,421,672

2,617,463

15,742,075

2007..
2008..
2009
2010 ..

201L

Years 2012 through 2016...
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Note 13: Income Taxes (continued)
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differ­
ences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for finan­
cial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income lax pur­
poses. No valuation allowances for deferred tax assets were neces·
sary at December 31, 2006 or 2005. Significant components of the
deferred assets and liabilities at December 31 were lIS follows:

Note 14: Financial Instruments
The Bank is a party to financial instnunents with off-balance sheet
risk in the nonnal course of business to meet the financing needs of
its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in inter­
est rates. The Bank's financial instruments include commitments to
extend credit, standby letters of credit, and commerciill letters of
credit.

All these transactions may involve, in varying degrees, elements of
credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized, if
any, in the consolidated statement of financial condition. The Bank's
exposure to credit losses in the event ofnonperfonnance by the other
parties to financial instruments for commitments to extend credit,
standby letters of credit, and commercial letters of credit is repre­
sented by the contractual amounts of those instruments. The Bank
uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional
obligations as used in the lending process.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customers as
long as there are no violations of any conditions established in the
commitment contracts. Commitments generally have fixed expira­
tion dates or other tennination clauses and may require payment of a
fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without
being completely drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates
customers' creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension
of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the counter­
party. Collateral varies but may include accounts receivable; inven­
tory; property, plant and equipment; residential real estate; and in­
come producing commercial properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the
Bank to guarantee the perfonnance of commercial customers to a
third party. The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of
credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to
customers.

Through commercial letters of credit, the Bank guarantees customers'
trade transactions to third parties, generally to finance commercial
contracts for the shipment of goods. The Bank's credit risk in these
transactions is limited, since the contracts are supported by the mer­
chandise being .shipped and are generally ofshort duration.

The Bank grants commercial and agricultural, real estate, and con­
sumer loans to customers, mainly in Washington, Idaho, Oregon, and
Utah, secured hy business and personal property. The loans are ex­
pected to be repaid from cash flow or proceeds from the sale of se­
lected assets of the bOITO\vers. Although the loan portfolio is diversi­
fied, a substantial portion of the debtors' abilities to honor their con­
tracts is dependent upon the economic conditions in Washington,
Idaho, Oregon, and Utah. The Bank has no significant exposure from
highly leveraged transactions and has no foreign credits in its loan
portfolio.

Following is a summary of the exposure to off-balance-sheet risk at
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2006 2005

$ 1,235,403
90,069

349

1,348,721
119,196

t,472

Financial instruments whose contract
amounts represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit , $
Standby [etters ofcredit .
Commercial [etters of credit...

2005

507,128
6,330,939
1,779,476

834,813
339,489

81,587
194,523

22,[93,603

10,067,955

$14,992,582
4,481,375
2,022,177

248,148
119,127

136,882
193,312

$12,125,648

2006

Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gains on
securities available for sale.. 1,028,674

Prepaid pension.......... 6,474,887
FHLB stock dividends 1,787,390
Mortgage servicing.. 699,512
Prepaid expenses 434,128
Discount accretion.. 100,424
Stale income tax 246,760
Other... 11,862

Total deferred ta'\ liabilities.. 10,783,637
Net deferred tax assets " , $13,860,651

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses ", , $16,754,900
Deferred compensation.. 5,050,820
Financial-over-tax depreciation.. 2,251,438
Commitment fees "...... 274,962
Other real estate.. 80,218
Interest on nonaccrualloans '" 60,216

Other... 171,734
Total deferred tax as.scts .. 24,644,288
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2006

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of each class of fi­
nancial instruments at December 31 were as follows (dollars in thou­
sands):

Canying Fair
Amount Value

153,553
377,709

11,663

4,766

Fair
Value

117,248
432,473

11,663
3,562

2,728,445
19,326

1,691,888
1,013,603

239,412
99,646

928
12,366

(750)
81

1,561,161
886,962
130,934
113,900

593
8,510
(679)

82

$

2005

117,248
432,473

11,663

3,562
2,738,817

(45,710)
2,693,107

19,326

1,691,888
1,017,399

239,412
100,000

928
12,366

(750)
81

1,561,161
885,144
130,934
113,900

593
8,510
(679)

82

Carrying
Amount

153,553 $
377,709

11,663
4,766

2,360,434

(41,084) ~="""
2,319,350 2,345,360

15,394 15,394

Financial liabilities:
Demand and savings deposits .
Time deposits ..
Funds purchased ..
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings ..
Othersllort-tenn borrowings
Accrued interest payable ..
Commitments to extend credit ..
Interest rate swaps.

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks, federal funds
sold and interest·bearing deposits
with banks $

Securities available for sale ..
Federal Home Loan Bank stock..
Loans Ileld for sale ..
Loans Ileld in portfolio ..

Less: allol'.'Ilnce for loan losses ..

Loans, net ofallowance
Accrued income receivable ..

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks, federal funds
sold and interest-bearing deposits
with banks.. . $

Securities available for sale..
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ..
Loans Ileld for sale ..
Loans held in portfolio ..

Less: allowance for loan losses
Loans, net of allowance...

Accrued income receivable ..

Financial1iabilities:
Demand and savings deposits ..
Time deposits .
Funds purcllased ..
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings
Other sllort-tenn borrowings.
Accrued interest payable ..
Commitments to extend credit ..
Interest rate swaps ..

Note 15: Fair Values of Financial Instruments
SFAS No. 107, as amended by SFAS No. 119, requires disclosure of
fair value infonnation about fmanciaI instruments, whether or not
recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate
those values. In cases where quoted market prices are not available,
fair values are based on estimates using present values or other valua­
tion techniques. Results from those techniques are significantly af­
fected by the assumptions used, including the discount rates and es­
timates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair value
estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent mar­
kets and, in many cases, could not be realized in immediate settle­
ment of the instruments. The Statements exclude nonfinancial in­
struments from their disclosure requirements. Specifically, land and
buildings are not disclosed at fair value, nor is the value derived from
retaining customer deposit relationships, commonly referred to as a
customer deposit base intangible. Accordingly, the aggregate fair
value amounts presented are not intended to represent the fair value
of W.T.B.'s shareholders' .equity.

The following methods and assumptions were used by W.T.B. in
estimating its fair value disclosures for each class of financial instru­
ment:

Cash and cash equivalents; The carrying amounts reported in the
statement of financial condition for cash and short-tenn instruments
approximate those assets' fair values.

Securities: Fair values for securities are based on quoted market
prices.

FHLB stock: The fair value is based upon the redemption value of
the stock which equates to its carrying value.

Loans: For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no
significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying
values. Fair values of fixed-rate loans are estimated using discounted

,cash flow analyses and interest rates currently being offered for loans
with similar tenns to borrowers of similar credit quality. The carry­
ing amount of accrued income receivable approximates its fair value.
The fair values of lending commitments at year-end are estimated to
approximate the remaining unamortized fees.

Depositlf: The fair values disclosed for _interest- and noninterest­
bearing demand deposits and savings are equal to the amounts pay­
able on demand at the reporting date (i.e., their carrying amounts).
The carrying amounts for variable-rate time deposits approximate
their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate time
deposits are estimated using a discounted cash fiow calculation that
applies interest rates currently offered on such deposits to a schedule
of aggregated expected monthly maturities. The carrying amount of
accrued interest payable approximates its fair value.

Funds purchalfed and ather short-term borrowings: The carrying
amounts of federal funds purchased, borrowings under repurchase
agreements, and other short-tenn borrowings approximate their fair
values.

FHLB borrowings: The fair value of FHLB advances and other bor­
rowings is estimated by discounting the estimated future cash flows
using rates currently available to the Bank for debt with similar re­
maining maturities.
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Note 17: Parent Company Statements
W.T.B.'s parent company statements are presented using the equity
method of accounting; therefore, accounts of its subsidiary have not
been included. Intercompany transactions and balances have not
been eliminated. The condensed parent company statements follow
(dollars in thousands);

Note 16: Contingencies and Commitments
During the nonnal course of business, W.T.B. and the Bank are in­
volved as defendants in various legal matters. In the opinion of
W.T.B.'s management, the potential liability, if any, upon resolution
of allliligation currently pending would not have a material adverse
effect on W.T.B.'s financial position or results of operations.

W.T.B. has various operating leases covering the use of certain prem­
ises and equipment. The lease expense under such arrangements
amounted to $1,458,081, $1,298,788 and $1,177,938 for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. All leases
expire prior 10 the year 2018. Certain lcases contain renewal clauses
of up to 25 years and rent escalation clauses based on CPI or other
factors contained in the [ease agreement.

A summary ofminimum lease commitments follows:

Years ending December 31,
2007 $ 1,472,381
2008 1,396,251
2009 1,407,337
2010.. 986,197
2011.. M7,523
2012 and thereafter.. 1,329,844

Total minimum lease payments $ 7,239,533

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

December 31,
2006 2005

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

(293) (295) (1,195)
300 300 1,200

(296) (369) (129)
228 189 85

(175) (490) (75)
161 8---------
(75) (665) (106)

Cash flows from' investing activities:
Purchase of securities...
Proceeds from maturities ofsecurities ..
Purchases of equipment ..
Proceeds from sales ofequipment ..
Purchase ofother assets .
Proceeds from sales ofother assets ..

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincomc .. ,.. . $46,476 $36,227 $27,179
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Undistributed net income ofsubsidiary '" (35,468) (28,060) (7,212)
Depreciation.. 363 409 133
Write-down ofother assets.. III 548
Deferred income tax (benefit).. (59) 15 (82)
Other, net.. ". ~~~

Net cash provided by operating activities.. 11,183 9,242 20,859

Assets
- Cash.. . , .$ 3,696 $ 2,852

U.S. Treasury securities available for sale,
carried at fair value... 294 296

Equity in underlying net book value ofbank
subsidiary , 292,119 255,682

Premises and equipment, net... 1,086 1,378
Other assets .. ~~

Total assets ~~

Statement ofFinancial Condition

Statement of Cash Flows

Liabilities
Other liabilities ,., $ 1,407 $ 1,292

Shareholders' Equity 297,163 259,982
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity _~~

Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid... (7,541) (6,997) (20,736)
Treasury stock transactions, neL (2,723)~~

Netcash used in financing activities.. (10,264) (7,742) (20,275)
Increase in cash .... , 844 835 478
Cash at beginning ofyear... ~~~

Cash at end oryear $ 3,696 $ 2,852 $ 2,017

2,103 1,939
1,718~

3,821~

$ 10,600 $22,100
331 279---

10,931 22,379

2,729
1,653
4,382

13,350
506

13,856

9,474 7,110 18,781
(1,534) (1,057) (1,186)

11,008 8,167 19,967

35,468 28,060~
46,476 $ 36,227 $27,179

Revenue
Dividends from banking subsidiary.. ..$
Other ..

Total revenue .
Expense

Salaries and employee benefits ..
Other ..

Total expense ..
Income before income tax benefit
and equity in undistributed net
income of subsidiary..

Income tax benefit.
Income before equity in undistributed
net income of subsidiary .

Equity in undistributed net income of
banking subsidiary ..

Net Income " ,., ]$j~zt

Statement of Income
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

\V.T.B. is subjcct to various regulatory capital requirements adminis­
tered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly addi­
tional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material adverse effect on W.T.B.'s financial position or
results of operations.

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, W.T.R must meet specific capital guide­
lines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and cer­
tain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. \V.T.B.'s capital amounts and classification are also sub­
ject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital
adequacy require \V.T.B. to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of
total capital and Tier I capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1
capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, that \V.T.B. met all capital adequacy requirements to
which it is subject.

At December 31, 2006, the most recent notification from the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized Washington Trust Bank
as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt cor­
rective action. There have been no conditions or events since that
notification that management believes have changed the institution's
category. To be categorized as well capitalized, a bank must main­
tain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage
ratios as set forth in the table below. The capital amounts and ratios
at December 31 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

2005
6,012,892
6,717,982

(2,966,218)
(224,300)

9,540,356

Balance al beginning afyear. . , $ 9,540,356 $
New loans and advances.. 9,199,988
Repayments __ _ _ (5,069,470)

Other... 11,613
Balance at end aryear S 13,682,487 $

Note 18: Related Parties and Regulatory Matters
In the ordinary course of business, W.T.B. and its subsidiary make
loans and enler into other transactions with certain related parties, its
directors and entities having II specified relationship with the direc­
tors. Such transactions are made on substantially the same {erms and
conditions as transactions with other customers. Total deposits from
these related parties were approximately $7 million at December 31,
2006 and 2005. Related party loan amounts for the years ended De­
cember 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

2006

Under current federal regulations, W.T.Il is limited in the amount
that may be borrowed from Washington Trust Bank. At Decem­
ber 31, 2006, a maximum of approximately $4 million could be
loaned to W.T.B. No such loans have been made.

The ability of W.T.R to continue to pay dividends is substantially
dependent upon the receipt of dividends from its subsidiary. At De­
cember 31, 2006, undistributed earnings of Washington Trust Bank
available for payments of dividends without prior approval of the
regulatory authorities was approximately $76 million. Federal Re­
serve Board regulations require depository institutions to maintain
certain minimum reserve balances in the fonn of cash and deposits
with the Federal Reserve Bank. These reserves averaged approxi­
mately $24 million in 2006.

To Be Well Capitalized
For Capital Under Prompt Corrective

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

At December 31, 2006
Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets):

W.T.B. Financial Corporation ......................... ;<: $335,002 , 10.55% , $254,058 , 8.00% , $317,572 > 10.00%
Washington Trust Bank._ ..................... ;<: 329,959 , 10.40% > 253,922 > 8.00"10 , 317,402 , \0.00%

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets);
W.T,B. Financial Corporation .. .... :<: 295,252 , 9.30% , 127,029 > 4.00"10 , 190,543 > 6.00%
Washington Trust Bank ........................................................ ~ 290,209 , 9.14% , 126,961 , 4.00% > 190,441 , 6.00%

Tier I capital (to average assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation ....... :l: 295,252 > 8.89% > 132,880 > 4.00% , 166,100 , 5.00"10
Washington Trust Bank .. ., 290,209 , 8.75% , 132,701 , 4.00% , 165,876 , 5.00"10

At December 31,2005
Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets):

W.T.B. Financial Corporation .... ....... , $293,762 , 10.59% , $221,838 , 8.00% , $277,297 , 10,00%
Washington Trust Bank ............................................ , 289,462 , 10.44% , 221,710 , 8.00% , 277,138 , 10.00%

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation .. ...... , 259,040 , 9.34% , 110,919 , 4.00"10' , 166,378 , 6.00"10
Washington Trust Bank ........................ ,............................... , 254,740 , 9.19% , 110,855 , 4.00% , 166,283 , 6.00"/0

Tier I capital (to average assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation. ....................... , 259,040 , 8.99% , 115,262 , 4.00"10 , 144,078 , 5.00%
Washington Trust Bank ........................................................ , 254,740 , 8.85% , 115,096 , 4.00"10 , 143,870 , 5.00%
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
W.T.B. Financial Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of W.T.B. Financial
Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of
income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management. OUf responsibility is to express an opinion on those
financial statements based on our audits. The consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders'
equity, and cash flows of W.T.E. Financial Corporation and subsidiary for the year ended December 31, 2004.
were audited by other auditors whose report dated March 4, 2005, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
statements.

, We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on !he basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The Consolidated Financial Highlights on page 1 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit ofthe basic financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position ofW.T.B. Financial Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in confonnity with accounting princi­
ples generally accepted in the United States of America.

Spokane, Washington
March 9, 2007
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Financial Highlights

2005

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Five-Year
Compound
Growth Rate

PERFORMANCE

Net interest revenue, fully
tax-equivalent................................................ S 124,715 $ 101,868 $ 92,818 $ 88,841 $ 78,716 $ 74,406

Fully tax-equivalent adjustment ........................ 3,022 3,178 2,854 2,457 2,284 2,614
Net interest revenue .......................................... 121,693 98,690 89,964 86,384 76,432 71,792
Provision for loan losses ................................... 7,423 6,656 7,399 7,915 8,010 5,436
Net interest revenue after

provision for loan losses ................................ 114,270 92,034 82,565 78,469 '68,422 66,356
Noninterest revenue ...... .................... 26,633 25,129 25,295 27,104 26,256 22,416
Noninterest expense ......................................"". 87,567 78,255 74,958 72,865 66,658 61,122
Income before income taxes ............................. 53,336 38,908 32,902 32,708 28,020 27,650
Income taxes...................................................... 17,109 Il,729 9,825 9,914 7,761 8,118
Net income ........................................................ S 36,227 $ 27,179 $ 23,077 $ 22,794 $ 20,259 $ 19,532

SELECTED YEAR~END DATA
Securities .......................................................... S 389,372 $ 327,386 $ 263,409 $ 197,594 $ 222,762 $ 236,193
Total loans ........................................................ 2,365,200 2,008,840 1,769,584 1,629,943 1,541,369 1,398,563
Earning assets ................................................... 2,770,443 2,342,104 2,044,941 1,896,875 1,765,581 1,637,764
Total assets........................................................ 2,979,837 2,482,783 2,212,092 2,078,862 1,899,225 1,791,798
Deposits ............................................................ 2,446,305 2,057,281 1,850,879 1,696,861 1,447,032 1,378,068
Interest-bearing liabilities ................................. 2,091,221 1,740,094 1,559,214 1,457,584 1,388,124 1,336,898
Shareholders' equity ......................................... 259,982 233,380 227,274 210,953 191,695 176,573
Full-time equivalent employees ........................ 670 643 628 615 609 604

10.9%
2.9

II.l
6.4

11.5
3.5
7.5

14.0
16.1
13.2

10.5%
11.1
11.1
10.7
12.2
9.4
8.0
2.1

PER SHARE
Net income S
Cash dividends ..
Book value per share .

15.22 $
2.94

109.17

11.40 $
8.70

97.78

9.68 $
2.48

95.34

9.54 $
2.26

88.41

8.47 $
2.10

80.18

8.16
1.94

73.80

13.3%
8.7
8.1

RATIOS
Return on average assets ................................... 1.33% 1.16% 1.11% 1.16% 1.08% 1.22%
Return on average shareholders' equity ............ 14.67 11.94 10.52 11.25 10.96 11.67
MlU"gin on average earning assets ..................... 4.85 4.60 4.78 4.84 4.50 5.02
Efficiency ratio ................................................. 57.86 61.62 63.46 62.84 63.50 63.13
Net charge-offs to average loans ....................... 0.18 0.21 0.20 0.41 0.29 0.36
Allowance for loan losses to

loans on December 31 .................................... 1.74 1.87 1.97 1.90 1.91 1.84
Average equity to average assets ...................... 9.04 9.70 10.59 10.33 9.82 10.43
Total risk-based capital

(to risk-weighted assets) ................................ 10.59 II.I 1 11.75 12.25 12.20 12.20
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets) ............. 9.34 9.85 10.50 11.00 10.94 10.95
Leverage (fier 1 capital to average assets) ....... 8.99 9.33 10.35 10.10 9.90 10.04
Cash dividends to net income ........................... 19.31 76.29 25.62 23.68 24.78 23.78
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement oflncome

INTEREST REVENUE
Loans, including fees .
Deposits with banks .
Securities:
TaxabJe .
Tax-exempt. .

Federal funds sold .
Total interest revenue .

INTEREST EXPENSE
Demand and savings deposits .
Time deposits .
Funds purchased .
Other short-term borrowings .

Total interest expense .
Net interest revenue .

Provision for loan losses .
Net interest revenue after provision for loan losses ..

NONINTEREST REVENUE
Fiduciary income ~ ..
Other fees on loans . .
Service charges on deposits ..
Other service charges, commissions and fees ..
Nonbank-ing premises and other real estate, net .
Securities gains, net ..
Other income .

Total noninterest revenue .

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries .
Pension and employee benefits .
Occupancy expense .
Furniture and equipment expense .
Other expense .

Total noninterest expense ..
Income before income taxes .

Income taxes .
NET INCOME .

AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING .

EARNINGS PER SHARE (based on average shares outstanding) ..

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

$ 155,015,462 $ 113,303,838 $ 105,784,750
2,431 3,481 2,251

9,126,597 7,076,725 4,648,795
4,582,038 4,701,046 4,237,502

555,902 107,603 254,560
169,282,430 125,192,693 114,927,858

15,371,503 8,738,999 7,742,361
27,004,923 15,637,446 15,685,423

2,417,688 688,278 801,422
2,795,943 1,438,310 734,808

47,590,057 26,503,033 24,964,014
121,692,373 98,689,660 89,963,844

7,422,871 6,655,730 7,399,229
114,269,502 92,033,930 82,564,615

6,737,312 5,881,415 5,391,508
4,889,539 4,853,091 8,082,553
8,624,493 8,715,438 7,814,189
4,229,688 3,785,546 2,983,422

813,956 767,909 646,961
33,757 646,112 22,857

1,304,653 480,178 353,645
26,633,398 25,129,689 25,295,135

42,669,646 37,317,061 34,990,985
9,742,332 8,962,773 7,981,922
5,776,816 5,350,225 5,011,228
6,498,849 6,506,283 6,447,249

22,879,076 20,119,120 20,526,253
87,566,719 78,255,462 74,957,637
53,336,181 38,908,157 32,902,113
17,109,166 11,728,734 9,824,660

S 36,227,015 $ 27,179,423 $ 23,077,453

2,379,882 2,383,588 2,383,859

$15.22 $1 lAO $9.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition

December 31,
2005 2004

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks...................................................................... S
Federal funds sold .
Interest-bearing deposits with banks .
Securities available for sale, carried at fair value .

136,232,013 $
17,300,000

20,693
389,371,609

75,296,149
10,200,000

24,884
327,386,460

Leans receivable:
Held for sale .
Held in portfolio .

Total loans .
Allowance for loan losses .

Bank premises and equipment, net ..
Nonbanking premises, net. .
Other real estate .
Accrued income receivable ..
Other assets .

Total assets : .

LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Nonintcrcst-bearing , .
Interest-bearing .

Total deposits .

Funds purchased .
Other short·tenn borrowings .

. Accrued interest payable .
Other liabilities .. ..

Total liabilities .

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Class A common stock (25,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding; no par) ..
Class 8 common stock (3,475,000 shares authorized and 2,475,000 shares issued; no par) ..
Surplus .
Undivided profits ..

Less treasury stock, at cost (118,468 and 113,181 Class 8 shares in 2005 and 2004, respectively) .

Accumulated other comprehensive income .
Total shareholders' equity ..
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ..

4,765,563
2,360,434,439
2,365,200,002

(41,084,194)
2,324,115,808

37,602,058
3,737,822

158,270
15,394,335
55,904,522

$2,979,837,130

$ 600,510,972
1,845,794,408
2,446,305,380

130,933,976
114,492,754

8,509,510
19,613,613

2,719,855,233

250,000
4,750,000

32,665,000
228,878,786

266,543,786
(7,503,699)

259,040,087
941,810

259,981,897
82,979,837,130

2,554,062
2,006,285,653
2,008,839,715

(37,538,943)
1,971,300,772

37,523,923
3,185,674

495,311
11,192,826
46,177,145

$2,482,783,144

$ 488,817,307
1,568,464,114
2,057,281,421

74,432,491
97,196,973
4,188,566

16,303,654
2,249,403,105

250,000
4,750,000

32,665,000
199,107,733
236,772,733

(6,218,230)
230,554,503

2,825,536
233,380,039

$2,482,783,144

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthc consolidated financial statements.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

Accumulated
Total Other

Shareholders' Common Stock Treasury Comprehensive Undivided
Equity Class A Class B Stock Surplus Income (Loss) Profits

Balance, January 1, 2003 .................. $210,952,839 $ 250,000 $ 4,750,000 $(5,700,943) $32,665,000 $ 4,281,637 $174,707,145

Net income, 2003 .............................. 23,077,453 23,077,453
Net unrealized losses on
securities available for sale,
net ofux benefit 0[$345,966 ......... (642,509) (642,509)

Reclassification adjustment for
gains included in net income,
net oftnxes of$8,000...................... (14,857) (14,857)
Comprehensive income, 2003 ....... 22,420,087

Cash dividends of$2.48 per share .... (5,911,872) (5,911,872)
Treasury stock transactions............... (187,313) (438,971) 251,658

Balance, December 31, 2003 ............. 227,273,741 250,000 4,750,000 (6,139,914) 32,665,000 3,624,271 192,124,384

Net income, 2004 .............................. 27,179,423 27,179,423
Net unrealized losses on
securities available for sale,
net of tax benefit of$203,949 ......... (378,762) (378,762)

Reclassification adjustment for
gains included in net income,
net of taxes of$226,139.................. (419,973) (419,973)

Comprehensive income, 2004 ....... 26,380,688
Cash dividends of $8.70 per share .... (20,735,782) (20,735,782)
Treasury stock transactions ............... 461,392 (78,316) 539,708

Balance, December 31, 2004............. 233,380,039 250,000 4,750,000 (6,218,230) 32,665,000 2,825,536 199,107,733

Net income, 2005 .............................. 36,227,015 36,227,015
Net unrealized losses on
securities available for sale,
net of tax benefit of$1,002,499 ...... (1,861,784) (1,861,784)

Reclassification adjustment for
gains included in net income,
net of taxes of$II,815 .................... (21,942) (21,942)
Comprehensive income, 2005 ....... 34,343,289

Cash dividends of$2.94 per share .... (6,996,738) (6,996,738)
Treasury stock transactions............... (744,693) (1,285,469) 540,776

Balance, December 31, 2005............. S259,981,897 $ 250,000 $ 4,750,000 S(7,503,699) S32,665,000 S 941,810 $228,878,786

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the consolidated fmaneial statements.
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W.T.B. FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income .
Adjustments to reconcile nct income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation .
Amortization of intangibles .
Net premium amortization of securities .
Provision for loan losses .
Write-down ofother assets .
Deferred income tax (benefit) .
Securities gains, nel ........................................................................................•..........
(Increase) decrease in loans held for sale ..
(Increase) decrease in accrued income and other assets ..
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities .
Other, net .

Net cash provided by operaling activities.. . .

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net decrease (increase) in interest-bearing deposits with banks ..
Securities available for sale:

Payments for purchases .
Proceeds from sales and calls .
Proceeds from maturities .

Net increase in loans held in portfolio ..
Purchases of premises and equipment .
Proceeds from sales of premises, equipment and other real cstate .
Other, net ..

Net cash used in investing activities .

Cash flows from financing llctivities:
Net increase in deposits .
Net increase (decrease) in funds purchased ..
Net increase (decrease) in other shorHenn borrowings .
Dividends paid ..
Treasury stock transactions, net................................. .. .

Net cash provided by financing activities ..
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .
Cash and cash equivalcnts at end ofyear ..

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

S 36,227,015 $ 27,179,423 $ 23,077,453

6,014,913 5,536,444 5,299,514
212,144 351,814

4,446,363 4,770,822 3,603,569
7,422,871 6,655,730 7,399,229

111,133 547,775 1,300,120
(317,702) 850,195 (2,024,307)

(33,757) (646,112) (22,857)
(2,211,501) (317,204) 21,328,680

(13,370,671) (5,858,361) 310,110
7,630,903 1,770,561 (960,293)
(981,857) (78,565) (238,959)

44,937,710 40,622,852 59,424,073

4,191 (1,121) 4,901,268

(160,497,362) (164,716,623) (156,089,315)
35,640,437 51,062,184 17,919,430
55,561,128 44,323,412 67,762,953

(358,167,956) (243,545,677) (164,987,735)
(7,254,746) (9,871,918) (8,738,607)
3,222,681 357,284 2,700,372
(490,013) (67,000) (1,140,000)

(431,981,640) (322,459,459) (237,671,634)

389,023,959 206,402,196 154,018,260
56,501,485 (15,202,035) 8,508,560
17,295,781 71,614,470 (44,657,978)
(6,996,738) (20,735,782) (5,911,872)

(744,693) 461,392 (187,313)

455,079,794 242,540,241 111,769,657

68,035,864 (39,296,366) (66,477,904)
85,496,149 124,792,515 191,270,419

$ 153,532,013 S 85,496,149 $ 124,792,515

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest .
Income taxes .

Noncash investing and fmancing activity:
Transfers from loans to other real estate ..

$ 43,269,113
16,171,000

141,550

$ 25,944,022
11,470,000

592,164

$ 26,671,699
11,860,000

557,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
W.T.B. Financial Corporation (W.T.B.) is a bank holding company
headquartered in Spokane, Washington and, through its subsidiary,
Washington Trust Bank (the Bank), is engaged in the business of
commercial and retail banking in Washington, Idaho, Oregon, and
Utah. The Bank was originally chartered in 1902 and provides a
wide range of banking, fiduciary, asset management, mortgage bank­
ing, and other financial services to corporate and individual custom­
,~.

The consolidated financial statements nfW.T.B. include the accounts
of W.T.B. and its subsidiary. Intercompany transactions and bal­
ances have been eliminated in consolidation. The preparation of
fmanciaI statements in conformity with accounting principles gener­
ally accepted in the United States requires management to make es­
timates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the con­
solidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual re­
sults could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents include amounts due from banks, federal funds
sold, and securities purchased under resale agreements. Generally,
federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements
are for periods of one week or less.

Securities Available for Sale
W.T.B. has designated all securities as available for sale, including
those used in asset/liability or liquidity management. Securities
available for sale are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains
and losses, net of tax, reported as a component of other comprehen­
sive income in shareholders' equity. Gains and losses realized on the
sale of securities are computed on the specific-identification method
and are included in noninterest revenue. Interest and dividends on
securities are included in interest revenue. Premiums and discounts
are recognized in interest revenue using the interest method over the
period to maturity.
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Loans
Loans held in portfolio are carried at the principal amount out­
standing, net ofuneamed income. Loans held for sale are camed at
the lower of aggregate cost or market.

Interest income with respect to loans is accrued on the principal
amount outstanding. Loan origination fees are capitalized and recog­
nized as an adjustment to the yield ofthe related loan. The accrual of
interest on loans is discontinued when it is determined that the collec­
tion of interest or principal is doubtful or, generally, when a default
of interest or principal has existed for 90 days or more, unless such
loan is well secured and in the process of colle<:tion. When interest
accrual is discontinued, interest credited to income in the current year
is reversed, and interest accrued in prior years is charged against the
allowance for loan losses. Interest payments received on nonaccrual
loans are recorded as reductions of principal if principal repayment is
doubtful. Nonaccrualloans that are current as to interest and princi­
pal or that are well secured and in the process of collection are re­
turned to accrual status.

Allowance for Loan Losses
TIle allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for known and
inherent losses in the portfolio. Management's determination of the
allowance is based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, impaired
loans, past loan loss experience, economic conditions, volume,
growth and composition ofthe loan portfolio, and other risks inherent
in the portfolio. Management applies risk factors to categories of
loans and individually reviews all impaired loans. Management uses
risk grades for loans 'in the commercial and agricultural, real estate
secured, and consumer categories. For homogenous consumer port­
folios, management relies heavily on statistical analysis, past experi­
ence, and current industry trends to estimate losses. Management
evaluates the adequacy of the allowance at least quarterly, reviewing
the relevant internal and external factors that affect credit quality.
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (con­
tinued)
Mortgage Servicing Rights
Mortgage servicing rights arc carried at original capitalized value, net
of accumulated amortization and impainnenl. The original capital­
ized value is detennined using discounted cash flows based on the
then-current market interest rates and currenl prepayment assump­
tions. Mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to, and
over the period of, estimated net servicing revenues. Impainnent of
mortgage servicing rights is assessed based on the fair value of those
rights. Fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based
on current market interest rates and current prepayment assumptions.
For purposes of measuring impainnent, the rights are stratified based
on predominant risk characteristics of the underlying loans, including
loan type, size, note rate, origination date and tenn. The amount of
impainnent recognized is the amount by wbich the capitalized mort­
gage servicing rights for a stratum exceed their fair value.

Derivatives
Derivative financial instruments are used to meet the ongoing credit
needs of customers and the market exposure of interest rate risk. All
derivative instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities in
the Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition at fair value.
Changes in the fair value of a derivative are recorded in the Consoli­
dated Statement of Income. At December 31, 2005 the estimated fair
value of W.T.B.'s interest rate swaps was $(82) thousand. W.T.B.
had no swaps at December 31, 2004.

W.T.B.'s pipeline of locked residential mortgage loan commitments
and forward sales contracts to investors are considered derivatives.
W.T.B. utilizes forward sales contracts to hedge its risk of changes in
the fair value, due to changes in interest rates, of both its locked resi­
dential mortgage loan commitments and its residential loans held for
sale. The estimated fair values of these derivatives are detennined by
the changes in the market value of the related loans, caused by inter­
est rate changes, from the commitment date or contract date to the
valuation date. At December 31, ZOOS, the estimated fair value of
rate locks was $7 thousand and the estimated fair value of forward
sales agreements was $(13) thousand. At December 31, 2004, the
estimated fair value of the rate locks was $7 thousand and the esti­
mated fair value of the forward sales agreements was $(11) thousand.
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Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment, including leasehold improvements, arc
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. De­
preciation and amortization are computed on both the straight-line
and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the tenns of the associated operating leases. Gains or losses on
disposition are reflected in current income. Nonnal costs of mainte­
nance and repairs are treated as current expenses.

Other Real Estate
Other real estate acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure is
recorded at the lower of net realizable value of the property or the
outstanding loan balance at the time of foreclosure. A provision to
the valuation al10wance on other real estate is made for subsequent
declines in the fair value on a specific property basis.

Advertising Costs .
W.T.B. expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses
were $1,817,475, $1,745,893 and $1,590,213 for 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.

Income Taxes
The liability method is used in accounting for income taxes, whereby
deferred tax assets and liabilities are detennined based on differences
betwccn the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities,
and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in
effect when the differences are expected to reverse.

Common Stock
At December 31, 2005 and 2004, 25,000 shares of Class A voting
common stock were outstanding. Class B nonvoting common stock
shares outstanding were 2,356,532 and 2,361,819 at Decem­
ber 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Authorized Class C shares total­
ing 500,000 remain unissued, with tenns to be detennined upon issu­
ance.
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Note 2: Securities Available for Sale
All securities were designated as available for sale at December 31, 2005 and 2004. The amortized costs and fair values were as follows:

2005 2004
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury and
federal agencies .......................... ,. $ 64,422,538 $ 2,443,360 $ 61,979,178 $ 65,352,278 $ 1,225,826 $ 64,126,452

States and political
subdivisions..... 83,116,857 $ 3,986,952 11,090 87,092,719 100,040,999 $ 5,149,782 347,029 104,843,752

Mortgage-backed securities .. 228,720,276 755,517 839,OSI 228,636,712 148,934,304 1,131,148 361,096 149,704,356
FHLB stock ...........................•....... 11,663,000 11,663,000 8,711,900 8,711,900

$387,922,671 $ 4,742,469 $ 3,293,531 $389,371,609 $323,039,481 S 6,280,930 $ 1,933,951 $327,386,4ii0

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by category and the length of time that individual securities
have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2005. These securities had no deterioration in their credit ratings during
2004 or 2005. All unrealized losses were caused by interesl rate changes and, in the opinion of W,T.B. 's management, the unrealized losses
are temporary in nature,

2005
Less Than 12 Months
Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

12 Months or More
Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

Total
Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

u.s, Treasury and
federal agencies.. $ 1,470,853 $ 12,375 S 60,212,500 $ 2,430,985 $ 61,683,353 $ 2,443,360

States and politi<;al
subdivisions.. 208,910 11,090 208,910 11,090

Mortgage-backed securities 74,555,410 839,081 74,555,410 839,081
$ 1,470,853 $ 12,375 $134,976,820 $ 3,281,156 $136,447,673 $ 3,293,531

Securities with book values of $268,152,292 and $228,911,595 at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, were pledged to secure
funds on deposits, customer repurchase agreement products, addi­
tional borrowings or for other purposes,

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-for-sale securities in 2005
were $35,640,437, resulting in gross gains of $49,904 and gross
losses of$16,147,

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-for-sale securities in 2004
were $5 1,062,184, resulting in gross gains of$646,112.

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-for-sale securities in 2003
were $17,919,430, resulting in gross gains of$22,857.
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The amortized costs and fair values of securities at December 31,
2005 are shown below by maturity. Expected maturities will differ
from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call
or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties,
Mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity
date, have been allocated over maturity groupings, based on the ex­
pected weighted-average lives using current prepayment assump­
tions,

Securities Available for Sale
Amortized Fair

Cost Value
Due in one year or 1ess $ 52,987,333 $ 53,206,664
Due after one year through five years.... 239,856,767 237,214,847
Due after five years through ten years.. 15,660,032 16,438,799
Due after ten years.. 79,418,539 82,511,299

$ 387,922,671 $ 389,371,609
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Note 3: Federal Funds Sold
The following table summarizes federal funds sold (dollars in thou­
sands):

Loans considered impaired under Statemenl of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 114 were as follows:

2005 2004 2003

December 31 :
Amount... $ 17,300 $10,200 $17,500
Rate 4.19% 2.19% 0.94%

Average for the year:
Amount... . $ 17,216 $ 9,102 $23,728
Rate .. 3.23% 1.18% 1.07%

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end....... $42,000 $ 22,800 $ 43,700

2005
$ 758,500,888

574,528,574
395,732,575

478,977,661
79,486,355

$17,877,838
$ 179,112

$13,663,437
$ 413,436

2,739,357 $ 2,041,963 $ 3,506,973

5,304,042 8,254,149 17,179,333
8,043,399 $10,296,112 $20,686,3D6

3,327,729 $ 3,765,104 $ 9,254,362
8,043,399 $10,296,112 $17,366,512

9,692,639
476,053

For the years ended
December31:
Average impaired loans... .$
Cash-basis interest income ,,$

December 31:
Impaired loans without a
valuation allowance $

Impaired loans with a
valuation allowance .

Toml impaired loans ",'<$j~~!t
Allowance on '';:
impaIred loans $

Nonaccrualloans $
Loans past due 90 days or
more and still aCl.:ruing ...... $ 4,666,880 $ 550,273 $ 357,498

The allowance for impaired loans is included in the allowance for
loan losses. All nonaccma[ loans were impaired at each year-end.

2003

2004

479,601,497
310,644,828
386,539,718
73,552,784

20042005

Note 4: Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses
At December 3J loans were as follows:

Commercial and agricultural $ 836,474,337
Rca! estate secured:

Commercial ..
Construction ..
Residential ..

Consumer ,....................•

Loans are presented net of unearned income of $9,115,098- and
$7,758,744 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Residen­
tial real estate secured loans of $4,765,563 and $2,554,062 at De­
cember 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, were held for sale. Real
estale secured loans of $130,000,000 and $92,650,602 were pledged
al December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, for Federal Home
Loan Bank (FHLB) notes,

A summary of changes in Ihe allowance for loan losses for the years
ended December 31 follows:

Allowance for loan losses ..
2,365,200,002

(41,084,194)
$2,324,115,808

2,008,839,715
(37,538,943)

$1,971,300,772

Note 5: Loan Servicing
Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompa­
-nying consolidated stalement of financial condition. The unpaid
principal balances of mortgage loans serviced for others at Decem­
ber 31, 2005 and 2004 were $395,896,779 and $419,946,451, respec­
tively. Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the
loan servicing, and included in demand deposits, were $1,741,332
and $1,729,872 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The
balances of loans serviced for others related to servicing rights that
have been capilalized at December 31, 2005 and 2004 were
$386,738,733 and $406,441,791, respectively.

A summary ofthe carrying values and fair values of mortgage servic­
ing rights, included in other assets, at DelXmber 31 follows;

2005 2004 2003
Balance at beginning ofyear .."$"37~,5~3~8,~94~3~ "$"34;',8~9~7,~93~3~ $30,959,578

Provision for loan losses.. 7,422,871
Balance at end ofyear $41 ,084,194

Charge-olTs:
Commercial and agricultural,
Real estate secured ..
Consumer..

Recoveries:
Commercial and agricultural .
Real estate secured ..
Consumer ,_ ...."

Net charge-olTs..

(5,684,592)
(765,969)
(985,327)

(7,435,888)

2,160,008
967,382
430,878

3,558,268
(3,877,620)

(4,268,530)
(1,094,488)

(944,551)
(6,307,569)

1,562,463
431,770
298,616

2,292,849
(4,014,720)

6,655,730
$37,538,943

(4,251,650)
(1,104,469)
(1,122,400)
(6,478,519)

1,732,337
890,065
395,243

3,017,645
(3,460,874)

7,399,229
$34,897,933

2005
Unamortized cost..... . $ 2,860,596

~:~~~nv:~1::V~:~.:: J$C2~~I~~~~~:~~5~:t)

Fairvalue $ 4,005,473

2004
$ 3,152,774

(995,853)
$ 2,156,921

$ 3,072,158
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8,576,784
(5,391,110)

$ 3,185,674

$ 411,951
7,885,443

279,390

2004

9,466,739
(5,728,917)

$ 3,737,822

2005
.. $ 596,881

8,480,957
388,901

Less accumulated depreciation...

Land .
Buildings .
Furniture and equipment ..

Note 6: Premises and Equipment
A summary of bank premises and equipment at December 31 fol­
lows:

Depreciation on bank premises and equipment was charged to occu­
pancy expense or furniture and equipment expense in the amounts of
$5,677,106, $5,283,509 and $5,079,962 in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

\V.T.n. also owns, through its subsidiary, properties that are operated
as nonbanking premises, including portions of the Washington Trust
Financial Center Building. These properties are statcd at cost, less
accumulated depreciation. The costs associated with the portions
used by W.T.B. were included in bank premises and equipment.
Costs for nonbanking premises are summarized at December 31 as
follows:

2005 2004
Land , $ 11,176,001 $ 12,309,774

_Buildings.. 38,777,446 37,767,687
Furniture and equipment.. 39,971,524 38,819,565

89,924,971 88,897,026

Less accumulated depreciation... 1(~52t.~32~2~,9tl~3:) ]:(5~1~,3~7~3~,1~03!:)
_$ 37,602,058 $ 37,523,923

2003

12.74%
(174,284)
(335,283)

2004

3,152,714 $ 3,668,546 $ 3,498,948

675,253 613,887 1,332,977
(967,431) (1,129,659) (1,163,379)

2,860,596 $ 3,152,774 $ 3,668,546

2005 2004 2003
Valuation allowance:

Balance at beginning
afyear ... , ........ , . .... $ (995,853) $ (1,413,835) S (1,908,881)

Additions .. (79,226) (215,018) (342,588)
Reductions .. 502,123 633,000 837,634
Balance at end of year ,........ $ (572,956) $ (995,853) $ (1,413,835)

2005
Unamortized cost:

Balance at beginning
ofyear,." $

Mortgage servicing
rights created ...................•.

Amortization .... .!:i]~~~
Balance at end ofyear $

At December 31, 2005, key economic assumptions and the sensitivity
of the current fair value of mortgage servicing rights to immediate
10% and 20% adverse changes in those assumptions were as follows:

2005
Prepayment speed assumption (constant prepayment rate) .

Decrease in fair value from 10% adverse change , $
Decrease in fair value from 20% adverse change .

Note 5: Loan Servicing (continued)
Loans sold with servicing retained were $68,425,413, $65,810,319
and $206,414,822 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Following
is an analysis of the activity for mortgage servicing rights and the
related valuation allowance for the years ended December 31:

Discountrate ., .
Decrease in fair value from 10% adverse change ..
Decrease in fair value from 20% adverse change ..

9.57%
._ ... $ (119,801)

(231,980)

Depreciation on nonbanking premises of $337,807, $252,935, and
$219,552 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, was included in non­
banking premises revenue, net ofexpenses.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution.
As the figures indicate, changes in fair value based on a 10% varia­
tion in assumptions generally cannot be extiapolated because the
relationship of the change in the assumptions to the change in fair
value may not be linear. Also, in this table, the effect that a change in
a particular assumption may have on the fair value is calculated with­
out changing any other assumption. In reality, changes in one factor
may result in changes in another, which might magnifY or counteract
thc scnsitivitics.

Note 7: Other Assets
At December 31 other assets were as follows:

2005
Cash surrender value oflife insurance $ 19,633,035
Net deferred taxes.. .. 12,125,648
Prepaid pension cost.. 17,348,679
Mortgage servicing rights... 2,287,640
Prepaid expenses.. 1,998.631
Other 2,510,889

Total other assets. . $ 55,904,522

2004
$ 18,133,035

10,679,411
9,696,449
2,156,921
2,081,172
3,430,157

S 46,177,145
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Included in time deposits at December 31, 2005 and 2004 were
$578,030,809 and $336,314,224, respectively, of time deposits of
$100,000 and over. Included in interest expense on time deposits
during 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $18,181,258, $9,098,234 and
$8,062,104, respectively, for time deposits of $100,000 and over.

213,085,772

747,564,752
885,143,884

1,845,794,408

$ 2,446,305,380
The Treasury tax and loan notes and FHLB advances are generally
repaid within one day to one year from the transaction date. At De­
cember 31, 2005, FHLB notes were scheduled to mature as follows:

Note 10: Other Short-Term Borrowings
Other short-tenn borrowings consist of Treasury tax and loan notes,
FHLB notes, and FHL8 advances. At December 31 other short-tenn
borrowings were as follows:

Interest Rates
4.32%

4.180/0-4.45%

$ 20,296,973
50,000,000
26,900,000

$ 97,196.973

2004

Due in one year or less , $ 20,000,000
Due after one year but within four years.. 10,000,000

$ 30,000,000

Amount

Treasury tax and loan notes $ 592,754
FHLB notes.. 30,000,000
FHLB advances.. 83,900,000

5114,492,754

2005
196,172,050

764,006,461
608,285,603

1,568,464,114

$2,057,281,421

2004
$ 488,817,307

Note 8: Deposits
At December 31 deposits were as follows:

2005
Noninterest-bearingdemand $ 600,'\0,972
Interest-bearing:

Demand ...
Savings ..
Time deposits ..

Total interest-bearing

At December 31, 2005, the scheduled maturities of time deposits
were as follows:

December 31:
Amount ................................................ $ 130,934 , 74,432 , 89,635
Rate ... _. 3.43% 1.48% 0.88%

Average for the year:
Amount ................................................ $ 97,942 , 70,537 , 80,818
Rate .. 2.47% 0.98% 0.99%

Maximum outstanding
at any month-end... ............................. $ 130,934 , 78,823 , 89,635

Note 9: Funds Purchased
Funds purchased represent purchases of federal funds and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase on behalf of the Bank and the
Bank's customers. Funds purchased generally mature within one to
30 days. At December 31, 2005, repurchase agreements were
$130,933,976 and were secured by pledged securities with fair values
of $211,515,334. At December 31, 2004, repurchase agreements
were 574,432,491 and were secured by pledged securities with fair
values of $141,423,994. The following table summarizes funds pur*
chased (dollars in thousands):

200320042005

The following table summarizes other short-tenn borrowings (dollars
in thousands):

Note 11: Pension Plans
W.T.B. maintains a qualified defined benefit pension plan for em*
ployees hired before January I, 2004. Benefits under the plan are
based on the number of years of service and the employee's career
average compensation during such years. \V.T.B. has updated past
service benefits from time to time in the past, but is not obligated to
make any such updates in the future. The funding policy is to con*
tribute annually an amount not less than the minimum required to be
funded under ERISA, nor more than the maximum amount that is
currently deductible for federal income tax purposes.

December 31:
Amount ...... .......................................... $ 114,493 , 97,197 , 25,583
R,. ................................. 4.31% 2.49% 1.83%

Average for the year:
Amount ......... ............ $ 86,140 , 75,410 , 43,194
Rate .. 3.25% 1.9t% 1.70"/0

Maximum outstanding
atany month-end ............................. .., 172,665 ,194,799 , 62,246

200320042005

542,266,282
125,336,093
98,153,502
81,603,806
37,784,201

$ 885,143,884

2006 , S
2007..
2008..
2009..
2010 and thereafter.,

11
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2005 2004

Accumulated benefit obligation at
end aryear S 46,352,494 $ 41,657,373

64%
32%

4%

100%

2004

60%
40%

100%

57%
37%
6%

100%

2005

$ 1,937,250
2,028,212
2,144,164
2,248,137
2,367,331

14,652,954

2006 ..
2007
2008 ..
2009"
20\0 ..
Years 2011 through 2015 ..

Asset category;
Equity SCl:urities ..
Debt securities ..
Total ..."",.........",,,

W.T.B.'s investment policy includes various guidelines and proce­
dures designed to ensure assets are invested in a manner necessary to
meet expected future benefits earned by participants. The investment
guidelines consider a broad range of economic conditions. Central to
the policy are target allocation ranges by major asset categories.

The objectives of the target allocations are to maintain investment
portfolios that diversitY risk through prudent asset allocation parame­
ters, achieve asset returns that meet or exceed the plan's actuarial
assumptions, and achieve asset returns that are competitive with like
institutions employing similar investment strategies.

The investment policy is periodically reviewed by W.T.B.'s Retire­
ment Benefits Committee. The policy is established and adminis­
tered in a manner so as to comply at all times with applicable gov­
ernment regulations.

W.T.B. does not expect to C{)ntributc to its pension plan in 2006. The
following pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future
setvicc, as appropriate, arc expected to be paid:

Net periodic pension cost for 2005, 2004 and 2003 included the fol­
lowing components:

Plan assets at December 31,
Asset categol)';

Equity sCl:urities .
Debt securities " " ..
Cash equivalents
Total..

2005 2004 2003
Service cost... .. ".$ 2,371,593 S2,028,681 $ 1,649,428
Interest cost.. 2,775,926 2,556,798 2,404,417
Expocted return on plan assets ..... (3,648,850) (3,032,432) (2,548,888)
Net amortization and deferral.. 799,101 697,401 877,376
Net periodic pension cost $ 2,297,770 S2,250,448 $ 2,382,333

The unrecognized prior setvice cost is attributable to plan amend­
ments that updated past setvice benefits. Amortization of past ser­
vice cost is included in net periodic pension cost.

W.T.B.'s pension plan asset allocations at December 31, 2005 and
2004, by asset category, were as follows:

W.T.B.'s target asset allocation for 2006, by asset category, is as
follows:

6.10%
5.00%

8.50%

2003

2,028,681
2,556,798
3,368,468

220,663
(1,775,334)

(6,320,131)
15,876,630

139,950

48,914,504

36,500,675
3,619,032
4,250,000

(1,775,334)
42,594,373

8,50%

5.75%
5.00%

2004

2,371,593
2,775,926

1,953,880
249,810

(1,872,244)
54,393,469

42,594,373
1,586,495
9,950,000

(1,872,244)
52,258,624

(2,134,845)
19,384,056

99,468

5,50"10
5,00"/0

8.00%

2005

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning afyear ..... $ 48,914,504 $ 42,515,228

Service cost- benefits eamed during
the period...

Interest cost
Change in assumptions ..
ACluarialloss ..
Benefits paid ..
Benefit obligation at end afyear ..

Funded status:
Unfunded status at end ofyellf ..
Unrecognized net loss ..
Unrecognized prior service cost ..
Prepaid pension cost

included in other assets $ 17,348,679 $ 9,696,449

Change in plan assets:
Fairvalue ofp!an assets at beginning
ofyeaL..

Actual return on plan assets ..
Employer contribution
Benefits paid ..
Fair value ofplan assets at end ofyellf ..,..

Assumptions used in computing the present
value of the accumulated benefit
obligation and the projected benefit
obi igation at year-end:

Discount rate ..
Rates of increase in compensation...

Expected long-leon rate of return on assets
used in computing the net pension expense
deteonined at beginning ofyear ..

W.T.B.'s assumption for expected long-term return on plan assets is
based on a periodic review and modeling of the plan's asset alloca­
tion and liability structure over a long-term-horizon. Expectations of
returns for each asset class are the most important of the assumptions
used in the review and modeling, and are based on comprehensive
reviews of historical data and economic/financiai market theory. The
expected long-term rate of return on assets was selected from within
the reasonable range of rates determined by (a) historical real returns
for the asset classes covered by the investment policy, and (b) projec­
tions of inflation over the long-term period during which benefits are
payable to plan participants.

Note"ll: Pension Plans (continued)
W,T.B. uses a December 31 measurement date for the plan. The
following table provides a reconciliation oflhe changes in the plan's
benefit obligation and fair value of assets over the two-year period
ended December 31, 2005, and a statement of the funded status at
December 31 of both years:
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Included in income taxes are taxes on net securities gains of $11,815,
$226,139 and $8,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net lax effects of temporary differ­
ences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for finan­
cial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax pur­
poses. No valuation allowances for deferred tax assets were neces­
sary at December 31, 2005 or 2004. Significant components of the
deferred assets and liabilities at December 31 were as follows:

Note 11: Pension Plans (continued)
W.T.B. maintains a defined contribution retirement plan for employ­
ees hired after December 31, 2003. \V.T.B. will make an annual
contribution equal to at least three percent of eligible compensation
into the plan for employees meeting certain eligibility requirements.
The defined contribution expense for 2005 was $60,000. No contri·
butions were made during 2004 because of the one-year service re­
quirement.

W.T,e. also sponsors an employee savings plan. This plan allows
qualified employees, at their option, to make contributions of up to
certain percentages of pre-tax base salary through salary deductions
under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. W.T.B. matches
a portion of these contributions. Matching contribution expense for
2005, 2004 and 2003was $837,686, $767,224 and $327,374, respec­
tively, Contributions are invested, at the employees' directions,
among a variety ofinvestment altematives,

Note 12: Income Taxes
The current and deferred portions of income taxes for the years ended
December 31 were as follows:

2005
Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for loan losses $ 14,992,582
Deferred compensation.. 4,481,375
Financial-over-tax depreciation.. 2,022,177
Commitment fees.. 248,148
Other real estate... 119,127

Interest on nonaccrual loans.. 136,882
Other.. 193,312

Total deferred tax assets.. 22,193,603

2004

$13,632,659

3,957,299
1,654,782

260,881
229,501
80,448

247,302

20,062,872

Income taxes on income before income taxes differ from the statutory
. rate of 35% for the following reasons:

$17,109,166 $11,728,734

(314,311) 842,948
(3,391) 7,247

(317,702) 850,195

507,128
6,330,939
1,779,476

834,813
339,489
81,587

194,523

1,521,443
4,520,058
1,753,302

783,308
424,387
72,164

165,477
143,322

9,383,461
$10,679,411

Deferred tax liabilities:

Unrealized gains on
securities available for sale ..

Prepaid pension
FHLB stock dividends .
Mortgage servicing..
Prepaid expenses ..
Discount accretion ..
State income tax ..
other ""......... . .

Total deferred tax liabilities.. 10,067,955
Net deferred tax assets $12,125,648

2003

(1,946,479)
(77,828)

(2,024,307)

11,848,967

$11,372,491
476,476

$ 9,824,660

2004

10,878,539

$10,434,300
444,239

2005

17,426,868

....... $16,640,544
786,324

Deferred (benefit):
FederaL.....
SllIte ..

Current:
Federal..
SllIte..

2005 2004 2003

290,916 181,782 162,266

(2,258,508) (2,247,408) (2,017,737)

107,576 171,921 218,443
(207,387) (288,881) (313,173)

$17,109,166 $11,728,734 $ 9,824,660

Federal income taxes at
statutory rate $18,667,663 $13,617,855 $11,515,740

SllIte income taxes, net of
federalll1x benefit 508,906 293,465 259,121

Decrease in income taxes due
to tax-exempt interest on
securities and loans ofsllltes
and political subdivisions ..

Nondeductible interest
expense from carrying
tax-exempt assets ..

Other nondeductible expenses
and amortization of
intangibles ..

Other...

13
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The Bank grants commercial and agricultural, real estate, and con­
sumer loans to customers, mainly in Washington, Idaho, Oregon, and
Utah, secured by business and personal property. The loans arc ex­
pected to be repaid from cash flow or proceeds from the sale of se­
lected assets of the borrowers. Although the loan portfolio is diversi­
fied, a substantial portion of the debtors' abilities to honor their con­
tracts is dependent upon the economic conditions in Washington,
Idaho, Oregon, and Utah. The Bank has no significant exposure from
highly leveraged transactions and has no foreign credits in its loan
portfolio.

Following is a summary of the exposure to off-balance-sheet risk at
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Note 14: Fair Values of Financial Instruments
SFAS No. 107, as amended by SFAS No. 119, requires disclosure of
fair value infonnation about financial instruments, whether or not
recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate
those values. In cases where quoted market prices are not available,
fair values are based on estimates using present values or other valua­
tion techniques. Results from those techniques are significantly af­
fected by the assumptions used, including the discount rates and es­
timates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair value
estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent mar­
kets and, in many cases, could not be realized in immediate settle­
ment of the instruments. The Statements exclude nonfinancial in­
struments from their disclosure requirements. Specifically, land and
buildings are not disclosed at fair value, nor is the value derived from
retaining customer deposit relationships, commonly referred to as a
customer deposit base intangible. Accordingly, the aggregate fair
value amounts presented are not intended to represent the fair value
ofW.T.B.'s shareholders' equity.

Note 13: Financial Instruments
The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet
risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of
its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in inter·
est rates. The Bank's financial instruments include commitments to
extend credit, standby letters of credit, and commercial letters of
credit.

All these transactions may involve, in varying degrees, elements of
credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized, if
any, in the consolidated statement offmancial condition. The Bank's
exposure to credit losses in the event ofnonperfonnance by the other
parties to financial instruments for commitments to extend credit,
standby letters of credit, and commercial letters of credit is repre­
sented by the contractual amounts of those instruments. The Bank
uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional
obligations as used in the lending process.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customers as
long as there are no violations of any conditions established in the
commitment contracts. Commitments generally have fixed expira­
tion dates or other tennination clauses and may require payment of a
fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without
being completely drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates
customers' creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension
of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the counter­
party. Collateral varies but may include accounts receivable; inven­
tory; property, plant and equipment; residential real estate; and in­
come producing commereial properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the
Bank to guarantee the perfonnanee of commercial customers to a
third party. The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of
credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to
customers.

Through commereialletters ofcredit, the Bank guarantees customers'
trade transactions to third parties, generally to finance commercial
contracts for the shipment of goods. The Bank's credit risk in these
transactions is limited, since the contracts are supported by the mer­
chandise being shipped and are generally of short duration.

14

2005
Financial instruments whose contract
amounts represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit , , $ 1,235,408
Standby letters of credit .. 90,069
Commercial leIters of credit 349

2004

$ 1,030,381
92,418

599
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2005

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of each class of fi­
nancial instruments at December 31 were as follows (dollars in thou­
sands):

., 85,521 , 85,521
327,386 327,386

2,554 2,554
1,968,747 2,010,380

11,193 11,193

1,448,996 1,448,996
608,286 612,477
74,432 74,432
97,197 97,197
4,189 4,189
(716) (716)

Canying Fair
Amount Value

1,561,161
886,962
130,934
114,493

8,510
(679)

82

153,553
389,372

4,766
2,345,360

15,394

,

2004

1,561,161
885,144
130,934
114,493

8,510
(679)

82

153,553
389,372

4,766
2,319,350

15,394

Canying Fair
Amount Value

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks, federal funds
sold and interest-bearing deposits
with banks.:

Securities available for sale..
Loans held for sale .... ,.......
Loans held in portfolio ..
Accrued income receivable

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks, federal funds
sold and interest-bearing deposits
with banks " $

Securities available for sale .
Loans held for sale ..
Loans held in portfolio ..
Accrued income receivable ..

Financial liabilities:
Demand and savings deposits ..
Time deposits
Funds purchased ..
Other short-term borrowings .
Accrued interest payable ..
Commitments to extend credit
Interest rate swap".. ..._ ..

Financial liabilities:
Demand and savings deposits ..
Time deposits ..
Funds purchased ..
Other short-term borrowings..
Accrued interest payable ..
Commitments to extend credit ..

Note 14: Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)
The following methods and assumptions were used by W.T.B. in
estimating its fair value disclosures for each class of financial instru­
ment:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reported in the
statement of financial condition for cash and short-term instruments
approximate those assets' fair values.

Securities: Fair values for securities are based on quoted market
prices.

Loans: For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no
significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying
values. Fair values affixed-rate loans are estimated using discounted
cash flow analyses and interest rates currently being offered for loans
with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality. The carry­
ing amount of accrued income receivable approximates its fair value.
The fair values of lending commitments at year-end are estimated to
approximate the remaining unamortized fees.

Deposits: The fair values disclosed for interest- and noninterest­
bearing demand deposits and savings are equal to the amounts pay­
able on demand at the reporting date (Le., their carrying amounts).
The carrying amounts for variable-rate time deposits approximate

, their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate time
deposits are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that
applies interest rates currently offered on such deposits to a schedule
of aggregated expected monthly maturities. The carrying amount of
accrued interest payable approximates its fair value.

Funds purchased and o/her short-term borrowings: The carrying
amounts of federal funds purchased, borrowings under repurchase
agreements, and other short-teon borrowings approximate their fair
values.
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Liabilities
Other liabilities $ 1,292 $ 1,048

Shareholders' Equity 259,982 233,380
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity " $261,274 $234,428

298296

December 31,
2005 2004

Years Ended December 31,

~~~

Asscts
Cash $ 2,852 $ 2,017
U.S. Treasury securities available for sale,
carried at fair value...

Equity in underlying net book value ofbank
subsidiary 255,682 229,506

Premises and equipment, net... 1,378 454
Otherassets.. 1,066 2,153

Total assets $261,274 $234,428

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $36,227 $27,179 $23,077
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Undistributed net income ofsubsidiary .. (28,060) (7,212) (17,056)
Depreciation 409 133 147
Write-down ofother assets .. III 548 1,300
Deferred income tax (benefit)..... 15 (82) (339)

Other, net.. ._-;;e'S':;-O __'_'_3 __'_0_'
Net cash provided by operating activities.. 9,242 20,859 7,230

Statement ofFinancial Condition

Statement of Cash Flows

Note IS: Contingencies and Commitments
During the Donnal course of business, \V.T,e. and the Bank are in­
volved as defendants in various legal matters. In the opinion of
W.T.B.'s management, the potential liability, if any, upon resolution
of all litigation currently pending would not have a material adverse
effect on \V.T.B. 's financial position or results of operations.

W.T.B. has various operating leases covering the use of certain prem­
ises and equipment. The lease expense under such arrangements
amounted to $1,298,788, $1,177,9]8 and $1,052,053 for the years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. All leases
expire prior to the year 2018. Certain leases contain renewal clauses
of up to 25 years and rent escalation clauses based on CPI or other
faclors contained in the [ease agreement.

A summary of minimum lease commitments follows:

Note 16: Parent Company Statements
W.T.B.'s parent company statements are presented using the equity
method of accounting; therefore, accounts of its subsidiary have not
been included. Intercompany transactions and balances have not
been eliminated. The condensed parent company statements follow
(dollars in thousands):

Years Ending December 31,
2006...... . ,...... $ 1,205,660
2007... 1,187,194
2008.... 1,134,260
2009 1,130,551
2010 ,............. 708,792
2011 and thereafter.. 1,350,521

Total minimum lease payments $ 6,716,978

(300)
300

(219)
192

(1,045)

(295)
300

(369)
189

(490)

(1,195)
1,200
(129)

85
(75)

8

~~ (1,072)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase ofsecurities.. .
Proceeds from maturities of securities..
Purchases ofequipmenl...
Proceeds from sales ofequipment ..
Purchase ofother assets .
Proceeds from sales ofother assets ..

Net cash used in investing activities ........

Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid... (6,997) (20,736) (5,912)
Treasury stock transactions, net (745) 461 (187)

Net cash used in financing activities... (7,742) (20,275) (6,099)
Increase in cash.. .. 835 478 59
Cash at beginning ofyear... 2,017 1,539 1,480
Cashatendofyear $ 2,852 $ 2,017 $ 1,5396,021

1,939 1,548
1,659 2,392
3,598 3,940

19,967

7,212 17,056
$27,179 $23,077

2,103
1,718
3,821

8,167

7,110 18,781 4,707
(l,057) (1,186) (1,314)

28,060
36,227

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

10,600 $ 22,100 $ 8,400

_",,3~3~' __27_' __2_4_'
10,931 22,379 8,647

Revenue
Dividends from banking subsidiary $
Other .,

Total revenue .......
Expense

Salaries and employee benefits ..
Other .

Total expense ..
. Income before income tax benefit

and equity in undistributed net
income ofsubsidiary..

Income tax benefit ..
Income before equity in undistributed

net income of subsidiary .
Equity in undistributed net income of

banking subsidiary ..
Net Income $

Statement of Income
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Note 17: Related Parties and Regulatory Matters
In the ordinary course of business, W.T.B. and its subsidiary make
loans and enter into other transactions with certain related parties, its
directors and entities having a specified relationship with the direc­
tors. Total loans to these related parties were approximately $10
million and $6 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Total deposits from these related parties were approximately $7 mil­
lion and $6 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Such transactions are made on substantially the same tenus and con­
ditions as transactions with other customers.

Under current federal regulations, W.T.B. is limited in the amount
that may be borrowed from Washington Trust Bank. At Decem­
ber 31, 2005, a maximum of approximately $4 million could be
loaned to W.T.B. No such loans have been made.

The ability of W.T.B. to continue to pay dividends is substantially
dependent upon the receipt of dividends from its subsidiary. At De­
cember 31, 2005, undistributed earnings of Washington Trust Bank
available for payments of dividends without prior approval of the
regulatory authorities was approximately $68 million. Federal Re­
serve Board regulations require depository institutions to maintain
certain minimum reserve balances in the form of cash and deposits
with the Federal Reserve Bank. These reserves averaged approxi­
mately $22 million in 2005.

W.T.B. is subject to various regulatory capital requirements adminis­
tered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements can initiate ccrtain mandatory and possibly addi-

tional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material adverse effect on W.T.B. 's financial position or
results ofoperations.

Under capital adequacy guidelincs and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, W.T.B. must meet specific capital guide­
lines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and cer­
tain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. W.T.B.'s capital amounts and classification are also sub­
ject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital
adequacy require W.T.B. to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of
total capital and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier I
capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31,
2005 and 2004, that W.T.B. met all capital adequacy requirements to
which it is subject.

At December 31, 2005, the most recent notification from the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized Washington Trust Bank
as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt cor­
rective action. There have been no conditions or events since that
notification that management believes have changed the institution's
category. To be categorized as well capitalized, a bank must main­
tain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier 1 leverage
ratios as set forth in the table below. The capital amounts and ratios
at December 31 were as follows (dollars in thousands);

Actual
Amount Ratio

For Capital
Adequacy Purposes

Amount Ratio

To Be Well Capitalized
Under Prompt Corrective

Action Provisions
Amount Ratio

At December 31,2005
Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets):

W.T.B. Financial Corporation .............................................. ~ $293,762 , 10.59% , $221,838 , 8.00"/0 , $277}.97 , 10.00%
Washington Trust Bank ........ .... .... <': 289,462 , 10.44% , 221,710 , 8.00"10 , 277,138 , 10.00%

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation .............................................. <': 259,040 , 9.34% , 110,919 , 4.00% , 166,378 , 6.00%
Washington Trust Bank ..... ..................................... <': 254,740 , 9.19% , 110,855 , 4.00% , 166,283 , 6.00%

Tier I capital (IO average assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation .............................................. 2; 259,040 , 8.99% , 1I5,262 , 4.00% , 144,078 , 5.00%
Washington Trust Bank ........................................................ <:: 254,740 , 8.85% , 1I5,096 , 4.00% , 143,870 , 5.00%

At December 31, 2004
Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets):

W.T.B. Financial Corporation .............................................. <:: $259,886 , 11.11% , $187,200 , 8.00% , $233,999 , 10.00%
Washington Trust Bank .. ...... 2; 256,011 , 10.95% , 187,055 , 8.00% > 233,819 , 10.00%

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets):
W.T.B. Financial Corporation ... .. " ........ , 2; 230,556 > 9.85% > 93,600 , 4.00% > 140,400 > 6.00%
Washington Trust Bank ........................................................ <:: 226,681 , 9.69% , 95,527 , 4.00% > 143,291 , 6.00%

Tier I capital (10 average assets):
W,T,B. Financial Corporation .............................................. <:: 230,556 > 9.33% > 98,812 , 4.00% , 123,515 , 5.00%
Washington Trust Bank , 226,681 , 9.19% , 98,661 , 4.00% > 123,327 > 5.00%
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Report of Moss Adams LLP, Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors
W.T.B. Financial Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial condition of W.T.B. Financial Corpo­
ration and subsidiary as of December 31, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on those financial statements based
on our audit. The consolidated statement of financial condition ofW.T.B. Financial Corporation and subsidi­
ary as of December 31, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' eq·
uity, and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, were audited by other auditors whose
report dated March 4, 2005, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

,We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test ba·
sis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assess­
ing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audi~ provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position ofW.T.B. Financial Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2005, and the results of its opera·
tions and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Spokane, Washington
March 3, 2006
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Directors and Officers
(As of 11112006)

Visit Washington Trust Bank's Web site at
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Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Consolidated Financial Statements for
Bank Holding Companies - FR Y·9C

Report at the close of business as of the last calendar day of the quarter

FRY·9C
OMS Number7100~12B

Avg. hrs. per response: 40.50
Expiras February 28, 2011

This Report is required by law: Section 5(c) of the Bank Holding
Company Act (12 U.S.C. 1844) and Section 225.5(b) of Regulation Y
[12 CFR 225.5(b}],

This report fOrm is to be filed by bank holding companies with total
consolidated assets of $500 million or more. In addition, bank holding
companies meeting certain criteria must file this report (FR Y-9C)
regardless ot size. See page 1 of the generallnstruclions for further
information.

NOTE: Each bank holding company's board of directors and senior
management are responsible for establishing and maintaining an
effective system of Internal contrOl, including controls over the
Consolidated Financial Statements for Bank Holding Companies. The
Consolidated Financial Statements for Bank Holding Companies are
to be prepared In accordance with Instructions provided by the
Federal Reserve System. The Consolidated Financial Statements for
Bank Holding Companies must be signed and attested by the Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) of the reporting bank holding company (or by
the individual performing this eqUivalent function).

I, the undersigned CFO (or equivalent) of the named bank holding
company, attest that the Consolidated Financial Statements for Bank
Holding Companies (inclUding the supporting schedules) for this
report date have been prepared In conformance with the instructions
issued by the Federal Reserve System and are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief.

ILawrence V. Sorensen, Senior Vice President & CFO 1

Printed Name of Chiet Financial Officer (or Equivalent) (BHCK C490)

Signature of Chief financial Officer (or Equivalent)

Date of Signature

However, when such bank holding companies own or control, or are
owned or controlled by, other bank holding companies, only the top-tier
holding company must file this report forthe consolidated holding
company organ1zation. The Federal Reserve may not conduct or
sponsor, and an organization (or a person) is not required to respond
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Report of Income for Bank Holding Companies
Report all Schedules of the Report of Income on a calendar year-to.<Jata basis.

Schedule HI-Consolidated Income Statement

A517 19,262 2.a,{1)(a)

A518 17,255 2.a,(1)(b)

6761 18,794 2.a.(1)(c)

4172 0 2.a.(2)

lB. <' ,.. :,'\: ;'y~>00
\4180\ 7,175!2.b.

IB ',he>JS:jq]
4185 2.c.

4397 2.d.

4398 2.e.

4073 2.1.

4074 3.

4230 4.

4070 5.a.

4483 5.b.

A220 S.c.

C888 1,167 5.d.(1)

CBBB 0 5.d.(2}

CBB7 589 5.d.(3}

C3B6 0 5.d.(4}

C3B7 12 5.d.(5)

8491 0 5.e.

8492 253 5.f.

8493 0 5.g.

~';

B580 719 5,1.

B561 (15) 5,j.

8498 773 5,k.

0497 9,797 5.1.

4079 27,113 S.m.

~:::iju.~ 1.g,

=",,,,,,,-,1.h.

tm~==3~~1.d.(1}
1.d.(2}
1.d.(3)

1.e.

~
~~ 1.'.(1)("1.a.(1)(b)

1.a.(1)(0)

1.a.(2)

1.'
1.0

1. Interest Income
a. Interest and fee income on loans:·

(1) In domestic offices:
(a) Loans secured by 1-4 famHy residential properties •..

(b) All olher loans secured by real estate ..••..........•.•.•.......

(c) All other loans ..•......••••.....•..
(2) In foreign offices, Edge and Agreement subsidiaries, and IBFs ...••..

b. Income from lease financlng receivables.. . .

c. Interest income on balances due from depository Institutions (1) .

d. Interest and dividend income on securities:
(1) U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. government agency obligations (excluding

mortgage-backed securities) •• . .

(2) Mortgage-backed securities.

(3) AII.other securities.. . .
e. Interest Income from trading assets ..
f. Interest income on federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements

to resell .
g. Other interest income .
h. Total interest Income (sum of items 1.a through 1.g) ...

2. Interest expense
a. Interest on deposits:

(1) In domestic offices:
(a) nme deposits of $100,000 or more
(b) nme deposits of less than $100,000 ....
(c) Other deposits .•. .....••••....••.. .......................•..

(2) In foreign offices, Edge and Agreement subsidiaries and 18Fs ................•....

b. Expense on federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to

replXChase .
c. Inlerest on trading liabilities and other borrowed money (excluding

subordinated notes and debentures).... . , .

d. Interest on subordinated notes and debentures and on mandatory convertible securities .

e. Other interest expense...
f. Total interest expense (sum of items 2.a through 2.e) ,

3. Net interest Income (Item 1.h minus item 2.1)
4. Provision for loan and lease losses (from Schedule HI-8, part II, item 5) .

5. NonTnterest Income:
a. Income from fiduciary activities.... . ..

b. Service charges on deposit accounts in domestic offices..
c. Trading revenue (2) , ,.

d. (1) Fees and commissions from securities brokerage
(2) .Investment banking, advisory, and underwriting fees and commissions....
(3) Fees and commissions frOm annuity sales . .

(4) Underwriting income from insurance and reinsurance activities .............••..

(5) Income from other insurance activities
e. Venture capital revenue .

f. Net serviclng fees .

g. Net secu(ltizafion Income.

h. Not applicable
Net gains (losses) on sales of loans and leases

j. Net gains (losses) on sales of other real estate owned .. ,............•..
k. Net gains (losses) on sales of other assets (eXcluding securities)...

I. other noninterest Income (3)..
m. Total noninterest income (SUm of items 5.a through 5.1) ..

(1) IrlCludes interesl income on Ume certiffcates or deposil not held for trading.
(2) For bank holding companies requirlld 10 complete $<:tledule HI, memoranda item 9. trading revenue reported in Schedule HI. i1em 5." must equal the "Urn of memoranda
ilams 9.a throL>gh 9....
(3) See Schedule HI, memoranda i1em 6. 3108
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Schedule HI--Contlnued

~~8.
~ 9.

to.

tiE
~tt.12.

t3

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

~~~Rea~lz-~~~g~al~':;::~~O~"~hO~Id~.t~~~m~'~tu'~~~'~O'~",~ities .. ,., ~~.~..~--~~~~-I~~~:~M~I~I ~~o~:~
b. Realized gains (losses) on available·for·sale securi~es .

7. Noninterest expense:
a. Salaries and employee benefits . .
b. Expense on premises and faxed assels {net 01 rentai income} (exduding salaries and

employee benefits and mortgage interest) . .
c. (1) Goodwill impairment losses .

(2) AmortJza~on expense and Impairment for other intangible assets
d, Other nonlnterest expense (4) .
e. Total noninterest expense (sum of ilems 7.a through 7.d) .

8, Income (loss) before Income taxes and extraordinary Items, and other adjustments
(sum of items 3, S.m, 6.a, and 6.b minus items 4 and 7.e) .

9. Applicable Income taxes (foreign and domestic) .
10. Minority interest.. . ..
11. Income (loss) before extraordinary Items and other adjustmenls Otem 8

minus.items 9 and 10). . .
12. Extraordinary items. nel of applicable laxes and minority interest IS)
13. Net income (loss) (sum of items 11 and 12) .

(4) See Schedule HI, memoranda ilem 7.

(5) Dascribe on Schedula HI, memoranda item S,

Memoranda

1. Net interest income (i1em 3 above) on a fully taxable equivalent basis
2. Net income before income taxes, extraordinary items, and other adjustments (Item 8

above) on a fully taxable !l<1uivalent baSis . ".•.
3. Income on tax·exempt loans and leases to states and political SUbdiVisions in the

U.S. (included in Schedule HI, items 1.a and 1.b, above) ..
4. Income on tax-exempt securities issued by states and political subdivisions in the U.S,

(included in Schedule HI, item 1.d(3), above}...

5. Number of lull·time equivalent employees at end of current period
(round to nearest whole number) .

SHC Number
4150 750 M.5.

6. Other noninteresl income (from schedule HI. 5.1 above) (only report amounts greater
than $25,000 that exceed 3% of Schedule HI, Item 5.1)=

a. Income and fees from the printing and sale of checks .
b. Eamings on/increase In value of cash surrender value of life Insurance .
c. tncome and fees from automated teller machines (ATMs)
d. Rent and other income from real eslate owned .
e, Safe deposit box renl . ..
f. Net change in the fair values of financial instruments accounted for under a fair value option.
g. Bank card and credit card Interchange fees .
h. TEXT

8562 Visa stock r ..demption

i. TEXT
8563 Lett..r of credit f ....s

j, TEXT

8564 Merchant s..rvic..s f ....s

SHCKBII
C013
C014
C016
4042

C01S
F229
FS55

Mil hou
o M.6.a.

o M.6.c.
o M,e.d.
o M.e.e.
o M.6.f.

M.6.g.

M.6.h.

M.6.1.

M.e.j.

3/0e
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Schedule Hl--Continued

Memoranda (continued)
Dollar Amounts in Thousands

IBHCKtBii IMii IThou I

8. Extraordinary items and other adjustments (from Schedule HI, item 12)
(itemize ali extraordinary items and other adjustments):

a. (1) EXT

3571

C017 5,828 M.7.a.

0497 2,929 M.7.b.

4136 0 M.7.c.

C018 1,058 M.7.d.

8403 M.7.e.

4141 M.7.f.

4146 M.7.g.

F556 M.7.h.

F557 M.7.i.

F558 M.7.j.

F559 M.7.k.

~
089 0 M.lO.'.

C890 0 M.l0.b.

A251 0 M.11.

8431 1,756 M.12.a.

C242 0 M.12,b.{1)

C243 0 M.12.b.(2)

B983 0 M.12.c.

r.B~H~CtKt====:Il1::530 0 M.13.

o

o

oBHCK 3576

BHCK 3574

BHCK 3572

Travel expenses

Courier expenses

Software expenses

8566

EXT
8567

Data processing expenses .

Advertising and marketing expenses " .............................................................•..........•

Directors' fees ...

Printing, stationery, and supplies .

Postage .

Legal fees and expenses .

FDIC deposit insurance assessments .

Accounting and auditing expenses...

Consulting and advisory expenses.... . .

Automated teiler machine (ATM) and interchange expenses..

Telecommunications expenses .

EXT
8565

EXT

b. (1) EXT

3573

(2) Applicable income tax effect

c. (1) EXT

3575

(2) Applicable Income tax effect ..

b.

m.

,.
d.
,.
f.

g.

h.

J.

k.

L

7. Other noninterest expense (from schedule HI, 7.d above) (only report amounts

greater than $25,000 that exceed 3% of Schedule HI, Item 7.d):,

9. Trading revenue (from cash instruments and derivative instruments) (Sum of

Items 9.a through 9.e must equal Schedule HI, item S.c.)
(To be completed by bank holding companies that reported average trading assets

(Schedule HC-K, item 4.a) of $2 million or more for any quarter of the preceding calendar year):

a. Interest rate exposures . .

b. Foreign exchange (l)(posures. . ..

c. Equity security and Index (l)(posures .

d. Commodity and other exposures .

e. Credit exposures .

10. Net gains (losses) recognized in earnings on credit derivatives that

economically hedge credit exposures held outside the trading account:

a. Net gains (losses) on credit derivatives held for trading.

b. Net gains (losses) on credit derivatives held for purposes other than trading.

11. Credillosses on derIvatives (see Instructions) " ..

12. a. Income from the sale and servicing of mutual funds and annuities (In domestic offices)

b. (1) Premiums on insurance related to the extension of credit .

(2) All other insurance premiums .

c. Benefits, losses, and expenses from insurance-related activities

13. Does the reporting bank holding company have a Subchapter S election in effect for

federal Income tax purposes for the current tax year? (Enter"l" for yes; enter "0" for no)..

3/08



Schedule HI----Continued

MemOr<lnda (conlinue<i)

Memorandum item 14 Is to be completed by bank holding companies that have elected to

account for assets and liabilities under a fair value optIon.
14 Net gains (losses) recognized in earnings on assets and liabilities that are reporte<i at fair value under a fair

. value option:
a. Net gains (iosses) on assets... . ...

(1) Estimated net gains (losses) on loans attributable to changes in instrument-specific credit risk...
b. Net gains Oosses) on liabilities .

(1) Estimated net gains (losses) on liabilities attributable to changes in instrument-specific cre<iit riSk..
15. Stock-base<i employee compensation expense (net of tax effects) calculated for all awards under

the fair value method .

Memorandum ilem 1B is 10 bl;! completl;!d by bank holding companies thai are required to complete
Schedull;! He-C, Memorandum ilems B.b. ,md B.c,

16. Noncash income from negative amortization on closed·end loans secured by
1-4 family residential properties (inclUded in Schedule HI, item 1.a.(1)(a»)

Schedule Hl-A----Changes in Equity Capital

1. Equity capital most rm:ently reported for the end of previous calendar year (I.e., after
adjustments from amended Reports of Income) .

2. Restatements due to corrections of material accounting errors and changes in
accounting prinCiples (1) . .

3. Balance end of previous calendar year as restated (sum of items 1 and 2) .

4, Net income (loss) (must equal Schedule HI, item 13)....... . .
5. Sale of perpetual preferred stock (excluding treasury stock transactions):

a. Sale of perpetual preferred stock, gross......................... . .
b. Conversion or retirement of perpetual preferred stock .

6. Sale of common stock;
a. Sale of common stock, gross .
b. Conversion or retirement of common stock ..........................................•

7. Sale of treasury stock .
8. LESS: Purchase of treasury stack..... . .
9. Changes incident to business combinations, nel...... . .

10. LESS; Cash dividends declared on preferred stOCk, .
11. LESS; Cash dividends declared on common stock.. .................•..
12. Other comprehensive Income (2)................ . .
13. Change in the offsetting debit to the liability for Employee Stock Ownership Plan

(ESOP) debt guaranteed by the banK holding company .
14. Other adjustments to equity capital (not inclUded above) .
15. Total equity capital end of current period (sum of Items 3, 4, 5, 5, 7, 9, 12, 13, and 14,

less items, 8, 10, and 11)( must equal item 28 on Sche<iule HC, Balance Sheet}...

FRY-9C
Page 4

IBHCKIBil IMil hhou I

I F228 I 0 IM.16.

o 2.

329,377 3.

28~ ::a.
o 5,b.

-'''''j;.(,:>,.,,'~

o 8,a.
o 6.b.

100 7.
6,805 8.

o 9.

o 10.
6,404 11.

(14,055) 12.
'" <1f?i53f11i1F_ !5

(1) Include the oomulaUve-effecl edjustmenl resulting from the Initial adopUon of FAS 159, Fair Value Option. and descrit>e separalely in ll1e Noles fO ll1e Income Stafement.Qther,
i1em 1.

(2) Includes Changes in rIlll unrealized holding gains (lOSseS) On availa~le·for·sale set:Urities, dlangesln eccumulated net gains (lOSSeS) on cash flow hedges, foreign currency
trenslaUon adjustments, and pension encl othar postretirement plan releted changes other then nat periodic benefit oost.

3108
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Schedule HI.B---Charge·Offs and Recoveries on Loans and
Leases and Changes in Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

Oollar Amounts in Thousands

8.a.
6.b,

9,

5.b.
6,

7,

45 5412

,
.;1/': «~::,?" ,\S@;i'} .~, ,

6516 1,574 8517 '"643 0 4627 0

4644 383 4628 '10
;:C,_ ,iCc "

F185 0 F187 0

C880 0 F188 0

4635 18,251 4605 2,452

Mil hou

~' ~~,~,~"~;;~..~'~~~o1"'(1)
~I
~

i '~~"llkM ;i0, '
5411

I. Charge-offs and Recoveries on Loans and Leases
(Fully Consolidated)

1. Loans secured by real estate:
a. Construction, land development, and other land loans

in domestic offices:
(1) 1.-4 family residential construction loans..•...
(2) Other construction loans and ali land

development and other land loans...
b. Secured by f,umland in domestic offices...
c. Secured by 1.-4 family residential properties in domestic

offices:
(1) Revolving, open-end loans secured by 1.-4 family

residential properties and extended under lines of
credit . .

(2) Closed-end loans secured by 1.-4 family resi:.tential
properties In domestic offices
(a) Secured by first liens•......•....
(b) Secured by junior liens .

d. Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential
properties In domestic offices .

e. Secured by nonfarm nonresidential properties In
in domestic offices:
(1) Loans secured by owner-occupied nonfarm

nonresidential properties..... . .
(2) Loans secured by other nonfarm nonresidential

properties .
f.ln foreign offices .

2. Loans to depository Institutions and acceptances of other
banks:
a. To U.S. banks and other U.S. depository institutions....

b. To foreign banks ..
3. Loans to finance agricultural production and other loans

to farmers ..
4. Commercial and Industrial loans:

a. To U.S. addressees (domicile) ..
b. To non-U.S. addressees (domicile) .

5. Loans to-lndlviduals for household, family, and other
personai expenditures:
a. Credll cards ..
b. Other (includes single payment, Installment, all

student loans, and revolving credit plans other than
credit cards)........... . .

6. Loans to foreign governments and official Institutions...
7. All other loans
6. Lease financing receivables:

a. Leases to individuals for household, family,
and other personal expenditures..

b. All other ieases .
9. Tolal (sum of Items 1 through 8) .

(1) Include write-downs aosing 110m transfers 10 a hald.for_sale account

3107



Schedule Hl-B-Continued

MEMORANDA

FR Y·9C
Page 6

1. Loans to finance commerciai real estate, construction, and
land development activities (not secured by real estate)
included in Schedule HI·B, part I, Items 4 and 7 above .

2. Loans secured by real estate to non-U.S. addressees
(domicJle) (included in Schedule HI-B, part I, item 1, above) .

Charge-0fts1

ColumnA\
BHC Bil Mil
~, ".,,' ;\ ';':0"
L" U:;:jjjsr
15'4091
f::th1'2Y<;' ':C~'

Recoveries
Column Bl

hou BHC Bil Mil

Memorandum item 3 is to be comple/ed by (1) bank holding companies that,
together with affiliated institutions, have outstanding credit card receivables
(as defined in lhe institutions) Iha/ exceed $500 million as of the report date or
(2) bank holding companies (as defined in the instructions).

3. Uncollectable retail credit card fees and finance charges reversed against Income (I.e., not Included
in charge-offs against the allowance for loan and lease losses) , .

II. Changes In allowance for loan and lease losses

1. Balance most recently reported at end or previous year (i.e., after adjustments
from amended Reports or Income) .. ..

2. Recoveries (must equal Schedule HI·B, part I, ilem 9, column B, above)
3. LESS: Charge-offs (must equal Schedule HI-B, part I, item 9, column A above , ...

less SChedule HI-B, part II, item 4} ..

4. Less: Write-downs arising from transfers of loans to a held-for-sale account .

5. Provision for loan and lease losses (must equal Schedule HI, item 4), ..

6. Adjustments (see instrucllons for this schedule).. . .
7, Balance at end of current period (sum of items 1,2, 5, and 6, less items 3 and 4)

(must equal Schedule HC, Ilem 4,c)

Memoranda

1. Allocated lransfer risk reserve Included In Schedule HI·B, part II, Item 7 ..

Memorandum items 2 and 3 are to be completed by (1) bank holding companies
that, logetherwith affiliated institutions, have outstanding credit card receivables (as
Defined in the institutions) thai exceed $500 million as of the report dale or (2) bank
holding companies thaI on a consolidated basis are credi/card speciality
holding companies (as defined in the instructions).

2. Separate valuallon allowance for uncolleclable retail credit card fees and finance charges ..
3. Amountof allowance for uncolleclable retail credll card feeS and finance charges

and finance charges (Included In Schedule HC, item 4,c and Schedule HI·B,
part II, Item 7) .. .

Memorandum Item 41s to be compfeted by alt bank holding companies.
4. Amount of allowance for post-acquisltlon losses on purchased impaired loans

accounted for In accordance with AICPA Statement of Position 03-3 (included
in Schedule HI·B, part II, item 7, above) ..

(1) Includa writa-downs artslng Irom translers to a held·lor-sale accounl

Dollar Amounls in Thousands
BHCK Bil Mil hou

Dollar Amounts In Thousands
_.~ BHCK BII Mil hou

C390

/>+6;;':;".
Cc?BJ!i!!IE-,?8L .

C781

3/07
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Notes to the Income Statement-Predecessor FInancial Items

For bank holding companies involved in a business combination(s} during the quarter, provide on the lines below income statement information for any
acquired company(ies) with aggregated assets of $10 billion or more or 5 percent of the reporting bank holding company's total consoildated assets as
oflhe previous quarter-end, whichever Is less. Information Should be reported year-to-date of acquisition.

1. Total Interest income .
a. Interest income on loans and leases ..
b. Interest income on investment securities .

2. Total interest expense .. .
a. Interest expense on deposits...... . ..

3. Net Interest income .
4. Provision for loan and lease losses .
5. Total noninterest income ..

a. Income from fiduciary activities .
b. Trading revenue .
c. Investment banking, advisory, brokerage, and underwr~ing fees and commissions..
d. Venture capital revenue .

f. Insurance commissions and fees ..
6. Realized gains (losses) on held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securiues
7. Total nonlnterest expense .

a. Salaries and employee benefits v .

b. Goodwill impairment losses... .. ..
8. Income (loss) before taxes, extraordinary items, and other adjustments .
9. Applicable income taxes .
10. Minority interesl..... . .
11. Extraordinary ~ems, net of applicable Income taxes and minority interest...
12. Net income (loss).... . .
13. Cash dividends declared ,., .
14. Net charge-ofts... . .
15. Net interest income (item 3above) on a fully taxable equivalent basis ..

Dollar Amounts In TI10usands
aHaC 811 Mil hoo

4107 NIA 1.

4094 NIA 1.a.
4218 NIA 1.b.
4073 NIA 2.

4421 NIA 2.a.
4074 NIA 3.

4230 NIA 4.

4079 NIA 5.

4070 NIA 5.a.
A220 NIA 5.b.
8490 NIA S.c.
8491 NIA S.d.
8493 NIA 5.e.
8494 NIA 5.1.
4091 NIA 6.

4093 NIA 7.
4135 NIA 7.a.
C216 NIA 7.b.
4301 NIA 8.

4302 NIA 9.

4484 NIA 10.

4320 NIA 1,.
4340 NIA 12.

4475 NIA 13.

6061 NIA 14.

4519 NIA 15.

3/03
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Notes to the Income Statement-other

Enter in the lines provided below any additional information on specific line items on the income statement or to its schedules that the bank holding
company wishes to explain, that has been separately disclosed In the bank holding company's quarterly reporls to its shareholders, In Its press releases,
or on its quarterly reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Exclude any transactions that have been separate~ disclosed under the
reporting requirements specified in memoranda items 6 through a to Schedule HI, the Consolidated Income Statement.

Also include any transactions which previous~would have appeared as footnotes to Schedules HI through HI-B.

Each additional piece of Information disclosed should include the appropriate reference to schedule and item number, as weI! as a description of the
add~ional information and the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) assocIated with that disclosure.

Example

A bank holding company has received $1.35 million of back interest on loans and leases that are currently in nonaccrual status. The holding company's
interest income for the quarter shows that increase which has been disclosed in the report to the stockholders and to the SEC. Enter on the line item
below the following information:

EX

0000 Sch. HI item 1.3 l) Recol!llilion of interesI avrnenls on

nonaccrnal loans to XYZ cOnn

350

Notes to the Income Statement-Other

1.

2.

"'. ,;
3 5353

4 5354,
l.
i.

5. 5355

6, B042

II
7. B043

II
8. 6044

II
9. 6045

10. 6046

Cumnlallve-eITC\:1 ad'ustmenl rcsultin from the initial ado lion ofFAS 159 Fair Value 0 liou

6044 WA 8.--6045 WA 9.-..
6046 WA 10.

6{07
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Notes to the Income Statement--Other, Continued

EX
11. B047

Dollar amount in thousands
BHCK Bil Mil hou

B055 NlA 19.--

16. B052

II
17. B053

II
16.

B056 NIA 20.

3/03
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For Federal Reserve Bank Use Only

C,I,

W.T.B. Financial Corporation

Name of Bank Holding Company

Consolidated Financial Statements for Bank Holding Companies

Report at the close of business September 30, 2008

Schedule HC-Consolldated Balance Sheet

3.a.
3.b.

!ii~~~~~ii 10.a.

1,698 10.b.
100,001 11.

4,063,301 12.

1§3i4

.'.5.

6.

7.

8.

.
~~_4.'.B528 4.b.

3123 4.c,

ASSETS
1. Cash and balances due from depository institutions:

a, Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin (1)

b.lnterest-bearlng balances: (2)

(1) In U.S. offices.... . , " , ,•••
(2) In foreign offices, Edge and Agreement subsidiaries, and IBFs

2. Securities:
a. Held-to-maturity securities (from Schedule HC-B, column A) ..
b. Available-for-sale securities (from SChedule HC-B, column OJ

3. Federal fundS sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell:
a. Federal funds sold in domestic offices .
b. Securities purchased under agreements to resell (3).

4. Loans and lease financing receivables:
a. Loans and leases held for sale............ . .
b. Loans and leases, nel of unearned Income .
c, LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses ..

d. Loans and leases. net of unearned income and allowance for loan and lease
losses {item 4.b minus items 4.c)....... . .

5. Trading assets (from Schedule HC-D) ...........................................•••
6. Premises and fIXed assets (including capitalized leases).. .. .
7. Other real estate owned {from Schedule HC·M) .
6. Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies .
9. Not applicable
10. Intangible assets:

a. Goodwill.................................................................. . .
b. Other intangible assets (from Schedule HC-Mj.. . , ..

11. Other assets (from Schedule HC-F) .................................................•..•.
12. Total assets {sum of Items 1 through 11} .

(1) Includes cash Items In process of collection and unposted debits
(2) Includes time certificates of deposit not held for trading
(3) Includes all securities resale agreements in domestic and foreign offices, regardless of maturity.
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Schedule HC-Continued

UABILITIES
13. Deposits;

a.ln domestic offices (from Schedule HC-E):
(1) Noninterest·bearing (1) ............•........
(2) Interest-bearing .........•........

b. In foreign offices. Edge and Agreement subsidiaries, and IBFs:
(1) Noninterest-bearing..... . ..
(2) Interest-bearing .

14. Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase:
a. Federal funds purchased In domestic offices (2)...
b. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase (3) .

15. Trading lIabilllies (from Schedule HC·D) ..
16. other borrowed money (includes mortgage Indebtedness and obligations under .

capitalized leases) (from Schedule HC.M) , , ,
17. Not applicable
18. Not applicable
19 a. Subordinated notes and debentures (4) ..

b. Subordinated notes payable to urlconsolidated trusts issuing trust preferred securities,
and trust preferred securities issued by consolidated special purpose entities..

20. Other liabilities (from Schedule HC·G)..,................... . .
21. Tolalliabililies (sum of items 13 through 20) .
22. Minority Interest In consolidated subsidiaries and similar items

EQUITY CAPITAL
23. Perpetual preferred stock and related surplus .
24. Common stock (par value) ..
25. Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock) .
28 a. Retained earnings . ,... .. ,

b. Accumulated other comprehensive income (5) .
27. Other equity capital components (6) ..
28. TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL (sum of items 23 through 27)
29. Total liabilities, minority interest, ,md equity capital {sum of items 21, 22 and 28) ..

533,194 13.a.(1)
2,447,805 13.a.(2)

BHFN
6631 0 13.b.{l)
636 0 13.b.(2)

.
~HDM 14.,BHCK 14.b.

15.
L1;,j10tV .~',<'T!iYS&;f

131901 340,181 116.

.-I
~~19.a.

C699 0 19.b.
2750 46,370 20.
2948 3,732,723 21.

3000 22.

o 23.
5,000 24.

32,665 25.
334,556 26,a,
(17,663) 26.b.
(23,980) 27,
330,578 28.

4,063,301 29.

MEMORANDA (to be completed annually by bank holdIng companies for the December 31 report date)
1. Has the bank hclding company engaged in a full-scope independent extemal ~'-:===:::E!EJ

audit at any time during the calendar year? (Enter "1' for yes, enter '0· for no) ~. NIA I M.1
2. If response to Memoranda item 1 is yes, indicate below the name and address of the bank holding company's independent

external auditing firm {see Instructions}, and the name and e-mail address Of the audillng firm's engagement partner.(7}

aJN/A
Name of External AudiUng Firm (TEXT C703)

IN/A
City (TEXT C7(0)

~ IN/A I
SlateAbbrev. (TEXT C714) Zip Code (TEXT C715)

bJN/A
Noma or Engagement Partner (TEXT CW4)

IN/A
E·mailAddress (TEXT C705)

(1) Includes total demand deposils and nonlnteresl-bearing lime and savings deposits.
(2) Report overnight Federal Home Loan Bank advances in SchedUle HC, Item 16, "Other borrow~ money."
(3) Includes all securities repurchase agreements In domestic and foreign offices regardless of maturity.
(4) Includes limited-life preferred stock and related surplus.
(5) Includes nel unrealiz~ holding gains (losses) on avallable-for-sale securities, accumulated net gains (losses) on cash fiow hedges,

cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments, and minimum pension liability adjustments.
(6) Includes treasury stock and unearned Emplcyee Stock Ownership Plan shares.
(7) The Federal Reserve regards information submitted in response to Memorandum item 2.b. as confidenllal.
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Schedule He-S-Securitles Held-to-Maturity .vailable-for-Sale

QJ8.a.

016.b.

143,70!J 4.b.(3)

015.

-. )

~ '1"(1)
3,728 4.a.(2)

o 4.a.(3)

!..l1.ill
i"T1'746

117141 0117151 0117161 422,945117171 426,82214.b.(1)_ """" "C_",*"0"_ ~r"""""l
~r"{,'~t- :_)~~.~>ir·-k, / :J:>~!i:: "- ·-.oj

117181 .0117191 .. 0117311 0117321 014.b.(2)

l~fJ1&-\'":&:&rrt~q .3Th ra;::: :t;v'»J Ii)" -i

&:j;\"·"diMM t> J.&

Bilil O~I ~ ~ I1742 0 1j

(Column A) (Column B) (Column C)
Dollar Amounts in Thousands mortlzed Cost Fair Value mortized Cost Fairvarue

--~--"-------- BHC Bil Mit hou BHC Bil Mil Thou BHC Bil Mil Thou BHC Bil Mil hou

1. U.S. Treasury securities............. 0211 a 0213 a 1286 10,967 1287 10,986 1.
2. U.S. govemment agency obligations P':\lty?.::·":0~& ft.; .'&+r~::... ·i' ::·.~)/0 .~ '_~:i~.< !;'Y')

(exclude mortgage-backed securities):
a. Issued by U.S. government

agencies (1) .
b.lssued by U.S. government­

sponsored agencies (2) ..
3. Securities issued by states and

political subdivisions in the U.S .
4. Mortgage-backed securities (MBS)

a. Pass-through securities:
(1) Guaranteed by GNMA.........•

(2) Issued by FNMA and FHLMC

(3) Other pass-through securities
b. Other mortgage-backed securities

(inclUde CMOs. REMICs. and
stripped MBS):
(1) Issued or guaranteed by

FNMA, FHLMC. or GNMA...
(2) ColiateraHzed by MBS issued
or guaranteed by FNMA,
FHLMC, or GNMA .
(3) All other mortgage-backed
securities...

5. Asset-backed securities (ABS)..
6. Otherdebt securities:

a. Other domestic debt securities.

b. Foreign debt securities .

(1) Includes Small BusinessAdministration "Guaranteed Loan Pool Certificates." U.S. Maritime Administration obligations, and Export-Import Bank Partlcipatlon certificates.
(2) Includes obligations (other than mortgage-backed securities) issued by the Farm Credit System, the Federal Home loan Bank System. the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal
National Mortgage Association, the Financing Corporation, Resolution Funding Corporation, the Student loan Marketing AssocIation, and the Tennessee Valley Authority.
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Schedule HC-B - Continued

.vaiiable·for·sale

(Column C) (Column 0)
Amortiz:ed Cost Fair Value

-~~-~-~~- Mil Thou BHC Bil Mil OU BHC Bil Mil Thou
7. Jnvestments in mutual fundsand!t~rr~\: ";;":"-,,,.,7!/}_,,,-,T.:~

. . .", ",", -,,' " "", "'/"',$",,-;;; "" 'olher equIty securilies WithreadIlY"/~'f';i;0:, ,'-."'j;,;;,,S,= "
determinablefairvalues................ 'A:!A5101 0lA5111 '~7.

8. Tolal (sum of 11hrough 7) (tolalor ''''':::_'~'':'V'";_r:;~
column A must equal SCheduleHC,,.';"- ft; :::_::$p,,;:,i,'l?'.:
Item 2.a) (total of column 0 must equal -Sii, ,: bhct ,,''": ",' ,', .:,:,~
Schedule HC, lIem 2.b) 0 117721 685,659 117731 670,811 la.

Memoranda

IMil--'BHC Bil
0416

fY'i':':

~
0384

I:QiEI 648,052 IM,2.c.
ffJSZ:;:<~'li35'I«< ;
117781 0 IM.3.
D::: '~X''0+'\''-
~ 0!M.4.a.
8783 0 M.4.b.

1. Pledged securiBes (1) ' .
2. Remaining maturity or next repricing date of debt securities (2)(3)(Schedule HC-B, i1ems 1 through 6.b in

a. 1 year and less ..

b. Over 1 year to 5 years .

c. Over 5 years .
3. Amortized cost of held-to-maturity securities sold or transferred 10 available-lor-sale or trading securities during the calendar

year-to-date (report the amortized cost at date of sale or transfer) .
4. Structured notes (included in the held-to-maturity and available-for-sale accounts in Schedule HC-B, items 2, 3, 5, and 6):

a. AmortIzed COSI. .

b. Fair value .

'< ;:;n::su p:.:,~" -;-C' -~:;;2'CJitliM,

B636 0 B639 0 B840 0 B841 0 5.a.

B642 0 8843 0 B844 0 B645 0 5.b.

8646 0 8847 0 8848 0 B849 0 S.c.

8850 0 8851 0 8852 0 B853 0 S.d.

8854 0 B655 0 B856 0 B857 0 S.e.

B858 0 B859 0 B860 0 B861 0 5.t.

Memorandum ifem 5 is fo be
completed by bank hoiding
companies wifh lotal assets
over$1 biliion or with foreign offices.

5. Asset-backed securities (ABS) (sum
of Memorandum items 5.a through 5.1
must equal Schedule HC-B, item 5):
a. Credil card receivables.

b. Home equity lines.

c. Automobile loans ..

d. Other consumer loans .

e. Commerciat and industrial loans

f. Other .

IHeld-te-Maturi:

I(ColumnA)
mortized Cost

;(Column B)
Fair Value

,vailable-for-Sale

(Column C)
Amortized Cost

IThou IBHC~BiI IMil

(1) Includes held-te-maturity securities at amortized cost and avaTiable-for_sale securities at fair value.
(2) Exclude investments in mutual funds and other equity securities with readily determinable fair values.
(3) Report fixed rate debt secur~ies by remaining maturity and floating debt securities by next repricing dale.
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Schedule HC·C - Loans and Lease Financing Receivables

Do not deduct the allowance for loan and lease losses from amounts reported in this schedule. Report (1) loans and leases held for sale
at the lower of cost or fair value, (2) loans and leases held for investment, net of unearned Income, and (3) loans and leases accounted for
at fair value under a fair value option. Exclude assets held for trading and commercial paper.

1. Loans secured by real estate...
a. Construction, land development and other land loans:

(1) 1-4 family residential construction loans...
(2) Other construction loans and all land

development and other land loans..•.••.

b. Secured by farmland .
c. Secured by 1-4 family residential properties:

(1) Revolving, open-end loans secured by 1-4 family
residential properties and extended under lines of
cre'f1t .

(2) All other loans secured by 1-4 family residential
properties: .
(a) Secured by first liens ..
(b) Secured by junior liens .

d. Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential
properties .

e. Secured by nonfarm nonresidential properties:
(1) Loans secured by owner-occupied nonfarm

nonresIdential properties .
(2) Loans secured by other nonfarm nonresidential

properties ..
2. Loans to deposltory Institutions and acceptances of other

banks .

a. To U.S. banks and other U.S. depository instItutions...
b. To foreign banks .

3. Loans to finance agricultural production and other loans to
farmers...

4. Commercial and Industrial loans
a. To U.S. addressees (domicile)
b. To non-U.S. addressees (domicile) ..

5. Not applicable
6. Loans to Individuals for household. family, and other

personal expenditures (i.e., consumer loans) (includes
purchased paper} .
a. Credit cards ..
b. Other revolving credit plans
c. Other consumer loans (includes sIngle payment,

installment, and all student loans) .
7. Loans to foreign governments and official institutions

(including foreign cantral banks)..
8. Not applicable
9. a. Loans for purchasing and carrying securities

(secured and unsecured) ..
b. All other loans .

10. Lease financing receivables (net of unearned income)..
a. Leases to individuals for household. family.

and other personal expenditures (I.e., consumer leases).......
b. All other leases ..

11. LESS: Any unearned income on loans reflected in
Items 1-9 above .

12. Total (sum of items 1 through 10 minus Item 11)
(total of column A must equal Schedule HC. sum of
items 4.a and 4.b}... . ..

Dollar Amounts in Thousands
Domestic Offices
Column B

1.

~'.b
ai

334,394 11.e.(1)

~
~===:J~~~1.c.(2)(a)

1.e.(2)(b)

S.b.

6.0

7.
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Schedule HC·C-Continued

MEMORANDA

1. Loans and leases restructured and in compliance with modifie<l terms (included in Schedule HC-C,
above and not reported as past due or nonaccrual in Schedule HC-N, memorandum item 1):
a. Loans secured by 1-4 family residentiai properties in domestic offices..
b. Other loans and all other leases (exclude loans to individuals for household,

family, and other personal expenditures).....•,•.. ,,,..... .,., _.....•...
2. Loans to finance commercial real estate, construction, and land development activities

(not secure<l by real estate) included in Schedule HC-C, items 4 and 9, column A, above .
3. Loans secured by real estale to non-U.S. addressees (domicile) (included in

Schedule HC-C, item 1, column A) " ""......... ",,, ,,,,,,

Memorandum item 4 is to be completed by (1) bank holding companies that, Iogether
with affiiiated institutions, have outstanding ereditcard receivables (as defined in the
instroctions) that exceed $500 million as Of the report date or (2) bank holding companies
that on a consolidated basis are ereditcard specialty holding companies (as defined in
the instructions).

4. Outstanding credit card fees and finance charges (included in Schedule HC-C,
item 6.a., column A}......••,•........•.....•, ",•........•..•",., .........•.••••"".",........••••."......... ........•••" .

Memorandum Item 5 ts to be completed by all bank holdIng companies.
S. Purchased impaired loans held for investment accounted lor in accordance wilh

AICPA Statement of Position 03-3 (exclude loans held for sale):
a. Outstanding balance " " ..
b. Carrying amount included in Schedule HC-C, items 1 through 9 .

6. Closed-end loans with negative amortizaion features secured by 1-4 family residential
properties in domestic offices:
a. Total carrying ammounl of closed-end loans with negative amortization features secured by

1-4 family residential properties (included in Schedule HC-C, ilems 1.c.(2)(a) and (b)) ..

Memorandum ilems 6.b and 6.c are 10 be completed by bank holding companies that had closed-end
Joans with negi;ltive amor/ization features secured by 1-4 family residential properties (as reported
in Schf;ldule HC-C, Memcmmdum item 6.a) as of December 31, 2007, that exceeded the lesser of $100
mil/ion or 5 percent of lotalloans and leases, net of unearned income In domestic offices (as
repor/ed in Schedule HC-C, ilam 12, column B).
b. Total maximum remaining amount of negative amortization contractually permitted

on closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties.....
c. Total amount of negative amortization on closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family

residential properties included in the canylng amount reported in Memorandum
ilem 6,a above.... . " " .

7. Not applicable
6. Not applicable
9. loans secure<! by 1-4 family residential properties in domestic offices in

process of foreclosure (Induded In Schedule HC-C, ~ems 1.c.(1), 1.c.(2)(a}, and 1.c.(2)(b))

Dollar AmoW1ts In Thousands

FR Y-9C
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Schedule HC-C--Contlnued

MEMORANDA (continued)
MemoTilndum items 10 and 11 are to be completed by bank holdIng companies that have elected to measure loans Included
In SChedule He·c, items 1 through 9, at fair value under a fair value option.

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

M.l1.a.(4)
M.l1.a.(5}
M.l1.b.

M.11.a.

o M.11.a.(3)(b}(I}

Mil

o M.l0.a.(3)(a}

M.10.a.

~

Domestic Offices
Column B

1~§~~~~ M,11,a.(1)
~ M.11.a.(2)

hou BHD Bil

o F598 0 M.l1.c.(1)
o F599 0 M.l1.c.(2)

,>;,<';:00\" 00;~;0<>;SI't8fiffil0;;;A '.I

Mil

~~=]ojM.11.a.(3)(a},,,

Consolidated
ColumnA
BHe BII

F598
F599
t4I:1k'Z0';''i''Y>
I§£Q1
IE§2iJ

I
I~~~~~~;O M.l0,a.(3)(b}(i)

ooj M.l0.a.(3}(b)(ii}

o M.l0.a.(4}
o M.l0,a,(5}
o M.l0.b.

X/:",i
;?Q<i
Ji;,;' 1

i;I~~~~~~~;I~~~~~~o~' M.l0.c.(1)
0, M.l0.c.(2)

$I'd
o M.l0.c.(3)
o M.l0.d.

10. Loans measured at fair value:
a. Loans secured by real estate

(1) Construction, land developmen~ and other land
loans ..

(2) Securecl by farmland (Including farm resldentiai
and other improvements) .

(3) Securecl by 1-4 family residential properties;
(a) Revolving, open-end loans secured by

1-4 family residential properties and
extended under lines of credit

(b) Closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family
residential properties:
(i) Secured by first liens .
(ii) Secured by junior liens ..

(4) Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential
properties , .

(5) Secured by nonfarm nonresidential properties .
b. Commercial and industrial loans .
c. Loalis to [ndividuals for household, family, and

other personal expenditures (i.e., consumer loans)
(includes purchased paper):
(1) Credit cards .
(2) Other revolving credit plans..
(3) Other consumer loans (includes single

payment, installment, and all student loans)..
d. Other loans , ..

11. Unpaid principal balances of loans measured'at fair
value (reported in memorandum lIem 10):
a. Loans secured by reat estate ..

(1) Construction, land development, and other land
loans . , .

(2) Secured by farmland (includ[ng farm residential
and other improvements) .

(3) Secured by 1-4 family residential properties:
(a) Revolving, open·end loans secured by

1-4 family residential properties and
extended under lines of credit

(b) Closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family
residential properties:
(i) Secured by first liens..
([I) Secured by Junior liens...

(4) Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential
properties. . .

(5) Secured by nonfarm nonresidential properties..
b, Commercial and industrial loans .
c. Loans to individuals for household, family, and

other personal expenditures (i.e., consumer loans)
(includes purchased paper):
(1) Cred[tcards...
(2) Other revolving credit plans ..
(3) Other consumer loans (includes single

payment, Installmen~ and all student loans)..
d. Other loans....... .................•......
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Schedule HC·D-Trading Assets and Liabilities

Schedule HC-D is to be completed by bank holding companies that reported average trading assets
(Schedule HC-K, Ilem 4.a) of $2 million or more in any oftM lour preceding quarters.

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

ASSETS
1, U.S. Treasury securities
2. U.S. government agency obiigatios (exclude

mortgage-backed securities) , " " "" ..
3. Securities issued by states and political subdivisions In the U.S..
4. Mortgage-backed securities (MBS).

a. Pass-through securities Issued or guaranteed by
FNMA. FHlMC. or GNMA

b. Other mortgage-backed securities Issued or
guaranteed by FNMA, FHLMC, or GNMA (include
CMOs. REMICs, and stripped MBS) ..

c. All other mortgage-backed securities
5. Other debt securities .
6. loans:

a. Loans secured by real estate .
(1) Construction, land development. and other land

loans.. . .
(2) Secured by farmland (including farm residential

and other Improvements}...
(3) Secured by 1-4lamily residential properties:

(a) Revolving, open-end loans secured by
1-4 family residential properties and
extended under lines of credit.

(b) Closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family
residential properties:
(i) Secured by first liens .
(ii) Secured by junior liens•.

(4) Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential
properties.... . .

(5) Secured by nonfarm nonresidential properties
b. Commercial and industrial loans .
c. Loans to Individuals for household, family, and

other personal expenditures (i.e., consumer ioans)
(Includes purchased paper):
(1) Credit cards..
(2) Other revolving credit plans ..
(3) Other consumer loans (includes single

payment, Instaliment. and all student loans).....
d. Other loans "

7. Not applicable
8. Not applicable
9. Other trading assets ...........••""........
10. Not applicable
11. Derivatives with a positive fair value.....
12. Totallrading assets (sum of ilems 1 through 11)

(tolal of column A must equal Schedule HC, item 5) ..

LIABILITIES
13, a. liabilities for short positions

b. All other trading liabilities.......
14. Derivatives with a negative fair value
15. Total trading liabiiities (sum of items 13.a through 14)

(tolal of column A must equal Schedule HC, Item 15)...

Consolidated
Column A'
BHCMBII
,
135311
. «

~3533

__,. 's;;'m;,~;

o 9.

12.

~
~13.'.13.b.

14.

15.
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Schedule HC-D-Contlnued

MEMORANDA

M.l,a,

~~~~~~~M.1,a,(:3)(b)(i)
M.1.a.(3)(b)(ii)

fij~I::=====[jj~tt:=====jj M,:3,a.~ M.3.b.

~!!!!!!~!~~::::::::::jO~ M.1.a.(4)
° M.1.a.(5)° M.1.b.

i~,~~"

1
~~I~~o M.1.o.(1)° M.1.c.(2)

, 7<>.
M.l.c.(:3)
M.l.d.

1. Unpald principal balance ot loans measured at fair
value (reported In Schedule HC-D, items 6.a through
6.d.)
a. Loans secured by real estate .

(1) ConstrucUon, land development, and other land
loans , ,....•

(2) Secured by farmland (including farm residential
and other Improvements).. . , ..

(:3) Secured by 1-4lamlly residential propertTes:
(a) Revolving, open-end loans secured by

1-4 family residential properties and
extended under lines of credit... ..

(b) Closed-end loans secured by 1-4 femily
residenUal propertTes:
(I) Secured by first liens...
(ii) Secured by junior liens ..

(4) Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential
properties .

(5) Secured by nonfarm nonresidenl1al properties .
b. COmmercial and industrial loans .
c. Loans to Individuals for household, family, and

other personal expenditures (I.e., consumer loans)
(includes purchasoo paper);
(1) Credit cards......... .. .
(2) Other revolving crooit plans ..
(3) Other consumer loans (includes single

payment, installment, and all student loans)
d. Other loans .

2. Not applicable
3. Loans measured at fair vaiue that are past due 90 days

or more:
a. Fair value .
b. Unpaid principal balance

F641 0 MA.a.
F842 0 MA,b.

F643 0 MA.c.

F6'" 0 MA,d.

F645 0 MA.e.

F646 0 MAJ.
F847 0 MA,g,

F648 0 MA.h.

3/08

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

:7~:~;:;EF~~'E!.~~~::;;;~::"~O;;~/:!.~~': :.:~ko;;7:~;;~:~:-~~,~·~~:~~~y~~~~~- k;.ilf~'~" •..·••. '':IJ
4. Asset-backed securities: _><:.:iII

a. Residential mortgage-backed securities
b. Commercial mortgage·backoo securities
c. Credit card receivables
d. Home equity lines
e. Automobile loans"
f. Other consumer loans .
g. Commercial and Induslrialloans
h. Other .
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Schedule HC·D------Continued

MEMORANDA (continued)

5. ColiateraHzed debt obligations:
a. SynlheUc . .

b. Other . , .

6. Retained benefiCial interests in securitizations (first-loss or equity tranches)
7. Equity seCIJritles:

a. Readily determinable fair values ...........................................................•

b. Olher .

8. Loans pending seClJritlzation
9. Other trading assets (itemize and describe amounts included in Schedule HC-D.

item 9 that are greater than $25,000 and exceed 25% of the item)

"I:~;: I
b..BHTX _

1

"55 I
c':;;7:

10. Other trading liabilities (itemize and describe amounts Included In Schedule HC-D,
item 13 that are greater than $25.000 and exceed 25% of the item)

,.!BHTX
.F658

b'I;;;:
c..BHTX

IF660

Schedule HC-E--Oeposit Liabilities (')

1. Deposits held in domestic offices of commercial bank subsidiaries of Ihe reporting bank
holding company:
a. Demand deposits...

b. NOW, ATS. and other transaction accounls .. ,

c. Money market deposit accounts and other savings accounts .

d. Time deposits of less than $100.000 .

e. Time deposits of $100,000 or more .
2. Deposits held In domestic offices of other depository insUtutions that are subsidiaries

of the reporting bank holding company:

a. Noninterest-bearing balances .

b. NOW, ATS, and other transaction accounts .

c. Money market deposit accounts and other savings accounts ..

d. Time deposits of less than $100,000 " .

e. Time deposits of $100,000 or more .

Dollar AmO<.<l1!S Tn Thousands

ISHCKJSiI IMii (Thou I
l'Ii<")::B"'V';}"y< fPf/{:(' ':.1
F649 0 M.5.a.

F650 0 M.5.b.

F651 0 M.6.
__:m:]
F652 0 M.7.a.

F653 0 M.7.b.

F654 0 M.8.

1R~'~j1= :Ji: .'10 l~ iM9.'

l~'~ :l~:::::
IR<II;
~F65~1 ~, F" '0 '1

1
M.10.a.

1
"';::;:1'" - ""iC'~'I:M.10.b.
•. • . '1
~»><:' ,

I Feeol oIM.10.c.

DoliarAmounts in Thousands

IBHcalaH IMII [hOU I-.-'070';t! " '", '"',, , ",;

MA.

MEMORANDA 111~~~~~i~~;~~·'re-d~de;:i::-"-"-t-h'-O-$1 00,000 With a··re~m-'-,O-,"-9-m-'-'"'·i·ly-O-f-O-"-'-y:a~-:;I:-"~~- ..·· •._-->~_._.. :~3 Bil Mil 177~~~ M.l.

2. Brokered deposits less Ihan $100,000 with a remaining maturity of more than one year... A164 22,608 M.2.

3. Time deposits of $100,000 or more with a remaining maturity of one year or less.. A242 514,567 M.3.
BHFN,tt:f' ::tt:f\:i; '\(

4. Foreign office time deposits with a remaining maturity of one year or less A245 a

(1) The sum of items 1.a through 1.e and items 2.a through 2.e must equal the sum of Schedule HC, ilems 13.a.(1) and 13.a.(2).
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Schedule HC-F-other Assets

Dollar Amounts in Thousan~s

1. Accrued Interest recel~able(l) ..

2. Net deferred tax assets (2) . .
3. Interest-only strips recel~able (not in the form of a security) (3) on:.. . .

a. Mortgage loans .

b. Other financial assets ......................................•••.•.. . .
4. Equity securities that DO NOT have readily determinable fair values (4) ...................................•

5. Life insurance assets ..

6. Other..... . .

7. Total (sum of items 1 through 6) (must equal Schedule HC, Item 11) ..

Mil

1.

2.

o 3,a.
o 3.b.

15,240 4,

24,335 5.

16,514 6.

',':~Y2'>

100,001 7.

(1) Include accrued interest receivable on loans, losses, debt securities, and other interest-bearing assets.
(2) See discussion of deferred income taxes In Glossary entry on "income taxes."
(3) Report interest-only strips receivable in the form of a security as available-for-sale securities in Schedule HC, item 2.b, or as trading assets in
Schedule HC, item 5, as appropriate.
(4) Include Federal Reserve stock, Federal Home Loan Bank stock, and bankers' bank stock.

Schedule HC·G----Other Liabilities

5.2750

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

·~~~~~~~~l~

3049 0 2.
B557 3.

8984 4.

bhct .e

1. Not applicable
2. Net deferred tax liabilities (1) , , , ..

3. Allowance for credit Josses on off-balance sheet credit exposures
4. Other........ . .. ..

5. Total (sum of items 2 through 4) (must equal Schedule HC, item 20) .

(1) See discussion of deferred Income taxes in Glossary entry on ''Income taxes,"

Schedule .HC-H---tnterest Sensitivity 1'1

Dollar Amounts In T11ousand.

1. Earning assets that are reprlceable within one year or mature within one year...
2. Interest·bearing deposit Iiabililies that reprice within one year or mature Within one year

included in item 13.a,(2) and 13,b.(2) on Schedule HC, Balance Sheet .
3. Long-term debt with a remaining maturity of more than one year but reprices within one year

included in items 16 and 19.a on Schedule HC, Balance Sheet ..
4. Variable rate preferred stock (includes both Iimited·life and perpetual preferred stOCk) ..
5. Long-term debt reported in Schedule He, item 19.a on the Balance Sheet that is

scheduled to mature within one year .

(1) Bank holding companies with foreign Offices have the option Of excluding the smallest of such non-U.S. offices from co~erage In this schedule. Such
bank holding companies may omit the smallest of their offices in foreign countries when arrayed by total assets provided that the assets of the excluded
offices do not exceed 50 percent of the total assets of the holding company's assets in foreign countries and 10 percent 01 the holding company's total
consolidated assets as of the report date.



Schedule HC·(--Jnsurance·Related Underwriting Activities (including reinsurance)
Part I. Property and Casualty Underwriting
Schedule HC-I must be completed by all top-tier bank holding companies.
(See Instructions for addlUonallnformation.)

1. Relnsurence recoverables .. ,
2. Total assets , .
LIABILITIES
3. ClaIms and claims adjustment expense reserves .

4. Unearned premiums .. ..
5. Total equity. . ..

6. Net Income.....

Part II. Life and Health Underwriting

FR Y.9C
Page 21

DQllar AmQunts In Thousands

SHeKBil Mil '"B988 0 1.

C244 0 2.

B990 0 3.

B991 0 4.

C245 0 5.

C246 0 o.

DQllar AmQunts in ThOusands
ASSETS

1. Reinsurance recoverables

2. Separate account assets .
3. Total assets
LIABILITIES
4. Policy holder benefits and contract holder funds ..

5. Separate account liabilities . ..
6. Total equity .

7. Net income ..

,Schedule HC·K-Quarterly Averages

BHCK BII

C247
B992

C248
'lA, 0;

B994
B996

C249
C250

Mil au
o 1.

o 2.

o 3.
",JiJI:;ft'0'Ji

o 4.

o 5.

o 6.

o 7.

ASSETS
,1. Securities... .. ..

2 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to reselL........

3 Loans and teases••••

a. Loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties in domestic offices..

b. All other loans secured by real estate In domestic offices ..
c. All other loans In domestic offices ..

4 a. Trading assets
b. Other earning assets .

5 Total consolidated assets
LIABILITIES
6 Interest-bearing deposits (domestic), ..

7. Interest-bearing deposits (foreign) .. , ..
8 Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase ..

9 All other borrowed money .
10. Not applicable
EQUITY CAPITAL
11. EqUity capital (excludes limited-life preferred stock)....

DQllar AmQunlS in Thousands

BHCK Bil il hou
<!Ji!iifXl0r/;;t2\,+:>;,
3515 649,914 1.

3365 2,311 2.

~~ 3,146,941 3.

~~ 'L'UL;)lb;\':
3465 663,492 3.a,

3466 1,488,385 3.b.

F724 995,064 3.c.

BHC ;26:J4\'-
3401 0 4.a.

B985 15,768 4.b.

3368 3,972,654 5.
-,ft'0'i!Ji!ii\;ft'0'JiJI:; >,,:lb;

3517 2,641,328 6.

3404 0 7.

3353 368,281 8.

2635 339,832 9.
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(R&port only transactions with nonrelated Institutions)
Schedule HC-L--Derlvatives and Off-Balance-5heet Items'

FR Y-9C
Page 22

For Fet!eral Reserve Bank Use
Only

"

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

1.

2.

3.

••
5.
6.

Unused commitments (report only the unused portions of commitments that are fee paid
or otherwise legally binding):
a. Revolving, open-.end loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties, e.g., home

equity lines .
b. Credit card lines . .
c. (1) Commitments to fund commercial real estate, construction, and land development

loans secured by real estate (sum of items 1.c.(1)(a) and (b) must equal item 1.c.(1))..
(a) 1-4 family residential construcUon loan commitments......... .................•..

(b) Commercial real estate, other construction loan, and land development loan comm~ments

(2) Commitments to fund commercial real estate, construction, and land development
loans NOT secured by real estate.......... . .

d. SecuriUes underwriting .

a. Amount of financial standby letlers of credit conveyed to others .•

Performance standby letters of credit and foreign office guarantees ..

a. Amount of performance standby letters of credit conveyed to others
Commercial and similar letters of credit .
Not applicable
Securities ient .

1.a.

1.b.

3616 1.c.(1)

F164 1.c.(1)(a)

F165 1.c.(1)(b),
6550 31,147 1.c.(2)

3617 0 1.d.

3616 736,115 1.e.

6566 61,063 2.

3620 0 2.a.

6570 42,391 3.

3622 0 3.a.

3411 ".••" LR\::;,::k;J;)tY:?k13t:JA4
134331 0 16.

7. Credit derivatives:
a. Notional amounts:

(1) Credit default swaps..

(2) Total return swaps

(3) Credit opUons ..
(4) Other credit derivatives

b. Gross fair values:
(1) Gross positive fair value,

(2) Gross negative fair value .

BHC

C9G

C07

C07

C07

C21
C22

Guarantor
ColumnA
Bil Mil

Beneficiary
Column B
Sil Mil

° 7.a.(1)° 7,a.(2)° 7,a.(3)

° 7.a.{4)
7.b.

7.b,{1}

7.b.(2}

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

8. Spot foreign exhange contracts
9. All other off-balance-sheet items (exclude derivatives)Unclude in item 9 the aggregate amount of all other

olf-balance sheet items that individually exceed 10% of Schedule HC, item 28, ''Total equity capital")
(itemize and describe in items 9.a through 9.g only amounts that exceed 25% of Schedule HC, item 26)

a. Securities borrowed ................•.••....••..•,........•""................. ", .
b. Commitments to purchase when-issued securities.. . .

c. Commitments to sell When-Issued securities .

d. TEXT

6561

e. TEXT

6562

f. TEXT

6568

g. TEXT

6586
10, Not applicable

BHCK Sil

8765

Mil

o.
9.a.

9.b.
9.c.

9,d.

9,e.
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Schedule HC-L-Continued

11.b.

11.d.(2)

11.c.(2)

12.

11.e.

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

(Column OJ
Commodity and
Other Contracts

Tril Bil Mil hou

o
BHCK8711

o
BHCK8715

o
BHCK8719

,-,,'\±'It!JS:~r :<:•

(Column Cj
Equity Derivative

Contracts

Tril Bil Mil

o
BHCK 8710

o
BHCK 8714

o
BHCK 3826

(Column B)
Foreign Exchange

Contracts

Bil Mil

•

o
BHCK 8701

o
BHCK 8705.... :.

1,413

BHCK8709
o

BHCK8713
43,374

BHCK3450

(2) Purchased options ..

e. Swaps ..

c. Exchange-traded option contracts:
(1) Written options .......

b. forward contracts

(2) Purchased options

d. Over-the-counter option contracts:
(1) Written options .....

Derivatives Posi~on Indicators

11. Gross amounts (e.g., notional amounts
(for each column, sum of nems 11.a
through 11.e must equaltha sum of
items 12 amI 13j:
a. futures contracts .

14. Gross fair values of derivative
contracts:

a. Contracts held for trading: ~~~~;~s~~~;i~~!~~~~;~I~i;~;~~::: ::::: ::::~::,I::::::'I ::::::

12.Total gross amount of derivative
contracts held for trading ..

13. Total gross amount of derivative
contracts held for purposes other
than trading .

b. Contracts held for purposes other
than trading:
(1) Gross positive fair value

(2) Gross negative fair value ~~Em3E~' 14.'.(1)
BHCK 8742 BHCK8743 BHCK 8744

1,150 0 0 0 14.b.(2)

BHCK 8745 BHCK 8746 BHCK8747 BHCK 8748
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Schedule HC-M---Memoranda

1.

2.

3164 12.a.

Area Code and PhOne Number
(TEXT 0009)

SHC Bli Mil

~64H,C6Kt====:::r:~ 1111.

1509-358-8122

~~j======:::TI15.

c. Total (sum or items 13.a and 13.b) (must equal Schedule HC, item 7) ,." .

14. ~.t~::~:;~dp~pO:re.~.: .......................................................•••.........••••••••.......••••, ,~j!I~~~~ii~
b. Other borrowed money with a remaining maturity of one year or less .
c. Other borrowed money with a remainIng maturity of more than one year.•"" .

d. Total (sum of items 14.a, 14.b, and 14.c) (must equal Schedule HC, item 16) " ..
15. Does the hoiding company sell private label or third party mutual funds and

annuities? (Enter "1" for yes; enter "0" for no).. . , .

S. Has the bank holding company entered into a business combination during the calendar year that was
accounted for by the purchase method of accounting? (Enter "1" for yes; enter "0" for no) .

9. Has the bank holding company restated its financial statements during the last quarter as a result of new
or revised Statemets of Financial Accounting Standards? (Enter "1" for yes; enter "0" for no) ..

10. Not applicable
11. Have all changes in Investments and activities been reported to the Federai Reserve on the Bank

Holding Company Report of Changes In Organizational Structure (FR Y-10)?
Bank holding companies must not leave blank or enter "NtA." The bank holding company must
enter "1" for yes or lor no changes to report; or enter "0" for no.
If the answer to this question is no, complete the FR Y-10 .

l!ill
~La..rence V. Soren.en

Name of bank Molding ccmpany officiel verifying FR Y-l0 reporting
(Please type or print)

12, Intan9ible assets other than goodwill:

a. Mortgage servicing assets "" .

(1) Estimated fair value of mortgage servicing assets ~64i3~8![===:J2~.9~O!6
b. Purchased credit card relationships and nonmortgage servicing assets li~~~~""j
c. All other identifiable intangible assets .. , , .

d. Total (sum of items 12,a, 12.b, and 12.c) (must equal Schedule HC, item 10.b) ..

13. Other real estate owned:
a. Real estate acquired in satisfaction of debts previously contracted .
b. Other real estate owned........... . .

;~~~::~:~~~~~:~;;;~~:;~==~---~~~~~~~~ffi~~IOi"'i"i'lmi"unls In Tl1ou.ands1. Total number of bank holding company common shares NUMBER UNROUNDED
outstanding,.""....""...... ..................•.. 3459 2,317,851

2. Debt maturing in one year or less Oncluded in Schedule HC, items 16 and 19,a)
that is issued to unrelated third parties by bank subsidiaries .

3. Debt maturing in more than one year (included in Schedule HC, items 16 and 19.a)
that is issued to unrelated third parties by bank subsidiaries ",..... . .

4. other assets acquired in satisfaction of debts previously contracted .
5. Securities purchased under agreements to reselln offset against securities sold

under agreements to repurchase on Schedule HC ..
6. Investments in real estate (to be reported only by bank holding companies authorized

by the Federal Reserve to have real estate investments) .
7. Not applicabie

16. Assets under management in proprietary mutual funds and annuities..... ~6570 0 16.
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Schedule HC-M--Continued

The following two questions (items 17 and 18) will be used to detennine if the reporting bank holding company must complete the
Consolidated Bank Holding Company Reportof Equity Investments in Nonfinancial Companies (FR Y-12). In most cases, these
questions are only applicable to the top-tier BHC. See the line Item instructions for further details.

17. Does the bank holding company hold, either directly or indirectly through a subsidiary or affiliate,
any nonfinancial equity Investments (see Instructions for definition) within a Small Business
Investment COmpany (SBIC) structure, or under section 4(c)(6} or 4(c}{7} of the Bank Holding Company
Act, or pursuant to the the merchant banking authority of section 4(k)4(H) of the Bank Hoiding Company

~EC~t:; ~~,~t~~n;;~;t:~:;:~~f:~t:~)~~~~i.:'.~~.~.~.~~.~ ..~:'.:~~.~.I.~.~i.~.~ ..~:............................................ ~=======~O[]117.
If the answer to Item 17 is no. your organization does not need to complete the FR Y-12. Skip Item f8 and proceed to Items 19.a and 19.b below.
If the answer to item 17 is yes, proceed to item 18.

18. Do your aggregate nonfiancial equity investments (see instructions for defin~ion) equal or exceed
the lesser of $100 million (on an acquls~ion cost basis) or 10 percent of the bank holding company's
consolidated Tier 1 capital as of the report date?
(Enter "1" for yes; enter "0" for no) .

If the answer 10 both item 17 and item 18 is yes, your organization must complete the FR Y-12.
Skip items 19.a and 19.b andproceed to item 20 below.

If the answer to ettheritem 17 oritem 18 is no, your organization does not need 10 complete the FR Y-12.
Proceed to items 19.a and 19.b below.

~====:::J!!~~ NIAI18.

Items 19.a and 19.b are to be completed by all bank holding companies that are not required to file the FR V-12.

19. a. Has the bank holding company sold or otherwise liquidated Its holding of any nonfinancial

;;~~:ri~~:~~:::s~I:~~e~::.~~~~o~~}~.~.~~~.~ •.~~~~.~.~................................................................. ~~~:~~~~:;~~~~~~~~o~ 19.a.
b. Does the bank holding company manage any nonfinancial equity Investments for the benefit of others ;.,;'f":'::1r'j:f{i,:;:J

(Enter "1" for yes; enter "0" for no}........................................................................................... C701 0 19,b.

Memoranda Items 20 and 21 are to be completed only by top-tier bank holding companies who have made an effective election to become a
financial holding company. See the line Item instructions forturiher details.

20, Balances of broker·dealer subsidiaries engaged in underwriting or dealing
securities pursuant to Section 4(k)(4)(E) of the Bank Holding Company Act as
amended by the Gramm-leach-Bliley Act:
a. Net assets... . .
b. Balances due from related institutions:

(1) Due from the bank holding company (parent company only), gross .....................•.•
(2) Due from the subsidiary banks of the bank holding company, gross....................... . .
(S) Due from nonbank subsidiaries of the bank holding company, gross .

c. Balances due to related institutions:
(1) Due to bank holding company (parent company only). gross ...
(2) Due to subsidiary banks of the bank holding company. gross .
(S) Due to nonbank SUbsidiaries of the bank holding company, gross .

d. Intercompany liabilities reported in Items 20.c.(1). 20.c.(2). and 20,c.(S) above
that qualify as liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors...

21. Net assets of subsidiaries engaged in insurance or reinsurance underwriting
pursuant to Section 4(k)(4)(B) of the Bank Holding Company Act as amended
by the Gramm·leach-Bllley Act. " ",,,.......... . . IC25S1

20.a.

20.b.(2)
20.b.(S)

20.c.(1)
20.c.(2)
20.c.(S)
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Schedule HC·M--Contlnued

Memoranda Item 22 Is to be completed by bank holding companies with total assets of $30 billion or more.

22. Address (URL) for the reporting bank holding company's web page that displays
risk disclosures, including those about credit and market risk.
Example: www.examplebhc.comlrlskdlsclosures)

~; I===========================JC497 htlp:1I1

Memoranda Item 23 Is to be completed by all bank holding companies.
DOllarAmount. in Thou.and.
I BHCK 16il !Mil IThou I

22.

.1711'1'_
""t.',\jSY:~

FD64 0 2;3,a.
...;:.;i'''j~J~0

23. Secured liabilities:
a. Amount of "Federal funds purchased in domestic offices" that are secured

(included in Schedule HC, item 14.a) ..
b. Amount of "other borrowings" that are secured (included in Schedule HC-M,

~em 14.d) .. .. Fa6S 340,181 23.b.
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Schedule HC-N-Past Due and Nonaccrual Loans, Leases, and Other Assets

(Column A)
Past due
30 through 89 days
nd still accruln

:-<jli&&'

1. Loans secured by real
estate:
a. Construction, land

development, and other
land loans in domestic
offices:
(1) 1-4 family residential

construction loans..
(2) Other construction

loans and all land
development and
other land loans..

b. Secured by farmland in
domestic offices .

c. Secured by 1-4 family
residential properties
domestic offices:
(1) Revclving, cpen-end

loans secured by
1-4 family residential
properties and
extended under lines
cf crediL.. .

(2) Ciosed-end loans
secured by 1-4
famny residential
properties:
{a} Secured by

first liens,..
(b) Secured by

Junicr liens..
d. Secured by multifamily

(5 or mcre) residential
properties In dcmestic
offices.....

e. Secured by nonfarm ncn­
residential prcperties in
In domestic cffices:
(1) Loans secured by

owner-cccupied
nonfarm non­
residential
properties .

(2) Loans secured by
other nonfarm
nonresidential
properties .

f. In foreign offices .

For Federal Reserve Bank Usa Only
C,1. I I

(Column C)
Nonaccrual

FRY-9C
Page 27
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Schedule HC·N----Continued

4.

,.

(Column C)
Nonaccrual

(ColumnA)
Past due
30 through 89 days
and still accruin

~!f----+"""'!f---~"""''I--_~6. 7.

~:!!----"'*~~---"'*~f!I-----+ 2.a.2.b.

2. Loans to depository
institutions and acceptances
of other banks:
a. U.S. banks and other

U.S. depository
institutions.•........••••...

b. Foreign banks .
3. Loans to finance agricultural

production and other loans
to farmers .

4. Commercial and industrial
loans ...................•

5. Loans to Individuals for
household, family, and other
personal expenditures:
a. Credit Cards .
b. Other (includes single

payment, installment,
all student loans, and
revolving credit plans
other than credit cards).. . .

6. Loans to foreign
governments and official
Institutions...

7. All other loans...
8. Lease financing

receivables:
a. Leases to individuals

for household, family,
and other personal
expenditures.......................................•.

b. All other leases.....
9. Debt securities and other

assets (exclude other real
estate owned and other
repossessed assets)•............................

10. TOTAL (sum of items 1
through 9) ...

3107
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Schedule HC·N--Continued

Amounts reported in Schedule HC-N. items 1 through 8, above include guaranteed and unguaranteed portions of past due and nonaccrual loans and
leases. Report in item 11 below certain guaranteed loans and leases that have already been Included in the amounts reported In items 1 through 8.

11. Loans and leases reported
In Items 1 through 8 above
which are wholly or partialty
guaranteed by the U.S.
Government.....
a. Guaranteed portion of

loans and leases
(exclude rebooked "GNMA loans")
InCluded in item 11 above....

b. Rebooked "GNMA loans"
that have been repurchased
or are eligible for repurchase
Included In ~em 11 above ..

MEMORANDA

1. Restructured loans and
leases included in Items 1
through 8 above (and not
reported In Schedule HC-C.
memoranda item 1):
. a. Loans secured by

1-4 family residential
properties In domestic
offices ..

b. Other loans and all other
leases (exclude loans to
Individuals for house­
hold. family, and other
personal expenditures) ..

Is~'
lC86@

(Column A)
Past due
30 through 89 days
and sU11 accruin

(Column 6)
Past due
90 days or more
and still accruin

(Column C)
Nonaccrual

(Column C)
Nonaccrual

11.
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Schedule HC·N-Contlnued

(Column C)
Nonaccrual

IF6671

rr
i
I
I
IC240

(Column B)
Past due
90 days or more

F,'i~~"'i~,;:::::" and still a:~Jl'~"J~~illiilij;Ji::Jij;~
2. Loans to finance commercial

real estate, construction, and
land development activities
(not secured by real estate)
included in Schedule HC-N,
items 4 and7 above .

3. Loans and leases included In
Schedule HC-N, items 1, 2,
4,5,6,7, and 6 extended to
non-U.S. addressees above...

4. Not Applicable
5. Loans and leases held-for­

sale and loans measured at
fair value (included in
Schedule (HC-N, items 1
through 6 above);

a. Loans and leases held
for sale .

b. Loans measured at fair
value:
(1) Fair vaiue .
(2) Unpaid principal

balance...

MEMORANDA (continued)

Item 6 is to be reported only by bank holding companies with total consolidated assets of $1 billion or more, or with $2 billion ormore in parlnotional
amounts of off-balance-sheetderivative contracts (as reported in SChedule HC-L, items 11.a through 11.e).

6. Interest rate, foreign
eXchange rate, and
commod1ty and equity
contracts:
Fair value of amounts
carried as assets .

7. Additions to nonaccrual assets during the quarter...
a. Nonaccrual assets sold during the quarter ................................................................• ~HC~BE'I~~h'"~C410 21,794 M.l.

C411 0 M.e.
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Schedule HC-P-1-4 Family Residential Mortgage Banking Activities in Domestic Offices

Schedule HC-P Is to be completed by (1) all bank holding companies with $1 billion or more in total assets' and (2) bank holding companies with less
than $1 billion in total assets at which either 1-4 family residenUal mortgage loan originations and purchases for resale>from all sources, loan sales, or
quarter-end loans held for sale in domestic offices exceed $10 million for two consecutive quarters.

2.c.(1)

2.c.(2)

o 1.c.(1)

i
BHC~~

F068 0 2.a.
F069 0 2.b.

F672

F673

BHe

F070 3.a.

F071 0 3.b.

BHD lliI'Jjj\;r~s~

F674 0 3.c.(1)

F675 0 3.c.(2)

BHC lliI'Jjj\/':;\/'fllil'Jjj\jR

F072 4,829 4.a.

F073 0 4.b.

SHD lliI'Jjj\~;/:~

F6Y6 0 4,c.(1)

F677 0 4.c.(2)
_t.iC><,- <"I
SHC ~:;;_, /;;83: .'i;;;)
F184 198 5.a.

BHD fi.3)i:':Y," ,;:j/!!i?::J:X
F560 0 5.b,
_: ";'fi.3)it' :;:t-,¥N

I£ill) 0 16,a.
~ 06.b,
!:tII1It, ;"yfi.3)iI;', ;,' ,LSi
~ 0 16.c.(1)
lliill 0 6.c.(2}

1. Retail originations during the quarter of 1-4 family residential mortgage loans for sale:{2)
a. Closed·end first liens .
b, Closed-end Junior liens .
c, Open-end loans extended under lines of credit:

(1) Total commitment under the lines of credit ,,, ,,••. ,, .

(2) Principal amount funded under the lines of crediL .............•... "" "" ..
2. \N'holesale originations and purchases during the quarter of 1-4 family residential mortgage

loans for sale:(2}
a. Closed·end first liens. . .

b. Closed-end junior liens ,.....••, , ", ,., .

c. Open-end loans extended under lines of credit:

(1) Total commitment under the lines of credit
(2) Principal amount funded Under the lines of credit

3. 1-4 family residential mortgages sold during the quarter:
a, Closed-end first liens , ..

b. Closed-end junior liens .

c. Open-end loans extended under lines of credit
(1) Total commitment under the lines of credit " .

(2) Principal amount funded under the lines of credit...
4. 1-4 family residential mortgages held for sale at quarter-end (included in Schedule HC, item 4.a):

a. Closed-end first liens
b. Closed-end junior liens...... . ..

c. Open-end loans extended under lines of credit:

(1) Total commitment under the lines of credit .
(2) Principal amount funded under the Iinas of credit..."

5. Nonlnterestlncome for the quarter from the sale, securitization, and servicing of
1-4 family residential mortgage loans Onduded in Schedule HI, items 5.1, 5.g, and 5.1):

a. Closed-end 1-4 family residential mortgage loans....... .. " ..
b. Open-end 1-4 family residential mortgagE! loans

extended under lines of credit .
5. Repurchase and indemnifications of 1-4 family residential mortgage loans during the quarter.

a. Closed·end first liens... . .

b. Closed-end Junior liens . .
c. Open-end loans extended under lines of credit:

(1) Total commitment under the lines of crediL.......

(2) Principal amount funded under the lines of credit

Dollar Amounts In ll10usBnds
-~~~~~~~~~~------------------------IBHCKI Bil I Mil IThou !

V';''''i;:~>\·,,;,';-'''-'I

F065 20,297 1.a.

F067 0 1.b.

BHD
F670

F671

(1) The $1 billion asset size test is generally based on the total assets reported as of June 30, 2007,
(2) Exclude originations and purchases or 1-4 family reSidential mortgage loans that are held for investment
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Schedule HC·Q--Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value

Schedule He-Q Is to be completed by bank holding companies that have adopted FASB Statement No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," and (1) have elected to account
for financial Instruments or servicing assets and liabilities at fair value under a fair value option or (2) are required 10 complete Schedule HC-D-Trading Assets and
liabilities.

I
Fair Value Measurements for Assets and liabilities under a FairValue Option and Trading Assets and Liabilities (Included in
Schedule HC'

FRY·SC
Page 32

(Column A)
Total Fair Value

Reported on
Schedule HC

(Colurnn B)
LESS: Amounts Netted
In the Determination of

Total FalrValue

(Column C)
Level 1 Fair Value

Measurements

(Cotumn D)
Level 2 Fair Value

Measurements

(Column E)
Level 3 FalrValue

Measurements

ASSETS
1. Loans and leases .

2. Trading assets .
a. Nontrading securities at fair value with

changes In falrvatue reported In current
earntngs (InclUded In Schedule HC-Q,
item 2, above) ..

3. All other financial assets and servicing assets .

LIABILITIES
4. Deposits .
5. Trading liabilities ..
6. All other financial liabilities and servicing

liabilities .

7. loan commitments (not accounted for as
derivatives) ..

,.
2.

o
o

i' ,;\.
F252 F6S4 0
F255 F6S5 0
'~' -y • N'·'<, '</«f \,,\ 1&'

I F258 I . OlF6881 OlF6S6r n, 01F~5Sr • OlF2601

Wb_,~:;0,~:hf;~,<:,'~.;,~._;,_:.~P,{:,:~~
IF2611 OlF68S1 O'F6S7! 01F262! OIF26S! 017.

S/08



~~~----_.

Schedule HC.R-Regulatory Capital
This schedule is to be submilled on a consolidated basis.

_._--"-_._----_.-,-- _..-"
Tier 1 capital

1. Total equity capital (from Schedule HC, item 28) .

2. LESS: Net unreali~ gains (losses) on available-tor-sale securities (1) ~f a gain, report as

a positive value; If a loss, report as a negative value) .

3. LESS: Net unrealized loss on available·for-sale equity secur~ies (1) (report loss as a posifive value) .

4. LESS: Accumulated net gains (losses) on cash flow hedges (1) (if a gain, report as a positive value; If a loss, report as a negative value) ..

5. LESS: Nonqualifying perpetual preferred stock .

6.a. Qualifying minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries and similar items .

b. Qualifying trust preferred securities (2) .

7.a.LESS: Disallowed goodwill and other disallowed intangible assets ..
b.LESS: Cummulative change in fair value of all financial liabilities accounted for under a fair value option that is included in retained earnings and is attributable

to changes In the bank holding company's own cred~ worthiness (if a net gain, report as a positive value; if a net loss, report as a negative value) .....

8. Subtotal (sum of Items 1 and 6.a. and 6.b" less Items 2, 3, 4, 5, 7.a and 7.b) .

9.a. LESS: Disallowed servicing assets and purchased credit card relationships .

b. LESS: Disallowed deferred tax assets .

10. Other additions to (deductions from) Tier 1 capital .

11. Tier 1 capital (sum of items 8 and 10, less items 9.a and 9.b) ...

FRY-9C
Page 33

DOlla, Amouol$ in Thousands

bhcx Bil Mil Thou

3210 330,578 11.

IBHC~-<~

8434 (9,652) 2.

A221 0 3.

4336 (8,012) 4.

B588 0 5.

8589 0 6.a.

C502 0 a.b.

8590 0 7.a.
\ ;:F!'¥t\',;;:;~_, _;_~

F264 0 7.b.

C227 348,242 a.

8591 0 9.a.

5610 0 9.b.

8592 0 10.

8274 348,242 11.

Tier 2 capital
12. Qualifying subordinated debt and redeemable preferred slock ...

13. Cumulative perpelual preferred stock includible in Tier 2 capital

14. Allowance for loan and lease losses includible in Tier 2 capital .

15. Unrealized gains on available-for-sale equity securilies includible in Tier 2 capital.

16. Other Tier 2 capital components .

17. Tier 2 capital (sum of ilems 12 through 16) .

18. Allowable Tier 2 capital (lesser of ilem 11 or 17) .

19. Tier 3 Capital allocated for markel risk . .

20. LESS: Deductions for total risk_based capital .

21. Tolal risk-based capital (sum of ilems 11, 18, and 19, less ilem 20) .

5306 0

6593 0

5310 45,848

2221 0

8594 0

5311 45,848

8275 45,848

1395 0

8595 0

3792 394,090

1'.

13.

14.

15.

\0.

17.

\0.

19.

".
21.

Total assets for leverage ratio

22. Average total assets (from Schedule HC-K, item 5) .

23. LESS: Disallowed goodwill and other disallowed intangible assets (from ilem 7.a above) .

24. LESS: Disallowed servicing assets and purchased credll card relationships (from 1Iem 9.a above) .

25. LESS: Disallowed deferred tax assets (from IIem 9.b above) "" .

26. LESS: other deductions from assets for leverage capital purposes .

27. Average lolal assets for leverage capital purposes (item 22 less items 231hrough 26) .....

28.-30. Nol applicable

Capital ratios

31. Tier 1 leverage ratio (item 11 divided by item 27) ....

32. Tier 1 risk-based capital ralio (Item 11 divided by IIem 62) ..

33. Total risk-based capital ratio (ilem 21 divided by item 62) .

~
8590

~
5610

SHC SJ:~"

8596 4,314 26.

A224 3,968,340 27.

SHC Percenta e I

121M 8.78 % 31.

7206 9A8 % 32.

7205 10.73 % 33.

(1) Report amount included in Schedule He. item 26.b. "Ae<:umulaled olhercomprehansive in<Xlma."
(2) Includ<ls subordinaled ""tes payable to unconsolidated trusts Issulog lrusl preferred "ecuri~es net of 1M bank holding company's investment in the trust, and trust preferred securilies i.sued by consolidated special purpose enmies, thet
quelily as Tie, 1 capital.
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Schedule HC-R-Continued

Bank holding companies are not required to risk-weight each on-balance sheet asset and the credit equivalent amount of each off-balance sheet item that qualifies for a risk weight of less than 100 percenl
{50 percent for derivatives) at its lower risk weight When completing items 34 through 54 of Schedule HC_R, each bank holding company should decide for itself how detailed a risk-weighted analysis It
wishes to perform. In other words, a bank holding company can choose from among its assets and off-balance sheet items that have a risk weighf of less than 100 percent which ones to risk_weight at an
appropriate lower risk weight, or it can simply risk_weight some or aU at these items at a 100 percent risk weight (50 percent for derivatives).

Icool
~(ColumnA) I(Column B) 'Column C' 'Column D' 'Column E' 'Column F
'otals

~(from
iSchedule HC'

Dollar Amounts in Thousands IBil IMil IThou

Balance Sheet Asset Categories
34. Cash and due from depository institutions (Column A

equals the sum of Schedule HC, items 1.a, 1.b.(1) and

1.b.(2) .

35. Held-to-maturity securities .

36. Avallable-for.sale securities .

37. Federal funds sold and securities purchased under

agreements to resell ..

38. Loans and leases held for sale .

39. Loans and leases. net of unearned Income .

40. LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses .

41. Trading assets..

42. All other assets (1) .

43. Total assets (sum of items 34 through 42) .

BHCX 1n3

670,811

BHCKC225

3,520

BHCK 8639

153,042

BHCT2170

4,063,301

Items Not
ISubjeclto
Risk-Weightin,

Bil IMil tThou

,lIocafion b'

10%

Risk Weight Categol

0% 150% 100%

".
37.

40.

41.

42.

43.

(1) Includes premises and fIXed assets. other real estate owned. investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies. customers' liability on acceptances outstanding. intangible assets,
and other assets.
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Schedule HC-R-Continued

54.

48.

53.

51.

50.

52.

4S.

(Column E) I(column

~50% 100%

hou IBII Mil Th" Bil Mil "
:JBHC9

0

:Column C) I(Column O'

location by Risk Weighl CategOI

0% 20%

Thou ail Mil Thou

laHco

Credit
Equivalent

mount 1

Bil Mil

I(Cotumn BJ

I
Credit
Conversion
Factor

o

o

o

894

BHCK 6572

~ 658.618ljjo 7 ' m,' 329,309
__.~aHCEA167

,BHCK B681

48. Securities lent .

49. Retained recourse on small business I2!!£!.A250

obli9atlons sold with recourse.....

50. Recourse and direct credit substitutes
(other than financial standby lellers 01 ;
credil) sUbject to the low-level exposure!
rule and residual interests subject to a
dollar-Ior-dollar capilal requirement (3)

Face Value
or Nollonal

mount
Dollar Amounts in Thousands ail

Derivatives and Off.Balance Sheet Items

44. Financial standby rellers of credil...

45. Performance standby lellers of

credil. .

45. Commercial and similar lellers of Ibhct 3411

credil. ..
47. Risk participations In bankers

acceptances acquired by the laHcK 3429

reporting institution.......

bhct 3433

54. Oeriuative contracls .

I(ColumnA)

recourse .

52. All other off-balance sheet

liabilities .

53. Unused commitments with an original

maturity exceeding one year ..

(1) Column A mulUplied by credit conversion lactor.
(2) For financial standby lellers of credit to which the low-level exposure rule applies, use a credit conversion lactor of 12.5
or an instilution specific factor. For other financial standby letters of credit, use a credil conversion factor or 1.00.
See instructions lor lurther information.
(3J Or instilution-specific factor.
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Column F

100%

~
'l'8'L1
:::J

55.

55.

57.

~58.
59.

~60
o 61.

50.

'Column

BHCK 6697
599,361

'Column D'

Risk Weight Category

120% 150%

IThou ISil IMil

'Column C'-,ltocatiorl

Schedule HC·R-Continued

58. Markel risk equivalent assets .

59. Risk-weighted assels before deductions for excess allowance for loan and tease losses

and allocated transfer risk reserve (sum of item 57. columns C through F, and item 58) .

60. LESS: Excess allowance for loan and lease losses .

55. Total assets, derivatives, and off-balance sheel items by risk weight cate{lory (for each

cotumn, sum of items 43 through 54) .
56. Risk weight factor .

57. Risk-weighted assets by riSk weight category (for each column, item 55 multiplied by
item 56) .

61. LESS: Allocated trarlsfer risk reserve ..

62. Total risk-weighted assets (item 59 minus ilems 60 and 61)..
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Schedule HC-R-Continued

MEMORANDA DoliarAmounls in Thousands 1BHCKIBil IMii IThOU 1
1. Current credit exposure across all derivative contracts covered by the riSk-baS~d"~pi~~s.................................. 187641 18 IM.l.

FR Y-9C
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2. Notional principal amounts of derivative contracts: (ll

a. Interest rate contracts

b. Foreign exchange contracts .....

c. Gold contracts .

d. Other precious metals contracts .

e. Other commodity contracts .

f. Equity derivative contracts.

g. Credit derivative contracts:
(1).lnvestment grade .

(2) SUbinvestment grade .

With a remainin maturi 01

(ColumnA) (Column 6) (Column C)
One year or ress Over one year Over five years

throuoh five vears

6HCK ril 6i1 Mil Thou 6HCK ril Bil Mil ho" 6HCK Tril6i1 Mil ho
3809 1,703 8766 33,146 8767 10,228 W
3812 0 8769 0 8770 o W

8771 0 8772 0 8773 o W

0774 0 8775 0 8776 o W

8777 0 8778 0 8779 0 W
AOOO 0 AOO1 0 A002 0 W

0%«, >- " "';JmliI!JI!!lI0&ih_' 'e" • ";e,0&i0&i:0;_TIi!GtL '~

~ O~ O~ 0IN
C983 o C984 OC985 ON

I <H.......... le'" I.. ;, IThn" I

,2.a.

,.2.b.

.2.c.

,.2.d.

.2.e.

,.2.1.

.2.g.(ll

.2.g,(2)

3. Preferred slock (including related surplus) eligible for inclusion in Tier 1 cap~al:

a. Noncumulative perpetual preferred slack (included and reported in "Total equity capital," on Schedule HC) ..

b. Cumulative perpetual preferred stock (included and reported in ''Total equity capital," on Schedule HC) .

c. Other noncumulative preferred stock eligible for inclusion in Tier 1 capital (e.g., RElT preferred securities)(included in Schedule HC, item 22)
d. Other cumulative preferred stock eligible for inclusion in Tier 1 capital (exclUding trust preferred securities) (included in Schedule HC, ~em

20 or 22) .
4. Offsetting debit to the liability (I.e., the contra account) for Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) debt guaranteed by the reporting b<lnk

holding company (included in Schedule HC, item 27) .
5. Treasury stock (including offsetting debit to the liability for ESO? debt) (included in Schedule HC. Item 27):

a.ln the fonn of perpetual preferred stock ..

b.ln the form of common stock ..

6. Market risk equivalent assets attributable to specific risk (included in Schedule HG-R, item 58) .

(1) Excluding foreign exchange contracts with an original maturity of 14 days or less and all futures contracts.

~ '1"o 3.b.

o 3.c.

i' "~,- i1~~~71 "', "~~3.d.
i',;~.-:_';Di!¥. it;'j

127711 0 14.
t'<;«'>, , i; JM:', I
5483 0 5.3.

5484 23,980 5.b.

F031 0 6.
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For Federal Reserve Bank
Us.. Only
C.1.,
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Schedule HC-5-Servicing, Securitization, and Asset Sale Activities

2.a.

2.b.

2.c.

4.'

COOO

I(Coiumn G)
II other loans
Jlleases. and
.\1 Other Assets

:J[JI;u
_Vyr

(Column 0)
A,w
Loans

I
(COIUmn B)
Horne
Equity
Lines

o

o

o

4.b.

~; J7>'- .~> -''">;,,;:, ,'-«":<' <>.:'-; ..f' ?';
BHCK B747 BHCK B74B 8HCK 8749 8HCK 8750 8HCK 8751 8HCK 8752 BHCK B753

o 0 0 0 0 0 05.a.
8HCK B754 BHCK B755 BHCK 8756 BHCK B757 8HCK B75B BHCK B759 BHCK B760

o 0 0 0 0 0 OS.b.

I(Column A)
1-4 Family
Residenlial

Iloans
lDollar Amounts In Thousand. Bil

Securitization Actlvllles -~;+",
1. Outstanding principal balance of r;

assets sold and secur~iz:edwith K~'
servicing retained or with recourse ~:~"'0: ,";;;:;n' <mY>?1>:· :tl~'H< ..~ ."'Sri?? 7E. ';,~
or other seller_provided credit BHCK B705 BHCK 8700 BHCK 8707 BHCK 8708 BHCK B709 BHCK B710 BHCK 8711

enhancements.................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Maximum amount of credit exposure ./~<. "7!H* B±i0U;JPifj/.p;·/vyXX",,·· ·"·"'./WGGi&W YW F . AiJ

arising from recourse erother
seller_provided credit enhancements
provided 10 structures reported in
item 1 in the form of:
a.Credit enhancing interest-only strips

(included in HC-B, HC-D,

or HC-F)

Subordi

residuallnteresls ....

c. Standby leiters of credit and ISHCK C400

other enhancements .
3. Reporting instituUon's unused ~,

commnments to provide liquidity to

slructures reported in Ilem 1•...
4. Pasl due loan amounts included in

item 1:
a. 30-89 days past due ..

b. Recoveries .

b. 90 days or more pasl due .

5. Charge-offs and recoveries on assets
sold and securiUzed with servicing
retained or with recourse or other
seller-provided credit enhancements
(calendar year-to-date)

a. Charge-offs .

3106



FR Y-9C
Page 39

Schedule HC-5-Continued

b. Recoveries . B.b.

8.a.

I<Column G)
,II Other Loans
,II Leases, and
,II OtherA

IB~

(Column F)
Commercial
land Industrial

~
Bil

(Column D)

A""
Loans

IBHCKB793

o

BHCK B792

o

IBHCK 8791

I(Column B)
Home
Equity
Lines

IThou IBil iMil

BHCK B700

BHCK B793 8HCK 8784 BHCK B785 BHCK 8786

" '

,','

~"")::'?:: <:9k/":: <~;:::
BHCK B797 BHCK B798

o 0 0 0 0 0 0 12.

(CotumnA)
1-4 Family
Residential
Loans

r -J';:a;;,iiiJrr24h~P;3:z_lclMiJi0ii&9k/ ' ,,,_,;

Asset Sates
11Assets sold with recourse or other

seller-provided credit enhancements

and not securWzed .
12.Maximum amount of credit exposure

arising from recourse or other seller­
provided credit enhancements pro­

vided to assets reported in item 11 •••

b. 90 days or more past due••..
8. Charge-offs and recoveries on loan

amounts included in Interests reported
in item 6.a (caJendaryear-lo-date)

a. Charge-ofts ..

For Securitization Facilities Sponsored
By or Otherwise Established By other
Institutions
9. Maximum amount of cred~ exposure

arising from cred~ enhancements
provided by the reporting Institution to
other institutions' securiti;::ation struc­
tures in the form of standby letlers of
credit, purchased subordinated securi­

ties, and other enhancements..
10.Reporting Institution's unused commit­

ments to provide liquidity to other insti­

tution's securitization structures..

b. Loans (inclUded in He-C)•..

7. Past due loan amounts included In
Interests reported In item 6.a:

a. 30-El9 days past due .

.... ""'......',, ... ' .....,'ership (Or seller's)
interests carried as:

a. Securities (Included in HC-B)..

Dollar Amounls In Thousands

;oC-'.:_:.:,:,.:.:.:.;.:,:..:,=~
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Schedule HC-S--Continued

M.2.b.

M.2.c.
;

.-:; -.<0

~B807
!!00V-/ -.

B808 M.3.b.(1)

B809 M.3.b.(2)

C407 MA.

DollarAmounlslnThou'..onds I BHCKIBil IMii IThou I
1. Small business obligations transferred with recourse under Section 208 of th;·Riegle--------- I::":':~>~h_

Community Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994: ;,-_. ;,,;;;:~v.'_

:: ~~t:~n~~~~:;~:~~::~~:o;·~;~~;~~;I~;~~~~:;~~~·~~~;;·~~~~~~~·~·~~s·~~·;~·~·~~~~;;~~;;~~~.~.~~;;~~.;~.~~.~.~~;~.......•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•~~~~ ~~~~~ •.•.•.•.•~~~~~ •.•.•.•..~..... ...........~ ~ I::::::
2. Outstanding prindpal balance of assets serviced for others (InclUdes participations serviced for others): ": -r ·'30 : Y:1I

a. 1-4 family residential mortgages serviced with recourse or other servicer-provided credit enhancements............... B804 0

b. 1-4 family residenlial mortgages serviced with no recourse or other servicer·provided credit enhancements.... B805 '372,543

c. Other financial assets (1)............................... ...•..... A591 0
d. 1-4 family residential mortgages serviced for olhers that are in process

offoreclosure at quarter-end (include closed-end and open-end loans) .
3. Asset-backed commercial paper conduits:

a. Maximum amount of credit exposure arising from credit enhancements provided to conduit structures in the
form of standby tetters of credit, subordinated securities, and other enhancements:

(1) Conduits sponsored by the bank, a bank affiliate, or the bank holding company .

(2) Conduits sponsored by other unrelated institutions .
b. Unused commitments to provide liquidity to conduit structures:

(1) Conduits sponsored by the bank, a bank affiliate, or the bank hotding company .

(2) Conduits sponsored by other unrelated Institutions .

4. Outstanding credit card fees and finance charges (included in Schedule HC-S, item 1, column C)(2) .

MEMORANDA

(1) Memorandum item 2.c is to be completed if the principal balance of other financial assets serviced for others is more than $10 million.
(2) Memorandum item 4 is to be completed by (1) bank holding companies that, together with affiliated institutions. have outstanding credil card recewables (as defined in the Instructions) that exceed $500
million as of the report date or (2) bank holding companies that on a consolidated basis are credit card specially holding companies (as defined in the instructions).
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Notes to the Balance Sheet-Predecessor Financial Items

For bank holding companies involved in a business combinatlon(s) during the quarter, provide on the lines below quarterly average information for any
acquired company(ies) with aggregated assets of $10 billion or more or 5 percent of the reporting bank holding company's total consolidated assets as
of the previous quarter-end, whichever is less.

•==~~~~~;= •••~~;----1°101'''!'I,m~O~"~"~'!'"~'''~'"~'~'"l'l'~~~- -------------- SHSC 811 Mii ou
1. Average loans and leases (net of uneamed Income) 3516 NlA 1.

2. Average earning assets....... 3402 NlA 2.

3. Average total consolidated assets..... 3368 NlA 3.

4. Average equity capital....................................................................... 3519 NfA 4.

Notes to the Balance Sheet-Dther

Enter in the lines provided below any additional information on specific line items on the balance sheet or its supporting schedules that the bank holding
company wishes to explain, that has been separately disclosed in the bank holding company's quarterly reports to its shareholders, in its press releases,
or on Its quarterly reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Also include any transactions which previously would have appeared as
footnotes to Scheduies HC through HC-S.

Each additional piece of information disclosed should include the appropriate reference to schedule and item number, as well as a description of the
additional information and the doliar amount (in thousands of dollars) associated with that disciosure.

Example

A banK holding company has guaranteed a new loan for its leveraged Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) for $750 thousand and that amount has
increased the banK holding company's long-term unsecured debt by a materlal amount. The bank holding company has disclosed that change to its
stockholders and to the SEC. Enter on the line item below the following information:

TEX
0000--

Sch. HC, item 16, New loan to holdin
banK holdin com n

com an's ESOP uaranteed
Mil

750

Notes to the Balance Sheet-Dther

lEX

1. 5356..

6. 8027..
7. 8028..
8. 8029

6.

Dollar Amount in Thousands
BHC BII Mil hou- ~...-.rt'< ',f:::':Z,'
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Notes to the Balance Sheet-Other, Continued

20.

Dollar Amounts In Thousands
8HC 8i1 Mil hou

I~
TEX

11. 8032

r
NlA 16.I

17. 8038

i
I NlA 17.

16. 8039

13.

15.
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Remarks

Enter in the lines provided below any additional remarks you may have.

TEXT4769

I
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Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Parent Company Only Financial Statements
For Large Bank Holding Companies _ FR Y-9LP

Report at the close of business as of the last calendar day of the quarter

FR Y·9LP
OMB numoor7100-Q128
Ave. hrs. per response: 5.25
Expires February 28, 2011

This Report is required by law: Section 5(c) of the Bank Holding
Company Act (12 U.S.C, 1844) and Section 225.5(b) of Regulation Y
[12 CFR 225.5(b)J,

This report form is to be filed by the parent company of large bank
holding companies. For purposes of this report, large bank holding
companies are bank holding companies with total consolidated assels
Of$500 million or more, or bank holding companies that meet certain
criteria, regardless of size.

NOTE: The Parent Company Only Financlai Statements for Large
Bank Holding Companies must be signed and attested by the Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) of the reporting bank holding company (or by
the individual performing this equivalent function).

I, the undersigned CFO (or equivalent) of the named bank holding
company, anest that the Consolidated FinanCial Statements for Large
Bank Holding Companies for this report date have been prepared in
conformance with the instructions issued by the Federal Reserve
System and are true and correct to the best of my knowiedge and
belief.

fLawrence v, Sorens..n, S..nior Vic.. Pr..sident , CPO I
Printed Name of Chief Financial Officer (or Equivalent) (BHCP C490)

Signature of Chief Financial Officer (or Equivalent)

Date of Signature

When such bank hoiding companies are tiered bank hoiding
companies, separate reports are aiso to be filed by each of the
subsidiary bank holding companies. The Federal Reserve may not
conduct or sponsor, and an organization (or a person) is not required
to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently
valid OMB control number.

Date of Report:

September 30, 2008
Month I Date I Year (BHCP 9999)

IW.T,B. Financial Corporation

Legal Title of Bank Holding Company (TEXT 9010)

Ip.o Box 2121
Street! P.O, Box (TEXT 9110)
(Mailing Address of the Bank Holding Company)

~ls~p~o~'=~.~;;:===~~;;;.;)1 ~ 199210-2121 I
City (TEXT 9130) State (TEXT 9200) Zip Code (TEXT 9220)

Bank hoiding companies must maintain in their files a manually signed and attested printout of the data SUbmitted.

Person to whom questions about this report should be directed:

ILaura Gingrich, Vice President

For Federal Reserve Bank Use Only

RSSD 10
C.1. S.F.

Name I Title {TEXT 8901}

150g-353-3842 I
Area Code I Phone Number (TEXT 8902)

150g-624-5146 I
FAX Number (TEXT 9116)

11gingrich@watrust.com
E-mail Address of Contact (TEXT 4086)

Public reporting burden for Illis Information collecUon Is estimated 10 vary from 2 to 13.5 hours per response, wilh an average of 5.25 hours per response, Including Ume 10 gelller
and maintain dale in the required form and to review Instructions and complale tha information collection. Commenls regarding this burden eSlimate or any olher aspeel of this
Information coliection, induding suggestions for reducing ths bUrdan, may be sanl to Secreiery, Board of Government of the Fe<!eral Reserve System, Washinglon, D.C, 20551,
and to the om"" of Management and Budget, Pe~lWOrk Reduction Project (7100-0128), Washington, D.C. 2l1503.
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Name of Bank Holding Company

Parent Company Only Financial Statements
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Report at the close of business September 30, 2008

Report the Income Statement on a calendar year-to-date basiS.
Schedule PI-Parent Company Only Income Statement

Dollar AmounlS In ThousandS

BHCP 611

NfA 1.c(1)
NfA 1.c(2)
NIA 1.c(3)
NfA 1.c(4}
NIA 1.c(5}

0 1.d.

"6 1.e.
12,886 1.1.

1,583 2.a.
0 2,b.
0 2.,

1,896 2~.

3,479 2.e.
\' I

4250 9,407 3.

4302 (1,097) ,
4320 0 5.

,"&0£{&0£';
104961 10,504 16.
;y> ,1\';;4~

3156 17,861 7.a.

3147 0 7.b.

3513 0 7.c.

"'0 28,365 8.

3/02

~
"lll
1,a(2)
1.a(3)

1,a(4}

1.a(5)

§
'.bl' 1
1.b(2)
1,b(3}

1.b(4}

1.b(5)

1. Operatine Income:
a. Income from bank subsidiaries and associated banks, excludlne equity In

undistributed income:
(1) Dividends ............................•,.. .. ..

(2) InteresL " " " " " .
(3) Manaeement and service fees.. .. .

(4) Other....... .. .

(5) Totai (sum of items 1,a(1) through 1.a(4» ..
b.lncome from nonbank subsidiaries and associated nonbank companies, excludine

equity in undistributed income:

(1) Dividends .
(2) InteresL...,..." ...,

(3) Manaeement and service fees...
(4) Other " . .. ..
(5) Total (sum of items 1.b(1) through 1.b(4»........ .. "" .

c. (This Item 15 to be completed only by bank holding companies that have
subsidIary bank holding companies or associated bank holding companies)
Income from subsidiary bank holding companies and associated bank holding
companies, excluding equity In undlslributed income:

(1) Dividends

(2) InteresL".." " ..
(3) Management and service fees....... .. .
(4) Olher... . , ..

(5) Total (sum of items 1,c(1) throueh 1.c(4».. .. " ".
d, Securities eains/(Iosses) "."..,......... .. " .

e. All other operating income".... . .
f. Tolal operating income (sum of items 1.a(5), 1,b(5), 1.c(5}, 1.d, and 1.e)

2. Operating expense:
a, Salaries and employee benefits

b.lnteresl expense..

c. ProviSions for loan and lease losses... "" ".".., .
d. All other expenses "".., .
e. Total operating expense (sum of ilems,2,a through 2.d) .

3. Income (loss) before laxes and undistributed income

(~em 1.1 minus item 2.e) .

4. Applicable Income taxes .." ..
5. Extraordin<lry items, net of tax effect.... .. " .."
6, Income (loss) before undistributed income of subsidiaries and associated companies

(sum of item 3 and 5 minus Item 4}.", ..""" " " .
7. Equity in undistributed Income (losses) of subsidiaries and associated companies:

a, Bank.. ".. .. ..

b. Nonbank " .
c. Subsidiary bank holding companies ..

8. Net Income (Ioss)(sum of items 6, 7.a, 7.b, and 7.c) ..



Schedule PI-Continued

MEMORANDA

FRY-9LP
Page 2

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

'-"''"--__----'''''-I M.5.

1. Noncash items included in operating expense.. , .
2. Loan and lease financing receivables charged-off .

S.Loan and lease financing receivables recoveries .
4. Interest expense paid to special-purpose subsidiaries that issued trust preferred

securities (included in item 2.d above) .

Memorandum item 5 is to be completed by bank holding companIes that have elected
to account for financIal instruments orservicIng assets and liabilities at fair value
under II fair value option.

S. Net change in fair values of financial instruments accounted for under a fair value
option . .

Mil ""1,013 M.1.

o M.2.
o M.3.

, ::y;!%U
o MA.

3/09



6592

6596

6600

6604

6607

8518
8619

6741

6742

6743
p~~"

167441

Instructions must be reviewed as this Schedule requires nagative entries for certain reported Items.

Schedule PI-A -Cash Flow Statement

Part I. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

1. Net income (loss) (must'equal schedule PI, item 8),. . .

2. Adjustments to reconcile net Income to net cash provided by operating activities:
a. Provision for deferred income taxes... . .

b. (Gain) or loss on sales of assels,....
c. Equity in undistributed (earnings) losses of subsidiarieS..
d. Equity in extraordinary items of subsidiaries.
e. Net change in other liabilities.. . .

f. Net change in other assets............ . .
g. Olher, net..... . .
h. Total adjustments (sum of items 2.a through 2.g}................ .. .

3. Net cash provided (used) by operating activilies (sum of Part I, items 1 and 2.h).. . .

Part II. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

1. Purchases of heid-to-maturity and available-far-sale securities...
2. Sales and maturities of held-to-maturity and available-far-sale securities
3. Payments for investments in and advances to subsidiaries...
4, Sale or repayment of investments in and advances to subsidiaries ..

5, Outlays for business acquisitions.....,
6. Proceeds from business divestitures...
7. Other, net ,............ .."" .
8. Net cash Il"ovided (used) by investing activities (sum of part II, items 2, 4, 8 and 7

minus Items 1, 3 and 5) . .

part III. Cash Flows from F[nanc[ng Activities:

1. Net cl1ange In pUrchased funds and other short-term borrowings...
2. Not applicable
3. Proceeds from advances from subsidiaries .
4. Repayment of advances from SUbsidiaries ..
5. Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt.
6. Repayment of long-teoo deb!... ..
7. ProceedS from issuance of common stOCk .
8. Payment to repurchase common stock.. . ..
9. ProceedS from issuance of preferred stock
10. Payment to repurchase preferred stock ..

11. DividendS paid......
12. Other, net............ . .
13. Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (sum of Part JlI, items 1, 3, 5, 7, 9,

and 12 minus ~ems4, 6, 8, 10, and 11).. . " .

FR Y·St.P
Page 3

Dollar Amounls In Thousands

1.

62 2.a.
o 2.b.

(17,881) 2.c.
o 2,d,

1,300 2,e.
490 2.1.

1,009 2.g.
(15,000) 2.h.

13,365 3.

Dollar Amouhts In Thousands

BHCP Bil Mil Thou
6552 0 1.

6567 0 2.

6571 0 3.

6573 0 4.

F737 0 5.

F817 0 8.

6588 (89} 7.
~ <zeJFJ&'zeJS\fJ4;Q
1858s1 (89) 18.

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

BHCP Bil Mil Thou
F818 0 1.

<~zeJf;S<"!

708 3.

2,160 4.

o 5.

o 6.

o 7.

o a.
o 9.

o 10.
6,404 11.

(6,705) 12.
j,zeJ ,c;JI

(14,5611113.

Dollar Amounls in Thoosaods

IBHCpl Bil 1 Mil 1Thou 1
~L<>' >,';

Part lV. Cash and Cash Equivalents:
1. Net (decrease) Increase [1'1 cash and cash equ[valents (sum of Part 1, item 3, Part II,

item 8, and Part III, item 13).. . ", .." ",
2. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning Of year... . .
3. Cash and cash equivalents, current year-to-date (sum of Part lV, items 1 and 2), .

6758

6773

6775

1,285} 1.

5,145 2.
3,860 3.

3/OB
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Schedule PC - Parent Company Only Balance Sheet

9.a.

9.b.
9.c.

10.

o 4,a(1)

o 4.a(2)

o 4.b.
o 4,c.

o 4.d.

o 4,e,
Sa
o I 4.1.

;;,'J0"'.
323,937 5,

2,932 6.
;;,,;)';, lSi

o 7.a.
o 7,b.
o 7.C.

1,634 8.

ASSETS -·-·----·--·,-·----·-·----~-·,·,----·--~l~O~~
1. Cash and balances due from depository InsUlulions: dZiii:iiiiiiiiiii

a. Balances with subsidiary or affiliated depository institutions ~ 3'85911.a.
b. Balances with unrelated depository Inslilutions... [QQIQ] 0, 1.b.

2. Securities:':'!02}lf1tBil ¥III'
a. U.S. Treasury securities.. 104001 2991 2.a.
b. Securities 01 U.S, Government agencies and corporations and securities issued by LTj£iiiUWAi&:U_

states and political subdivisions.. .............••.. 6791 0 2.b.
C. Olherdebt and equity securities......... . ".............. 1299 0 2,c.

3. Securities purchased under agreements to resell..••••" •• , "..................... 0277 0 3.
4. Loans and lease financing receivables:

a. Loans: .. .
(1) To U.S. addressees {domicile) .
(2) To non-U.S. addressees (domicile) .

b. LESS: Unearned income on loans ..

c. Loans, net of unearned income (sum or items 4.a(1) and 4.a(2) minus item 4,b)

d. Lease financing receivables, net of unearned income "" ..
e. LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses.. .. ..
f. Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance for loan and lease losses

(sum of items 4.c and 4.d minus item 4,e).." " " ·"
5. Investments in and receivables due from subsidiaries and associated companies

(from Schedule PC-A, item 4)...... .. ..

6. Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases),
7. Intangible assets (other than reported in Item 5 above):

a. Goodwill ..
b. Mortgage servicing assets... .. ..

c. Other identifiable intang'lbles .
8. Other assets.. .. ..
9. Baiances due from related institutions, other than Investments:

a. Related banks... ...", .
b. Related nonbank companies....... .. - ..

c. Related bank holding companies.. ""......."" ..
10. TOTAL ASSETS (sum of items 1,a through 3 and 4,fthrough 9.0 above)

3/01
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Page 5

Schedule PC - Continued

llABILITlES AND EQUITY CAPITAL

11. Deposits....

12. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase..
13. Borrowings with a remaining maturity of one year or less:

a. Commercial paper . .
b. Other borrowings....... . .

14. Other borrowed money with a remaining maturity 01 more than one year .
15. Not applicable
16. Subordinated notes and debentures (1) ..
17. Other liabilities........ . .
18. Balances due to subsidiarIes and related InsUtutions:

a. Subsidiary banks.. . .

b. Nonbank subsidiaries .
c. Related bank holding comp<lnies .

19. Not applicable
20. Equity Capital:

a. Perpetual preferred stock (Including related surplus) .
b. Common stock (par value) ..

c. SurplUS (exclude all surplUS related to preferred stock) .

d. Retained earnings .
e. Accumulated other comprehensive income (2) ..

f. Other equity capital components (3) .
g. Not applicable..
h. TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL (sum 01 Items 20.a through 20.1) .

21. TOTAL LIABilITIES AND EQUITY CAPITAL (sum of items 11 through 20} .

MEMORANDA

Memoranda Items 1.a and 1.b are to be completed by bank holding companies that
have elected to account for financIal Instruments or servicIng assets and liabilities
at fair value under a fair value option.

1. Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value:
a. Total assets ...

b. Total liabilities ..

Dollar Amounts In Thousands

BHCP Bil Mil hou
2200 0 11.
0279 0 12.

1ft:;;';'L<;i0jlL' ;~~}. ,"'i
2309 0 13.a.
2332 0 13.b.

0368 0 14.
IH'TIZyg_ijIG&jiifiWI
4062 0 16.
2930 2,030 17.

1B.a.

1B.b.
1B,c.

20.a.
5,000 20.b,

32,665 20.c.
334,556 20.d.

(17,664) 20.e.

(23,980) 20.1.

(1) InclUdes limited-life preferred stock and related surplus.
(2) Includes net unreaHzed holding gains (losses) on available·for·sale securities, accumulated net gains (losses) on cash now hedges,

cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments, and minimum pension liability adjustments.
(3) Includes treasury stock and unearned Employee Stock Ownership Plan shares.
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Schedule PC-A -Investments In Subsidiaries
and Associated Companies

102011 N/A 13.a(1)_'_011
~ N/A 13.a(2)(a)
~ N/A ,3.a(2)(b)

r_~,'i~~-;;}~
0204 N/A 3.b(1}
0205 N/A 3,b(2)
bh,
0365 323,937 4.

~::=:==========~~l'~"~"~'~~'~'~",;'~;"~Th:'~"~"~"~"~~
1. a. Equity investments in bank subsidiaries and associated banks: SHCP Sil

(1) Common and preferred stock (net of amount reported in item 1.a(2)) ..............•.•• 3239
(2) Intangible assets: ..'~.

(a) Goodwill,... ~t;::::;::;::~
(b) Other identifiable intangibles..... ~

b. ~~~~Uity investments in and receivables due from bank subsidiaries and associated !'J},:i'il :'," ',,:Hii
(1) Loans, advances. notes, bonds, and debentures... . ",...... ~
(2) Other receivables... .. ,.." ~

2. a. Equity inveslments in nonbank subsidiaries and assoclated nonbank companies: I . - - -

(1) Common and preferred stock (net of amount reported in item 2.a(2)} 112731
(2) Intangible assets: fi;;.:i-;;,~';';;L-::

(a) Goodwill. ,,,,, ..
(b) Other identifiable intangibles .

b. Nonequity investments in and receivables due from nonbank subsidiaries and
assoCiated nonbank companies:
(1) Loans. advances, notes. bonds, and debentures .
(2) Other receivables.., "" , , , , , .

3. (This item Is to be completed only by bank holding companies that have
subsidiary bank holding companies or associated bank holding companies)
a. Equity investments in SUbsidiary bank holding companies and associated bank

holding companies:
(1) COmmon and preferred slock (net of amount reported in Item 3.a(2) ..
(2) Intangible assets:

(a) Goodwill.•,.,........ . ,,,,.,,,............•,,, " .
(b) Other identifiable intangibles .

b. Nonequity investments in and receivables due from subsidiary bank holding companies
and associated bank holding companies:
(1) Loans, advances, notes, bonds, and debentures .
(2) Other receivables , .

4. TOTAL (sum of items 1through 3) (must equal Schedule PC, item 5) .

6107
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Schedule PC-B - Memoranda

Dollar Amounts'in ThouS<lnds

4.a,
4.b.
4.c,

5.a.
5.b.
5.0

6.

o 15.a.
o 15.b.
o 15.c.
o 15.d.
o 15,e.

o 7.a.

.,
299111,a.

'j

O)ll.b.

o 12.a.
o 12.b.

h"
4,159 1.

4778
C427

C428

2792
2793

0541
0542

BHCP Bil
0543

PflThSj"

1407
1403
1616
ii_:
104161

134091 012.
~_i&t.i&1iI

136091 013,

~z,·n: ,+~t<:~::·\ :;;:!:t{!0:)·,~:·.•:

0540

6792
6793

-.s\J0':,;;.

~ °113.a.
~ 0,13.b.
~%':' '.... ., .<>: "f';"l

131521 0114

~~j~:~)~Y~:{~',1

INUMBER (UNROUNOEOj I
2794 0

2796 0

2831 0

1. Amount of assets scheduled to malure within one year (including contraclual payments

to be repaid within one year) .
2. Amount of borrowings included in Schedule PC. Items 16 and 18 that is scheduled to

mature within one year (exclude short-term debt}...... . .
3. Amount of liabilities (other than borrowings) scheduled to mature within one year

(including any contractual payments to be repaid within one year) ..................•..........
4. Amounl of borrowings from unaffiliated parties guaranteed by the parent With respect to

the following subsidiaries:
a. Bank .
b. Nonbank .
c. Related bank holding companies..

5. Borrowing by the parent from subsidiaries and associaled companies (included In
Schedule PC, item 18):
a. Bank .
b. Nonbank
c. Related bank holding companies .

6. Long·term debllhat reprices within one year ..
7. Loans and lease financing receivables of the parent:

a. Pasl due 90 days or more and still accruing .
b. Nonaccrual slalus. . .

8. Loans and leases oftMe parent restructured in complianCe with modified terms.•................•...
9. Not applicable

10. Pledged securities (1) .
11. a. fair value of securities classified as available·for-salein

Schedule PC, Items 2.a through 2.c . ..
b. Amortized cost of securities classified as held-lo-maturity In

Schedule PC, items 2.a through 2.c.. . .
12. Balances held by subsidiary banks of the bank holding company due from:

a. Other bank subsidiaries of the bank holding company .
b. Nonbank subsidiaries of the bank holding company ..

13. Balances held by SUbsidiary banks of the bank holding company due to:
a. Other bank subsidiaries of the bank holding company .
b. Nonbank subsidiaries of the bank holding company.................... . .

14. Bank holding company {parent company only} borrowings nol held by financial
insmulions or by insiders (Including directors) and their Interests ..

15. (To be completed only by the top-tier bank holding company for Its consolidated
nonbank and thrift subsidiaries)

a. Tolal combined nonbank assets of nonbank subsidiaries .
b. Tolal combined loans and leases of nonbank subsidiaries .
c. Total aggregate operating revenue of nonbank SUbsidiaries .

d. Combined thrift assets Included in 15.a...

f. Number of nonbank SUbsidiaries included in 15.a..
g. Number of thrift subsidiaries included in 15.d.....
h. Number of foreign nonbank subsidiaries included In 15.e...

16. Notes payable to special-purpose subsidiaries that
issued trust preferred securities (included
in Schedule PC, Item 18.b and Item 5.b above}...

(1) Includes held'lo-maturity securities at amorttzed cosl and avaiiabie-for-saie securities at fair value.
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Notes to the Parent Company Only Financial Statements .
FR Y-9LP

Page e

Enter in the lines provided below any additional Information on specific line items on the financial statements that the bank holding company wishes to
explain, that has been separately disclosed in the bank holding company's quarterly reporls to its shareholders, In ~s press releases, or on its quarlerly
reports 10 the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

Also include any transactions which previously would have appeared as footnotes to Schedules Pllhrough PC-B.

Each additional piece of information disclosed should include the appropriate reference to schedule and item number, as well as a description of the
additional information and the dollar amount (In thousands of dollars) associated with that disclosure.

Example

A parent bank holding company has guaranteed a new loan for ~s leveraged Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) for $500 thousand and that
amount has Increased the parent company's long-term unsecured debt by a matarial amount Enter on the line ilem below the following information:

Sch. PC. item t4 New Joan to holdin com
b bank hotdin com orent

sESOP aranteed
BHCP Bil

0000

Notes to the Financial Statements

3.5487

3/01



Remarks

Enter in the lines provided below any additional remarks you may have.

TEXT4769

FR Y-9LP
Page 9
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